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MISSION

To create an energy efficient Metro Rail
System of International standard which
will enhance the quality of life of the
citizens of Nagpur and Pune be
instrumental in the overall development
of the city by making it more vibrant &
attractive and utilize the full potential of
'‘Green Energy' in the form of Solar,
Wind, etc.,

To provide a safe, reliable, efficient,
affordable, commuter friendly and
environmentally sustainable rapid
public transport system for the Nagpur
and Pune Metro Region.
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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH

Dear Shareholder,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you all to the 3 Annual General
Meeting of Maha Metro.

| am delighted to present the performance of your company for the Financial Year ending 31
March 2018 alongwith the Annual Report of the company. The Audited Financial Statements,
Director's Report and the Auditor's Report along with comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India thereon, have already been circulated to you. Your Company has adopted the
Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) in preparation of the Financial Statements being
mandatory to comply w.e.f01.04.2017.

Itis indeed a pleasure, that your company has set a benchmark by reaching the trial run stage
in 5.4 km At- Grade Priority Section along with 3 stations (from Mihan Depot to Airport South
Station) in 27 months. CMRS authorization for the same was received in record of 33 months
on 16" April 2018. This being a small and thinly populated section, commercial operation in this
section will commence along with elevated section upto Sitabuldi by March 2019. However, in
the meanwhile a few rides named as “Joy Rides” have been organised to introduce this new
means of urban transport to the waiting Citizens of Nagpur. Till now, over 3000 people have
enjoyed the Joy Rides and recorded their appreciation and useful suggestions.

It is remarkable to mention here that Nagpur Metro Rail Project has achieved 60.01% of
physical progress and 40.11% of the financial progress upto 31* March 2018.

Early commissioning of the Project was enabled by another novel achievement of your
company by taking 2 rakes of Rolling Stock on lease basis from L&T Metro Rail, Hyderabad.
This has also helped Maha Metro for furthering the benefit of standardisation of various
equipment's in accordance with the policy of MoHUA, GOI.

Your company has set another benchmark by Integrating Solar Energy from Inception to meet
65% of energy requirement by generating 14 MWp making it the “Greenest Metro”. Further,
Indian Green Building Council (IGBC) has awarded Maha Metro Nagpur with Platinum rating
for three newly opened metro stations of priority section namely Airport South, New Airport and
Khapri. Platinum rating is the highest rating for metro stations awarded as per IGBC Green
MRTS rating system.

| appreciate the efforts of your company for taking several unique and innovative initiatives,
which have resulted in the optimization and rationalization of the design of civil and system
infrastructure, creation of a Digital Project Management Platform, based on 5 Dimensional
Building Information Modelling (5D BIM) technology and integrated it with Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP), providing full control on time, costing and quality.

Nk @
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Your company has taken initiatives in improving the non-motorized transportation facilities and
plans to integrate all modes of transport at all the metro stations. Multimodal Integration will
provide a seamless and comfortable journey to the travellers/commuters to achieve projected
ridership, improving financial viability.

Itis noteworthy to mention that GOM & Maha Metro are at the forefront in making highly capital-
intensive Metro Rail systems financially sustainable in the long run with affordable fare. From
this view, special emphasis is being laid on Non-Fare Box Revenue Generation by 1%
Additional Surcharge as Stamp Duty in the form of Betterment Levy (Till 31.03.2018, Rs. 85.61
crores has been collected by GOM), Transit Oriented Development along the Nagpur Metro
Corridors (TOD) as Nagpur is one of the first cities with TOD notification in place (Till
31.03.2018, Rs. 3.08 crores has been earned), Property Development along the Metro
corridors through Land Value Capture, Advertising, Station Naming, train wrap etc. and by
executing external project to earn additional revenue.

I am glad to note that your company has garnered Non Fare Box Revenue of Rs. 91.87 crores
upto 31.03.2018, even before commercial operations.

Your Company is also adopting unique construction methods in which Multiple Utilities sharing
the same Right of Way. This includes Constructing the 3/4 Layered transport System for the
first time in the country along Metro Corridors including stations for total length of 8 km. Here,
one right of way is being shared by multiple utilities. This has not only created a cost and space
efficient structure but has also added to the aesthetics of the city.

Negotiations for extending ODA loan from AFD France and European Investment Bank (EIB)
for company's new metro rail project at Pune are in advanced stage. Civil works on Stations and
Viaducts are on full swing in Reach 1 (PCMC to Range Hill) and Reach 2 (Vanaz to Civil Court)
and tenders for remaining works are under progress. Upto 31* March 2018, the Project has
achieved 15.00% of physical progress and 14.08% of financial progress.

| wish to thank various departments of both GOl & GOM, KfW Germany, AFD France, Urban
Local Bodies of Nagpur and Pune, national and international contractors, consultants and
employees of the company at all the levels. | would also like to express my sincere gratitude to
the citizens of Nagpur and Pune without whose support our continued progress momentum
would not have been possible.

| would also like to thank all the fellow Board members for their unstinted support and
encouragementin taking the company to greater heights.

Thanking You,

Sd/-
(Durga Shanker Mishra)
Chairman

Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Date: 28.09.2018

Place: New Delhi
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EVENTS 2017-18

INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATION
AT METRO HOUSE, NAGPUR
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Maha Metro Nagpur celebrated the 71°
Independence Day with great fervour at
Metro House. The Tiranga was unfurled by
MD. Patriotism filled the air as the flag
hoisting was followed with the singing of the
National Anthem.

1°" PILLAR AT PCMC AREA

L B :;’T‘- -
The 1st pillar erected by MAHA-Metro,

Pune at Nashik Phataon 7" Oct 2017 within
115 days of work commencement (Pier 298)

A

BADMINTON JEWELS VISIT
NAGPUR METRO

On 7"November 2017, National Badminton
Players PV Sindhu, Srikanth Kidambi,
Pullela Gopichand, Parupalli Kashyap and
Sai Praneeth visited the At Grade corridor of
the Nagpur Metro Rail Project. These
Badminton jewels who are also international
stars were in Nagpur for the 82™ Senior
Nationals Badminton Championship which
was being sponsored by Maha Metro.

Pullela Gopichand, former Indian
badminton player who is presently the Chief
National Coach for the Indian Badminton
team said” Implementing a project of
such a magnitude at the current pace is a
herculean task. This would provide
safety, improve health and environment
of the city. | commend the work done by
Maha Metro and the progress achieved
till date. | personally congratulate the
team who is behind the execution of the
project.”

PV Sindhu also praised the efforts of Maha
Metro for a seamless travel experience and
wished Maha Metro a great success in the
future.
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SAHYOG KENDRA INAUGURATED
IN PUNE

The Sahyog Kendra inaugurated on 20"
November 2017 by MD at Vallabh Nagar for
Reach-l and at Paud Road, Vanaz for
Reach-Il operates from 7am to 11pm all
seven days aweek.

NAGPUR MARATHON 2017

) Nagpur Marathon

PRIZE DISTRIBUTION

e (11 RO,

NAGPUR METRO

Helpline No : 18002700557

[ /metrorail ur [ @metre r @ ailnagpur.com

Maha Metro organized the Nagpur
Marathon on 26" November 2017, to
encourage the fithess among the citizens of
Nagpur and to encourage people to use
public transport. The was graced by
Olympic Medallist Mary Kom and was
flagged off by MD Brijesh Dixit.
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QUICK RESPONSE TEAM DEPLOYED
IN PUNE
L
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Helpline No. 18002705501 | § | iMetroraipune W @metrorailpune [ www.punemetrorailorg

To tackle any kind of emergency situation
during the construction of ongoing project, a
Quick Response Team (QRT) with a
specially designed vehicle was deployed on
27" November 2017 in Pune. The QRT
consists of specially trained personnel who
are always alert and prepared to face any
incident/ untoward situation and conducting
regular patrol throughout the reaches.

INVESTOR'S MEET FOR PROPERTY
DEVELOPMENT

With a view to involve land developers and
all other players of this industry in the
proposed development along the metro
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corridor, Maha Metro has organized an
Investors' Meet in Nagpur on December 8,
2017. More than 50 real estate developers
and experts from this area participated in
one of the most important meet on real
estate development, held in Nagpur.

Maha Metro is taking up property
development on a big scale at 6 major sites
in the city. The 6 sites are — Zero Mile, Sita
Buldi, Metro City at MIHAN, Cotton Market,
Kasturchand Park Station and Orange
Market near Railway Station (popularly
known as Santra Market). Atotal of 2,65,859
sq mir of construction has been planned in
these areas.

TREE TRANSPLANTATION USING
ARBORICULTURE
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FIRST SEGMENT LAUNCHED IN PUNE
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On 12'"" December 2017, “Tree
Transplantation” was carried by Maha
Metro- Pune. It was One of its kind in India
using the best Global scientific technology-
Arboriculture. Around 301 trees
transplanted till 31* March 2018 with 100%
survival rates in both the reaches.

Though the process is spread over 3-4
months with extreme care right from the
point of identification of trees to Physical
transplantation, however, it is worth the
effort in comparison to the successful rates
of survival.

"l
A

The 1% Segment of Reach-1, PCMC to
Range Hill stretch was launched on 14" Dec
2017 in between Pier P348 to P349 through
ground launching system near Kharalwadi.

MAHA METRO, PMC SIGNS GRANT
AGREEMENT WITH TFI & SCE SINGAPORE

A 3-day workshop (10" -12" January 2018)
was organized in Pune by TEMASEK
FOUNDATION INTERNATIONAL-
SINGAPORE COOPERATION
ENTERPRISE (TFI & SCE) in coordination
with Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation
Limited and Pune Municipal Corporation.
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The event witnessed the signing of the
Grant Agreement for the Capacity building
programme on Urban Management (Multi-
Modal Transport) Programme in Pune. A
tripartite agreement was signed between
TFI & SCE, Maharashtra Metro Rail
Corporation Limited and Pune Municipal
Corporation. It was signed by Dr. Brijesh
Dixit Managing Director Maha- Metro, Ms
Prerna Deshbhratar Addl. Municipal
Commissioner (Spl) PMC and Mr Kong Wy
Mun CEO SCE for the Multi Modal
Integration.

MAHA METRO NAGPUR LAUNCHES
TETRA TOWER

Maha Metro Nagpur's first state-of-the-art
communication tower was inaugurated by
MD on 12" January at Khapri Metro Station.
With the inauguration, Maha Metro Nagpur
has attained a major milestone and has
moved towards setting up a
telecommunication system for its project.

The tower installed at Khapri Station
enables wireless communication between
train operator and Centralized Control,
wayside station controller and maintenance
staff of Nagpur metro. It is used for safe and
reliable operation of the Metro. The
technology used in the process is widely
known as ‘TETRA' (Terrestrial Trunked
Radio) and works on‘Pushto Talk System’.
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The most important aspect of technology is
that it suppresses background noise and
only picks up the voice and thus ensures
clarity in conversation even under extreme
audio-related disturbances.

CMRS INSPECTION OF ROLLING STOCK-
NAGPUR METRO

ine o -
WAGPUR METRD .1‘;‘66’2700551 | § /metoraiinagpur W @metrorainagpur (B wwwmetrorailnageur.com

A three-member team of Commissioner of
Metro Rail Safety (CMRS) visited Maha
Metro Nagpur project on 16" January 2018
for the inspection of Rolling Stock. The team
checked the braking system, evacuation
system and other on-board measures
related to passenger safety during
emergent situations.  The team also
enquired about various train features and
safety provisions in the train and granted the
clearance certificate to the Rolling Stock.

EIB & AFD APPRAISAL MISSION VISIT
TO PUNE METRO RAIL PROJECT.

-
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Officials from Agence Francaise de
Development (AFD) and European
Investment Bank (EIB) were on an appraisal
mission of Maha Metro-Pune. Both the
funding agencies EIB and AFD completed
their respective appraisal Missions and in
the next two months would go to their
respective boards for final sanction of EIB
600 and AFD 245 million euros each
respectively.

The financial closure of the Pune Metro
Projectis close to the finalization and we are
confident that we will be signing the loan
agreement with both the funding Agencies
by Oct 2018.

FIRST ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION:
19™ TO 23 JAN. 2018

To mark the first anniversary of Maha Metro-
Pune and also the incorporation of both
Nagpur Metro and Pune Metro into
Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation
Limited, a five-day Event organized by
Maha Metro- Pune was a great success.

River Bed Cleaning

Drawing and creative writing Competition
Vasantotsav

Panel discussion

Press Visit

River Bed Cleaning on 19th Jan 2018

The five-day event started with a
cleanliness drive in the Mutha riverbed for
1.45 km stretch. Around 250 officials of
Maha Metro and General Consultants
(GC), college students, employees of
contractor participated in the cleanliness
drive held in the 1.45 km stretch of the
Mutha riverbed from Panchaleshwar
Temple to Vrudhheshwar Temple. Garbage
including mainly the plastic dumped in the
riverbed was collected in this drive filling
over 250 garbage bags. The EIB team
inspected the area and appreciated the
efforts being made by the Maha Metro
team. It is noted that during the cleanliness
drive, a number of college students, citizens
of Pune contributed to this good cause by
joiningin.
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Drawing and creative writing
Competition on 20" & 22" Jan 2018

The second event was marked by
organizing Drawing and Creative writing
competition at Government School of PMC
and PCMC area. The topic of the
competition was evolving around Metro and
the City of Pune. Around 850 students
participated in the event with strong
involvement of officials from Maha Metro,
Pune and school authorities. An event was
organized on the final day at Hotel Citrus to
felicitate the winners.
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Vasantotsav on 21* Jan 2018

The third event, was the 'Vasantotsav' a
musical night festival started in the memory
of Shri Vasantrao Deshpande. A number of
renowned artist from across India,
participated in the event. MD Brijesh Dixit
took the opportunity to showcase the
upcoming Maha Metro, Pune project to an
audience of 10,000.

Panel discussion on 23™ Jan 2018

The next event with series was hoisting of a
panel discussion in the presence of MD
Brijesh Dixit, Shashikant Limaye and the
other eminent personalities from all walks of
life on 23rd Jan 2018. The topic of
discussion was “Metamorphosis of the
city through Metro Rail”. The participation
of the panellists and the involvement of the
citizens was praise worthy and notable.
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Press Visit on 1" anniversary of
Maha Metro, Pune

The closing ceremony on the fifth day
culminated at Hotel Citrus, Pimpri with
media visits in the morning for both the
reaches and Press Conference and
distribution of prizes in the afternoon.

REPUBLIC DAY CELEBRATION
AT METRO HOUSE, NAGPUR

Republic Day 2018 was celebrated at Metro
House. Managing Director hoisted the
National Flag in the presence of Officers,
staff and General Consultants of Nagpur
Metro Rail Project. The event was held at
the beautifully decorated lawn of Metro
House.
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NAGPUR METRO- PHASE 2 DPR -
STAKEHOLDER CONSULTATION

NAGPUR METRO PHASE-II
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT

‘M

The Phase 2 DPR for the Nagpur Metro Rail
Project has been prepared by RITES. The
proposed Phase will be spread over 48.3 km
length with 35 stations and will boost
transport connectivity facilities in rural area
of Nagpur. The corridors identified for Phase
2 are Automotive Square to Kanhan, MIHAN
to Butibori MIDC ESR, Prajapati Nagar to
Transport Nagar, Lokmanya Nagar to
Hingna and Vasudev Nagar to Dattawadi

MAHA METRO OBSERVES SAFETY
WEEK

NAGPUR METRO

Helpline No : 18002700557

K3 /metrorailnagpur [ @metrorailnagpur www.metrorailnagpur.com

National Safety Week was observed in
Maha Metro Nagpur between 4" and 10"
March. This week is observed to promote
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awareness on Occupational Health and
Safety. To kick off the safety week, the
safety pledge was administered. Prime
Minister Narendra Modi's message (Man Ki
Baat) on Safety was broadcast to attendees
as part of the event. Various activities like
awareness programs, competitions, Safety
Skits were planned during the week across
the various project sites to promote safety
measures.

3" FOUNDATION DAY

nnnnnnnnnn

MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LTD.
NAGPUR METRO RAIL PROJECT

3" Foundation Day

17" Feb 2018

[ /metrorailnagpur [ @metrorailnagpur
R A D

Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.
celebrated its 3 Foundation Day on 17"
February 2018. A Panel discussion on
'Maha Metro — Upgrading the lifestyle of
Nagpur' was held chaired by Smt. Nandatai
Jichkar (Mayor Nagpur), Shri Ashwin
Mudgal (NMC Commissioner) and other
eminent personalities. On this occasion
Metro Mitra's gave presentations on topics

like 'Young Generations Perception of
Metro', '"How Metro is beneficial to working

women' etc.
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FIRST JOY RIDE

22" April 2018, proved to be historic day for Nagpur when the first joyride was held. It was
conducted specifically for under privileged children. After the initial joy ride, several other joy
rides have been conducted for the various strata of society like Senior Citizens, Differently abled
children, Old Age Home residents, Children below the Poverty line, School children, Various
NGO's and Social Organizations, Various Professional Groups from Nagpur and its satellite
towns, Media Houses, Bollywood Personalities and Politicians.

'PRE-LAUNCH

= n,

NAGPUR METRD
Helpline No.

18002700557 | £] Imetroraiinagpur £ @metrorailnagpur www.metrorailnagpur.com
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KEY ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

Nagpur Metro — Trial Run Flag Off & Launch of Maha Card

Hon. Chief Minister of Maharashtra Shri Devendra Fadnavis and Hon. Union
Minister of Road Transport & Highways, Shipping and Water Resources, River
Development & Ganga Rejuvenation Shri Nitin Gadakri have flagged off the
official trial run of the 5.4 Km At-Grade section (Priority Section) of Nagpur Metro
from MIHAN Depot to Airport South Station on the auspicious occasion of 30"
September2017.

Hon. Chief Minister Shri Devendra Fadnavis congratulated the Maha Metro
Team for completing the Priority Section of the Nagpur Metro Rail project in 27
months making it one of the fastest metro's to have reached this stage and hoped
that this project will help the Orange city to reach new heights in terms of
economic growth. Also, on this occasion State Bank of India Chairperson, Smt.
Arundhati Bhattacharya launched the “MAHA Card”, the next generation
Common Mobility Card for the city.

CMRS Inspection of Nagpur Metro Rolling Stock

A three-member team of Commissioner of Metro Rail Safety (CMRS) visited
Maha Metro Nagpur project on 16" January 2018 for the inspection of Rolling
Stock. The team checked the breaking system, evacuation system and other on-
board measures related to passenger safety during emergent situations. The
team also enquired about various train features and safety provisions in the train
and granted the clearance certificate to the Rolling Stock.

CMRS Authorization for the 5.4 km At-Grade section

The final inspection of the 5.4 km At-Grade priority section took place on 16" April
2018 with Nagpur Metro attaining the clearance certificate certifying the safety
and competence of the system and clearing the decks for the much-awaited Joy
Rides between the Airport South and Khapri Metro Stations. Maha Metro Nagpur
was able to achieve this in just a matter of 33 months.

Nk ®
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IGBC Platinum Rating for the 3 At-Grade Stations

IGBC has awarded Nagpur Metro Rail Project with Platinum rating for three
metro stations of priority section namely South Airport, New Air Port and Khapri.
Platinum rating is the highest rating for metro stations awarded as per IGBC
Green MRTS rating system.

This achievement is significant as it recognizes that designs implemented at
Maha Metro Nagpur are efficient as well as sustainable. Presently there is no
other organization in country eitherin government or private sector who rates the
projects on sustainability aspects. IGBC is a not for profit organization and
participation in IGBC rating program is voluntary for the project proponents. In
such scenario it is commendable for Maha Metro that the design & other
administrative requirements for IGBC rating are in-built in contract agreements
with civil contractors, designers and architects working on the project.

The initiative shall result in considerable water (>30% saving over business as
usual scenario), energy savings (>15%) and enhance the travel experience of
passenger by providing more comfort & convenience and information on city's
culture, heritage and traditions.

Maha Metro Nagpur appointed as Special Planning Authority

The Government of Maharashtra vide their Notification No. TPS-2417/183/CR-
172/2017/UD-09 dated 11" June 2018 have appointed Maharashtra Metro Rail
Corporation Ltd. (Maha Metro) to act as a “Special Planning Authority”, for Maha
Metro owned areas along the Nagpur Metro Rail Alignment.



T A T ARG
ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 T)

NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO

KEY AWARDS
10™ URBAN MOBILITY INDIA CONFERENCE — BEST EXHIBITOR

The 10th Urban Mobility India Conference 2017 & XVII CODATU Conference was held in
Hyderabad from 4-6 November 2017. This year Maha Metro won the award for the Best
Exhibitor amongst all the various other participating Metro's. Maha Metro exhibited its Double
Decker structure, 5D BIM, Multimodal integration and First & Last Mile Connectivity by
showcasing Mobike and ESupro.

7" ANNUAL METRO RAIL INDIASUMMIT 2018 — MOST PROMISING METRO
RAILPROJECT

7" Annual
sy

The 7th Annual Metro Rail India Summit was organised by ITP Media (India) and Construction
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Week Magazine. Maha Metro Nagpur was recognized as the 'Most Promising Metro Rail
Project' because of the various innovative features it has implemented.

MAHAMETRO CONFERRED WITH SAP ACE AWARD

- Maha Metro Conferred wnth SAP ACE Award

a A a
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Maha Metro Nagpur has been Conferred with the prestigious SAP ACE Award. The award was
Conferred on Nagpur Metro for its pioneering work in the 'Breakthrough Innovation' category in
the field of 5D BIM. The award was received by Maha Metro MD Dr Brijesh Dixit and Director
(Rolling Stocks and System) Sunil Mathur. In all 80 government and private sector organizations
had applied for this award and Maha Metro Nagpur is one of the proud recipients of this award.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the Company's 3 Annual Report along with the
Audited Financial Statements and comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the
financial year ended 31% March 2018.

MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS

» Your Company Set a benchmark by reaching the trial run stage in 5.4 km At- Grade
Priority Section along with 3 stations (from MIHAN Depot to Airport South Station of
Nagpur Metro) in arecord 27 months.

CMRS authorization for the same was received in record 33 months on 16" April 2018.

» Afew rides named as “Joy Rides” have been organized to introduce this new means of
urban transport to the waiting Citizens of Nagpur. Till now, over 3000 people have
enjoyed the Joy Rides and recorded their appreciation and useful suggestions.

» Early commissioning of the Project was enabled another notable achievement of your
company by taking 2 rakes of Rolling Stock on lease basis from L&T Metro Rail,
Hyderabad.

» Government of Maharashtra has appointed your company as a “Special Planning
Authority” for Maha Metro owned property along the Nagpur Metro Rail Alignment. This
will enable your company to frame its own regulations for any upcoming commercial/
residential structures along Metro Alignment.

1. NAGPUR METRO RAILPROJECT:

The Progress of the Project as on 31/03/2018 is as under:
Physical Progress : 60.01%

Financial Progress : 40.11%
Land Acquisition : 91.78%.

REACH-WISE PROGRESS:

Reach-Wise Progress
100.00%

9.87% 87.96%
64.42%
3110% 41.10%
25.18%

Priority Section Reach 1 Reach 2 Reach 3 Reach 4

m Civil Works/Viaduct m Station

Depot (2nos): DDC for Depot is 80.05% & Construction 42.47% completed.



ngT A% T ARG

< Q ) ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 < Q >

NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO

2. PUNE METRO RAILPROJECT:

The Progress of the Projectas on 31/03/2018 is as under:
Physical Progress : 15.00%

Financial Progress : 14.08%
Land Acquisition : 85.00%.

REACH-WISE PROGRESS:

Reach-Wise Progress

23.00%

. 10.00%
4.00% 3.00%
= - =

Reach 1 Reach 2

® Civil Works/Viaduct m Station

i. Reach-3:Tender processison.

i. Reach-4: Tender documents prepared and sent to Funding Agency for NOC to
invite tenders.

iii. Depot (2nos): DDC for Depot is 19 %

3. INNOVATIVE & UNIQUE FEATURES IMPLEMENTED BY YOUR COMPANY:

i. INTEGRATION OF SOLAR POWER RIGHT FROM THE INCEPTION TO MEET
65% OF THE ENERGY REQUIREMENT INCLUDING THAT OF TRACTION, FOR
THE FIRST TIME EVER, MAKING IT THE “GREENEST METRO”

14 MWp solar power is being
installed which will be upgraded to = i i
25 MWp in the future. All station roof- Nl =

tops, depot boundary walls, depot — — ‘ —
shed rooftops and vacant ground '
spaces will be mounted with solar
PV panel “Grid connected” 'Net
Metered' under RESCO model.
Under RESCO model Maha Metro
will pay Rs. 3.58/ unit against the
MSEDCL rate of Rs. 9.53/ unit,
resulting in a cost savings of Rs.
5.95/ unit. This will result in reduction
in the operating cost of the Metro.
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EFFECTIVE PROJECT MANAGEMENT BY USING 5 DIMENSIONAL -
BUILDING INFORMATION MODELLING (5-D BIM) TECHNOLOGY - TIGHT
CONTROL ON TIME, COST AND QUALITY BY UNIQUELY INTEGRATING

FOUR MAJOR SOFTWARES
(BENTLEY, ORACLE, SAP AND
RIB) FORTHE FIRST TIME EVER

Your company is a pioneer in
adopting 5-Dimensional Building
Information Modelling (5D BIM) and
integrating it with ERP to create
'ONE PROJECT ONE PLATFORM'
thereby automating its project
management platform. It enables
the company to successfully face

B e, TS 1

challenges of cost and time overrun and to ensure world class quality, safety and
environmental protection of the project.

INNOVATIVE & NOVEL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION METHODOLOGIES &
STRATEGIES:

Civil Infrastructure:

>
>

>

>

Viaduct width optimized from 10.3mto 8.5m.

Right of Way for land rationalized from 20m to 18m, resulting in estimated
savings of 10% area of land required.

Construction of viaducts is independent of the stations. Viaducts have been
designed in such a way that it allows for commissioning of the whole line even
with few functional stations.

Station platform length rationalized from 140m to 75m for 3 coach configuration.
Scope for future extensionis also available.

Depot:

>
>

Y V V V VY

A\

Maintenance shed in depots: Size rationalised to half.

Stabling lines: Trains are to be maintained in depot once in three days. Only
trains requiring maintenance (one third) to be stabled at Depot and remaining
trains (two- third) to be stabled at Terminal Stations.

No roof covering for stabling lines.

Overall track length of depots reduced to 8 km from 10 km.
Reduction in length of inspection bay lines to 80m from 166m.
Reduction in length of repair bay lines to 80m from 166m.

Elimination of procurement of jigs & fixtures for repairs of electronics
equipments includedin AMC of OEM.

Heavy repair shop only in one out of two depots.

o
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Traction:
» Traction sub stations rationalized from 4 ﬁ—\
to 2. i
» Hollow Tubular Portals instead of solid TR

section vertical masts to support OHE. - =

Signalling requirement rationalized:

> Elimination of sub master clocks and
servers thereof at stations.

» Virtualization of Telecom subsystem
servers in OCC leading to hardware optimization.

» Elimination of 48 Volts DC supply in the Telecom system design.
» Signaling rooms eliminated from stations not having interlocking.

E&M:
» Regenerative VVVF Drive for lift & Escalator led to saving of energy by 20%.
» Only LED Lighting on universal basis over entire Metro system.

Track (P-Way):

25m long rail of grade 1080 (HH Rail) procured first time in the
country, which reduces total number of joints to be welded.
This led to improved safety, riding comfort, maintenance and
overall cost reduction.

iv.. /' AUTOMATIC FARE COLLECTION — INNOVATIVE FINANCING AND O&M ON

THE BASIS OF PPP
AFC Business Model:

» Consortium led by M/s. State Bank of India (SBI) along with M/s. Aurion Pro &
M/s. SC Soft have been awarded Automatic Fare Collection contracton BOT Model.

» Full upfront Capital Cost of Rs.260
crores to be borne by the Consortium.

» Maintenance cost for 10 years to be
borne by the Consortium.

» Consortium to pay royalty of Rs. 30
Crores to Maha-Metro. Already paid Rs.
2.30 Crores.

» Consortium gets 4% Fare-box Revenue
Share of Nagpur Metro.

» Maha-Metro will get 25% share on
transaction costs of non-transit use of card.

» Consortium has exclusive issuance rights for Metro & Bus commuters.
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Technical details of Maha Card:

>

>

>

Vi.

Maha card is a dual interface card i.e. chip based contact and EMV based
contactless smart card.

Maha card can be used for transit purposes in Maha Metro, feeder busses, parking,
retail transactions, utility payments etc.

Maha cards may be issued at the metro stations and at the branches of SBI.

ROLLING STOCKPROCURED AT MOST COST-EFFECTIVE PRICE

Liberalization of eligibility
criteria leading to
competitive bidding and
achieving lowest rate per
coach.

For the first time in India,
company has adopted
unique design with 3 car
configuration, 25kV AC
Traction and 16T axle load
(66.67% powering).

Unique Interior - Plug type
bi-parting doors, wider
windows for better view,
wider gangways, and Eccentric emergency evacuation door.

The use of only regenerative braking from 70 kmph upto 10 kmph has helped in
bettering the Specific Energy Consumption (SEC) of train.

NON-FARE BOXREVENUE

It is noteworthy to mention that GOM & Maha Metro are at the forefront in making
highly capital-intensive Metro Rail systems financially viable in the long run to
ensure that the fare structure is affordable for common public. In accomplishing the
same, special emphasis is on Non-Fare Box Revenue Generation through the
following means:

1% Additional Surcharge as Stamp Duty in the form of betterment duty - Till
31.03.2018, Rs. 85.61 crores has been collected by GOM. The said amount along
with future accruals on this head will flow to Maha Metro from Revenue Opening
Date (ROD).

Transit Oriented Development along the Nagpur Metro Corridors (TOD). Nagpur is
one of the first cities with TOD notification in place. Till 31.03.2018, Rs. 3.08 crores
has been earned by your company.

» Property Development along the Metro corridors through Land Value Capture.

» Advertising, Station Naming, train wrap etc.

A
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» Execution of external project to earn additional revenue.

» Due to above innovative financing, Maha-Metro is not only able to meet its O&M cost
but also service the Overseas Development Assistance (ODA) loan on its own.

vi. MULTIPLE UTILITIES SHARING THE SAME RIGHT OF WAY: UNIQUE DESIGN
& CONSTRUCTION METHODS

» Maha Metro is executing a 8 km 3/4 layered super structure including metro stations,
a railway crossing on existing National Highway on Wardha-Kamptee Road in
Nagpur city using a unique design adding to the beauty of the city.

» This 4-layer transportation system is a cost-efficient structure by integrating all
facilities on a common pier and the Right of Way being shared by:

® Existing Road at Ground Level

® Existing Railway line atthe First Level

® Elevated National Highway at the Second Level
® Metro Corridor on the Third Level

» It is a highly cost and space efficient structure as The Right of Way is being
shared by 4

» Allthe facilities are integrated on a common pier.

Y

Rib & Spine design has been used for construction.

» Inaddition to cost savings, your company will earn 3% as supervision/ administrative
fees from NHAI for the work done.

viii. SETTING UP STATE OF THE ART ULTRA-MODERN MATERIAL TESTING LABS
WITH INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATION FROM M/S. BUREAU VERITAS OF
ITALY:

Your company has setup a well-equipped ultra-modern lab with Bureau Veritas (A
global leader in Testing, Inspection and Certification) to test the quality of materials
used in the construction works. This facility is also used for training purpose, to
disseminate technical knowledge to the staff of Maha Metro as well as contractors
and consultants. This facility will also provide testing services to other Government
agencies based at Nagpur and Central India. Bureau Veritas is sharing part of its
revenue to your company.

ix. EFFECTIVE & ECONOMICAL SEGMENTAL BOX GIRDERS FOR VIADUCT:

The segmental box girders being used in Nagpur Metro Rail Project are having top
width of 8.5 m (at non OHE locations) and 9.52 m. (at OHE locations) as compared to
conventional box girders with top width of 9.91 m. (at non OHE locations) and 10.7
m. (at OHE locations) used in other metro projects. This was made possible by
adopting 'Front and Rear Evacuation' instead of 'side evacuation' and thus avoiding
the requirement of walkways on either side of the viaduct. The parapets are cast
integrally with the box segment and also height of the parapet s curtailed to 700 mm.
Adoption of these unique features have reaped the following benefits:



T A T ARG

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 @
‘\. , >

NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO

i. Weight of the girder is less since the width of girder is reduced due to avoidance
of side walkways.

ii. Absence of side walkways reduced the Superimposed Dead Load (SIDL) on
superstructure and thus reduces substantial loads that are to be transferred to
the substructure during service.

iii. Erection of precast parapets is avoided as the parapet is cast integral with box
girder segments.

iv. Stitching of parapet with box girder at a higher level is also avoided, which
enhances safety in construction.

v. Time & cost of construction is also reduced to a great extent as the stages of
parapet launching and stitching are avoided completely.

4. FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS

» During the financial year total revenue earned by the company was Rs.168.47
Crores (P.Y.Rs. 53.11 Crore).

» After meeting expenses, the loss for the year after tax is Rs. 261.65 Crores
(PY Rs. 1.65 Crore)

» During the year 2017-18, equity shares of Rs.618.96 crore have been allotted in
favour of GOl and GOM (Rs.309.48 crore each). With this, total equity share capital
allotted in favour of both the governments stands at Rs. 1,048.90 crores (Rs. 524.45
crore each) as on 31% March 2018.

» KFW and AFD loan amounting to Rs. 1,152.26 crore was received during the year.
With this, total amount of outstanding KfW & AFD Loan is Rs. 1,265.00 crores as on
31" March 2018.

> Interest-free Subordinate Debt of Rs.300 crore towards Central Taxes was received
during the year. With this, total contribution against Interest-free Subordinate Debt
ason 31" March 2018 is Rs.349.21 crore.

5. UNIQUE ARCHITECTURAL METRO STATIONS:
NAGPUR METRO RAIL PROJECT: ARCHITECTURAL CONCEPT OF STATIONS

The station design for Nagpur Metro is unique in itself. It provides the sense of heritage
and transforming it to modern architecture. The theme for Nagpur metro is based on
3T's: - Tiger-Teak-Tribes. Modern interior finishes with art work depicting history of
Nagpur, Vidarbha and Maharashtra are incorporated in layout and facade.

Stations provide user-friendly facilities to the commuters. All the stations are equipped
with most modern Automatic Fare Collection gates (AFC gates), Passenger
Information Display System (PIDS), Analog Clocks and public-address systems for the
ease of commuters. Some of the stations of Nagpur will have distinctive and unique
architecture features, reflecting their distinct surroundings and showcasing Nagpur's rich
history and cultural heritage. Located on the intersection of the North —South and East-
West corridors, the proposed Nagpur City Centre will act as a generator of urban form and

Nk @
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catalyst for urban reform of Nagpur city. It includes development of two premium
properties in the heart of the city — Sitabuldi and Zero Mile.

>

>

INTERCHANGE STATION AT SITABULDI

With total area of 19889 sqm, (5 acres)
will have premium high-end retail,
exclusive parking and cultural &
institutional spaces. Seamless, safe
and convenient inter-connectivity to
the interchange station, attractive
Green Riverfront Promenade, Sky
Garden connection, new urban
belvedere making it an iconic tower.
The Sitabuldi Interchange Station will

be connected to the City Centre.

ZERO MILE - A 20 STOREY METRO STATION WITH PLATFORM ON THE 5™
LEVEL:

With a total area of 138090.21 sq. feet, it will be a pivotal station for the proposed
Nagpur City Centre. It will be developed as a center of urban growth.

First 20 storey station building in
the country.

Platforms will be at 5"level. Above
5" level will be commercial
development.

Work places will be directly _ i
accessible from platform. i

The proposed station also
envisages a mixed use of
development of above said station
and a carefully planned Heritage
Walk connecting all the
archaeological and cultural
heritage sites.

M/s. Enia, an internationally known French architect, has been appointed as
main Architect for Inter-change station at Sitabuldi & Iconic Station building
at Zero Mile.

> Similarly, other stations i.e. Dharampeth College (Ambazari Lake) Station, Airport
Station, Nagpur Railway Station, Gaddigodaam Station, Ujjwal Nagar Station,
NEERI, Jaiprakash nagar, Chhatrapati sq. are also being developed as state of the
arts stations.

PUNE METRO RAIL PROJECT:

A particularly noteworthy thing is about station development of Pune. A very distinct
station architecture is being developed there fully reflecting the rich history, heritage,

o
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art, and culture of the great city of Pune. The stations near industrial area will reflect
industrial themes. Those near historical monuments will include their theme.
Stations by the riverfront will have a reflection of that in such a way that they become
the modern identity of the city and are ready to complete the rejuvenation of the
surrounding areas. Rich musical heritage of the city will also be suitably included in
the station design.

Proposed View of Riverfront W

SECURITY, DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND BARRIER FREE FEATURES

> DIFFERENTLY ABLED FRIENDLY FEATURES: To enable your company to be
disabled friendly, the design criteria for a barrier free movement has been followed in
addition to the CPWD Guidelines and Space Standards for Barrier Free Built
Environment for Disabled and Elderly Persons. Special lifts for persons with
different abilities, old people and parents with babies have been provided to
commuters, one on each platform. The lift buttons have Braille for benefit of the blind
and visually impaired people.

A special ticket counter is proposed for children and differently abled people. Tactile
flooring is proposed to guide the visually impaired persons from street to platform
level. Toilet facility for general public and unisex toilet exclusively for differently abled
persons are proposed on the concourse level.

Dedicated Disabled Car parking will be provided in the Parking zone with barrier free
access from Parking zone to the station main entry and shall have at least one
designated barrier free route leading into the building, linking to all possible
passenger destinations within the building in compliance with the applicable Codes
and guidelines on accessibility in the Built Environment.
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» SECURITY : Security plays a vital role in facilitating the public transport system to
become preferred mode of choice and the increasing ridership demands it as a
prerequisite for Metro System. The Security model is planned to keep pace with
rapid expansion of the metro network and changing security scenario.

A self-policing design such as “Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design”
(CPTED) principles will be followed to reduce dead ends, corners and dark areas
while designing the station space and function. Space for security screening either
manual or automatic system along main passenger circulation in order to control
passenger safety and also to manage security from any threatin the metro premises
will be provided. In such cases, a security screening section will be identified in all
station entry points, X — ray baggage scanners, Door Frame Metal Detectors
(DFMD) and Hand Held Explosive Detectors (HHED) will be positioned before AFC
and ticket gates in all station buildings to achieve the highest level of security. The
Entry and Exit gates are separated so that the control line could easily be achieved
and flow of IN and OUT are managed without any extra efforts.

All Paid and Unpaid areas will be designed to be well-lit with minimal blind-spots for
optimum CCTV / Camera coverage and the Key structural elements will be
adequately protected from vandalism.

» SIGNAGE DESIGN: Signage systems in stations are planned to be visually oriented
information systems, consisting of Signs, Maps, Arrows, Colour coding systems,
Pictograms and different Typographic elements.

Metro Transit Signage system are planned to facilitate a seamless, fast and
convenient movement of commuters to their destinations and to enable the
commuters to obtain the required information and identify the facilities without any
ambiguity.

» AMBAZARI VIEWING GALLERY : Your company is developing a 730m long
elevated viewing gallery connecting Subhash Nagar station and Dharampeth
College (Ambazari Lake-view) station. It is designed for public to pause and move,
while enjoying new angles of the serene Ambazari Lake and its prepossessing
landscape. It will accommodate spaces for relaxation, seating, restaurant/eateries,
shops, etc. The interiors and its illumination are designed on various contemporary
themes. The walkway will also house meeting and party spaces providing
opportunities for casual and formal interactions. This will also become a part of night
life of the city with care taken for security and safety of the public on walkway. Light
shows will happen on the exterior fagade of the walkway along with both the stations
at particular timings in the evenings. This project will be first of its kind in India and
will become a major tourist attraction.

6. FIRST & LAST MILE CONNECTIVITY AND NON MOTARIZED TRANSPORT

» Feeder Bus Services: Your company plans to introduce E-Vehicles surrounding the
metro stations upto 2.5 km of buffer zone to improve the first and last mile
connectivity in Nagpur which includes identification of 40 feeder routes for around
210 km across the city connecting all the metro stations with 151 electric vehicles of
6-8 seating capacity.

Nk @
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» Multimodal Integration: Planning of integrating the various modes of transport such
as public transport, para transit, private vehicles and pedestrians at all the metro
stations and the adjoining areas. At present Maha Metro started implementing the
aspects of multi modal integration at the three priority metro stations namely Airport
South, New Airport and Khapri. Following are the facilities provided in these metro
stations:

® Feederservice pickup and drop off zone
® (City bus service pickup and drop off zone
® Paratransit/Taxipick up and drop off zone
® Parkingfacilities as provided station wise

» City Bus Route Rationalization: Once the Metro system becomes operational, the
existing city bus routes along the Metro corridor will become non-viable. Therefore,
city bus routes need to be rationalize considering impact of Metro system. This
study has been carried out through M/s UMTC with the KfW funding and is shared
with NMC for its implementation.

» Metro has identified 210 Kms of bicycle network along the metro corridor to access
the metro stations.

» Planned to improve the non-motorized transport users' safety, comfort and
accessibility for the entire city of Nagpur & Pune.

» The arrangement of cycle track, cycle parking, wider footpath for pedestrian
movement etc. is planned as per provision of Guidelines to achieve Green Urban
Mobility. The same kind of arrangement s also proposed for all Metro Stations.

7. SAFETYMEASURESANDINITIATIVES ADOPTED

Security of the passengers is a major concern. Your company is committed to
provide a totally safe and secure environment to its commuters. Various Safety
Measures and initiatives undertaken by your company are as under:

»  Contractor's safety team along with General Consultant/Maha-Metro are doing
regular Safety Walk every week. Safety expert of Maha-Metro, GC and contractors
are working round the clock to ensure the safety measures at sites and a monthly
safety auditis also done.

»  Every tender contract includes a detail of safety, health and environment (SHE)
Manual wherein detail instructions, guidelines are given to contractors to execute
the work safely and with least disturbance to the public.

»  All construction areas are barricaded, and works are carried out in this confined
area.

»  Alerttraffic signages are provided along the entire metro corridor.

»  Quick Response Team (QRT) has been deployed at various locations of Maha-
Metrois in place to help in emergency situations.

»  Wherever construction activity is finished roads are restored and opened for public.

Nk ©
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» Alllifting equipments are being tested and certified by authorized third party expert
agencies every six month before putting in use. Color coding is being followed to
ensure effective inspection. Regular electrical inspection is being done at site.

» Regular Safety Awareness programs for site personnel as well as public including:

® Awareness Campaigns
® Competition within Schools & Colleges
® Street Plays & Road Shows

»  Specialized training program to Crain operators, riggers & heavy equipment
operators/divers along with traffic marshal.

»  Safety Manual has been issued to each contractor to systematically ensure the
safety standards during the course of construction work.

»  Sufficient number of Traffic Marshals have been deployed all along the project site to
control the traffic in consultation with Traffic Officer and for guiding the travellers on
the road.

» Contractors have Emergency Response System in place which is to be utilized
during any emergency. Mock drills are the regular practice at site to ensure the
system works during any emergency.

»  Contractors are tied up with nearby hospitals for any emergency situations.

» The metro system has provided with several safety gazettes and systems which
would ensure very high degree of surveillance & preventive checks round the clock
for avoiding any untoward incidents and making sure that passenger safety is not
compromised. This includes systems like CCTV, X-RAY Screening machine, metal
detectors, visual analytics to detect any suspicious movement of a miscreant.
These are fully compliant to the world standards. The underground stations in Pune
Metro would have appropriately designed fire-fighting system and tunnel ventilation.

8. TRACTIONSYSTEM, POWER SUPPLY AND ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL

» Nagpur Metro has designed the power supply arrangement of its corridors by two
nos. RSS strategically placed centre. GIS has been considered with double bus
system having common bus bar forAMS (132/33 KV) & TSS (132/25 KV) with 33 KV
ring main network throughout the corridors to ensure un-interrupted power supply to
stations. GIS substation has been considered as it requires very less space
compared to AlS substations. Hence with the use of GIS, space saving is one of the
advantage.Also, itis maintenance free and hence more reliable system.

» Two RSS are planned at Sitabuldi and Jhansi Rani Square, one for each corridor.
The power supply is sourced from MSETCL's Mankapur GSS to Jhansi Rani RSS
and MSETCL's Jatrodi GSS to Sitabuldi RSS through 132 KV underground double
circuit cable. Also the two RSS are interconnected through 132 KV, 33 KV & 25 KV
underground cables so that in case failure of one substation the other substation
itself will feed the auxiliary & traction power of both the corridors. Both the corridors
except priority section are planned with tubular portal for Overhead catenary
system.

Nk @
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For priority section, a separate 33/25 kV TSS has been installed at Mihan depot. The
power supply is sourced from nearest substation of MSETCL at Khapri GSS through
double circuit 3 phase 33 KV underground cable.

» At each Metro station, 33/0.415 kV Auxiliary Substation has been installed for the

complete Electrical power supply for station. At each ASS, 33/0.415 kV Dry Type
Transformer has been installed. The 33 kV cable ring main network with double
cable circuit has been designed throughout the North-south corridor ASS and East-
West corridor ASS so that in case of failure of supply from one circuit other standby
will work. To meet emergent situation in case of failure of both supplies of 33 KV ring
network, the stations are provided with DG sets for essential services to meet
essential loads like signalling, fire protection, lightning etc.

» All the station would be provided with lift & escalators of industrial grade, design and

sizes to manage seamless flow of passenger from entry points to concourse and
paid areas of the station. Suitable fire detection & control system have been
provisioned which are compliant to relevant world standards for fire protection.

9. SIGNALLING & TELECOMMUNICATION

>

>

>

>

The Communication Based Train Control (CBTC) System adopted by your company
is based on moving-block operation principle which ensures high system
performance (e.g. minimal headway) with continuous train to trackside
communication. The Signalling and train control system (CBTC system) adopted by
Nagpur metro Rail Project is awarded to consortium of M/S Siemens India Ltd. and
M/S Siemens Rail Automation Ltd., Spain.

The signalling system shall provide the means for an efficient train control, ensuring
safety in train movements. It assists in optimization of metro infrastructure
investment and running of efficient train services on the network. According with the
Train Operation assumptions, the Signaling Design are as follows:

® Designheadway of 90 sec and operational headway of 120 sec
Dwell time: Maximum 45 sec & minimum 15 sec

Length of atrain of 3 cars

Operation System GOA2.

Continuous Automatic Train Control system (CATC) based on
Communication Based Train Control system (CBTC) which includes
Automatic Train Protection (ATP), Automatic Train Operation (ATO) and
Automatic Train Supervision (ATS).

The work of signaling system for three stations of Nagpur Metro are completed in
priority section and in progress for the remaining sections.

The signaling & train control system for Pune Metro Rail Project would be also
moving block type (CBTC) based signaling system, this type of signaling system
monitors accurate location of all the train on real time basis, this is highly reliable and
demands very low maintenance due to significant reduction in wayside hardware
equipment. The tender has been prepared and consent of funding agency has been
taken. The tender is online for the bidders through e-portal of Maha-Metro.
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10.

11.

AUTOMATIC FARE COLLECTION (AFC)

Your company is adopting the EMV (Euro Master Visa) smart card based Open loop
Automatic Fare Collection system which will be implemented across all metro stations.
This system will enable smart card as additional fare media for commuters to pay for the
intended travel. Passengers will be able to purchase single journey tickets & smart cards
for multiple fare products from manually operated Ticket Office Machines & Automatic
Ticket Vending Machines. Excess Fare Office & Customer center will be established at
the stations to look into the passenger grievances about the ticketing inconveniences.

State of art Automatic Fare Collection system will ensures fare & transparent revenue
collection and settlement. This promotes no financial frauds & leakages. System also
generates accurate ridership & revenue figures for the transit authority.

Smart card stores information about commuter along with the balance amount. This
Information will be read by validators installed on access gates in Metro stations.

Automatic gates will be retractable flap types to ensure the safety of the passing
passengers & prevents tail gating (Unauthorized access) into the station. AFC system
has been proposed keeping in mind the priority to differently able people with wide entry &
exit gates at the stations for the wheelchair movements. Depending on the business rules
set by Maha-Metro, commuters would be allowed/ denied access to the station based on
information stored on card, especially balance amount. To provide additional flexibility
following fare media options would be offered to commuters in addition to EMV smart
cards

a. QRcode ticketing
b. Mobile ticketing system

The AFC system for Pune metro rail project is envisaged on the similar lines as that of
Nagpur.

5D BIM and ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING (ERP)

Your company has conceptualized a project to deploy a Digital Project Management
Platform to manage the project through an integrated solution with proven integrated ERP
(Enterprise Resource Planning) and 5D-BIM (5-Dimensional Building Information
Modelling) which shall automate its operations and integrate its processes. To realize the
above-mentioned success factors, Maha Metro decided to embed a Digital Project
Strategy management platform for the project delivery complemented by an Owner
Support Office (OSO) fully aligned and enabled with digital strategy

ERP implementation of the Company envisages seamless integration of all business
processes, enable decision making based on information that is visible and transparent
across all levels. With a single transaction base that is shared, updated and drawn upon
by the entire organization, standardization of all the master data across business
functions are expected to be achieved. Business Process Owner as well as core
committee to carry out the implementation task has been formed. The best suited
products for Maha-metro viz., Bentley, SAP, Primavera and RIB and System Integrator
(SI) have been implemented for both Nagpur and Pune metro Rail project and work for all
the design and ERP system is in progress on the digital platform.
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The same facility of 5D BIM has been extended to Pune Metro project from the very
beginning and engineering designs are being created and reviewed on 3D models. The
financial progress and transactions/payments are being done with ERP system (SAP).
This ensures timely payment to all the contractors & helps to maintain complete
transparency in the system.

12. ITINITIATIVES

Keeping in view of the Company's growing need, Your Company has set-up a IT Cell in
order to ensure an effective Computerization of all the functional areas of the Company.
Inorder to ensure an adequate IT infrastructure, Steps taken by the IT Cell are as under:

® Development of a State-of-the-art Data center of Maha -metro is provided at
Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge City (DAKC) Mumbai. All the Project Site offices are
connected to the Data-Center over high speed dedicated Multi-protocol label
Switching (MPLS) connection. High speed Virtual Private Data Network (VPN)
connection is also in place as a Network backup.

® To meetimmediate needs of the Company Off-the-Shelf software are procured and
are being used to automate the office work and to reduce Paper work.

® Design, Develop & Hosted a dynamic internet website of Maha- Metro.

All the tenders for procurement of goods and services above a threshold value are
now published on the Company's website to bring transparency in the procurement
process.

13. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF METRO PROJECT

Your Company has two wings viz. the Project Wing and the O&M Wing. Since itis an early
stage of the project life cycle where a Priority Section of 5.4 km including 3 stations and a
maintenance Depot at MIHAN to be opened for public shortly, both wings are having the
Executive & Non-Executive staff of hybrid status i.e. on contract basis or drawn on
deputation from Central Government Departments/Central PSUs, or regular status
depending upon the need basis.

O&MPOLICY:

O&M Strategy has been in place, elaborating the O&M requirements, O&M structure,
Maintenance Groups and Department wise strength including experienced and freshers,
number of staff including in-house and outsourced, Digital Management Systems to bring
O&M on 5D BIM platform, multi- tasking and multi-skill development, training, etc.

O&M WORKFORCE AND HR DEVELOPMENT:

Keeping the Mission and Vision statement of your company, the experienced manpower
necessary for operation & maintenance of the Priority Section were recruited on time and
training was also imparted to them as need basis in Training Institute of LTMRHL,
Hyderabad.

Need based recruitment has been carried out in a phased manner. In view of the peak
construction activities for Reach-1 & Reach-3 for the subsequent revenue operations, the
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intake of more experienced manpower is in progress so that they further build the
competency of the freshers and develop a competent O&M team.

As on 31 March 2018, Maha-Metro has a team of highly dedicated and experienced
personnel necessary for O&M of the Priority Section. The experienced staff includes the
following from different disciplines in O&M Wing.

Designation No. of Personnel
Chief Controllers 08
Sr. Station Controllers/Sr.Train Operators 17
Sr. Section Engineers/Section Engineers 11
Sr. Technicians 07

O&M PREPARATION:

All necessary O&M documents as Station Working Orders, Standard Operating
Procedures, Special Instructions, etc. along with O&M manuals, etc. have been
approved by Authorized Officer |.e. Director (Rolling Stock & Systems).

Most of the installation, testing & commissioning work in the Priority Section is over for
Civil, Track, Traction OHE, Traction Sub Station, Auxiliary Sub Station at stations, E&M
at stations, Signaling, Telecommunication, Automatic Fare Collection, etc. and the
section is ready. O&M activities will also be assisted by the contractors/OEMs as per the
provisions in the contract.

Your company has also engaged an agency for Facility Management Services (FMS) for
assisting various Operations activities such as housekeeping, security, Customer
Facilitation, TOM operators, etc.

14. CORPORATE COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT AND COSTUMER CARE

The Corporate Communication department of your company has been continuously
exploring all the mediums of communication to reach the general public in order to
update them about the project and allied activities through print, electronic, radio, social
media depicting facts and figures. Your company has taken major initiatives as part of its
citizen Outreach Program by tapping all possible mediums for establishing two-way
communication with the citizens through electronic as well as direct reach out and citizen
centric help centers. It has successfully implemented various mediums in this endeavor.
Abrief outline of these can be mentioned as follows:

MAHITI KENDRA

Mabhiti Kendra, located at Zero Mile in Nagpur & Sambhaiji Udyan in Pune, is a replica of
Metro coach, which has turned up into a major landmark for the cities of Nagpur & Pune.
It has been designed to make the citizens aware about the interiors as well as exteriors of
a Metro Coach. Representatives are stationed there for 2 shifts a day, the timings of
operations being from 7 AM to 11 PM.
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Citizens can walk in anytime during the
working hours, 7 days a week, to get details
about the Project and may also convey their
suggestions/complaints. All the relevant
details of the Rolling Stock are provided in this
coach and there is also a repository of
knowledge elements in electronic format.

Mabhiti Kendra has average footfall of around
250 people per day.

SAHAYOG KENDRA

Sahayog Kendra located in Nagpur and Pune is a Pagoda structure and serves as a walk-
in interaction/information Centre for the citizens of Nagpur & Pune. Itis located at one of
the most important business hubs of Nagpur & Pune where the area is also densely
populated. Your company planned a facilitation centre for the citizens here in the form of
Sahayog Kendra.

People walk in here to lodge complaints and also to get information on the current status
of Project. The major utility of the centre is making people aware about the road
blockages and the alternate routes. They can also view the facilities that would be
upcoming in this area through a Metro gallery that is erected adjacent to the Sahayog
Kendra. Around 54 complaints/suggestions are received at this centre each day.

CONTROL CENTRE

The Epi- Centre of all the activities revolving around the gamut of direct citizen contact is
the Control Centre. Itis a call centre having a toll-free number, which is circulated hugely
among the citizens. Having 24x7 operations, throughout the year, it serves as a single
point of contact for all citizens to register complaints or to offer any suggestions. It also
serves as a co-ordination centre between Sahayog, Mahiti Kendra and the QRT. All these
citizen facilitation units act in close co-ordination with the concerned officers at each
stretch through the Control Centre.

SOCIAL MEDIA

Your company has understood the utility of Social Media channels quite earlier and
started the dialogue with citizens through Social Media from the day of its inception. As a
result, it is of the front runners for the highest number of followers on its social media
channels.

® Nagpur Metro is leading on Facebook with the highest number of page like among
all the other metro projects in India with 4,42,379 page likes and 4,42,283-page
followers while the Facebook page of Pune Metro Page has crossed 3 lakh likesina
record time of 16 months.

® The twitter handle of Nagpur Metro has 4,525 followers. Pune metro is ranked 1% in
twitter handle with maximum no. of followers in a record time of 17 months.

® The website of Nagpur Metro has around 32,16,757 visitors till date.

® The website of Pune Metro has around 4,45,800 visitors till date
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METRO SAMWAD

Your Company has started an innovative medium to engage the citizens through
“‘Samwad”, which is basically a gathering of people from different walks of life focused
on creating awareness among the citizens about the facilities that they would get once
the metro rail facility and the stations come up. Itis usually a gathering at a public place
and people are invited from around the vicinity. A presentation is given about the basics
of the project which is followed by a Question & Answer session.

Similarly, the concept of Metro Samwad has also been carried forward for the city of
Pune. Till date, Nagpur Metro has conducted around 83 Samwads touching base with
all most all stations, while 15 such Samwads have taken place in Pune.

15. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the period under review, your company is in the project phase and there has not
been any operating profits. Since there was no operational income, your company is not
required to spend towards CSR activities as required under section 135(1) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

16. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your Company's employment practices are aligned to attract and retain talent. As on 31st
March 2018, the employee strength of the Company was 313. In view of the fast
approaching deadline for completion of construction activities, the intake of manpower
and their competency building has also increased considerably. Your company is
imparting Trainings, organizing programmes, workshops, etc. for its employees.
Workshops have also been organized to impart the Company Vision, Mission and Culture
toimprove its visibility among the employees at all levels.

The guidelines issued by the GOI from time to time with regard to reservation of services
for SCs/STs/PH/OBCs are being followed. Further, officer has been appointed as Liaison
Officer (LO) for SC/ST and PWD (Person with Disabilities) employees of the Company. A
separate grievance register has also been keptin the office of LO.

Prevention of sexual harassment at workplace: Your company is committed towards
providing a safe working environment to its female employees. Your company has
constituted “Internal Complaint Committee” to look into the complaints of sexual
harassment of women employees at work place.

TRAINING:

Your company has recruited Experienced Manpower in the field of Metro Rail
Organization from other Metro Rail and Indian Railways on
Deputation/Contract/Regular/Re-employment basis, so that the work in all respect can
be carried out speedily & efficiently.

Your company Provides to its employees detailed training on unique software and
application called File Life Cycle Management System (FLM) under 5D BIM Platform,
which not only help to minimize the paper work of the office but also provide unique way to
move the file online, speedily with digital records available foreverin Computer System.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

Your company Provides training on newly adopted 5D BIM technology which includes
online file movement called File Life Cycle Management System (FLM), Employee Self
Service (ESS) & Manager Self Service (MSS) and System Application and Product (SAP)
to each and every employee of your company.

Company Provides various training to all levels of employee. Generally, the training is
provided at well-known Metro Rail Training Institute of India i.e. Hyderabad Metro Rail
Training Institute, Hyderabad and Delhi Metro Rail Training Institute, New Delhi.

Your company also provides specialized training in the field of Civil, Rolling Stock,
Electrical, Signaling and Telecom, Train Operation Procurement, HR and Finance by
sending its employees to workshop, Seminar and Training etc.

The remuneration package offered by the organization is comparable with DMRC and
other Metro Rail Companies in India, which help to attract and retain talent.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

During the year, a separate Rajbhasha Division, headed by Addl. General Manager (HR)
has been established in the Company. The website of the Company has also been made
bilingual.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTI)

The Company has implemented the provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005. Total
of 142 RTl applications and appeals were processed during the year.

VIGILANCE

The Vigilance Department in the company is headed by the Chief Vigilance Officer, who
reports to the Managing Director. The Vigilance Unit follows the Central Vigilance
Commission guidelines, extant internal guidelines concerning the business and affairs of
the company. Prevention rather than punitive action is the sole thrust in the preventive
checks. Outcome of the checks is carefully drafted into system improvement circulars for
plugging the loopholes.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Your Company has taken several measures in saving energy cost and to generate & use
the power through alternate means:

» Through architectural scape of buildings and design of infrastructure:

® Maximum usage of Natural Light at Stations during day time in all the technical, paid
and unpaid areas.

® Usage of tubular portals instead of individual masts for OHE throughout the elevated
corridor. Aesthetic look provided & hollow tubes results in reduction of steel
consumption.
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Controlled air-conditioning based on public occupation using VRV/VRF (Variable
Refrigerant Flow) technology in stations and VFD based chillers in selected
stations.

Solar Based generation:

As a renewable energy source, Solar power plants are being installed over the roof
tops of all the metro stations and depot areas,

All the Metro Stations roof, depot and Boundary wall will be fitted with Solar Panels.

It is planned that up to 65% of power requirements during operational phase,
including traction power shall be catered from solar energy. Your company is taking
benefits of city's Solar Power conducive environment to plan for such an aspiring
use of solar power. Investment, design, installation, commissioning and O&M are to
be done by selected bidder on RESCO Model. Solar energy will lead to significant
saving in O&M cost by more than 20 %.

Your company has already entered into an agreement with a reputed Solar PV
developer, selected through Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI) for
developmentof 312.65 kWp & 273 kWp Solar PV systems to be installed at the three
stations viz., Khapri, New Airport & Airport South and Metro Bhavan respectively.

Lighting and HVAC control using efficient technologies

100% usage of LED lighting in all the metro stations, offices, depot areas, viaduct,
parking areas, property development areas and wherever the lighting is required.

Energy efficient LED lights are used in lighting the interior and exterior of the trains.

Exclusive KNX based lighting control system in stations and Admin building to cut
the wastage of power during unused or empty areas.

Use of high efficiency VFD (Variable Frequency Drive) based chiller plants in Admin
building and selected stations. Remaining all the stations use VRV/VRF technology
which is 14% more efficient than conventional DX based units.

VVVF (Variable Voltage Variable Frequency) drive for the lifts & escalators, which
provides sleep mode for the lifts and idling or slow speed mode escalators when
passengers are not detected.

Through Rolling Stock:

Variable Voltage Variable Frequency (VVVF) drive for the train's propulsion system,
which uses optimized energy during the powering of the train. High specific energy
consumption during regenerative braking.

Efficient Heat exchange in HVAC in coaches.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

(Rs.in Lakhs)

S. No. Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Value of imports calculated on CIF basis:
(i) Raw Material NIL NIL
(i) Stores & Spares NIL NIL
(iii) Capital Goods 5,307.19 NIL
Expenditure in Foreign currency on:
(i) Professional and consultancy fee 1,040.06 721.27
(i) Tours and Travels 47.50 50.19
(iii) Contracts 7,573.20 280.52
(iv) Others 0.17 NIL
Earnings in Foreign Exchange:
(i) Consultancy NIL NIL
(ii) Interest NIL NIL
(iii) Others NIL NIL
Value of Components, spare parts & store
consumed:
(i) Imported NIL NIL
(ii) Indigenous NIL NIL

21.

ENVIRONMENTAL INITIATIVES:

Your Company has planned, designed and implemented to be the Greenest Metro with
many innovative and unique features. It has various sustainable features which already
initiated from its inception stage itself. More attention has been given to conserve
resources like water and non-renewable energy. The various environmental initiatives are
briefed below:

STRONG CONTRACT FOR ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION: The built-in contractual
provisions for design of project to incorporate IGBC norms, to adopt zero (pollution)
discharge technologies/measures, to procure state of the art materials and engineering
for energy efficiency, adherence to environmental and social management plan during
construction phase of project gives this project an edge while deploying of
environmentally friendly measures, materials and engineering.

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL & SOCIAL MANAGEMENT PLAN
(ESMP): Project specific ESMP (KfW, funding agency) has been prepared for
environment & social management during construction & operation phase of project.
ESMP includes International best practices in environment & social management. It's
onsite implementation makes this project stand-out from other infrastructure projects.

All the Contractors working with your company are bound to follow the ESMP plan during
construction phase. Along with ESMP measures, your company has also prepared
various guidelines like Noise control measures, Monsoon preparedness plan, setting up
of Batching plant and labour camps etc. These guidelines have helped in enhancing
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environmental protection measures at sites. Monitoring of ambient Environmental
Parameters at work front site is a regular practice for the contractors. The details of
Monthly Environmental Monitoring status is given below:

Identified sensitive environmental receptors are monitored to ensure that during
construction phase instantaneous and cumulative impacts are not exceeding the
permissible/acceptable levels. The status of ambient Environmental Monitoring for
Nagpur Metro Rail Project—Up to March 2018 is noted below:

I) Ambient Air Quality Monitoring around Project (Particulate Matter) since
June 2017

Number of monitored locations — 620 and all the Air quality parameters are
within the standard limit given by CPCB.

Il) Ambient Noise Quality Monitoring around Project (Night Time Noise
Levels)

Number of monitored locations — 620 and 1.45 % (9 no.) are the percentage
exceedance to Noise levels limit given by CPCB.

lll) Ground Water & Soil Leachate

Number of monitored locations — 22 and the parameters like petroleum
hydrocarbons & heavy metals are within the limit.

IV) Waste Management

Quantity of construction waste recycled > 70% and 100% disposal of Domestic
Waste by Authorized Agency.

Compensatory Afforestation: Infrastructure development in the city should not lead to
ecological or environment degradation. As part of green initiatives, Maha-Metro has
planted more than 5000 numbers of saplings in 30 Hectares land at Ambazari area in
Nagpur and calls it as “Little Wood” in the
first phase of initiative. Some 38 varieties @
of trees have been planted and all of them
are suitable for local climate with survival g
rate of more than 90%. Similarly, for Pune gz

Metro Rail Project your company is using {8

the best Global scientific technology-
Arbori Culture and around 301 trees
transplanted till date with 100% survival
rates. Your company also plans to plant
saplings and trees in several parts of the
city to enhance green surroundings.
Trees coming in the way are proposed to be transplanted to an alternate location rather
than cutting them.

¥
P Little Wood” Plantation Site

Your company has introduced Vertical Garden on the pillars which will not only be a
pleasant sight but also helps in reducing Carbon Footprintin the city. Itis also developing
“Eco-Park” in MIHAN area with an objective to enhance greenery, boost tourism, improve
the ambient air quality, provide a recreational atmosphere for entertainment and boost
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the quality of life of people living nearby. It is planned that,
water requirement for Eco-park will be fulfilled from treated
water of coach/Train washing plant.

Green MRTS: Your company and its utilities have been
planned to achieve Platinum Rating under Indian Green
Building Council (IGBC). All stations, administrative building
and depots have been planned and designed as per IGBC
norms. The feasibility studies for two depots at Nagpur are
completed. The energy simulation modelling for stations is in
progress. The project will get following benefits:

Enhanced sustainability of the project
Reduce environmental impacts in terms of resource conservations
Reduce the consumption of Energy & Water

Reduce load on Urban Infrastructure (Sewer & Storm Water Lines etc)

Enhance comfort for Occupants through improved Indoor Environment

IGBC has awarded Nagpur Metro Rail Project with Platinum rating for three metro
stations of priority section namely Airport South, New Airport and Khapri. Platinum rating
is the highest rating for metro stations awarded as per IGBC Green MRTS rating system.

* IGBCI
* IGBC°

KHAPRI METRO STATION
Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited

SOUTH AIRPORT METRO STATION
orpor:

NEW AIRPORT METRO STATION
Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited Maharashtra Metro Rail "

rporation Limited

PLATINUM PLATINUM PLATINUM
2018 2018 2018

The initiative shall result in considerable water (>30% saving over business as usual
scenario), energy savings (>15%) and enhance the travel experience of passenger by
providing more comfort & convenience and information on city's culture, heritage and
traditions.

External E&S Audit: In line with international standards, your company has engaged
external environmental and social monitoring experts for the construction phase of
Nagpur Metro. These experts undertake independent periodic reviews to verify that the
project is being executed in compliance with national & international regulations (World
Bank Performance Standards) and that established social and environmental
management plans are implemented.

The monitoring is based on the established Social Management Plant (SMP),
Environmental Management Plan (EMP), Resettlement Action Plan (RAP) and
Resettlement and Rehabilitation (R&R) Policy. The first audit conducted by M/s. ERM
was during November -2017 followed by quarterly monitoring audit during first quarter of
2018. The first audit report was submitted to funding agencies for their perusal during
Feb-2018.
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Waste Management: Your company has outlined a comprehensive waste management
plan for construction & operation phase of the project. The waste generated during
construction phase includes excess soil, C&D waste, garbage & sewage. The excess soil
generated during construction is re-used for backfilling, landscaping and plantation at
project utilities. The C & D waste is stored at designed location for their further necessary
action. The garbage generated at sites is segregated at sites in three categories viz:
recyclable waste, bio-degradable waste and hazardous wastes. Recyclable wastes are
sold to the recycle vendors. Hazardous wastes are handed over to authorized recyclers
for environmentally acceptable disposal. The sewage generated during construction is
treated with the help of bio-digesters by ensuring that effluent is conforming to land
discharge standards.

During operation of Metro, your company will install Defense Research and Development
Establishment (DRDE) developed Bio-digester technology at all stations, depots and
headquarter for on-site disposal of human waste. The proposed technology is natural
method for treating sewage with minimal energy use and zero sludge formation. It will
ensure that 100 % of sewage generated during operations is treated at station location
and re-used at stations for various purposes. Advantages of DRDE technology are as
given below:

Dispose Human Waste in Eco-friendly manner
No sludge formation and maintenance free

No energy requirement

Effluentis safe for environmental discharge
No ground water pollution

Zero pollution load on public infrastructure The
treated water is proposed to be re-used for
floor washing and gardening purposes.

Hazardous Waste Management: Dedicated storage space have been provided for
hazardous solid wastes such as oil filters, oil contaminated clothes, welding electrodes
etc. Impervious & Shaded Storage platforms for waste oil, diesel, batteries, paints have
been provided to avoid spillage of waste. Fuel transfer pump & drip tray are being used to
control oil spillage & Burned lubricant oil have been separate stored in waste oil room to
control Land pollution.

Separate Waste bin have been provided at Labor camp, Casting Yard and various working
location at site for safe disposal of Biodegradable and recycle waste.

Water conservation: Design of Metro Project as per IGBC norms ensures the reduction
of water up to 30% and this conservation will be achieved without compromising on
human comfort. In addition to this your company will reduce the water demand by using
treated water for gardening & floor washing purposes. The native and adoptive species for
plantation and landscaping by drip irrigation method will further reduce fresh water
demand as compared to conventional practices.
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23.

Water Conservation through Rain Water Harvesting (RWH)

® RWH pits are designed for 100 % collection of roof top run-off;

® RWH provisions at stations roof top, viaduct and building
rooftop run-off;

® Sanitary Fixtures are chosen in such a way that it delivers §
optimum discharge at specified pressure; '

e R
SIS e

Duel plumbing line is provided for re-using treated RWH System at MIHAN Depot

sewage for non-contact uses.

Air pollution mitigation: Dedicated Water Sprinkling Arrangements at sites, cover for
conveyor belt at Batching plant, Bag filters for controlling silo borne dust and regular
maintenance of Construction
Equipment & Vehicles (CEV) and DG
Sets are the measures adopted to
control the construction borne air
pollution. Environmental parameters
are regularly being monitored at
construction sites which help in
mitigating concerned impacts. Toe dust
s accumulated on barricade boards is
cleaned on regular basis to minimize
road side dust pollution. This helps in keeping the road clean.

Clean Development Mechanism (CDM): Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) is a
market driven mechanism and offers an opportunity to contribute towards environmental
sustainability through business operations while at the same time helps to generate
revenue by selling carbon credits.

Under the project, your company will earn Certified Emission Reduction (CERs) for
® Usingregenerative braking systeminrolling stock (trains).

® Shifting of public travel from cars/buses and other means (cars, taxis, two/three
wheelers) of road transport to the metro trains.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT.

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
company, except for adoption of Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS), statutorily
required to be adopted by companies having net worth of Rs. 500 crores of more.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE.

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or any courts or

-— tribunals impacting the going-concern status of the company and affecting its operations.
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

DEPOSITS:

The company has notinvited any deposits from Public under Chapter V of Companies Act
2013.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There was no employee in the company falling under the category of employees required
to be reported under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rules 5(2)
and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014. The details of the remuneration paid to the Functional Directors are as
stated in the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year 2017-18.

Further, the Board of Directors hereby state that the company has not received any
complaints under “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2011” during the Financial Year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEE IN TERMS OF
SECTION 134(3) (G) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:

During the year under review, the company has not

a) givenany loantoany person or other body corporate;

b) given any guarantee or provided security in connection with any loan to any other
body corporate or person; and

c) acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other
body corporate, as prescribed under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN THE
FORMAOC-2:

During the year under report, your company has not entered into any contracts or
arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT:

The Comptroller & Auditor General, India (CAG) have appointed M/s Jodh Joshi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Nagpur as the Statutory Auditors of the company for the
Financial Year 2017-18. The Report of the Statutory Auditor forming part of Financial
Statements is annexed. The observation of the Statutory Auditors in their report, read with
the relevant notes to accounts are self-explanatory and do not require further explanation.

REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL, INDIA (CAG):

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India has given 'Nil' comments on annual accounts
and auditor's report for the FY 2017-18.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, M/s Parag
Dasarwar, Practicing Company Secretary, was appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit
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of your company for the FY 2017-18. The Report from the Secretarial Auditor is annexed to
this Report.

31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your company consistently endeavors to adopt the best practices of Corporate
Governance to pursue transparency, integrity and accountability in all its activities. The
Corporate Governance Report has been annexed to this Report.

32. RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY:

Risk Management is an integral part of the company's strategic planning, the purpose of
this is protecting the assets and resources and ensuring that the risks are reduced to an
acceptable and manageable level on an on-going basis. Your company is committed to
identify potential risks before they occur so that the risk management activities may be
planned and invoked as and when needed during the life of the project and to mitigate its
adverse impacts on achieving the larger objective.

Keeping this in view your company has prepared a duly approved Risk Management
Policy and also identified the following specific objectives:

1. To ensure that all the current and future material risk exposures of the Company are
identified, assessed, quantified, appropriately mitigated, minimized and managed
ontime.

2. Toensure that high priority risks are aggressively managed and eliminated.
3. Toensure thatall risks are cost-effectively managed throughout the project.

4. To promote information sharing at all levels of the management to make informed
decisions on issues critical to the success of the project.

5. Toensure compliance with the appropriate regulations, wherever applicable.

Your company has adopted the following measures to achieve and improve the specific
objectives:

® Conducting quarterly internal audit by independent auditors; their observations are
reviewed by the Audit Committee and corrective actions taken wherever found
appropriate.

® Physical verification of assets at regular intervals by a team constituted for the
purpose and by the internal auditors.

® Use of data encryption technology for communication and storage of data which
ensures safety and data security.

® Insure the assets of the Company.

33. INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROLS:

The Board has adopted robust policies and procedures to ensure the orderly and efficient
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conduct of your company's business by safeguarding its assets, preventing and detecting

errors and frauds, ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records
and the timely preparation and submission of reliable financial statements.

34. EXTRACT OF THEANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of the Annual Return for the FY 2017-18, as provided under sub-section (3) of
section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, in the prescribed form MGT-9 is annexed to this
report.
35. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):
As on date of this report, the Board of Directors of Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation
Limited comprises 13 Directors, of whom 5 Directors are nominees of the Government of
India, 5 Directors are nominees of the Government of Maharashtra and 3 are Functional
Directors. The Chairman is Secretary, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs (MoHUA),
Nominee of Government of India, and the Managing Director is a Nominee of the
Government of Maharashtra.
35.1 COMPOSITION OF THE MAHA METRO BOARD AS ON THE DATE OF THIS
REPORT
SR. NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY DIN DATE OF
NO APPOINTMENT
1 Shri. Durga Shanker Mishra, Nominee of GOI 02944212 | 23/06/2017
Chairman, Maha Metro &
Secretary (UD), MoHUA.
2 Shri. Brijesh Dixit, Managing Managing Director- | 07065694 18/02/2015
Director, Maha Metro. Nominee of GOM
3 Smt. Jhanja Tripathy, Director, | Nominee of GOI 06859312 18/02/2015
Maha Metro & JS/FA (UD)
MoHUA
4 Shri. Mukund Kumar Sinha, Nominee of GOI 06774923 18/02/2015
Director, Maha Metro & OSD
(UT) & ex-Officio JS (UD)
MoHUA
5 Shri. N. M. Dhoke, Director, Nominee of GOI 06900265 20/10/2016
Maha Metro & Director (RSE
& OM) BMRCL, Bangalore.
6 Shri. A. K. Pandey, Director, Nominee of GOI 07941012 21/08/2017
Maha Metro & Chief
Engineer/Con. South East
Central Railway, Nagpur.
7 Shri. U. P. S. Madan, Director, | Nominee of GOM 03570256 02/05/2018
Maha Metro & Additional Chief
Secretary, Finance
Department, GOM.
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8 Shri. Nitin Kareer, Director, Nominee of GOM 01624863 18/02/2015
Maha Metro & Principal
Secretary (UD-1), Urban
Development Department,
GOM

9 Shri. Saurabh Rao, Director, Nominee of GOM 08127958 17/04/2018
Maha Metro & Municipal
Commissioner, Pune
Municipal Corporation (PMC).

10 | Shri. Virendra Singh, Director, | Nominee of GOM 08158247 | 04/05/2018
Maha Metro & Municipal
Commissioner, Nagpur
Municipal Corporation (NMC).

11 Shri. Mahesh Kumar, Director | Whole-time 06564150 | 06/01/2016
(Projects), Maha Metro. Functional Director

12 | Shri. Sunil Mathur, Director Whole-time 07434150 21/01/2016
(RS&S), Maha Metro. Functional Director

13 Shri. S. Sivamathan, Director Whole-time 07534472 14/09/2016
(Finance), Maha Metro. Functional Director

35.2 DIRECTORIAL CHANGES THAT OCCURRED DURING THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2017-18:

During the year 2017-18, four Board Meetings were held. The following changes among
the Directors took place during the year:

i. Shri. Durga Shanker Mishra, Secretary, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs joined
the Board on 23" June 2017, in place of Shri. Rajiv Gauba, former Secretary,
Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs.

ii. Shri. Avanish Kumar Pandey, Chief Engineer/ Con. South East Central Railways,
Nagpur joined the Board on 21* August 2017, in place of Shri. Shailendra Singh,
former EDME (Chg.), Railway Board.

iii. Shri. Ashwin Mudgal, Municipal Commissioner, Nagpur Municipal Corporation
joined the Board on 21% April 2017, in place of Shri. Shravan Hardikar, former
Municipal Commissioner, Nagpur Municipal Corporation.

35.3 DIRECTORIAL CHANGES THAT OCCURRED DURING THE CURRENT
FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19 (BEFORE THE DATE OF ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING):

i. Shri. Urvinder Pal Singh Madan, Additional Chief Secretary, Finance Department,
UD (GoM) joined the Board on 2™ May 2018, in place of Shri. Dinesh Kumar Jain,
former Additional Chief Secretary, Finance Department, UD (GoM).

ii. Shri. Saurabh Rao, Municipal Commissioner, Pune Municipal Corporation, joined
the Board on 17" April 2018, in place of Shri. Kunal Kumar, former Municipal
Commissioner, Pune Municipal Corporation.
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iii. Shri. Virendra Singh, Municipal Commissioner, Nagpur Municipal Corporation
joined the Board on 4" May 2018, in place of Shri. Ashwin Mudgal, former
Municipal Commissioner, Nagpur Municipal Corporation.

Your company has the following Key Managerial Personnel as on date of Annual
General Meeting:

Name Designation Date of
Appointment
Shri. Brijesh Dixit Managing Director 18/02/2015
Shri. S. Sivamathan Director Finance/Chief 14/09/2016
Financial Officer
Ms. Nitika Agrawal Company Secretary 09/03/2017

36. MEETINGS OF THEBOARDAND ITS COMMITTEES:
BOARD MEETINGS:

In accordance with Section 173 of the Companies Act 2013, during Financial
Year 2017-18, the Board of Directors had 4 Board Meetings the details of these
meetings are as follows:

Number of Board Date of the No. of
Meeting Board Meeting Directors Present
1 1 July 2017 10
2 23" September 2017 9
3 6™ January 2018 4
4 9™ February 2018 11

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:
The Board has constituted four sub-committees. These are
1. Audit Committee
2. Project Committee
3. Investment Committee
4. Human Resource Committee
Each of these Board Sub-committees meet according to the requirements of the

company from time to time. The details of sub-committees of Board are provided
under the report “Corporate Governance Report”.
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37.

38.

39.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards IND AS under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair values and as per the provisions of
CompaniesAct2013.

The Company has adopted all the applicable IND AS and the adoption was carried out in
accordance with applicable transition guidance. Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted
or arevision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (C), and 134(5) of the Companies Act
2013 with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement,

The Directors hereby confirmed that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) Thedirectors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company is 50:50 Joint Venture of GOl & GOM and it is exempted from appointing
Independent Directors.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

Pursuant to the approval from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI) has on June 2017, notified the Revised Secretarial Standards
on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) effective from
1% October 2017. The company is complying with the same.

Nk ©
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40. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Board of Directors wish to place on record its sincere gratitude to the Government of
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Stakeholders connected with the affairs of the Company for their support and co-
operation. The Board also places on record its sincere appreciation of the commitment
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Place : New Delhi SD/- _
Date : 28.09.2018 (Durga Shanker Mishra)
Chairman
A N
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

l}s PARAG DASARWAR

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as ‘Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited')
Metro House ,28/2 Anand Nagar,

C K Naidu Marg, Civil Lines Nagpur 440001

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED Formerly Known as ‘Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited'
(hereinafter called “the company”) having CIN: U60100MH20156SGC262054. Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31.03.2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to an
extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2018 according to the
provisions of:

i. The CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;
ii. MetroRailways (Construction of Works)Act, 1978;

iii. Metro Railways (Operation and Maintenance)Act, 2002;

iv. Metro Railways (Amendment)Act, 2009;

v. Provisions of the regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') were not applicable to the company by
virtue of not being listed on an Stock Exchanges of the company under the financial year
2017-18.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines and Standards as mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. There are changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors took place during the period under review in following
manner;



&1 A RET A
I~
ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 l)
‘
N
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
CHANGES IN THE COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS;
Sr. Name of director Designation Date of Date of
No. appointment cessation

1. Shri. Shravan Pramod Nominee director (Ex- - 21/04/2017
Hardikar officio)

2. Shri. Ashwin Ashok Nominee director 21/04/2017 -
Mudgal (Ex-officio)

3. Shri. Shailendra Singh Nominee director - 24/05/2017

(Ex-officio)

4. Shri. Rajiv Gauba (IAS) Chairman & Nominee - 23/06/2017
Secretary, Ministry of Director (Ex-officio)
Urban Development

5. Shri. Durga Shanker Chairman & Nominee 23/06/2017 -
Mishra Director (Ex-officio)
Secretary, Ministry of
Urban Development

6. Shri. Avanish Kumar Nominee Director 21/08/2017 -
Pandey

DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR;

During the period under review no Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) were appointed by the
Company.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

i. Redemption/buy-back of securities

ii. Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

iii. Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction, etc.
iv. Foreigntechnical collaborations

FOR PARAG DASARWAR
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Place: Nagpur
Date: 30/07/2018

Sd/-

Parag Dasarwar
Company Secretary
Proprietor
FCS No. 9304
CP No.: 8227

Encl.: Annexure — |
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Annexure— | Notes on the Secretarial Audit report of Maharashtra Metro Rail

Corporation Limited dated 30/07/2018:

Ourreport of event date is to be read along with the following notes:-

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
onour audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
| believe that the processes and practices, | have followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

3. Ihave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the company. Further, the scope of our audit does not include financial
laws and allied acts.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

Place: Nagpur FOR PARAG DASARWAR

Date: 30/07/2018 COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-
Parag Dasarwar
Company Secretary
Proprietor
FCS No. 9304
CP No.: 8227
A N\
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

Corporate Governance is a set of standards which aims to improve the company's image,
efficiency and effectiveness. Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited is an unlisted Public
Limited Company, but keeping the underlying principles of Corporate Governance i.e. value,
ethics and commitment to follow best practices and ensuring that the company is well managed
in the interests of all, your Directors place the following Corporate Governance Report before
the Members of the company:

In the performance of its functions, Maha Metro is guided by the Articles of Association (AoA) of
the company, the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, applicable IND AS, regulations
prescribed by authorities like the C&AG, provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005 and
Rules made thereunder. In addition, all the applicable statutes governing the functioning of the
organization in respect of safety, health, environment, welfare of the employees and those
engaged through contractors, provision for fair compensation, rehabilitation and resettlement of
project affected persons etc., are appropriately complied with.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In terms of the Articles of Association of the company, strength of the Board shall not be less
than 3 Directors with maximum number as stipulated under Section 149 of the Companies
Act 2013, along with the exemptions applicable to Government Companies. These
Directors may be either nominee Directors or whole-time functional Director or part-time
Directors.

2. CONSTITUTION OF BOARD

Maha Metro is a Government company within the meaning of Section 2 (45) of Companies
Act 2013. Presently, 100% of the total paid-up share capital is held by Government of India
(Gol) and Government of Maharashtra (GoM) in 50:50 ratio. Both the Governments have
right to nominate five Directors each on the Board of the Company. The Government of
India has the right to appoint Chairman amongst their nominees. Accordingly, the secretary
(Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs), Government of India is the ex-officio Chairman of
the company. The Government of Maharashtra has the right to nominate the Managing
Director amongst their nominees.

3. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

As on date of this report, the Board of Directors of Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation
Limited comprises 13 Directors, of whom 5 Directors are nominees of the Government of
India, 5 Directors are nominees of the Government of Maharashtra and 3 are Functional
Directors. The said nominee Directors are Senior officials of Government of India and
Government of Maharashtra having considerable experience in functioning of Government
and expertise across a range of disciplines, including general management, construction,
project management, design, business strategy, finance etc.

4. RESPONSIBILITIES

The primary role of the Board is that of guiding force to see that the mandate assigned to the
company by the Government is fully met and at the same time the shareholders' value is
protected and enhanced. The Board ensures that the company has clear goals and policies
for achieving these goals. The Board oversees the company's strategic direction, reviews
corporate performance, authorizes and monitors strategic decision, ensures regulatory
compliance and safeguards interests of shareholders and social commitments. The Board
ensures that the company is managed in a manner that fulfils stakeholders' aspirations and
societal expectations. Board Members also ensure that their other responsibilities do not
impinge on the responsibilities as a Director of the company.

Nk @
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5. BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND PROCEDURE
a) Institutionalized decision making process/Board procedures

With a view to institutionalizing all corporate governance and setting up systems and

procedures for advance planning for matters requiring discussion and decision by the

Board in an informed and efficient manner, the Company has well defined procedures for

meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees thereof.

b) Scheduling and selection of Agenda items for Board/ Committee Meetings

1. The meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice, after obtaining the approval
of the Chairman of the Board. To address specific urgent needs, meetings are also
called at shorter notice. The Board also pass Resolutions by Circulation, but
only for such matters, which are of utmost urgency and which are permissible in terms
of the provisions of the Companies Act2013;

2. The agenda papers are prepared by the concerned Heads of Departments and
submitted to the Functional Director for approval before submitted to Managing
Director. Duly approved detailed agenda notes, management reports and other
explanatory statements, backed by comprehensive background information are
circulated by the Company Secretary in consultation with the Managing Director well in
advance amongst the Directors/members for facilitating meaningful, informed and
focused discussions and decisions at the meetings;

3. Where itis not desirable to attach any document or if the agenda is of sensitive nature,
the same is placed on the table at the meeting with the approval of the Managing
Director. In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary
item(s), which are not on the agenda, are taken up for discussion with the permission of
the Chair of the Board:;

4. The Board is also informed of major events/items and approvals taken whenever
necessary. The Managing Director keeps the Board apprised of the overall
performance of the company at the Board Meetings;

5. The members of the Board have complete access to all the information of the
company;

6. The Board meetings are conducted in line with the applicable Secretarial
Standards.

c) Briefing by the Managing Director/Director

At every meeting of the Board, the Managing Director/Directors briefs the Board members

about the key developments, including the status of the projects and other important

achievements/developments relating to the company in various areas and make
presentations to the Board Members. Members of top management, consultants and
experts are also called to brief the board and make presentation whenever required.

d) Recording minutes of proceedings at the Board meeting

Minutes of the proceedings of each Board are recorded and are entered in the Minutes

Book. The minutes of the meetings are circulated in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act 2013, and the applicable Secretarial Standards. The minutes of the Board

meetings are submitted for confirmation at its next meeting after the same approved and

signed by the Chairman. The minutes of the meetings of the Sub-Committees of the Board
are also placed before the Board for theirinformation.
A N\
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Compliance

The Heads of Departments and Functional Directors while preparing agenda notes ensures
adherence to the provisions of all the applicable laws, rules, guidelines etc. The Company
Secretary ensures compliance of all applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, and
other statutory requirements.

During the year 2017-18, four Board Meetings were held on 1* July 2017, 23" September
2017,06" January 2018 and 9" February 2018.

Details of designation, category of Directors, number of Board meetings attended,

attendance atlast Annual General Meeting (AGM), are tabulated below:

Board
Meetings held No. of Attendance
Sr. . during Board at last AGM
No. NG @ 2 T Category respective Meeting (held on
tenure of the Attended 23.09.2017)
Director
1. Shri. Durga Shanker Nominee of 4 4 Yes
Mishra, Chairman, Maha GOl
Metro & Secretary (UD),
MoHUA.
2. Shri. Brijesh Dixit, Managing 4 4 Yes
Managing Director, Maha Director-
Metro. Nominee of
GOM
3. Smt. Jhanja Tripathy, Nominee of 4 4 Yes
Director, Maha Metro & GOl
JS/FA (UD) MoHUA
4. Shri. Mukund Kumar Nominee of 4 4 Yes
Sinha, Director, Maha GOl
Metro & OSD (UT) & ex-
Officio JS (UD) MoHUA
5. Shri. N. M. Dhoke, Nominee of 4 3 Yes
Director, Maha Metro & GOl
Director (RSE & OM)
BMRCL,Bangalore.
6. Shri. A. K. Pandey, Nominee of 3 1 No
Director, Maha Metro & GOl
Chief Engineer/Con. South
East Central Railway,
Nagpur.
7. Shri. D K Jain, Director, Nominee of 4 0 No
Maha Metro & Additional GOM
Chief Secretary, Finance
Department, GOM.
8. Shri. Nitin Kareer, Director, | Nominee of 4 2 Yes
Maha Metro & Principal GOM
Secretary (UD-1), Urban
Development Department,
GOM
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9. Shri. Kunal Kumar, Nominee of No
Director, Maha Metro & GOM
Municipal Commissioner,
Pune Municipal
Corporation (PMC).

10. | Shri. Ashwin Mudgal, Nominee of No
Director, Maha Metro & GOM
Municipal Commissioner,
Nagpur Municipal
Corporation(NMC).

11. | Shri. Mahesh Kumar, Whole-time Yes
Director (Projects), Maha Functional
Metro. Director

12. | Shri. Sunil Mathuir, Whole-time Yes
Director (RS&S), Maha Functional
Metro. Director

13. | Shri. S. Sivamathan, Whole-time Yes
Director (Finance), Maha Functional
Metro. Director

6.

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR

The Board of Directors delegated the powers to the Managing Director on all routine matters
to manage the day-to-day affairs of the company with financial powers. In order to enable
speedy decision making, the day-to-day operation of the company and also to delegate the
responsibility to the senior management team, Schedule of Powers (SOP) has been
prepared and the same has been approved and circulated. Matters, which are beyond the
delegated powers are being brought before the Board and the same inter-alia includes the
following:

>
>
>

vV V V V V V V

Annual accounts, Directors' Report etc.

Minutes of meetings of all Committees of the Board.

All proposals which involve change in technology/technology parameters other than

contemplated in DPR.

All proposals which involve change of corridors, additional stations etc.

Progress report on Projects.

Property Development Matters.

Information required to be placed out of obligation arising from Companies Act 2013.

Award of large contracts.

Other materially importantinformation.

Other matters desired by the Board from time to time.
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7. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board has constituted four sub-committees, These are

1. Audit Committee.

2. Project Committee.

3. Investment Committee.

4. Human Resource Committee.

The Company Secretary is secretary to the various committees. Each of these Board Sub-
committees meet according to the requirements of the Company from time to time. The
details regarding the Board sub-Committees are given below:

1. Audit Committee:

In terms of provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, and applicable rules
thereunder along with the exemptions applicable to Government Companies, only those
companies which require to appoint Independent Directors are required to constitute an
Audit Committee. However, the Board of Directors of your Company has constituted an
Audit Committee. The constitution, quorum, scope etc. of Audit Committee are detailed
below:

Composition

As on 31" March 2018, Audit Committee comprises of the following Directors:-

Sr. No. Audit Committee Members Designation
1. JS/FA (UD),MoHUA/GOI Nominee Chairperson
(Smt. Jhanja Tripathy)
2. PMC Commissioner/GOM Nominee Member
(Shri. Kunal Kumar)
3. NMC Commissioner/ GOM Nominee Member
(Shri. Ashwin Mudgal)

Members of Audit Committee are qualified and have requisite insight to interpret and
understand financial statements, Director (Finance), other concerned Director(s) and
Senior Officers of Maha Metro, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors and are also invited
in the Audit Committee Meetings without conferring any right to vote.

Quorum for the Audit Committee is two Members.

Scope of Audit

The Audit Committee to have discussions with the auditors periodically about internal
control systems, the scope of audit including the observations of the Internal auditors and
review of Internal Audit Reports and annual financial statements before submission to the
Board and also to ensure compliance of internal control systems.

The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the
items specified under the Companies Act or as may be referred to it by the Board and for
this purpose, shall have full access to information contained in the records of the company
and may seek external professional advice, if necessary.

The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall attend the Annual General Meetings of the
company to provide any clarification on matters relating to audit.
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Meeting and attendance

During the }/ear 2017-18, the Audit Committee met thrice viz., 1* July 2017, 15" September
2017 and 8" February 2018.

Attendance record of Members:

Meetings held in FY No. of
Sr. | Members of Audit Committee as on 31°% 2017-18 during M -
. eetings
No. March 2018 respective tenure of
. attended
Directors
1. Smt. Jhanja Tripathy, JS/FA (UD),MoHUA- 3 3
Chairperson, Audit Committee.
2. Shri. Kunal Kumar, Commissioner Pune 3 3
Municipal Corporation, GOM- Member
Audit Committee.
3. Shri. Ashwin Mudgal, Commissioner 3 Nil
Nagpur Municipal Corporation, GoM-
Member Audit Committee.

As on date of this report the Composition of Audit Committee comprises of the following
Directors:-

Sr. No. Audit Committee Members Designation
1. JS/FA (UD),MoHUA/GOI Nominee Chairperson
(Smt. Jhanja Tripathy)
2. PMC Commissioner/GOM Nominee Member
(Shri. Saurabh Rao)
3. NMC Commissioner/ GOM Nominee Member
(Shri. Virendra Singh)

Project Committee

The Project Committee was constituted on 09" March 2017, for examination &
recommendation of any project implementation issues and other matter as referred by the
Board.

The composition of the Project Committee as on 31 March 2018 is as follows:

Sr. No. Project Committee Members Designation
1. Shri. Brijesh Dixit (Managing Director) Chairman
2. Shri. N.M Dhoke (GOl Nominee) Member
3. Shri. Kunal Kumar (GOM Nominee) Member
4, Shri. Ashwin Mudgal (GOM Nominee) Member
5. Concerned Functional Director: Member
For Civil works - Director (Projects).
For System works- Director (RS&S).
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The Committee met twice viz. 1% July 2017 and 18" January 2018.
Attendance record of Members:

Meetings held in FY No. of
Sr. | Members of Project Committee as on 31° 2017-18 during .
. Meetings
No. March 2018 respective tenure of
. attended
Directors
1. Shri. Brijesh Dixit (Managing Director) 2
2. Shri. N.M Dhoke (GOl Nominee) 2
3. Shri. Kunal Kumar (GOM Nominee) 2 2
4. Shri. Ashwin Mudgal (GOM Nominee) 2 Nil
5. Concerned Functional Director: 2 2
For Civil works - Director (Projects).
For System works- Director (RS&S).

As on date of this report the Composition of Project Committee comprises of the
following Directors:-

Sr. No. Project Committee Members Designation
1. Shri. Brijesh Dixit (Managing Director) Chairman
2. Shri. N.M Dhoke (GOl Nominee) Member
3. Shri. Saurabh Rao (GOM Nominee) Member
4. Shri. Virendra Singh (GOM Nominee) Member
5. Concerned Functional Director: Member
For Civil works - Director (Projects).
For System works- Director (RS&S).

Investment Committee:

The Investment Committee was constituted on 09" March 2017, to consider and approve
investments of temporary project funds of the company, review the Investment Policy and
suggest modifications and any other matter as may be referred by the Board. The
composition of the Investment Committee is as follows:

1. Brijesh Dixit, Managing Director
2. Mahesh Kumar, Director (Projects)

3. S.Sivamathan, Director (Finance)

Based on the requirement of investment/re-investment of temporary surplus of project
funds available, the Investment Committee met 28 times during the FY 2017-18.

Human Resource Committee:

In terms of provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013, and applicable
rules thereunder along with the exemptions applicable to Government Companies,
only those companies which require to appoint Independent Directors are required
to constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
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Thus, the Board of Directors has formed an internal Human Resource (HR)
Committee instead of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The composition of the Human Resource Committee as on 31 March 2018 is as

follows:
Sr. No. HR Committee Members Designation
1. Shri. Mahesh Kumar (Director Projects) Chairman
2. Shri. Ashwin Mudgal (GOM Nominee) Member
3. Shri. S. Sivamathan (Director Finance) Member

The Committee met once on 18" December 2017.
Attendance record of Members:

Sr. | Members of HR Committee as on 31%' | Meetings held in FY No. of
No. March 2018 2017-18 during Meetings
respective tenure of | attended
Directors
1. Shri. Mahesh Kumar (Director Projects) 1 1
2. Shri. Ashwin Mudgal (GOM Nominee) 1 1
3. Shri. S. Sivamathan (Director (Finance) 1 1

As on date of this report the Composition of HR Committee comprises of the
following Directors:-

Sr. No. HR Committee Members Designation
1. Shri. Mahesh Kumar (Director Projects) Chairman
2. Shri. Virendra Singh (GOM Nominee) Member
3. Shri. S. Sivamathan (Director Finance) Member

8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

All the transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and no arms'
length basis. There are no related party transactions entered into by the company with its
Promoters, Directors or Management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc., which had
potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. Transactions with the related
parties are disclosed in Notes to the financial statements in the Annual Report.

9. SHAREHOLDERS'GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Maha Metro is a Government company, presently, 100% of the total paid up capital is held
by GOland GOMin 50:50 ratio. The Shareholders are 10 in numbers which is done so as to
comply with the minimum number of shareholders under the provisions of the Companies
Act 2013. Hence the company does not foresee any reason for grievance and has not
constituted any Shareholders Grievance Committee.
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10. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

2" Annual General Meeting (AGM) - date, time and location where 2™ Annual General
Meeting was held is as under:

Date & Time 23" September 2017 at 12:45 PM

Venue At 9" floor, “Committee Room”, New MMRDA
building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra E,
Mumbai-400051

Special Resolution (s) | Nil
passed

11. COMPANY'S WEBSITE:

The company's website is www.mahametro.org. All major information pertaining to the
company, including project, tenders, contracts, job, recruitment process and results, etc.
are given on the website. The Website also provides information on all important events,
activities and progress of the Metro Rail Projects (Nagpur & Pune) and other significant
developments, and is continuously updated.

Registered Office:

Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited,
CIN U60100MH2015SGC262054;

Metro House, 28/2 Anand Nagar,

C KNaidu Marg, Civil Lines, Nagpur-440 001

Pune Project Office:

Pune Metro Rail Project:

The Orion Building, 1% floor,
Opposite Don Bosco Youth Centre,
Near Saint Meera's Girls School,
Koregoan Park Pune-411001

Company Secretary:

Ms. Nitika Agrawal

Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited,
Metro House, 28/2 Anand Nagar,

C KNaidu Marg, Civil Lines, Nagpur.

Tel: +910712-2554217;
Email:cs@metrorailnagpur.com
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FORM NO. MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return
As on the Financial Year ended 31%March 2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN U60100MH2015SGC262054
Registration Date 18/02/2015
Name Of The Company Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited

(formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail
Corporation Limited)

Category / Sub-Category of The Company Limited by Shares (Government
Company Company)

Address Of The Registered Office And Metro House, 28/2 Anand Nagar, C K Naidu
Contact Details Marg, Civil Lines, Nagpur-440001.

Tel: 0712-2554217
Fax:0712-2553300
E-mail:md.nmrcl@gmail.com
Website:www. mahametro.org
Whether Listed Company No

Name, Address And Contact Details Of Not Applicable
Registrar And Transfer Agent, If Any

Il. PRINCIPALBUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Allthe business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated:
()
Sr. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the ol to;;alﬂt‘l;rnover
No. Products / Services Product/ Service Company
1 External Project (mainly 99532213 76.95%
regarding Bridges & Elevated
highways)

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
NOTAPPLICABLE

Nk ©
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH 2018 (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Note no As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 1st April
2018 2017 2016
ASSETS
1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property, Plant & Equipment 2 214,267.64 69,428.44 50,403.85
b) Capital Work in Progress 3 202,900.05 44,552.95 7,008.01
c) Intangible Assets 4 5,139.63 5,032.85 17.94
d) Financial Assets
i) Loans 5 89.66 64.69 7.38
ii) Other Financial Assets 6 6,878.99 225.97 7.87
e) Other Non-Current Assets 7 24,673.59 12,592.65 4.43
f) Deferred tax assets (net) 8 - 111.19 -
A 453,949.56 132,008.74 57,449.48
2) CURRENT ASSETS
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 9 15,998.48 3,983.40 -
ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 13,662.81 10,215.84 9,182.48
iii) Other Bank Balances 11 17,029.35 6,309.00 2,737.00
iv) Loans 5 28.39 13.25 1.35
v) Other Financial Assets 6 284.76 316.64 287.72
b) Other Current Assets 7 49,142.43 14,267.20 1,610.51
c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 477.59 257.03 59.28
B 96,623.81 35,362.36 13,878.34
TOTAL ASSETS A+B 550,573.37 167,371.10 71,327.82
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capital 13 104,890.00 42,994.00 15,594.00
b) Other Equity 13A 3,331.05 119.41 287.72
C 108,221.05 43,113.41 15,881.72
LIABILITIES
1) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 153,270.45 11,698.96 700.00
ii) Other Financial Liabilities 14 299.34 37.77 7.33
b) Provisions 15 516.30 137.90 3.53
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities 8 24,730.47 - 14.91
d) Deferred Income- 17 226,446.15 75,466.82 53,166.33
Government Grants
D 405,262.71 87,341.45 53,892.10
2) CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Trade Payables 17,693.79 5,483.61 1,309.39
ii) Other Financial liabilities 14 18,225.13 30,107.66 73.09
b) Other Current liabilities 18 1,130.60 1,314.27 139.50
c) Provisions 15 40.09 10.70 32.02
E 37,089.61 36,916.24 1,554.00
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES C+D+E 550,573.37 167,371.10 71,327.82
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 24
FOR JODH JOSHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 104317W
:ash K. Verma, Nitika Agrawal S. Sivamathan Brijesh Dixit
artner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Managing Director
Membership No: 105954 (DIN 07534472) (DIN 07065694)

Place: Nagpur
Date: 23.07.2018
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2018 (Rs. in Lakh
. For the year ending | For the year ending
Particulars Note no on 31st March 2018 | on 31st March 2017
INCOME
i) Revenue from Operations
External Project Revenue 12,964.01 4,482.23
Consultancy Income 274.50 -
i) Other income 19 3,608.69 828.98
TOTAL INCOME 16,847.20 5,311.21
EXPENSES
i) Operating Expenses
External Project Expenses 12,611.61 4,388.45
Consultancy expense 274.50 -
ii) Employee benefits expense 20 235.45 9.08
iii) Finance costs 21 - -
iv) Depreciation and amortisation expense 284 1,561.47 226.33
v) Other expenses 22 3,475.74 977.14
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,158.77 5,601.00
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX -1,311.57 -289.79
Tax Expenses
i) Current Tax - -
ii) Deferred Tax 8 -24,853.75 124.67
PROFIT/ (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR -26,165.32 -165.12
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR
A (i) ltems that may be reclassified to profit
or loss
B (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
(a) Remeasurements of the defined 23 -39.13 -4.62
benefit liabilities / (asset)
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurements of the defined 8 12.09 1.43
benefit liabilities / (asset)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) -27.04 -3.19
FOR THE YEAR
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) -26,192.36 -168.31
FOR THE YEAR
Earnings Per Share (Equity Share of Rs 10/-
each)
Basic 24(14) (e) -3.71 -0.05
Diluted 24(14) (e) -2.50 -0.05
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 24
FOR JODH JOSHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 104317W
Yash K. Verma, Nitika Agrawal S. Sivamathan Brijesh Dixit

Partner

Membership No: 105954
Place: Nagpur

Date: 23.07.2018

Company Secretary

Director (Finance)
(DIN 07534472)

Managing Director
(DIN 07065694)
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2018

A. Equity Share Capital

2017-2018

For the year ended 31st March 2018 (Rs. in Lakh)
Balance as at 31st March Changes in the capital Balance as at 31st March
2018 during the year 2017
104,890.00 61,896.00 42,994.00
For the year ended 31st March 2017 (Rs. in Lakh)

Balance as at 31st March

Changes in the capital during the

Balance as at 31st March

2017 year 2016
42,994.00 27,400.00 15,594.00
B. Other Equity
For the year ended 31st March 2018 (Rs. in Lakh)

PUNE METRO

Share application
Particulars money Pending Retained earnings Total Other Equity
allotment
Balance as at 01.04.2017 648.00 -304.37 343.63
Ind AS adjustments - -224.22 -224.22
Balance at 31.03. 2017 648.00
after Ind AS adjustments ) -528.59 119.41
Ind AS adjustments -
Profit/ (Loss) for the Year -26,165.32 -26,165.32
addition to OCI -27.04 -27.04
Additions 29,404.00 29,404.00
Closing balance as at
31.03. 2018 30,052.00 -26,720.95 3,331.05
(Rs. in Lakh)
Share application
Particulars money Pending Retained earnings | Total Other Equity
allotment
Balance as at 01. 04. 2016
(IGAAP) 648.00 -59.00 589.00
Ind AS adjustments on first time -301.28 -301.28
adoption
Balance as at 01. 04. 2016
after Ind AS adjustments 648.00 -360.28 287.72
Profit/ (Loss) for the year - -165.12 -165.12
Additions to OCI -3.19 -3.19
Closing balance as at
31. 03. 2017 648.00 -528.59 119.41
Significant Accounting 1
Policies
Notes to Financial Statements 24
FOR JODH JOSHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 104317W
Yash K. Verma, Nitika Agrawal S. Sivamathan Brijesh Dixit

Partner
Membership No: 105954

Place: Nagpur
Date: 23.07.2018

Company Secretary

Director (Finance)
(DIN 07534472)

Managing Director

(DIN 07065694)
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2018

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax -1,311.57 -289.79
Adjustments for:
Unwinding Interest on Financial Assets -1,200.20 -77.47
Depreciation and Amortisation 1,561.47 226.33
Interest from Fixed Deposit -1,738.97 -730.84
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets -0.10 0.53
Foreign Exchange (Gain)/Loss 22.77 -2,666.60 - -871.24
Operating Profit / (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes -2,666.60 -871.24
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (Increase) / Decrease in Operating Assets:
Loans -37.54 -68.46
Other Non-Financial Assets -428.86 -1,457.48
Trade Receivables -12,015.08 -3,983.40
Fixed Deposits with Bank -10,720.35 -3,572.00
Other Financial Assets -6,618.72 -255.26
Current Tax Assets (Net) -220.55 -197.75
Adjustments for Increase / (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Other Financial Liabilities -11,620.98 30,065.01
Trade Payable 12,210.17 4,174.25
Other Current liabilities -183.67 1,174.76
Provisions 368.66 | -29,266.92 108.43 25,988.10
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Operating Activities (A) -31,933.52 25,116.86
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities including Capital Advances
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets -213,146.22 -67,444.45
Disposals 7.55 21.71
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Assets 0.10 -0.53
Interest Income From FDR 1,749.99 739.80
Foreign Exchange Gain -22.74 | -211,411.32 - -66,683.47
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Investing Activities (B) -211,411.32 -66,683.47
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds From Issue of Equity Shares 61,896.00 27,400.00
Share Application Money Received / (Refunded) 29,404.00 -
Proceeds From Long-Term Borrowings & Grant 155,491.81 15,199.97
246,791.81 42,599.97
Net Cash Flow From / (Used in) Financing Activities (C) 246,791.81 42,599.97
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 3,446.96 1,033.36
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 10,215.84 9,182.48
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Year 13,662.81 10,215.84

* Cash and cash equivalents includes Rs. 3,0052.00 Lakhs (31.03.2017 Rs 648.00 Lakhs, 01.04.2016
Rs 648.00 Lakhs ) as unutilized equity contribution.

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the " Indirect Method" as set out in the Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS-7)"Statement of Cash Flow".

FOR JODH JOSHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 104317W

Yash K. Verma, Nitika Agrawal S. Sivamathan Brijesh Dixit
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Managing Director
Membership No: 105954 (DIN 07534472) (DIN 07065694)

Place: Nagpur
Date: 23.07.2018
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
Note 3
Capital Work in Progress (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at31.03.2018 | , dj'u"s‘: ::nts Asat31.03.2017 | dj:l"s‘: r‘::nts o1 _::_;; 1
CWIP- Building 41,546.91 5,425.16 631.01
CWIP- Electrical 4,018.29 1,113.86 -
CWIP- Permanent Way 4,262.64 178.22 -
CWIP- Structures 94,818.38 22,293.26 5,298.86
(ﬁ\é\t’)":' Expenditure During Construction 36,299.31 1,047.94 14,346.32 28.54 1,078.14
CWIP - Rolling Stock 1,460.16
CWIP - Traction & Power 4,892.54
CWIP - Escalators 392.15
CWIP - Signalling & Telecom 5,628.41 - - - -
Sub Total (A) 193,318.79 1,047.94 43,356.82 28.54 7,008.01
Construction Stores* 9,581.26 1,196.13
Sub Total (B) 9,581.26 1,196.13
Total 202,900.05 1,047.94 44,552.95 28.54 7,008.01

* Construction stores of Rs 7,064.13 Lakhs (31.03.2017 Rs 1,196.13 Lakhs, 01.04.2016 Rs Nil Lakhs) lying with

contractors.

*

currency transactions.
Explanatory Note:

Exchange rate as published by CAAA/MOF(GOI) has been adopted for the purpose of accountal of foreign

1) As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As)23" Borrowing Cost" Rs. 529.59 lakhs including Commitment charges
of Rs. 170.21 lakhs (31.03.2017 Rs. 57.11 lakhs including Commitment charges of Rs. 22.76 lakhs , 01.04.2016

Rs. Nillakhs) has been transferred to CWIP during the year.
Note 4

Intangible Assets (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Software & Licenses Total
l. Gross Block
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 5,137.87 5,137.87
Additions during the year 1,381.69 1,381.69
Disposals during the year - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 6,519.56 6,519.56
Il. Accumulated amortisation for the year
2017-2018
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 105.02 105.02
Depreciation/Amortisation charged during the Year 1,274.91 1,274.91
Eliminated on disposal of assets
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 1,379.93 1,379.93
lll. Net block as on 31st March 2018 (I-1l) 5,139.63 5,139.63
(Rs. in Lakh)
. Gross Block
Balance as at 1st April, 2016 21.48 21.48
Additions during the year 5,116.39 5,116.39
Disposals during the year - -
Balance as at March 31st 2017 5,137.87 5,137.87
Il. Accumulated amortisation for the year
2016-2017
Balance as at 1st April, 2016 3.54 3.54
Depreciation/Amortisation charged during the 101.48 101.48
Year
Balance as at March 31st 2017 105.02 105.02
Net Block as on 31st March 2017 (I-l) 5,032.85 5,032.85
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Note 5
Financial assets - Loans (Rs. in Lakh)
sr. As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
: Particulars Non- Non- Non-
No. Current Current Current
Current Current Current
Secured, Considered Good
1 HBA Loan 53.96 18.58 56.56 9.62 7.21 1.35
2 Car Loan 2.54 2.25 1.54 0.83 - -
3 Interest Recoverable from 27.19 - 3.50 - 0.17 -
Employees on HBA & Car Loan
UnSecured, Considered Good
1 | Multi Purpose Advance (MPA) 4.70 7.56 2.80 2.80 - -
2 Interest Recoverable from 1.27 - 0.29 - - -
employees on MPA
Total 89.66 28.39 64.69 13.25 7.38 1.35
Note 6
Financial assets - Others (Rs. in Lakh)

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
Sr. No. Particulars Non- Non- Non-
Current Current Current Current Current Current
1 Interest accrued but - 205.88 - 216.90 - 225.87
not due on FD
2 Interest receivable - - - - - 33.27
from contractors
3 Security Deposit Paid 1,087.68 68.85 225.97 99.34 7.87 27.26
4 Caution Money - - - 0.40 - 0.20
5 Grant for Land 5,791.31 - - - - -
6 Others - 10.03 - - - 1.12
Total 6,878.99 284.76 225.97 316.64 7.87 287.72
Note

The Security Deposits paid to the Governmental Authorities towards the connections for Utilities are not
considered for discounting under Ind AS.

Note 7
Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs. in Lakh)
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
Sr- Particulars Non- Current Non- Current Non- Current
o. Current Current Current
1 Prepaid Expenses
Deferred Cost due to Fair
Valuation
a | Employee Benefits 32.51 4.07 30.39 2.52 3.97 0.39
b | Rent/Hire Charges 3.23 2.89 1.90 1.62 0.46 0.44
c | Tree Cutting Expense 11.38 9.27 - - - -
d | Management Fees on KfW Loan 816.74 47.31 864.05 47.31 - -
e | Others - 597.55 - - - -
2 Capital Advances 2,159.86 - 2.88 - - -
3 Other Recoverable - 324.35 - 568.33 - -
4 Royalty - - - 103.00 - 200.00
5 Advances to Suppliers - - - - - 57.16
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
6 Advances to Employee - - - 4.92 - 1.15
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
7 Advances to Contractors
(Secured, Considered Good)
a | Advance for Material at Site - 1,767.69 - 376.28 - -
b | Mobilization Advance 21,649.87 | 46,288.97 11,693.43 | 13,163.22 - 1,351.37
8 Balance with Government 100.33
Authorities
Total 24,673.59 | 49,142.43 12,592.65 | 14,267.20 4.43 1,610.51

Explainatory Note:- Other Recoverable includes amount to be recovered from Pune Chinchwad
Municipal Corporation & Thane Municipal Corporation.
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Note 8
Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax arising from temporary differences and unabsorbed depreciation as on
31*March 2018 (Rs. in Lakh)

Sr. No. Particulars As on 31.03.2017 | Recognised in | As on 31.03.2018
Statement of
Profit & Loss

1 Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Asset
Interest Income Transferred to CWIP 221.97 256.05 478.02
Preliminary Expense 74.49 -18.13 56.36
Unabsorbed Depreciation 356.64 553.95 910.59
Adjustment to CWIP - 307.77 307.77

Prepaid Management fees
Security deposit fair valuation

Impact of OCI - 12.09 12.09
Total 653.10 1,111.73 1,764.83
2 Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Liability
Depreciation -519.40 -227.02 -746.42
Ind AS Timing Difference -22.51 22.51 -
Adjustment to CWIP - - -
CWIP Building (Grant) - -22.76 -22.76
CWIP Expenses During Construction - -337.27 -337.27
Other Assets - -268.02 -268.02
Land at fair value (Grant ) - -25,120.83 -25,120.83
Total -541.91 -25,953.39 -26,495.30
Deferred Tax Asset/Laibility (Net) 111.19 -24,841.66 -24,730.47

Deferred Tax arising from temporary differences and unabsorbed depreciation as on
31st March 2017

(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars As on 01.04.2016 (| Recognised in | As on 31.03.2017
Statement of
Profit & Loss
1 Tax Effect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Asset
IGAAP Position
Interest Income Transferred to CWIP - 221.97 221.97
Preliminary Expense - 74.49 74.49
Unabsorbed Depreciation - 356.64 356.64
Total - 653.10 653.10
2 Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Liability
IGAAP Position
Depreciation -14.91 -504.49 -519.40
Total -14.91 -504.49 -519.40
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) -14.91 148.61 133.70
3 Tax Effect on Ind AS Implementation (DTL) - -
Interest income on unwinding of Security Deposits - -22.51 -22.51
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) after Ind AS -14.91 126.10 111.19

1. The company is having unabsorbed depreciation of Rs 910.59 Lakh (31.03.2017 Rs 356.64 Lakhs and 01.04.2016 NIL) as per
provision of Income Tax Act 1961. Unabsorbed depreciation is available for unlimited period.

2. The company is certain that it will be able to improve its physical and financial performance in future. Consequently, the
Company will be able to earn sufficient future taxable profits to adjust unabsorbed depreciation and short-term capital
losses.

3. Accordingly, Deferred Tax Liability of Rs 24,730.47 Lakhs (Deferred Tax Assets for 31.03.2017 Rs 111.19 Lakhs, 01.04.2016
Rs.-14.91lakhs) on unabsorbed depreciation and temporary differences has been recognized as on 31st March 2018.
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Note 9
Trade receivables
(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars As at 31.03.2018 | As at 31.03.2017 | As at 01.04.2016
Unsecured, Considered Good
Trade receivables 15,998.48 3,983.40 -
Total 15,998.48 3,983.40 -

1. Receivable from NHAI for External Project:

The company has taken up construction of flyover near Ajni Square to Pride Hotel including one ROB
from Manish Nagar and flyover from Automotive Square to Gaddigodam within Nagpur city on behalf of
National Highway Authority of India (NHAI) as deposit work. The Detailed Project Report (DPR) for the
said works have been submitted to NHAI. Approved completion cost by NHAI for the first two works
includes Maha-Metros' administration charges@ 3% on the cost. Pending approval by NHAI,
administration charges @3% on the cost and work done upto 31.03.2018 have been assumed on the
flyover work from Automotive Square to Gaddigodam.

2.Receivable from MSRDC:

Memorandum of Understanding between the company and Maharashtra State Road Development
Corporation Limited (MSRDCL) was made on 07.07.2017 for construction of Maha Metro viaduct
through the eastern side ramp and construction of north side ramp of Santra Market ROB (Ramjhula) on
Central Avenue Road at Nagpur. As per the MOU, part of ROB Ramp towards east (Bhandara Side) from
pier P-7 is to be executed by the company along with all ancillary works like slip road, utility shifting and
reconstruction of boundary wall of Mayo Hospital etc., on deposit term basis on behalf of MSRDC Ltd.
The cost of the work as agreed in the MOU was Rs. 4.37 crores. It has been mentioned in the MOU that
no escalation, no claims, no revision of rates, no extra items and additional works etc., shall be
entertained by MSRDC Ltd., over and above the cost of BOQ. The actual cost of work executed by the
company upto 31.03.2018 is Rs. 5.14 crores. Company vide letter dated 09.06.2018 requested MSRDC
Ltd. to reimburse the actual cost to be incurred by the company, which is estimated at Rs. 6.82 crores.
Therefore, the difference between the actual cost spent by the company upto 31.03.2018 and amount
stated inthe MOU of Rs. 0.77 crore has been shown as amount recoverable from MSRDC Ltd.

Note 10
Current Financial Assets-Cash & Cash Equivalents (Rs. in Lakh)
3;' Particulars As at 31.03.2018 | As at 31.03.2017 | As at 01.04.2016

1 Cash And Cash Equivalents

statement of cash flows

a) Cash On hand - - 0.80
b) Balance With Banks _ -
- In Current Account* 10,610.12 -243.50 9,166.72
- Flexi Deposit* 3,007.42 10,409.02 -
- ESCROW Accounts 45.27 50.32 14.96
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per 13,662.81 10,215.84 9,182.48

* Includes Rs. 3,0052.00 Lakhs (31.03.2017 Rs 648.00 Lakhs, 01.04.2016 Rs 648.00 Lakhs) as

unutilized equity contribution.
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Note 11

Current Financial Asset - Other Bank Balances (Rs. in Lakh

32. Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016

1 Investment in FDR

With original maturity of more
than 3 months but less than 12

months 17,002.60 6,309.00 2,737.00
Maturity of more than 12
months 26.75

Total 17,029.35 6,309.00 2,737.00

* Includes Rs. 3,0052.00 Lakhs (31.03.2017 Rs 648.00 Lakhs, 01.04.2016 Rs 648.00 Lakhs) as

unutilized equity contribution.
Note

Details of the Fixed Deposits Receipts held under Lien

As at 31.03.2018

As at 31.03.2017

(Rs. in Lakh)

As at 01.04.2016

Fixed Deposits lien against Letter 4,302.60 6,309.00 2,737.00
of Credit (LC)
Fixed Deposits lien against Bank 25.75
Guarantee (BG)
Note 12
Current Tax Assets (Net) (Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars As at 31.03.2018 | As at 31.03.2017 | As at 01.04.2016
1 Advance tax 22.75 62.03 -
2 TDS - 28.85 20.25
3 TDS- 2016-17 175.09 166.15 -
4 TDS- 2017-18 279.75 - -
5 Education Cess (Income Tax) - - 1.55
6 Income Tax (Company) 15-16 - - 34.11
7 Surcharge (Income Tax) - - 3.37
Total 477.59 257.03 59.28
Note 13 A )
Other Equity (Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. Particulars As at As at As at
No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
1 Share Application Money Pending
Allotment 30,052.00 648.00 648.00
2 Retained earnings -26,693.91 -525.40 -360.28
3 Other Items of Other Comprehensive
Income
- Remeasurements of Defined
Benefit Obligation -27.04 -3.19 -
Total 3,331.05 119.41 287.72

(ii) Nature and purpose of each reserve within Other equity
Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Company's share application money is mainly on account of money received from President of India
(31.03.2018 Rs 30,052.00 lakhs) and Governor of Maharashtra (31.03.2017 Rs. 648.00 lakhs).

Retained earnings:

Retained earnings represents the surplus / (deficit) of the statement of profit or loss. The amount that can
be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the
financial statements of the Company and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Note 13
Equity Share Capital
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. No Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
. No. Of Shares Amount No. Of Shares Amount No. Of Shares Amount
1 |Authorized Share 5,000,000,000 500,000.00 5,000,000,000 500,000.00| 3,000,000,000 300,000.00
Capital
2 |lssued, Subscribed 1,048,900,000 104,890.00 429,940,000 42,994.00 155,940,000 15,594.00
and Fully Paid
Par Value Per Share
(Rs. 10)
3 |Reconciliation of No.
Of Shares & Share
Capital Outstanding;
Opening Share Capital 429,940,000 42,994.00 155,940,000 15,594.00 - -
Add: No. of 618,960,000 61,896.00 274,000,000 27,400.00 155,940,000 15,594.00
Shares/share capital
Issued and Subscribed
during the Year
Closing Share Capital 1,048,900,000 104,890.00 429,940,000 42,994.00 155,940,000 15,594.00
4 [Shares in the Company
held by Shareholder
holding more than 5%
President of India 524,450,000 52,445.00 214,970,000 21,497.00 77,970,000 7,797.00
Governor of 524,450,000 52,445.00 214,970,000 21,497.00 77,970,000 7,797.00
Maharashtra

1. During the period of Two years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is
prepared :

- No Class of Shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being
receivedin cash.

- No Class of Shares were allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares for consideration other
than cash.

- No Class of Shares were bought back by the company.
2. There are no calls unpaid.
3. There are no forfeited shares.

Note 14
Financial Liability- Others (Rs. in Lakh)
As at As at As at
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
NG Current e Current b e Current
Current Current Current

1 Earnest Money - 268.70 - 247.93 - 43.84
Deposit

2 Security Deposit 299.34 79.77 37.77 70.44 7.33 20.31

3 Commitment charges - 20.28 - 9.07 - -
payable

4 Interest Accrued - 179.01 - 11.27 - -

5 Loan from GOI (PTA) - | 13,500.26 - | 28,476.13 - -

6 Employee Related - 522.45 - - - 6.37
Payables

7 Retention Payable - 3,535.93 - 706.72 - -

8 Payable for - 118.73 - 586.10 - 2.57
Purchase of Fixed
Assets

Total 299.34 | 18,225.13 37.77 | 30,107.66 7.33 73.09
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Note 15
Provisions (Rs. in Lakh)
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
e Particulars Non Non Non
No. c Current Current Current
urrent Current Current
A For Employee _ _ _ _
Benefits
Provision for Leave 281.71 6.06 86.26 2.66 - 32.02
Encashment
Provision for 73.18 - 13.77 - 3.53 -
Gratuity
Provision for Post 79.47 0.08 32.67 0.33 - -
Retirement Medical
Facility
Provision for Leave - 33.56 - 6.93 - -
Travel Concession
Provision for 81.94 0.39 5.20 0.78 - -
Employees Terminal
Benefit
Total 516.30 40.09 137.90 10.70 3.53 32.02
Note 16
Non-Current Financial Liabilities-Borrowings (Rs. in Lakh)

Sr. No. Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
Term Loans

1 Loan from GOI (KfwW) 1,06,074.23 11,273.87 -

2 Loan from GOI (AFD) 20,425.51 - -

Subordinate Debt - - -

3 Land 20,005.43 - -

4 Taxes 6,765.28 425.09 700.00

Total 1,53,270.45 11,698.96 700.00

Explanatory Notes

1. The company has received an Interest Free Subordinate Debt from Government of India, Government
of Maharashtra and ULB towards central taxes, state taxes and cost of land. The loan becomes
repayable in 5 equal yearly installments after other long term loans raised for the project are fully repaid.

2. KfW (Germany) has agreed to provide total loan of 500 million Euro in five tranches to the GOl for
implementation of sustainable and integrated public transport system in the city of Nagpur through
construction of a metro by Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited. The Loan agreement between
GOl & KfW (Germany) was signed on 01.04.2016. The Project Agreement was signed between KfW
and the company on 10.04.2016. Tranche-wise loan amount committed by KfW Germany is as per
below:

Loan Tranche No Sanctioned Loan Amount (Euro)

3,10,00,000
10,78,00,000
14,21,00,000
12,87,00,000
9,04,00,000
3. In addition to the above, French Development Agency, Agency Francoise Development (AFD) has
agreed to provide total loan of 130 million Euro to the Government of India for part funding of Nagpur

QB IWIN|(=




HET A

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Metro Rail Project. The Credit Facility Agreement between GOI & AFD was signed on 17.11.2016.
The Project Agreement between AFD and the company was signed on 15.12.2016.

4. The Loan amount is disbursed to GOI as per two procedures Viz. Reimbursement Procedure and
Commitment Procedure. The proceeds of this loan are lent to the company by GOI through Pass
Through Assistance (PTA) in equivalent INR in terms of MOU dated 14.07.2015 signed between
GOl, GOM and Maha Metro.

5. Interestbearingloan from KfW & AFD is repayable in two equal yearly installments over a period of 15
years after the expiry of moratorium period of 5 years from the date of signing of loan agreement.

6. In the case of Pune Metro Rail Project, Loan agreement between GOI and Official Development
Assistance (ODA) funding Agencies are yet to be signed. Therefore, Subordinate Debt has been
assumed to be repayable from the F/Y 2040-2044 (assuming that agreement with ODA funding
agencies will be signed in 2019).

7. Subordinate Debt as on 01.04.2016 of Rs. 700 Lakhs was not fair valued as the company has
adopted the Exemption available in IndAS 101.

8. SD for Governent Land : Cost of Land provided by State government/ ULBs (freehold/ Lease hold)
has been arrived based on ready reckoner rate prevailing on the date of taking possession. The
present value has been booked by the company as “Interest Free Subordinate Debt” and the
difference between fair value and present value has been booked as grant.

Note 17
Deferred Income - Government Grants

(Rs. in Lakh)
sr. No. Particulars Szl As at 31.03.2017 | As at 01.04.2016
31.03.2018
1 NIT Contribution 35.016.67 5.898.67 3.598.64
2 Grant for Land 16,897.18 6774316 49 567.69
3 NIT (Preliminary Expense) - - 73.67
3 NMC Contribution 36,100.00 - -
4 Grant for Sub Debt 1,38,432.30 1,824.99 ]
Total 2,26,446.15 75,466.82 53,166.33

Explanatory Note :-

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 20, "Accounting for Government
Grants and disclosure of Government Assistance™:

The break up of total grantin aid received upto 31.03.2018 for various purpose is as under

Grant Received for As at 31.03.2018 | As at 31.03.2017 | As at 01.04.2016
Grant Contribution (ULB) NIT 6,716.67 5,898.67 3,598.64
Grant- Government of Maharashtra 1985.22
Grant- Government of India 25276.33 1824.99
Monetary Grant (a) 33,978.22 7,723.66 3,598.64
Grant Contribution (ULB) NIT 28,300.00 28,300.00 21,782.07
Grant Contribution (ULB) NMC 36,100.00 36,100.00 27,785.62
Grant- Government of Maharashtra 82,458.50 3,343.16 -
Grant Contribution (ULB) PMC 45,609.43
Non-Monetary Grant (b) 1,92,467.93 67,743.16 49,567.69
Total Grant Received (a+b) 2,26,446.15 75,466.82 53,166.33

SD for Governent Land : Cost of Land provided by State government/ ULBs (freehold/ Lease hold) has
been arrived based on ready reckoner rate prevailing on the date of taking possession. The present value
has been booked by the company as “Interest Free Subordinate Debt” and the difference between fair
value and present value has been booked as grant.
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Note 18
Other liabilities- Current .
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. Particulars As at As at As at
No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Statutory Liabilities Payable 55.16 502.83 31.25
2 TDS Payable 619.58 811.44 108.25
3 Goods & Service Tax Payable 177.01 - -
4 Service Tax Payable 37.44 - -
5 Advance From Customers 241.41 - -
Total 1,130.60 1,314.27 139.50
Note 19
Other income (Rs. in Lakh)
. As at As at
el UL 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Interest on Fixed Deposits 1,738.97 730.84
2 Other Misc. Income 237.46 17.60
3 Penalties 63.41 -
4 Vendor Registration 53.24 -
5 Grant From FSI 307.93 -
Deferred Income (on Fair Valuation) - -
6 Unwinding of Interest on Sub Debt 1,184.44 75.99
7 Unwinding of Interest on Employee Benefit 9.79 3.80
8 Unwinding of Interest on Security Deposit 13.45 0.75
Total 3,608.69 828.98
Note 20 ,
Employee Benefit Expense (Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Salaries, wages and bonus 223.45 6.56
2 Contribution to PF, Gratuity and other 12.00 2.52
funds
Total 235.45 9.08
Note 21
Finance Cost (Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Interest on Security Deposit Payable
Unwinding of Interest Expense on Security Deposit 12.32 2.46
Payable
Less: Transferred to Expenses during -12.32 -2.46
Construction
Total Transfer to Statement of P&L - -
2 | Interest on Subordinate Debt
Unwinding of Interest Expense on Subordinate Debt 1,035.62 26.07
Less: Transferred to Expenses during -1,035.62 -26.07
Construction
Total Transfer to Statement of P&L - -
Total (1+2) - -
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Note 22
Other expenses
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Audit Fees :
Statutory Audit 8.47 5.75
Tax Audit 2.36 2.30
2 Exhibitions, Public Relation & Sponsorship Expenses 258.85 198.36
3 Garden & Landscaping Expenses 2.60 40.08
4 Legal and Professional Fees 663.71 31.58
5 Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset - 0.53
6 Miscellaneous expenses 117.97 104.43
7 Office expenses 16.72 16.77
8 Printing & Stationery 102.21 65.88
9 Program, Function, Seminar & Meeting Expenses 460.01 305.37
10 | Rent, Rates and Taxes 308.78 67.83
11 Repairs & Maintenance 1,515.57 126.86
12 | Telephone and Internet Charges 18.49 11.40
Total 3,475.74 977.14
Note 23
Other Comprehensive Income (Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
1 Gratuity Actuarial Gain/Loss 2416 4.62
2 Retirement Benefit Actuarial Gain/Loss 14.19 -
3 Terminal Benefit Actuarial Gain/Loss 0.78 -
Total 39.13 4.62
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2018

Note 1

A.

Other Notes to Financial Statements

COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

COMPANY INFORMATION

1)

2)

Reporting Entity

Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited (referred to as “the company”) is
domiciled and incorporated in the State of Maharashtra, India (CIN No.U60100MH
2015SGC262054) with equal equity participation of the Government of India and
Government of Maharashtra. The registered office of the company is situated in
Nagpur. The company is primarily involved in construction and operation of Metro
Rail Projects at Nagpur and Pune in the state of Maharashtra. Other business of the
company includes construction works for external agencies and consultancy to
otherorganisations.

Basis of Preparation — Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies-
Statement of Compliances

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015 (as amended), and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India on accrual basis. Further, the Guidance Note/ Announcements
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered
wherever applicable.

The company has adopted all the Ind AS standards, as applicable to the company,
and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, “First-Time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”. The transition was carried out from the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) as prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018 are the first financial
statements prepared by the company in accordance with Ind AS. Some of the
Company's Ind AS Accounting Policies used in the opening Balance Sheet differed
from its Indian GAAP Accounting Policies applied as at 31st March, 2016, and
accordingly the adjustments were made to restate the opening balances as per Ind
AS. As required under Ind AS 101, the resulting adjustments arising from events and
transactions before the date of transition to Ind AS, were recognised directly through
retained earnings as at 1st April, 2016. An explanation as to how the transition to Ind
AS has affected the company's equity, financial position, financial performance and
its cash flows is provided in Note no.16.
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Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hithertoin use.

Current v/s Non-Current classification: All assets and Liabilities have been classified
as Current or Non-Current as per Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria
set out in Schedule Il to The Companies Act, 2013. The company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of assets/liabilities into
currentand non-current.

3) Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except
for:-
a. Financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments).
b. Defined benefit plans - and plan assets measured at fair value.

c. Land received from State Government for the project as per MOU is measured at
ready reckoner rate (fair value).

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed further in notes to financial
statements.

4) Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reported period and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of
contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements. Some of the estimations
require higher degrees of judgement to be applied than others. Management
continuously evaluates all of its estimates and judgements based on available
information and its experience and believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Further, actual
results could differ from these estimates and the differences between actual results
and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known or
materialized.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about
significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized
in the financial statements is necessary. The areas involving critical estimates or
judgements are as under:

a) Determination of estimated useful life of Tangible Assets and
Components of Cost: Property, plant and equipment represent a significant
proportion of asset base of the company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation is derived after determining the estimate of an asset expected
useful life, the expected residual value at the end of its life and depreciation
method. The useful lives and residual values of company's assets are
determined by the management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed
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atthe end of each reporting period along with depreciation method. The useful
lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as
anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in
technology. The reassessment of useful life may result in change in
depreciation expense in future periods. Assessment is also made as to which
components & cost may be capitalised.

b) Determination of estimated useful life of Intangible assets and
components of cost.

c¢) Provisions: Provisions are recognised when the company has present
obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. It is determined based on management estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.

d) Contingent liabilities/Assets: Contingent liabilities/assets are disclosed on
the basis of judgment of management/independent experts through note to
the financial statements. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

e) Post-employment benefit plans: Employee benefit obligations are
measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality and
withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in
discount rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The company
considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations are
appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions
may have a material impact on the resulting calculations.

f) Impairment test of non-financial assets: The recoverable amount of PPE is
determined based on judgment of assumptions of technical experts. Any
changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the
measurement of the recoverable amount and could resultin impairment.

dg) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets: The company reviews the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The extent
to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of
the probability of the company's future taxable income against which the
deferred tax assets can be utilized. In addition, significant judgement is
required in assessing the impact of any legal or economic limits.

h) Fair Value of Financial Instruments -Discount rate for Fair Value of
Financial Instruments.

5) Measurement of Fair Values

The company's accounting policies require financial instruments to be measured at
fair values. The company has established control framework with respect to the
measurement of fair values. The company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use
of unobservable inputs.
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The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs. Fair values
are categorised in different levels of hierarchy based on inputs used in valuation
techniques as follows:

Level1inputs : Quotedunadjusted pricesin active market.

Level2inputs : Other than quoted prices that are observable either directly or
indirectly.

Level3inputs : Unobservableinputs
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Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2018

Note 1
B. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Company's functional currency.

2) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

2.1 On transition to Ind AS, the company has opted to continue with the carrying
value of all of its Property, Plant and Equipment recognised as at 1st April 2016
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the Property, Plant and Equipment. Accordingly, Property,
Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets are shown at their acquisition cost
/ historical cost.

The cost of fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including any import
duties and other taxes net of recoverable taxes and any directly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use including interest
on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the
date the asset is ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and
rebates and other incidental expenses and an initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling, removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, if
any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, only if it is probable that the future economic benefit
associated with the item will flow to the company and that the cost can be
reliably measured. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major
components).

2.2 Inthe case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors
is yet to be effected, capitalisation is done on provisional basis subject to
necessary adjustmentin the year of final settlement.

2.3 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured at initial recognition at
cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets carried at cost less
accumulated amortization/impairment.

3) Land

3.1 Land is recognised as an asset on the basis of control as required by the
Framework for the preparation and presentation of financial statements in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards.

3.2 The land parcels handed over by the landowners including various
government bodies and departments and taken possession by the company
have been capitalized at the time of taking the possession of the land by the
company or on making payment whichever is earlier without waiting for the
registration of title deeds in the name of the company.
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3.3 Enhanced compensation, if any, under the Right to Fair Compensation and
Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation & Resettlement Act, 2013
shall be booked as and when the payment is due since the amount cannot be
estimated.

3.4 Compensation, replacement etc. relating to the cost of rehabilitation of
Project Affected Persons (PAPs) is booked to CWIP and on completion is
added to the cost of related constructed assets.

3.5 Payments made provisionally / liability provided towards cost or
compensation related to the land including lease-hold land in possession,
cost of acquisition of structures less sale proceeds of such structures
demolished are treated as cost of the land or lease-hold land.

3.6 Payment made provisionally / liability provided towards land acquired on
temporary basis is amortised over the possession period of the land.

3.7 Land handed over for construction, which belongs to various government
bodies and departments at free of cost, control/ownership of which vests with
the company is recognized at fair value of the land received which is
calculated on the basis of ready reckoner rates.

3.8 Lease hold land having lease period of 30 years and above is treated as
Finance Lease and is recognised as per ready reckoner rate (fair value).

4) Capital Work-in-Progress

4.1 Income pertaining to construction period such as interest earned on short-
term deposits attributable to the subordinate debt and equity is adjusted in
Statement of Profitand Loss. Income pertaining to construction period such
as interest earned on Pass Through Assistance (PTA) against loan from KfW
and AFD and advance provided to the project contractors, sale of tender
documents, etc. is adjusted against the Expenditure During Construction.

4.2 Claimsincluding price variations are accounted for on acceptance.

4.3 Liquidated Damages are accounted for on settlement of final bill and
deducted from cost.

4.4 Administrative and general overheads (net of income) directly attributed to
project are allocated in the ratio of assets capitalised to the total CWIP as at
the end of the month of commissioning.

4.5 Lease of assets under which significant portion of risk and rewards of
ownership are retained by lessor are classified as operating lease.
Lease payment under the operating lease are recognised as part of cost of
project till commencement of commercial operations.

5) Allocation of Interest during Construction

Interest during Construction (IDC) in respect of qualifying assets commissioned
during the year, is allocated in the ratio which the value of commissioned assets
bear to the qualifying CWIP as at the end of the month of commissioning. In other
cases, IDC s allocated based on the date of capitalisation of the last section.

6) Depreciation/Amortisation

6.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on Straight Line
Method as per useful life prescribed in Schedule-1l of Companies Act, 2013
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exceptin respect of following assets / components of assets, where useful life
is determined based on technical assessment:

Nature of asses / Components Useful life (Years)

Mobile Handsets provided to employees other than Directors 3

Furniture’s, Fixtures, Office Equipment’s and any other asset provided to

Directors at residential camp office 4

6.2 Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each
reporting period and are adjusted appropriately.

6.3 Parameters considered foridentification of components of assets:

(i) Assets having value of Rs.10 Lakhs & above and components of value more
than 10% in relation to the main asset have only been considered for
componentization. The maximum life of component-has been restricted to the
life of main asset.

(i) Components of assets having same useful life have been clubbed together
with main componentirrespective of the percentage in relation to main asset.

(i) Remaining components or insignificant parts have been combined together
with the main asset.

(iv) Leasehold Buildings are not componentised as these are amortised based on
apportionment of total pay-out over the period of lease.

(v) Vehicles, Safety Equipment, I.T. System, Office Equipment, and Furniture &
Fixtures are not componentised as these assets are having insignificant value
as compared to the total assets value of the company.

6.4 Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets costing less than
Rs.5,000/- are depreciated / amortised fully in the year of purchase.

6.5 Intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets including software which is not an
integral part of related hardware are amortised on Straight Line Method over a
period of legal right to use or 5 years whichever is earlier. The amortization
method and period are reviewed at end of each reporting period. Residual
value is estimated to be immaterial and hence has been considered as nil.

6.6 Leasehold assets (if any) except land are amortised over the lease term or its
useful life whichever is shorter.

6.7 Depreciation on addition to / deduction from an existing asset which forms
integral part of main assets capitalised earlier, is charged over the remaining
useful life of that asset.

6.8 Expenditure onthe items, control / ownership of which is not with the Company
is charged off to revenue in the year of incurrence of such expenditure.

6.9 Residual value of 5% has been retained for all the Tangible Assets in line with
the provisions of the Schedule-lI.

6.10 Fully depreciated asset stillin use are retained in the Financial Statement.
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Foreign Currency

7.1 Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing at the time of transaction.

7.2 Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at exchange
rates as at the reporting date.

7.3 Exchange differences arising on the settlement or translations of monetary
items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which these arise.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying values of assets at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for
impairment. If any indication of such impairment exists, the recoverable amount of
such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised. The impairment loss
recognised is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an
asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting
periods is reversed if there is a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

Inventories

Inventories including loose tools are valued at the lower of cost, determined on
weighted average basis, and net realisable value.

10) Revenue Recognition

10.1 Interest on deposits is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account
the outstanding amount and the rate applicable.

10.2 Income from consultancy services is accounted for on the basis of actual
progress / technical assessment of work executed, except in cases where
contracts provide otherwise.

10.3 Revenue from external project work is recognised as follows:

10.3.1 Cost plus contracts- revenue is recognised by including eligible
contractual items of expenditure plus proportionate margin as per
contract.

10.3.2 Fixed price contract- revenue represents the cost of work performed on
the contact plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of completion
method. Percentage of completion is determined as a proportion of cost of
work performed to-date to the total estimated contract cost.

10.4 Other non-operatingincomes are recognised on receipt basis.
11) Retirement Benefits

11.1 The contribution to the Provident Fund for the period is recognized as
expense and is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss. Company
obligation towards post-retirement benefits and baggage allowance, sick
leave, earned leave, leave travel concession are actuarially determined and
provided for.

11.2 The company has set up a Gratuity Trust Fund with LIC of India and gratuity
liability to employees is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.
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11.3 Re-measurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses as well as the
difference between the return on plan assets and amount included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability / assets are recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income (OClI), net ofincome tax.

11.4 Other expenses related to defined benefit plan are recognised as employee
cost.
12) Insurance Claims

Insurance claims are accounted for based on acceptance of claims.

13) Prior Period Expenses and Income

Individual items of prior period expenses and incomes over Rs.1,00,000/- each
are recognised.

14) Prepaidltems
Individual items of Prepaid Expenses over Rs.1,00,000/- each are recognised.
15) Grant-In-Aid from Government/Local Body

15.1 Grant-in-Aid received by the company from Government of India (GOI),
Government of Maharashtra (GOM) / Urban Local bodies towards Capital
Expenditure for creation of assets are initially shown as 'Deferred Income'.
These are subsequently recognised as income as under:

SD for Taxes . Uptothe tenure of the subordinate debt on straight
line basis.
SDfor Land . Over the balance tenure of the subordinate debt

after commissioning of the relevant constructed
assets oniton straightline pattern.

Grant for Capital works : Over the life of the relevant assets in proportion to
depreciation on those assets.

15.2 Grants from the Government/Non-Government or other authorities towards
Revenue are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss under the head
'Other Income’.

15.3 Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant
are recorded in gross at fair values and released to the income statement over
the tenure of the debt expected useful life and pattern of consumption of the
benefit of the underlying asset.

16) Borrowing Cost

16.1 Borrowing cost incurred on the funds borrowed specifically for the project and
identified therewith is capitalised up to the time of commissioning of the project
or part thereof and thereafter charged to revenue to the extent assets are
under commercial operation.

16.2 Interest costs in connection with the borrowings of funds to the extent not
directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan.
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17) Taxation

17.1 Income taxis determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

17.2 Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent thatitis probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

17.3 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

17.4 Income tax expense, comprising current and deferred tax, is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or equity, in which
caseitis recognized in OCl or equity.

18) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a
result of a past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made. Provisions are determined based on management estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date and are not
discounted to present value. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis
of judgment of the management / independent experts through note to the
financial statements. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate. Contingent assets are
notrecognised but disclosed in the financial statements.

19) Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 7 on 'Statement of Cash
Flows'. Cash and Cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet includes cash at
bank and in hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short
term highly liquid investments with maturity less than 3 months that are
readily convertible into cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changesinvalue.

20) Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances

Provision for doubtful debts / advances is made when there is uncertainty of
realisation irrespective of the period of its dues and written off on
establishment of non-recoverability.

21) SegmentReporting

The Company has only one reportable operating segment, which is
developing, running and maintaining Metro Rail Systems in Nagpur and
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Pune. Accordingly, the amounts appearing in the financial statements are
related to the company's single business segment. In notes to account table
showing segregation of external projects consultancy and other activity is
disclosed.

Financial Instruments

22.1 Recognition, Initial Measurement and De-recognition:

22.1.1 Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised and are measured

initially at fair value adjusted by transactions costs, except for those
financial assets which are classified at Fair Value through Profit & Loss
(FVTPL) atinception.

22.1.2 Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the financial asset expire, or when the financial asset and all
substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is
derecognized whenitis extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires.

22.2 Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets:

22.2.1 For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are

classified into the following categories upon initial recognition:

Financial assets at amortised cost using effective interest rates
(EIR)

Financial assets at fair value through profitorloss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)

22.2.2 All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for

impairment atleast at each reporting date.

22.3 Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is calculated as follows:

22.3.1 Advances to Employees - Interest rate used for calculation of perquisite

value of employees under Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. State Bank India rate
atthe beginning of the financial year) for each type of long-term advance.

22.3.2 Financial assets & financial liabilities which are interest bearing at market

rates: EIR in these cases are equivalent to instrument's interest rate.

22.3.3 Other financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value: SBI-MCLR at

end of financial year.

22.4 Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities:

23)
23.1

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, except for financial liabilities held for trading or
designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or
losses recognized in profit or loss. All derivative financial instruments are
accounted forat FVTPL.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.



HET A

NAGPUR METRO

23.2

24)
241

24.2

243

24.4

24.5

24.6

24.7

25)

T ARG
ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 k‘?)
\ 1

PUNE METRO

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss
for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based
on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is assessed for whether fulfilment of the arrangement is
dependenton the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys
aright to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in
an arrangement. Lease of the asset where the company has substantially all
the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease.

Transitionto INndAS

For arrangement entered into prior to April 01, 2016, the Company has
determined whether the arrangement contains a lease on the basis of facts
and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Company as alessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating
lease. Finance leases that transfer to the Company substantially all of the
risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leases item, are capitalized at
the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property.

Adepreciable leased asset is depreciated over the lease term or its useful life
whicheveris shorter.

An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease. Operating lease
payments incurred for other than land during the construction period are
recognized as Expenditure During Construction. Thereafter operating lease
payments are recognized as an Operating Expenses in the Statement of Profit
&Loss.

Company as alessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Rental
income, if any, from operating lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease except the case where incremental lease reflects
inflationary effect and lease expense is accounted in such case by actual rent
for the period.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership are transferred from the company to the lessee.
Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables
at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of
return on the netinvestment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Event after the reporting period

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at
the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized
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in the financial statements. Non-adjusting events (that are indicative of
conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after
the balance sheet date that represent material change and commitment
affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the board of
directors.

26) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Application of New and Revised Ind AS: All the Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS”) issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
are effective and considered for the significant accounting policies to the
extent relevant and applicable to the Company.

The Company has not applied the following new and revised Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) that have been issued and notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in March 2018 but are not yet effective. These
amendments are in accordance with the recent amendments made by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). The Company is
evaluating the impact of these pronouncements on the financial statements.

Ind AS 115 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers: On 28th March
2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has notified the Ind AS 115,
Revenue from Contract with Customers. The core principle of the new
standard is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. Further, the new standard requires enhanced disclosures
about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
arising from the entity's contracts with customers

The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

o Retrospective approach — Under this approach the standard will be applied
retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with
Ind AS 8 —Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

[ Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the standard
recognized at the date of initial application (Cumulative catch-up approach).
The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial periods beginning on
or after 1 April 2018.

The Company is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of IndAS 115
upon initial application.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration: On 28th March 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”)
has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency
transactions and advance consideration which clarifies the date of the
transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has
received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The amendment
will come into force from 1stApril, 2018.
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2018
Note 24
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PUNE METRO

1. Funding Pattern of the Company
Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited is incorporated under the Companies Act,
2013 and is a government company within the meaning of Section 2(45) of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Company was setup as a joint venture between Government
of India (GOI) and Government of Maharashtra (GOM), with equal equity shareholding
i.e. 50:50 ratios, to implement the Metro Rail Project in Nagpur & Pune cities. Approved
Funding Patternis as under,
(R in Lakhs)
o Particulars Nagp”f Metro | Pune M etro
No. Project Project
1 Equity by GOI 1,11,400 1,31,000
2 Subordinate Debt for Central Taxes by GOI 44,100 64,400
3 Equity by GOM 1,11,400 1,31,000
4 Subordinate Debt for Central Taxes by GOM 44 100 64,400
5 SD for State Taxes by GOM and ULB 18,100 58,100
6 Grant by ULB 22,400 2,850
7 Contribution for Land Acquisition from ULB 64,400 93,200
8 PTA against loan from KfW, AfD, etc. 4,52,100 5,83,150
Interest During Construction (IDC) by
® | Gom/ULB J 13,900
Total Project Completion Cost 8,68,000 11,42,000
2, Contingent Liabilities (X in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars As at As at As at
No. 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Claims against the company not
acknowledge as debt including
foreign currency claim towards:
- Capital Works NIL NIL NIL
- Land cases # 477.33 NIL NIL
Total 477.33 NIL NIL

#The Land Acquisition Collector has demanded establishment & facilities charges amounting
to Rs. 477.33 Lakhs @ 3% on the total cost of private land acquired of Rs.15,911.07 Lakh. The
company has requested Govt. of Maharashtra to grant exemption from the payment of said
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charges. The decision on said request is pending with the Govt. of Maharashtra.

o Nagpur Municipal Corporation (NMC) has demanded 50% of the profit due on
some parcels of land given to Maha Metro mentioning that land was meant for
commercial use. The land given to Maha Metro is being used exclusively for Metro
construction and not for commercial purpose and therefore not appropriate to
include the profit element to the cost of land. Company vide letter dated
23.08.2017 requested NMC to correct the same in accordance with the Govt. of
Maharashtra (GOM) approval and accordingly, the same has not been provided
forin the books of accounts.

o Nagpur Municipal Corporation (NMC) has demanded Rs.216.56 crores towards
right of way in respect of Metro alignment coming in the median of the road. As per
the DPR, metro alignment coming in the median of the road does not involve any
land acquisition. Company vide letter dated 23.08.2017 requested NMC to correct
the cost towards right of way as Zero. NMC vide letter No.1249 dated 28.09.2017
agreed to the views of company. Therefore, the same has not been provided forin
the books of accounts.

° Company have acquired some parcels of the land for construction of entry—exit
structure at stations as well as passenger amenities from private parties by paying
applicable full considerations. The said land was leased to these parties by NMC.
As per the extant policy, demand @ 12% on 1.5 times of awarded value (5140.59
sq.ft.)and @ 8% on 1.5 times of awarded value (3351.00 sq.ft.) has been raised by
NMC on the company. The amount payable as per demand of NMC works out to
Rs.1.97 crores. The land acquired by the company shall be used exclusively for
construction of entry—exit structure at stations as well as passenger amenities,
and not for commercial activities. Company vide letter dt.02.06.2018 requested
NMC to review the demand. Pending conformation from the NMC, the amount
has not been provided for in the books of accounts.

Contingent Asset: Nil
3. Commitments:
(a) Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts including foreign currency contracts net of
advances remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for is
Rs. 5,85,647.88 Lakhs (31.03.2017 Rs. 3,58,421.55 Lakhs, 01.04.2016
Rs.37,441.31 Lakhs)

(b) Other Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts including foreign currency contracts net of
advances remaining to be executed on account of external projects and not
provided for is Rs. 56,175.71 Lakhs ( 31.03.2017 Rs. 31,909.16 Lakhs,
1.04.2016 Rs. NIL)
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4. Payment to the Statutory Auditors:
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Audit Fees 7.00 5.00
Tax Audit Fees 2.00 2.00
GST/Service Tax 1.62 1.05
5. Details of foreign currency exposure not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise
(R in Lakhs)
Amount equivalent in INR
<l Particul c
No. articulars urrency As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
a) Borrowings, including Euro
interest accrued but not due USsD NIL NIL NIL
thereon
b) Sundry creditors/deposits Euro 870.78 184.50 NIL
and retention monies usD 1.615.79 43.31 NIL
c) Sundry debtors and bank Euro NIL NIL NIL
balances UsD NIL NIL NIL
d) Unexecuted amount of Euro 25,136.14 17,083.18 NIL
contracts remaining to be USD 67,546.85 | 67,369.26 NIL
executed ’ '

6. Additional information pursuant to Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013:

(X in Lakhs)
No. Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

A Value of imports calculated on CIF basis:

(i) Raw Material NIL NIL

(i) Stores & Spares NIL NIL

(iii) Capital Goods 5,307.19 NIL
B Expenditure in Foreign currency on:

(i) Professional and consultancy fee 1,040.06 721.27

(i) Tours and Travels 47.50 50.19

(iii) Contracts 7,573.20 280.52

(iv) Others 0.17 NIL
c Earnings in Foreign Exchange:

(i) Consultancy NIL NIL

(ii) Interest NIL NIL

(iii) Others NIL NIL
D Value of Components, spare parts & store

consumed:

(i) Imported NIL NIL

(i) Indigenous NIL NIL
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7. Some debit/credit balances of parties are subject to confirmation and

reconciliation; consequential impact thereofis given below:
(X in Lakhs)
Debit Balance as at 31.03.2018 Credit Balance as at
Particul Trade Receivables Others 31140135.21071?8(r&efl':1a(§:-
artieutars (ref Note-9) | (ref Note-5,6,7812)| ' "payable )
Amount | In (%) | Amount | In (%) Amount In (%)

Balance for which confirm  ation
certificate received or re conciled| 15,998.48| 100.00| 65,989.26| 81.76 13,667.35 3.28
with customer/vendors

Balance related to Govt. / PSU - 7,946.36 9.85( 3,95,626.87 94.80
Cases under Legal Proceedings - - - - -

Security Deposits - - - 285.41 0.07
Retention Money - - - 1,478.83 0.35
EMD - - - 54.20 0.01

Balances under reconciliation -

6,767.81 8.39 6,210.32 1.49

Total Debit/Credit balance as per

15,998.48| 100.00| 80,703.43| 100.00| 4,17,322.98| 100.00
books

The above Figures are transaction value and not fair value.

8. Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:
(X in Lakhs)
S.N Particulars 201718 2016-17
1 Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier: NIL NIL

a) Principal Amount

b) Interest due thereon

2 Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterpr ises Development Act, 2006, along NIL NIL
with the amount paid to the supplier beyond the appointed day.
3 Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest NIL NIL
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

4 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid NIL NIL
5 Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding ye ars, until such date when the interest dues
as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

NIL NIL
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Disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards
9. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-1 “Presentation of

Financial Statements”:
Capital Management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximize the
shareholder value. The company monitors its capital structure using Debt: Equity ratio,
which is long term debt divided by total owner's capital. The Debt equity ratio are as

follows:
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 | As at 01.04.2016
(a)Total Debt 1,66,770.71 40,175.09 700.00
(b)Total Equity 1,08,221.05 43,113.41 15,881.72
Debt : Equity Ratio (a/b) 1.54 0.93 0.04

For the purpose of the company's capital management, Capital includes issued capital
andreserves. Debtincludes long term loans and borrowings and PTA.

10. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-11 “Construction

contracts”:

(X in Lakhs as at 31.03.2018)

Customer Name Reven_ue recognized Co_st incurred Advan_ce Amount_due
during the year during the year | from Client | from client

NHAI 12,504.80 12,152.40 NIL 15,875.09

MSRDC 459.21 459.21 NIL 121.34

Total 12,964.01 12,611.61 NIL 15,996.43

(X in Lakhs as at 31.03.2017)

Revenue recognized | Cost incurred Advance Amount due
Customer Name . : . .
during the year during the year | from Client | from client
NHAI 4,482.23 4,388.45 NIL 3,983.40
MSRDC NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 4,482.23 4,388.45 NIL 3,983.40
1. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-17 "Leases":

i) The company has taken on lease/rent premises for employees. These lease
arrangements are usually renewable on mutually agreed terms. During the year the
company has paid lease rent (net of recoveries) amounting to Rs. 340.22 Lakhs and
included under the head Expenditure-Salaries & Wages/ Expenditure During
Construction (EDC) (31.03.2017 Rs. 157.95,01.04.2016 Rs. 44.51).

ii) The company has taken two rakes consisting of 3 coach each from L&T Metro Rail
(Hyderabad) Ltd on lease. The Lease agreement is for a period of four years with lock in
period of 3 years. The term of this agreement is extendable for an additional period of
two years by mutual agreement between the parties. During the year the company has
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paid lease rent (Gross Amount) amounting to Rs. 1,770 Lakhs (Out of which an amount
of Rs. 1,232 Lakhs is included under the head CWIP Rolling Stock and Rs. 538 Lakhs as
prepaid expense, 31.03.2017 Rs. NIL, 01.04.2016 Rs. NIL).

The company has not leased out any of its assets on operating lease basis. However,
the company has received ground rent amounting to Rs.1.12 Lakhs (31.03.2017
Rs.1.25 Lakhs, 1.04.2016 Rs.1.34 Lakhs) for temporary use of land received from
various Government Authorities.

Disclosure of Gross Carrying value and depreciation on lease business assets as per

Ind As -17
(R in Lakhs)
Description Gross Carrying value Accumulated Depreciation for the
of Assets Depreciation Year
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 | 2016-17
Building 563.96 533.57 41.50 18.70 22.80 16.90
TOTAL 563.96 533.57 41.50 18.70 22.80 16.90
12. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee

b)

Benefits"

12.1 General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as
under:

Provident Fund

The company's Provident Fund is managed by Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner. The company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-
determined rate. The liability is recognised on accrual basis.

Gratuity

The company has a defined benefit plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous
service of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity @ 15 days salary (15/26 x last
drawn basic pay plus dearness pay / dearness allowance) for each completed year of
service on superannuation, resignation, termination, and disablement or on death. A
trust has been formed for this purpose.

This scheme is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for which the
company has taken a Master Policy.

The scheme is funded by the company. The disclosure of information as required under
Ind AS -19 have been made in accordance with the actuarial valuation and liability is
recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation. As per actuarial valuation company's best
estimates for FY 2018-19 towards the Gratuity Fund Contribution is
Rs. 118.54 Lakhs (including actuarial deficit of Rs.73.18 Lakhs for FY 2017-18).

However, the company is making contribution to the fund as per demand made by Life
Insurance Corporation of India

Pension

In respect of deputationist employee, pension contribution is calculated as per lending
organization /Govt. of India Rules and is accounted for on accrual basis.
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Post —retirement medical Facility

The company has Post-retirement medical Facility (PRMF), under which retired
employees and the spouse are provided medical facility for indoor treatment at the same
rate as applicable to regular employee.

The Liability on this account is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.
Terminal Benefits

Terminal Benefit includes settlement at home-town or to the place where employees and
their family intends to settle in India including Baggage Allowance. The liability on this
accountis recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Leave

The company provides for earned leave benefits (including compensated absence) and
half-pay leave to the employees of the company, which accrue annually at 30days &20
days respectively. Only the leave in the encashable leave account is encashable once in
a calendar year while in service and a maximum of 300 days (including non-encashable
portion and half pay leaves without commutation) on superannuation. The liability on this
accountis recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

In respect of deputationist employees leave salary contribution is payable to their parent
department at 11% of pay drawn (basic pay including Dearness Pay & Special pay) and
is accounted for on accrual basis.

Leave Travel Concession (LTC)

The company provides financial assistance to the employees in meeting the expense of
travel involved while availing of rest & recreation with their family away from the
headquarters to their home town or elsewhere periodically as per its policy. The liability
on this account is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation. Leave travel
concession liability as at 31.03.2018 is Rs.33.56 Lakhs (as at 31.03.2017 is
Rs. 6.93 Lakhs).

12.2 The summarized position of various benefits recognised in the Statement of Profit
& Loss, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and balance sheet & other
disclosures are as under:

Net defined benefit obligation: (Zin Lakhs)

Terminal
benefits
(non-
Funded)

Gratuity | Post - Retirement Leave
Particulars (Funded) | Medical Facility (non-
(non- Funded) Funded)

Defined Benefit Obligation CY. | (93.39) (79.55) | (246.88) (12.48)

PY. (27.55) (33.00) | (88.92) (5.98)

Fair value of plan and assets C.Y. 20.21 NIL NIL NIL

P.Y. 13.78 NIL NIL NIL

Funded status C.Y. (73.18) (79.55) | (246.88) (12.48)

P.Y. (13.77) (33.00) | (88.92) (5.98)

Effect of asset ceiling C.Y. NIL NIL NIL NIL

P.Y. NIL NIL NIL NIL

Net Defined benefit Assets / C.. (73.18) (79.55) | (246.88) (12.48)
(Liabilities) PY. (13.77) (33.00) | (88.92) (5.98)
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Movement in defined benefit obligation
(X in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement | Leave Terminal
. Medical Facility | (non- benefits
Particulars Funded (non- Funded) | funded) | (non-Funded)
Defined benefit obligation - Beginning | C.Y. 27.55 33.00| 88.92 5.98
of the year P.Y. 3.53 NIL | 32.01 NIL
. C.Y. 21.83 29.92 22.01 5.28
Current Service Cost
P.Y. 2.60 33.00 7.38 5.98
Interest Cost CY. 2.04 244 5.94 0.44
P.Y. 0.27 NIL 243 NIL
Benefits Paid C.Y. NIL NIL [ (17.29) NIL
P.Y. NIL NIL NIL NIL
Past service cost- Plan Amendments C.Y. 18.33 NIL 36.43 NIL
and Acquisition PY. 12.33 NIL 50.42 NIL
Re-measurements -actuarial C.Y. 23.64 14.19 110.87 0.78
loss/(gain) PY. 8.82 NIL | (3.32) NIL
Defined benefit obligation - End of the | C.Y. 93.39 79.55 | 246.88 12.48
year P.Y. 27.55 33.00 88.92 5.98
Movement in plan Assets:
(X in Lakhs)
s Leave Terminal
. Gratuity Retirement
Particulars - . (Non- (Non
(Funded) | Medical Facility
funded) funded)
(non- Funded)
Fair value of plan assets at C.Y. 13.78 NIL NIL NIL
beginning of year PY. NIL NIL NIL NIL
Interest income C.Y. 1.23 NIL NIL NIL
P.Y. 0.35 NIL NIL NIL
C.Y. 5.72 NIL NIL NIL
Employer contributions
P.Y. 9.23 NIL NIL NIL
C.Y. NIL NIL NIL NIL
Benefits paid
P.Y. NIL NIL NIL NIL
Re-measurements -Actuarial (loss)/ C.Y. NIL NIL NIL NIL
gain P.Y. NIL NIL NIL NIL
Re-measurements - Return on plan | C.Y. (0.52) NIL NIL NIL
assets greater / (less) than discount
rate P.Y. 4.20 NIL NIL NIL
Fair value of plan assets at end of C.Y. 20.21 NIL NIL NIL
year P.Y. 13.78 NIL NIL NIL
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Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
(X in Lakhs)
Post-
Gratuit Retirement Leave Terminal
Particulars (Fundeg) Medical (Non- (Non
Facility (non- | funded) funded)
Funded)
, CY 21.83 29.92 22.01 5.28
Current service cost
PY 2.60 33.00 7.38 5.98
CY 9.49 NIL NIL NIL
Past service cost - Plan Amendment
PY NIL NIL NIL NIL
, ) CY NIL NIL NIL NIL
Curtailment cost/(credit)
PY NIL NIL NIL NIL
. CY NIL NIL NIL NIL
Settlement cost/(credit)
PY NIL NIL NIL NIL
) CY 31.32 29.92 22.01 5.28
Service Cost(A)
PY 2.60 33.00 7.38 5.98
Net interest on Net Defined Benefit c.Yy 0.81 244 5.94 0.44
Liability / (assets) (B) PY (0.08) NIL 2.43 NIL
Immediate recognition of CY NIL NIL 110.87 NIL
(gains)/losses-other long term
employee benefit plans(C) PY NIL NIL (3.32) NIL
Cost recognized in P& L (A+B+C) CY 32.13 32.36 138.82 5.72
PY 2.52 33.00 6.49 5.98
Amount Recognized in other Comprehensive Income (OCI) & in Lakhs)
Post-
Gratuit Retirement Leave Terminal
Particulars (Fundeg) Medical (Non- (Non
Facility (non- funded) funded)
Funded)
Actuarial(gain)/loss due to DBO C.Y. 27.50 17.75 120.95 1.04
Experience P.Y. 8.11 NIL (5.67) NIL
Actuarial(gain)/loss due to C.Y. (3.86) (3.56) (10.08) (0.26)
assumption changes PY. 0.71 NIL 2.35 NIL
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising during | C.Y. 23.64 14.19 110.87 0.78
the period(A) PY. 8.82 NIL (3.32) NIL
Return on Plan assets (greater)/ | C.Y. 0.52 NIL NIL NIL
less than discount rate (B) PY. (4.20) NIL NIL NIL
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in CY. 24.16 14.19 NIL 0.78
OCI (A+B) P.Y. 4.62 NIL NIL NIL
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Sensitivity Analysis

(X in Lakhs as at 31.03.2018)

R tP ost- ¢ Leave Terminal

A . Change in Gratuity etiremen Benefits

ssumption . Medical (Non-
Assumption | (Funded) | Eagility (non- | funded) (non-

Funded) funded)
Discount rate +0.50% (5.94) (8.89) (15.49) (0.40)
-0.50% 6.57 10.46 17.15 0.44
Salary growth rate +1.00% 13.96 - 36.43 -
-1.00% (11.59) - (30.21) -
Price inflation rate +1.00% - - - 0.93
-100% - - - (0.80)
Medical inflation rate +1.00% - 22.61 - -
-1.00% - (16.58) - -
Mortality rate +3 years - (5.53) - -
-3 years - 5.40 - -

(X in Lakhs as at 31.03.2017)
Retliaroesr:n-ent Leave Terminal
A . Change in Gratuity . Benefits
ssumption . Medical (Non-
Assumption | (Funded) Facility (non- funded) (non-

Funded) e
Discount rate +0.50% (1.72) - (5.69) -
-0.50% 1.90 - 6.30 -
Salary growth +1.00% 4.02 - 13.36 -
Rate -1.00% (3.35) - (11.08) -
Price inflation +1.00% - - - -
Rate -1.00% - - - -
Medical inflation rate +1.00% - - - -
-1.00% - - - R
Mortality rate +3 years - - - -
-3 years - - - -
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Actuarial Assumption:
Gratuit PRMF Leave Terminal
Particulars (Fun deé’) (Non- (Non- (Non LTC
Funded) Funded) Funded)
Method Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Used Unit Unit Unit Unit Unit
CY | Credit(PUC) Credit(PUC) | Credit(PUC) | Credit(PUC) | Credit(PUC)
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial
Method Method Method Method Method
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Unit Unit Unit Unit Unit
PY | Credit(PUC) Credit(PUC) | Credit(PUC) | Credit(PUC) | Credit(PUC)
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial
Method Method Method Method Method
Discount CYy 7.70% 7.70% 7.70% 7.70% 7.10%
rate
PY 7.40% 7.40% 7.40% 7.40% 6.30%
Salary CYy 6.00% - 6.00% - -
growth
Rate PY 1 6.00% - 6.00% - -
Price cY . . . 5.00% 5.00%
inflation
Rate PY - - - 5.00% 5.00%
Medical cy - 6.00% - - -
inflation rate | py - 6.00% - - -
Mortality INDIAN Annuitants INDIAN INDIAN INDIAN
rate ASSURED mort 96-98 ASSURED ASSURED ASSURED
cy LIVES (With LIVES LIVES LIVES
MORTALITY | Suitable MORTALITY | MORTALITY | MORTALITY
(2006-08)Ult. | Mortality (2006-08)Ult. | (2006-08)Ult. | (2006-08)Ult.
Improvement
Applied)
PY | INDIAN INDIAN INDIAN INDIAN INDIAN
ASSURED ASSURED ASSURED ASSURED ASSURED
LIVES LIVES LIVES LIVES LIVES
MORTALITY | MORTALITY | MORTALITY | MORTALITY | MORTALITY
(2006-08)Ult. | (2006-08)Ult. | (2006-08)Ult. | (2006-08)Ult. | (2006-08)Ult.
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(R in Lakhs)
Terminal
Sr. Gratuity Al S benefits
Year of payment (Non- (Non-
No ezl funded) funded) [Gieti:
funded)
1 March 31, 2019 1.24 0.08 6.29 0.40
2 March 31, 2020 4.34 0.94 11.56 2.21
3 March 31, 2021 8.87 1.90 15.43 2.28
4 March 31, 2022 10.75 2.95 17.77 12.58
5 March 31, 2023 to March 31, 2027 | 228.74 54.02 255.41 34.34
Category of Investment in Plan Assets:
Category of Investment % of fair value of Plan Assets
LIC-Conventional Products 100%
13. Disclosure in respect of Ind AS-21- "The Effects of changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates."
The amount of exchange differences (net) debited to the statement of profit & loss
Rs.22.74 Lakhs. (P.Y. Credit Rs. 0.27Lakhs)
14. Disclosure in respect of Ind AS-24- "Related Party Disclosures"
a) Key Management Persons:
e Shri Brijesh Dixit, Managing Director
e Shri Mahesh Kumar, Director (Projects)
e Shri Sunil Mathur, Director (Rolling Stock)
e Shri S. Sivamathan, Director (Finance)
b) Disclosure of transactions of the company with Key Management Persons
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Salaries & Allowances 138.03 111.84
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds,
Gratuity & Group Insurance 5.74 4.1
Other Benefits 92.71 53.18
Total (included in Employees Cost) 236.48 169.13
Recovery of Loans & Advances during the year - -
Advances released during the year - -
Closing Balance of Loans & Advances - -
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ii. The provisions for contribution towards gratuity, leave encashment, post-retirement
medical benefits and terminal benefits as ascertained on actuarial valuation, amounted
toRs. 18.53 Lakhs (As at 31.03.2017 Rs. 7.12lakhs).

c) Disclosure of transactions with the trust created for Post-Employment Benefit
Plans of the Company:
(R in Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Contribution to Gratuity Trust 5.72 9.23
Refund from Trust (Payments) NIL NIL
d) Balances with Trust created for Post-Employment Benefit Plans of the
Company
(X in Lakhs)
Sr. No Amount Payable 2017-18 2016-17
1 Gratuity Trust 39.88 13.78
e) Disclosure in respect of Ind AS — 33- Earning Per Share in Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Profit after taxation as per Statement of Profit &
Loss (26,165.32) (165.12)
Weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding:
Basic 70,47,75,726 30,98,30,411
Diluted 104,65,32,229 33,55,89,541
Basic Earnings Per Share (%)
(Face value of ¥10/- per share) (3.71) (0.05)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (%)
(Face value of ¥10/- per share) (2.50) (0.05)

15. Disclosure in respect of Ind AS -37- "Provisions, Contingent liabilities and
contingent Assets™:
(X in Lakhs)
Bal. as at Additions Utilization | Adjustment Written Bal. As at
Particulars 01.04.2017 Itransfer during | during the | during the | back during 31.03.2018
the year year year the year
Retirement
Benefits 137.90 378.40 - - - 516.30
Expenses 10.70 35.11 (5.72) - - 40.09
Provision for
acquisition of
Land 67,743.16 - - | (67,743.16) - -
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(R in Lakhs)
Bal. as at Additions Utilization | Adjustment Written Bal. As at
Particulars 01.04.2016 ltransfer during | during the | during the | back during 31.03.2017
the year year year the year

Retirement 3.53 134.37 - - - 137.90
Benefits
Expenses 32.02 (21.32) - - - 10.70
Provision for
acquisition of 49,567.69 18,175.47 - - -| 67,743.16
Land

16.

Disclosure in respect of Ind AS-101: "First-time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards ":

These are the Company's first Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2018.

The accounting policies set out in Note 1 have been applied in preparation of financial
statements for the year ended 31st March 2018, the comparative information presented
in these financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017 and in the preparation
of opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 1st April 2016 (the Company's date of transition).
For transition to Ind AS the company has availed the following Mandatory/Optional
exemptions as perINDAS 101:

a) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant & Equipment: The Company has availed
exemption under para D7AA of appendix D to IND AS 101 which permits a first
time adoption to continue with the carrying values for its PPE as at date of
transition to IND AS measured as per previous GAAP.

b) Classification & Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities

atinitial recognition:

The financial assets and liabilities have been classified on the basis of facts existing as at
the date of transition to IND AS. In addition, the exemption under - Para B8C and para
D20 permits prospective application of requirements of IND AS 109 to transactions
entered into on or after the date of transition.

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the
company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in following
tables and notes.

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash
flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations from previous
GAAPtoIndAS:
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1. Reconciliation of total equity as at 31.03.2017 and as at 01.04.2016
(R in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No 31.03.2017 1.04.2016
A | Total Retained earnings as per Indian GAAP audited -304.37 -59.00
financials as at April 1, 2016
B | Indian GAAP- Prior period adjustments restated R
FY 2015-16
I Payment to Consultants for Pre-Incorporation Expenses -3.99
Il Payment for Pre-Incorporation Expenses - -300.03
[l | Excess Depreciation written back 214
FY 2017-18
I Rectification to Income from External Project for FY 2016-17
- Reduction in Income Recognised in FY 2016-17 -285.25 -
- Increase in Income For FY 2016-17 24 .51 -
Il Recognition of Expenses omitted in FY 2016-17 -11.92 -
C | Ind AS Gap Differences }
I Unwinding of Interest Expense for Security Deposit -2.77 -0.31
(Liability)
Less: Finance Cost of Unwinding taken to CWIP 277 0.31
Il | Interest income on unwinding of Security Deposit (Asset) 1.11 0.37
lll | Differential Interest Income for HBA amount receivable 3.97 0.17
IV | Amortisation of Rent Expense for Security Deposit (Asset) -1.19 -.0.40
Less: Finance Cost of Unwinding taken to CWIP 1.19 0.40
V | Interest Expense on Subordinate Debt for the period -26.07
Less: Finance Cost of Unwinding taken to CWIP 26.07
VI | Interest Income on unwinding of Subordinate Debt 75.99
VIl | Reversal of Interest receivable on Loans as per IGAAP -3.23 -0.18
VIl | Reinstatement of Gratuity Provision as per Actuarial 0.24 0.24
Valuation Report (Ind AS)
IX | Recognition of OCI Gratuity Gain/(Loss) -4.62
X | Recognition of Impact of Actuarial Valuation Report on -2.52 -
Gratuity Exp
XI | Deferred Tax Liability Created due to Impact of Ind AS -22.51
Transition
D | NetImpact -224.22 -301.28
Total Retained earnings As per Ind AS Financials -528.59 -360.28
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2. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31.03.2017
(R in Lakhs)
Notes to first As at
time adoption 31.03.2017
Profit/ (Loss) after tax as per previous GAAP (245.37)
i) Deferred tax impact on Ind AS adjustments (22.51)
i) Measurement of financial assets and liabilities at
amortised cost 102.76
iii) Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans
Total adjustments 80.25
Profit/ (Loss) after tax reported under Ind AS (165.12)
Total Comprehensive Profit/ (Loss) under Ind-AS (168.31)
Note — 1

Deferred Tax

Under Ind AS, deferred tax is created using a balance sheet approach considering the taxable
and deductible temporary differences, unlike previous GAAP where a concept of timing
difference was applied. Ind-AS adjustments recorded by the Company also have a deferred tax
impact which has been recognised in the financial statements.

Note — 2
Measurement of Financial Assets and Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Under previous GAAP, all financial assets and financial liabilities were carried out at cost.
Under Ind AS, certain financial assets and financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost which involves the application of effective interest method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discount estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial assets or financial liabilities to the fair value amount on
the date of recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities.

Note — 3
Other Comprehensive Income

The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP. Under Ind AS,
all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for
the period, unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that
are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as other
comprehensive income includes re- measurements of defined benefits plans.

Note — 4
Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings as at 1st April 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind-AS
transition adjustments.
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Impact of Ind AS adoption on the Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2017

Under the previous GAAP, all bank balances were part of Cash & Cash equivalents. However, as per
Ind AS, only short term fixed deposits with original maturity of less than three months shall be part of
Cash & cash equivalents. Accordingly, Term deposits are classified as " Other Non Current assets "
in Ind AS. The changes in Term deposits which are not classified as Cash & cash equivalents forms
part of operating activities in cash flow statement.

Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited
Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS for the Impact on Balance sheet

(R in Lakhs)
Previous Ind AS as Previous
Sr. Parti Note | GAAP as . GAAP . Ind AS at
No. articulars No at Adjustments at as at Adjustments 01.04.2016
31.03.17
31.03.17 31.03.16
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property, Plant and 2 | 69429.70 -1.26 | 69428.44 | 50401.72 213 50403.85
Equipment
b) Capital work-in progress 3 | 45697.39 114444 | 44552.95 | 7235.29 -227.28 7008.01
c) intangible assets 4 5032.85 5032.85 17.94 17.94
d) Financial assets )
|. Loans 5| 12103.59 -12038.90 64.69 47.47 -40.09 7.38
Il. Others 6 225.97 225.97 7.87 7.87
e) Deferred tax assets (Net) 8 133.70 -22.51 111.19 4.43 443
f) Other non-current assets 7 6.12 12586.53 | 12592.65 0.43 -0.43
2) CURRENT ASSETS
a) Inventories
b) Financial assets
. Trade Receivables 9 3982.59 0.81 3983.40
Il. cash and Cash 10 | 16476.67 -6260.83 | 10215.84 | 11904.52 -2722.04
equivalents 9182.48
Other bank Balances 1 6309.00 6309.00 2737.00 2737.00
IIl. Loans 5 13.25 13.25 1.35 1.35
IV. Others 6 | 1439457 -14077.93 316.64 | 1468.14 -1180.42 287.72
c) Other current assets 7 14267.20 | 14267.20 1610.51 1610.51
d) Current tax assets(Net) 12 340.10 -83.07 257.03 462.62 -403.34 59.28
Total 167597.28 -226.18 | 167371.10 | 71538.13 -210.31 71327.82
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a) Equity share capital. 13 | 42994.00 42994.00 15594 15594.00
b) Other equity SOCE 6242.30 -6122.89 11941 | 4113.97 -3826.25 287.72
LIABILITIES
1) NON-CURRENT
LIABILITIES
a) Financial liabilities
|. Borrowings 16 | 13573.87 -1874.91 | 11698.96 700 700
Il. Other financial liabilities 14 3r.77 3r.77 7.33 7.33
b) Provisions 15 126.79 11.11 137.90 35.79 -32.26 3.53
c) Other non-current liabilities 8 14.91 14.91
d) Government Grants 17 75466.82 | 75466.82 53166.33 53166.33
2) CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial liabilities
|. Trade payables 5483.61 5483.61 1309.39 1309.39
Il. Other financial liabilities 14 30107.66 | 30107.66 73.09 73.09
b) Other current liabilities 18 | 36908.59 -35594.32 1314.27 | 1501.23 -1361.73 139.50
c) Short term provisions 15 | 67751.73 -67741.04 10.70 | 49578.23 49546.21 32.02
Total 167597.28 -226.18 | 167371.10 | 71538.13 -210.31 71327.82




T A HET RS

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 ;')
N
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited
Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS for the Impact on
Statement of Profit and Loss
(X in Lakhs)
Previous GAAP for IND AS for the
Particulars Note no. the year ending Adjustments year Ending
on 31.03.2017 on 31.03.2017
INCOME
. Revenue from operations 4482.59 -0.36 4482.23
Il. Other income 19 751.49 77.49 828.98
TOTAL INCOME 5234.08 7713 5311.21
EXPENSES
. Operating expenses 4104.92 283.53 4388.45
[I. Employee benefits expense 20 6.56 2.52 9.08
I1l. Finance costs 21
IV. Depreciation & amortisation expense 226.34 -0.01 226.33
V. Other expenses 22 988.35 -11.21 977.14
VI. Prior Period Items (Net) 301.88 -301.88 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 5628.05 -27.05 5601.00
PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX -393.97 104.18 -289.79
Tax Expense
Current tax
Deferred Tax 148.6 -23.93 124.67
PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR -245.37 80.25 -165.12
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
I. Item that will not be reclassified to profit & loss - -4.62 -4.62
[I. Re-measurement of defined benefit plans
Less: Deferred Tax relating to items that will - 1.43 1.43
not be reclassified to profit and loss
[1I. ltem that will be classified to profit & loss
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS) - -3.19 -3.19
FOR THE YEAR
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS) -245.37 77.06 168.31
FOR THE YEAR
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17. Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107- "Financial Instruments: Disclosures”
171  Financial Instruments
(i) Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying values of financial instruments by categories are as follows:
(X in Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03. 2017 As at 01.04.2016
Particulars Amortised | FVT | FV | Amortised | FVT | FV | Amortised | FVT | FV
Cost PL | OCI Cost PL | OCI Cost PL | OCI
Financial Assets
Loans(Refer Note 5) 118.05 - - 77.94 - - 8.73 - -
Other financial Assets
(Refer Note 6) 7,163.75 - - 542.61 - - 295.59 - -
Trade Receivable
(Refer Note 9) 15,998.48 - - 3,983.40 - - 0 - -
13,662.81
cash & cash equivalents - - | 10,215.84 - - 9,182.48 - -
(Refer Note 10)
Total 36,943.09 - - | 14,819.79 - - 9,486.80 - -
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
(Refer Note 16) 15,3270.45 - - | 11,698.96 - - 700.00 - -
Other financial 18,524.47 -1 -| 3014543 - 80.42 -l -
liabilities(Refer Note 14)
Trade Payab|e 17,693.79 - - 5,483.61 - - 1,309.39 - -
Total 1,89,488.71 - - | 47,328.00 - - 2,089.81 - -

(i) Fair Value Hierarchy

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial
position are categorized into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are
defined based on the observation of significant inputs to the measurement as follows:

Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial
instruments that the entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2- The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of relevant observable
market input and minimize use of unobservable inputs.

Level 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market
input, the instrument is categorized in level 3 of fair value hierarchy.
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(iii) Financial Assets/Liabilities measured at amortized cost for which Fair Values
are disclosed:
(R in Lakhs)
. As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
Particulars Level | carrying Carrying Carrying | Fair
value Fair Value value Fair Value value Value
Financial Assets
Loans Level 1 118.05 118.05 77.94 77.94 873 873
(Refer Note 5) ] ) ) ' ' '
Other financial Assets Level2| 7.16375| 716375 54261 54261| 29559| 29559
(Refer Note 6)
Total 7,281.80 7,281.80 620.55 620.55 304.32| 304.32
Financial Liabilities
Other financial liabilities Level 2| 18,52447| 1852447| 3014543| 3014543|  80.42| 8042
(Refer Note 14)
Total 18,524.47 18,524.47 30,145.43 30,145.43 80.42 80.42
(iv)  Valuation techniques and process used to determine fair values

a) The carrying value of financial assets and liabilities with maturities less than 12
months are considered to be representative of their fair value.

b) Fair value of other financial assets and liabilities carried at amortized cost is
determined by discounting of cash flows using a discount rate which is defined
as perAccounting Policy no. 22.

17.2

Financial Risk Management

i) Financialrisk factors

A)

The Company is exposed to various risks in relation to financial instruments. The
company's financial assets and liabilities by category are summarized above. The main
types of risks are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's risk
management focuses on actively securing the Company's short to medium term cash
flows by minimizing the exposure to volatile financial markets. The most significant
financial risks to which the company is exposed are described below.

Marketrisk

The Company has foreign exchange risk as the Market risk. The company have interest
rate risk since KfW and AFD loans of the company bears Variable rate of the interest.
The company does not have price risk since company is not having any derivative
financial asset.

The exchange fluctuation risk is due to import of property, plant and equipment from
outside India. The company does not have any hedging instruments to cover the
foreign exchange risk.
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The following table analyses foreign currency risk from financial instruments:

(in Lakhs as at 31.03.2018)

Particulars Euro usD Other Currency Total
Cash and cash equivalent - - - .
Trade Receivables
Other Financial Assets - - - -
Trade Payables 870.78 1,615.79 - 2,486.57
Other Financial Liabilities - - - .
Net Assets/(Liabilities)

(in Lakhs as at 31.03.2017)

Particulars Euro usb Other Currency Total
Cash and cash equivalent - - - .
Trade Receivables
Other Financial Assets - - - -
Trade Payables 184.50 43.31 - 227.81
Other Financial Liabilities - - .
Net Assets/(Liabilities) - - - -

B) Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The company is exposed to this risk for various financial instruments, for
example by granting advances to employees, receivable from customers, security
deposits etc. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily
from carrying amount of following types of financial assets:

® Cashand cash equivalents
® Tradereceivables
® Otherfinancial assets measured at amortized cost

The company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counter parties,
identified either individually or by the company, and incorporate this information into its
credit risk controls. Where available at reasonable cost, external credit ratings and/or
reports on customers and other counter parties are obtained and used.

a) Credit Risk Management
Cash and cash equivalent:

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents is managed by placing funds in
schedule commercial banks which are subject to the regulatory oversight of the
Reserve Bank of India, and these banking relationships are reviewed on an ongoing
basis.
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Trade Receivables:

The company has outstanding trade receivables (gross) amounting to Rs.15,998.48
Lakhs and Rs. 3,983.40 lakhs of March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 respectively.
Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from
customers.

Credit risks related to trade receivables are mitigated by taking security deposit from
customers. The company closely monitors the credit worthiness of the debtors and only
deals with creditworthy parties.

Otherfinancial assets:
Other financial asset which includes loans and advances to employees and others are
measured at amortized cost.

b) Expected Credit Losses

Company provides expected credit losses based on the following:

Trade receivables:

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the
recovery analysis performed by the company for individual trade receivables. The
company considers that all the above financial assets that are notimpaired and past due
for each reporting dates under review are of good credit quality.

An analysis of age of trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
Gross |Impairment| Gross |Impairment | Gross | Impairment
Not past due 14,015.89 3,983.40
Past due less than three _ _ _
months

Past due more than three
months but not more than - -- -
six months

Past due more than six
months but not more than 1,982.59 - -
one year

Past due more than one
year but not more than -- - -
three years

More than three years -- - -
Total 15,998.48 3,983.40

Other Financial Assets measured at Amortized Loss:

Creditrisks related to employee loans are considered negligible for which loan is granted to the
employees. Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the
recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the same time internal control system in
place ensures that the amounts are within defined limits. There are no impairment provisions
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as at each reporting date against these financial assets. We consider all the above financial

assets as at the reporting dates to be of good credit quality.
C) Liquidity Risk:
Liquidity requirements of the company are monitored on the basis of monthly and yearly
projections. The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents,
revenue generated from operations, Long term loan from KfW & AFD, Interest free
subordinate debt, share capital and grant.
We manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by
maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are compared
to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.
Short term liquidity requirements consist mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable,
employee dues, current maturities of KW and AFD loans and retention & deposits
arising during the normal course of business as of each reporting date. We maintain a
sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our short term liquidity
requirements.
We assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them
through internal accruals. Our non-current liabilities include KfW and AFD Loans,
Interest free subordinate debt, Retentions & deposits and liabilities for Employee
benefits.
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative
financial liabilities. The table have been drawn up based on the cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company may be required to pay. The
table includes both principal & interest cash flows.
(X in Lakhs as at 31.03.2018)
Less 6 Months | More than | More than More than
Particulars than 6 to1 1yearto3 | 3 yearsto 5 years Total
months years years 5 years y
Borrowings (Note-16) - - - 36,241.72 | 1,17,028.73 | 1,53,270.45
Other Financial 18,524 47
Liabilities (Note-14) 17,873.30 | 143.60 255.70 251.87 -
Trade Payables 17,693.79 - - - - 17,693.79
Grand Total 35,567.09 143.60 255.70 36,493.59 | 1,17,028.73 | 1,89,488.71
(X in Lakhs as at 31.03.2017)
Less 6 Months | More than | More than More than
Particulars than 6 to 1yearto3 | 3 yearsto 5 vears Total
months 1 years years 5 years y
Borrowings (Note-16) - - - - 11,698.96 11,698.96
Other Financial 29,391.16 641.68 95.43 17.16 - 30,145.43
Liabilities (Note-14)
Trade Payables 5,483.61 - - - - 5,483.61
Grand Total 34,874.77 641.68 95.43 17.16 11,698.96 47,328.00
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(X in Lakhs as at 31.03.2016)

Less 6 More More More
Particulars than 6 O LRET) € e & than 5 Total
to1 yearto 3 | years to 5
months years
years years years

Borrowings (Note- - - - - 700.00 700.00
16)
Other Financial 80.42 - - - - 80.42
Liabilities (Note-14)
Trade Payables 1,309.39 - - - - 1,309.39
Grand Total 1,389.81 - - - 700.00 2,089.81

18.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard Ind AS- 108:"Operating
Segment”

a. Business segment:

The operating segments used to present segment information are identified on the
basis of internal reports used by the company's management to allocate resources to
the segments and assess their performance. The company's principal business
segments are External Projects and Consultancy.

b. Segment Revenue and Expense:

External Projects: Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of
expenditure plus proportionate departmental charges.

Consultancy: Revenue directly attributable to the segment including income from
consultancy and sale of tender forms are considered.

Expenses directly attributable to the each segment and common expenses allocated
on systematic basis are considered as segment expenses.

C. Segment Assets and Liabilities:

Segment assets include all operating assets in respective segments comprising of net fixed
assets and current assets, loans and advances and capital work in progress, construction stores
& advances. Segment liabilities include liabilities and provisions directly attributable to
respective segment.
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(R in Lakhs)
Particulars External Projects Consultancy Other Total
2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 201718 2016-17
A | Segments
Revenue
Operating 12964.01 | 4482.23 | 274.50 13238.51 4482.23
income
Other income 3608.69 828.98 3608.69 828.98
Less: | interest from 1738.97 730.84 1738.97 730.84
bank deposit
Total 12964.01 | 4482.23 | 274.50 1869.72 98.14 | 15108.23 4580.37
Revenue
Less: | Employee 235.45 9.08 235.45 9.08
benefits
expense
Operating & 12611.61 | 4388.45 2745 3475.74 97714 | 16361.85 5365.59
other exp.
B | Segments 116.95 84.70 -1606.02 -879.00 | -1489.07 -794.30
Results
(EBDT)
Less: | Depreciation 1561.47 226.33 1561.47 226.33
Finance costs
C | Profit Before 116.95 84.70 -3167.49 | -1105.33 | --3050.54 | -1020.63
Tax (PBT)
Add: | Interest from 1738.97 730.84 1738.97 730.84
bank deposit
Add: | Deferred Tax -24853.75 124.67 | -24853.75 124.67
Credit
Net Profit 116.95 84.70 -26282.27 -249.82 | -26165.32 -165.12
D Other
Information
D.01 | Segment
Assets
Assets 15996.45 | 3983.40 | 274.50 534302.42 | 163387.70 | 550573.37 | 167371.10
Total Assets 15996.45 | 3983.40 | 274.50 534302.42 | 163387.70 | 550573.37 | 167371.10
D.02 | Segment
Liabilities
Liabilities 442352.32 | 124257.69 | 442352.32 | 124257.69
Total 442352.32 | 124257.69 | 442352.32 | 124257.69
liabilities
D.03 | Capital
Expenditure
Net Addition to 146505.70 | 24266.62 | 146505.70 | 24266.62
Fixed Assets
D.04 | Revenue from | 12504.80 | 4482.59 12504.80 4482.59
Major
Customers
(Customers
having 10% or
more of entity
revenue )
NAHI
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19. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged/reclassified, whenever

necessary, to make them comparable to the current year's presentation.

20. Figures have been rounded to the nearest Lakhs of Rupees.

FOR JODH JOSHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 104317W

Yash K. Verma, Nitika Agrawal S. Sivamathan Brijesh Dixit
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Managing Director
Membership No: 105954 (DIN 07534472) (DIN 07065694)

Place: Nagpur
Date: 23.07.2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

JODH JOSHI AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

To The Members of MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at
31" March 2018, statement of the profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of cash flows and the statements of changes in equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Ind AS financial statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statement:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the
Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and the matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provision of the Act and rules made thereunder and the order issued
under section 143(11) of the Act.

We have conducted our audit of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

Nk @
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assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements .

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion:

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS finance statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principle
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31 March 2018 and
its loss and its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter:

As per Ind AS 16 - "Property, Plant & Equipment”, the cost incurred on account of
Rehabilitation & Resettlement (R&R) for the acquisition of "relevant part" of land
required for the project is to be treated as the cost of land itself. Such expenses have
been treated as part of CWIP in accordance with existing accounting policy followed
by the company which is not in line with Ind AS 16-"Property, Plant & Equipment".

Report on other Legal and regulatory requirements:

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2) The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued directions indicating the areas
to be examined in terms of sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the compliance of which is set out in Annexure -B.

3) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtain all the information and explanations, which, to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income) and Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules issued there under;

e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is a
government company. Therefore, provision of Section 164(2) of the act is not
applicable pursuant to the Gazette Notification no. 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015
issued by the Government of India.;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in "Annexure C";. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements.

(i) The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR JODH JOSHI AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO. 104317W)

SD/-
Date:- 23.07.2018 CA YASH VERMA

PARTNER)
Place:-NAGPUR (
ace (Mem No. — 105954)
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements section of our report of even date)

With reference to the Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditor's Report to the
Members of Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited ('the Company') on the Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report the following:

(i) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of the property, plant and equipment.

b) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified by an external agency
appointed by the management for this purpose, the physical verification was carried
out in accordance with a regular programme of verification which in our opinion
provides for physical verification of all property, plant and equipment at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) With respect to immovable properties acquired like land and buildings, according
to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the registered sale deed/ transfer deed/ conveyance
deed and other documents provided to us we report that , only in case of few parcels
of land the title deeds are held in the name of the company as at the balance sheet
date. (Refer point 1 of Annexure B)

(ii) As per our examination of the financial statements of the company and on the basis
of information and explanations provided to us, the company does not have any
inventory as on 31% March 2018. Therefore, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(iv) The company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or securities to
the parties covered u/s 185 of the Act. The company has complied with the
provisions of section 186 of the Act with respect to loans and Investments. The
company has not provided any guarantee or security to the parties covered u/s 186
of the Act.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposit from the public in accordance with the provisions of sections 73
to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148 (1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the company.
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In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the
books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund
, income tax, sales tax, works contract tax, Goods and Services Tax, service tax,
cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the
year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, Employees' Group
Insurance, Income-tax , Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Works
contract tax, Cess, GST and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 st
March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they become
payable except in the case given below-

Nature of dues Amount in lakhs Period Remarks

Service Tax 39.23 2017- 18 Dues paid on 26.06.2018

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income Tax, Sales Tax , Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added
Tax, Goods and Service Tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to government.
The company does not have any debentures holders and loans from financial
institutions & banks as at balance sheet date.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is a
government company. Therefore provision of section 197 of the act is not applicable
pursuant to the Gazette Notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(xi) of the Order arc not applicable to the Company.

Nk @
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi Company as prescribed under Section 406 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of the records of the Company, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standard.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

FOR JODH JOSHI AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO. 104317W)

Date:- 23.07.2018 SD/-

Place:-

NAGPUR CA YASH VERMA (PARTNER)
(Mem No. — 105954)



HET A

NAGPUR METRO

ANNUAL REPORT

2017-2018

T ARG
“‘ D
\

PUNE METRO

Annexure-B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General under sub-
section 5 of Section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act")

1.

Whether the company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold and leasehold
land respectively? If not please state the area of freehold and leasehold land
for which title/lease deeds are not available.

Land parcels at various locations have been acquired from various Government
agencies and private parties admeasuring 11,12,964.709 sqg. mtrs. However,
execution of title deeds of some land is still pending. The following is the detail
regarding the area for which title deeds are not available:-

Particulars Freehold Land (Sq. Leasehold Land Total (Sq. Mts.)
Mts.) (Sqg. Mts.)

Sale/Lease deed not 3,56,761.342 4,27,275.64 7,84,036.982
executed. (Nagpur)

Sate/Lease deed not 1,59,664.00 1,56,155.00 3,15,819
executed. (Pune)

Total 5,16,425.342 5,83,430.64 10,99,855.982
2, Whether there are any cases of waiver/ write off of debts/loans/interest etc., if

Date:- 23.07.2018
Place:-NAGPUR

yes, the reasons there for and the amount involved.

As per the information and explanation given to us, the company has not written off
any debts, loans, interest etc during the year.

Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parties
& assets received as gift/grant(s) from Government or other authorities.

As per the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us,
proper records (like collector's award letter, letter of holding of construction stores
with 3" party, etc.) are maintained.

FOR JODH JOSHI AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO. 104317W)

SD/-

CA YASH VERMA (PARTNER)
(Mem No. — 105954)
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Annexure - C to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the members of Maharashtra Metro Rail
Corporation Limited of even date ).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Maharashtra Metro
Rail Corporation Limited ("the Company") as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit
of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
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understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility or collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion , to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial
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reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR JODH JOSHI AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO. 104317W)

Date:- 23.07.2018 SD/-

Place:-NAGPUR CA YASH VERMA (PARTNER)
(Mem No. — 105954)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 23 July 2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Maharashtra Metro Rail Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2018 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and
a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to my comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor's report under
section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

SD/-
(Guljari Lal)
Director General of Commercial Audit and
ex-officio Member, Audit Board-l, Mumbai

Place : Mumbai
Date : 21" September 2018
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PR Al TS B FET WGl b s—UIed d ARYH W dlell o dTal & ferg fAfaer
ATers 2 |
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MBI HU YA (PR AR dIoll) FIE PIe SMMRT 30 o[d aTferd
AUgvr gl omoer W& g RN W wg RyHl H wrifad fhar e ag
AT BT AT & Iy I B AR fhmm 9em & wU § ®IC 1S Bl 4
AT | I Herell uRRenferd fewe wraier Al A iR wenford fewe fasm!
A UHd I e dqon 95 fdxmn SRl & foly Wie dre @i Uiy | Rde &
Hae # B aTell JGfAauT & Haw # AT B Rieral a1 o & ol weEl 4 3iR
31y foTar wrafer qem SuMRhT &g Jefid fhy e |

My wraTfora fawrar duewr ugfy Sfud vd ureft o dwger den fues
JARga &l | o fxfig g dor a8 &1 gdeaes ferm | 98 usfa gifie
TIIRRYT & oy W | ST qAT o JioTd B! ¢ |

TE BTS | AY AR & A1 I B GAI TR B B | T8 GIA AGl I B
TR ¢ TR G Jofieexy eRT Udl Sl 2 |

O aTel AR &1 JGReAT GERFd o3 @ foy Wanford e Reacde %old UdR &
B 3R WM # < AT RMfAed uga) @l Jdd 21 WIA # & TR W Fed
el @ folg dis uaer den e el & a1 Ry w9 9 | ARl $I & 3 @
B TUHH! UGRT URAad @1 TS B | Ul gRT FEiRd eRf el & R R B H
WR B T3 gol, Uy U 9 ¥ AR, & AR R R[] BT A H qIe dl
Al &1 St /8T & ST | S1fAReh ST T o & forg Al @ suwdl Wi
BIS & AfAR® FfeiRad fhvman A fAwed Iueter w1y S

F. RRIR Bre fepfeT
Q. A fEHIET gomelt

qoT HET el URIISHT & oy T U A1 Yollell &1 UR&euT ARTYR & U UH 1 Yorell
@ TS W B S T

|
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JMYDHT HU = JHIOIT Tbldhd § AR Ul (STH TG ARSI 3R 581 — o Mg TH
(5—srrHee fafeeT smHe Afefor) & |1 Taldd A & Aegq | IRATSH]
P YEagT IR B fory, fSfed RIS Uded wiew® @I d9/d &4 8 U
qRITSHT BT AHTAT BT & Sl g9 URDATA BT Tarferd dfl AR b Ufsharsii
Bl bipd BT | IUTh FHeldl HRBI Bl ADHR B & oy Hel dAgl « fSforea
PRI 4 R IRE FARY T4 AT sifaR |uie by (3 v 3f) gR1 AYRd
ufRTSTT GYail 2g T (Sfice uRASHT Jaes oie®id &l U &1 ol for |

MBI BTN H § AR U HRAFGIA § T G Tlsharell & e gaiaxor, g
P R W g o B gHel g9, of 9 ¥RI R WK Ud IR 8, @
ARG B TS B bl gioide 9 W, R Aqol Wired gRT |, e fhar
SIaT & 3R S9d forar Sram B, ) g w9l AR SISl &1 AT IHROT
Py ST @1 e 2| S BRI B Qo R SaeR Ud HR BiAfd Ifed
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IR A TS 2| W WG B foy waife Sugeh Sarel wenm, ded, v U W, iR ud
IR 3g 41 qr RRed $EIeR (TW 3Mg) &I ANTYR Ud ey

sraffad fear T & doar 9l fSoirsT iR € R O uumell & forv ol fSfed
ICHhTH W T V&l 2 |

5 S 4l IS T BT I GAT ARM W B YU HAgl yRAGHT B & Mg B
SRR feoigT 3 S #fed R 991U O %2 & Ud SAB! IHeT a1 o I8l 2
i wfd qen SRR /7am € R @ yomel (8 T W) 9 fay o w® 2 s

S
|1 WATARI & oIy W9 IR A GRREd 8T & a1 Yomell § qR1 URGRIAr g+
& B |

VvkbVh ¢kl

P DI el MDA DI & H @A GY, AUDI BUAT A BN D AW
URETA &3 & YAl HFISIBRUT bl GRARFGd R & U U g S Do
U fBar g1 vl ong & s/dRes gARFd &1 & oy o < Jars gRI

fr=foRad weq Serv U €

o W HSl B ARG ST Hex & [ddbrg e 9g @M Aol Ui (1 U
& W) gEs # fear w2 @i oRAaeET e Fraier, st wfa arel
THUT Act! Ueidiadl oddd RAfT (T O T ) dHdRE IR Sel dex |
Ie 2 Af¥e T arell gEYsrd Wisde Wiead (@1 W1 UA) Sl FeaRE W
qcad 9% oW & WU H Wi T

o PUS Pl Tchlel MMATIDAI Pl Y- BRA b (oY, 3ih & Ueh AHCIIR Bl

o7 fHAT AT B 3R SABT WANT BRI & BRI bl Warferd a9 R BRI
PBTd BT BH B b U fhar o ¥Er 2

o HE HZl P SHMP S Jgdse bl feuisy o)A, S9 fdafid ud g
BRAT

o ATH ¥ B SWR Bl IRl AR FAtl & W9 & forg | FfIQY sr@ Hon
BT deATSE TR UHIRT DI Il & difdy 91997 Ufshar ¥ URSRAr o S 9 |

eVk ¢.kkyh dk 1fjpkyu vkj vuj{k.k

YD Bu H & 37 7 i uRaren 1 ok ulRered vd argReror faw | <fd a8

IRATST =gh BT MRW aRVT & S8l 3 WAl |id 5.4 fBH & wrafiear arel Hae

qer fie Rerd srgReror feur &1 2w & S9a1 & oy @rell S & | < faw & el
Ui & BRIBGNI Td IR—BRIGR] I[H & AT HAGT AR TR AT DAl IRBR

& T /il O v g ¥ fdf=gfaa w fofg Ty ar smaegsddr & JER Wi

TR W |

iIfjpkyu vkj vuj{k.k unfrb

aRAT 3R SFRETVT FHRIHIT 9918 T8 fora uRared Td SrReror el srverat,
URETT e IR0 (311 Td TH) EREAT, JAJREV g T 39l T Y HIfHe! afed
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I T—aR SH9Ifd, S9—8TSd 3R IScaris IAfed W% &) I, 5 S d 38 UH
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vk ,0 ,e dk;cy rFk ekuo Lillk/ku fodklh

MY BUAT & AL Td IS B & § REad g, WRIASGAT arel HaRE & IR=mer
3R TRAV & folU MaeId WAl TG B WHI WAl W DI TR 3R T
JMILIHAT & AR TR Ul S UH AR U Tel, 2axIae & UIReTor AR H ufereor Y
g febar 3 |

JMATHAT MR HcAl TRUEg ad o b T8 §| 916 & oRd gRaATed & forg
AJg—1 vd q9—3 & oy dies FHior Sl & AqaoR, 3iftd rdl STRIfdd bl o
BT B WA R 8 dlfd d Y (BhIR) 9l BF dlel BIFDI DI eAdr 91 I AR
JeTH 3 TG vH A faefad ar 9 |

oI 31 AT, 2018 @1 Rl & ATAR, HST Gl H WARBAT dTel HIH & 31 Ud TH
@ foy emawrs e A WA Fiffiel @ S B | WA e H N ud uA
far & fafa= fawat & f=forRaa wers wnfia &

inuke dkfedk dh I-
qe d=d 08
IR I FFd /IR Yol uRardd 17
IR R SONIR /AR SOl 11
CINSENEZRIINDE 07

vk ,0 ,e ifjpkyut

JHI 3T 3 UG UA SISl J0T, WIH BRI AR, Ad gRera ufhar, ey
T NS SR HMer B o Td UH HYSTd Pl WIHda el ifd e (Id
widh gd ReH) gRT rAIfad fdHar = 7 |

MAAHAT aTel TR H fAfdd, Youdr, $u 3 Ta 3, HYU IUWRSIH, WIEl WX
FEIdh U, WIE W § Ud TH, R, SREAR, Wared fhRrr \Usvr of
@ forg HReImus, TRIEvT Ud SR el Afidmar B @R B MY € SR "R GuR
21 3 vd TH Bt Bl Hfaer H W & AR ARt /e $§ H gRT W AT
U&TE Pl S |

AMUBT HU A AR aRATET Al JAT, STSEDIUT, GRel, UTed Gfaer, < AT uH
JMINER 3Mfe # el & foy gfden gdas Aamsil (T w9 UH) 2g Ud Yoidl & 9
FrgfaR faam 2 |
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JMIPT BUAT BT BRUNS IR AU fife, soragife, e, e Hifear & aregq 3
Tl ©d el BT RN A U 9 WRIRY BT URATSHT Ud Hag (shardhadl &
IR H IfFTd B TG S AP UgAT B oY HAR & | ARIAl & fAdeul @
FHTGAT BT UdT ST Y&T 8 | MMUDT HUAT 3 ARTRDI & A1 & RGBT AR, SAde -1
U4 U¥el N oMSe UG RIS Wfgd e dedl & RIfid &xd @ forg afl d9a
HAETHT BT STINT PRD 394 RISIo MMSexId BRISH & 9T & 9 § do! Ugel &
21 39 39 v # fafT Aret B heargds wraffad fear ) gaer e
FRET BT goiF - &7 797 2§

ekfgfr diel

@ R § 2 o § as WS A ¥
FHY Ydied 9 ol | WIET 9 ol o |

ARTRS® URATST & IR H DRT UK B & oY R QT8 BRI 9T D QR BT AT
3 Fhd © AT YA Ged / Rprad W Iqd B FHhd & | I Kb T4 FaEId
R I DA F U 1T & TAT Soiagi=id B § 9 BT W SR 4T AT © |

afefa &g # ufafeT iads T 250 AT 31T € |

1g;kx diel

ARTQR &R goT # SraRerd WEANT &g Udh TSl WRaHl § SR I8 AN Ud gur &
AR & foIQ aT6—37 gevae™ / SThIRM Wex & ®U # H $HRal g1 I8 ANTR U
Ul & US Halltih Aewqol AAE dg § JaRed § a1 $9 & § Tl Ifae] & |
MU B F FEANT b @ wY H &l ANRSGI & forv HRferee™ @g & Ao
g |

ANT Rrerad & BRI SR aRATSHT @) addE RAfd @& IR § IHaRN W R &
fU I8 o | 39 B @ W ISUAIRKT ANl Bl ASdh & ARE AT dhicud
AT & IR | AT BRH B B F FESAN HE b U QAT B TS AST Ao B
AETH W 9 &3 H UG @ S dTell gl &l W @ 9ad 21 39 B H IAd
&1 evT 54 R /geima wra 81 2 |
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fur;=.k dink

Ude ARG §UD & HYUT Uge] & $a—NTa T BRIl BT G ds I dg
2| U8 Sl Bl TR Il Yeb Pl Hex 8 Sl ANRDI & I 1! gaferd 1 ¥ a9
24 X 7 URETAT & A I8 BRI T BRM A7 DS GoId o7 & oy I ARSI
Bq WU & Uobdl fdg @& wU § BRI Rl & | Ig W dl2fd dg AR g 3R A &
9 WHg Bg © WY H§ W B wRal B | 9l ARG Jiden sergdl FEEe dw @
AH A IS &3 § AT IfAmiRal & e Iy ¥ drd aRal © |

Ik'ky enfM;k

MU HU = AT NS & ATl Bl ITAAAT BT 9gd Ugel w9l foram g @i
IRT W B A Wfew & wREw 9 ARSI & WY Wae e ax fear g
IRUARGSY, I8 37T AR ST el IR Faitd AT & BIARR & Al Jad
3T 2 |

o ANYR Hgl 9RA H 37 9l Ul & drE Haith G § U dAge B A B
g W YN & RIS 442,379 UST olsd 8U © 3R 4,42,283 UST BIAARHN & | T8I
QU ST UST B BAgD UST Bl Wl 16 HIE & RPS WHT H 3 g Bl IR PR

T B |

o YR HZI & Ik €S & 4,525 HIAR & | GO Agl 17 #18 & Rable ¥9 H
B HE & WA & A faer ded H ugd WIF W B

ARTYR AT @1 JIATSS & MG qh T 32,16,757 fafTesd T £ |
qUl HET &1 J9NTSC & 379 Th T 445,800 fafsted gy 2 |

eVk loknd

YS! HUN o HaTG' B SRY ARTRSGT A qrdid dR & oIy eb 1fda A I
g Sl JoIa: Sias @ &% &3 & Al &I U S8 o aFT & T 591 gfaemet
aﬁﬁw&ﬁ%éﬁw*mmmﬁmmwWﬁ?ﬁmw%ﬁﬁﬁ@Wﬁﬁw
Y% BId R WIE D a9 & UG BNl | g8 AHEIad] Aol I TR AN
UHS BMT © 3R AN P AU & &F 9§ SHa fhar Sar 8 | aiRaAresn &l
EREICUIEI G IS G T s (NGNS SR C G IR IR IS E IS

X UBR WSl HATE B Fheddl Bl YUl AR & U A gw A1 WA B | G qp,
ARTR AT 9 9T 83 Harg by § e o Wil el &l wiie fhar
Safds gor § U 15 Hare gY 2 |

dkjikjVv Bkekftd nkf;Ro

T Sy & SR, YD HU=I RIS =RV H & 3R P uRaras o 81
2| 9fd B3 uRared M T8 8 A, Mudl HUAl Bl HuAl ARFTIH 2013 B
ORI 135(1) & IfAd JAUET T U IR Srddadl & folv @d A BT SMaedaha
SR
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JMYPT BUAT BT ISR qgi&uiaﬁﬁﬁwmﬁﬂﬁ% BT BT BT T
I8 99I¢ @ B JHY IR AT & | A6 31 A€, 2018 & R & AR, HUl
Eﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁmmseﬁlww%ﬁﬂhmaﬁwWaﬁw—w
TSl | e oM & HeAoR, Selfh & Fgfh ok I &war i # +ff o ol
TS ST &Y 2| MMYBT HUA 370 HHATRAT BT UETT YTH B Y& & TAqT S9d forg
PTRIHH, HRIYMATS IS JMARTT R B 8| 39D IR, T WRI & HHARAT D
99 U & [Io, e vd Hpid 1 ygEdr ¥ @ & ot $96 IR H BRIy
A i & T |

Rd WRER §RT G il /gfaa Seontadl / ke qafear /o= fUss
T & I Ul & AREAV & Hee H FHI—FHT WR SN faniasn o1 ure fbar <
RET 2| THd AMINTh, U D AR ST /I SIS AR fdewenT
HHANGT B o0 Fueb Af¥eRl @ wu § U aRS FfEHRT &I g fdbar mar ¢ |
AU ABR & Bt § vah gus Riemad e ff @ 1 2 |

dk;LFky 1j ;Ku mRitMu dh jkdFikeh simaest ot soe afeer wa=mRal @ fog
e B AEld Y& PR B Ufd Bicdg & | AP YAl 7 BRI R Al
HHARAT & A IaltsT o Rreradl @1 og o= & forg 7fdd @1 2|

of* KiK.

MBI HUAI T T HZT Vol 3R WRAT Yl F WGl N e b o&aF HA
gfafrgfad / dfaar / Frafa / gaegied omeR R 9dl SHwfdd @ Wl &l § dild
| gfte 3 Bl B @RT ®Y F AR T BRIf-ad [har ST H |

JMUB! HUAT D HHANT Bl s UATS Ts 5 Sl &1 IS TH Wichid & Ifaiid bigd
ATSH AIgdha HeiuHe RRed (T% Udl TH) M AR ATheddR Ud Telidhe & ar
H fawga ufieror geM aRdl & A 9 $dd R & BRTell BRI HH BT diod
BISd DI 3clsd, dol Ifd A M g & forv faflfre aRier ueM &=a # 0
FEIdr el 7 &R fSfiiea Rafs gen & foy swger Rived # Suae 81T & |

JMUB! HYAl U UAd HHANT DI s AUATS Ts 5 S s TH WeNfral R ufderr
ueE Bl B, R QiFesd wiee qatie, R Bigd ds% Asdd Auiie Rived
$El IAT &, HHARI W HaT (3 TH T¥) U9 Yeud W 9aT (TH T g9) iR Rived
TEAIDeH U Urede (T8 U Ul) nfAer ¢ |

HU A WR B HHAIRAT B A TR ueE eRdl B | GHERIadl, IR ®
ufg AgT Yol Ui SR H 3fifd BaRiEe HEl Xl URIET 6ef, guEe 3R
faeell AT N1 Ufdretor wvere, =3 facell § ufneror ve fhar e g |

AMUBT HUAT RAfdd, T WCIh, Selfdgdel, REHRRT Td RATR, YS! URara,
UquT, HEd A9 dT facd & & U HHAIRAT Bl BRI, AMAR Ter
gf3reror anfe # oty ey ufdieroy Wi yer™ wearm ¢ |
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9 e gRT U™ by S arel aiRsif¥e Uavst ! Jofr S UH TR Al 9T 4R
P A AST XA HUAAT H U OTH dTel Ubol F & O Fdhdl & | 599 IR &l
AT B 3R Y YT U g91¢ ¥+ H qeg Had 2|

JleHkk

99 B ARM, BUAT H R AEWEID (Ad HA®) I el H Udh gUdh ISTHTNT
YRT AT fhar a1 81 U &) d9drge o A fgurdy a9 T 2 |

puk dk vikdkjs

JMYS! HUA - AT BT JTHR AR, 2005 & WA= w1 HRIfaa fHar g1 a9
@ IR BT 142 AR T 3ATg ATEAl T AUl IR HRATS DI TS |

Irdrk

HON H GBI [T & YHRE, &9 Aaddl &GN © o 6 Feers & Ruie axd
2| Idbdl $hls dold Idhdl RN & Renfewl, Ul & Ty Td drRf o
e HIoET SfdRe feenfewl &1 ured oxcll 8 | MaR® o #§ SSIAd dRdAs &

IOIY RPAM W AR SR A7 T &1 S & epy Bl Yool Gar Haell
aRu=l H AEErIgad e fHar SIar & difd Bl B gR fHar o 9 |

Atk Lj{k.k ck]kfxdh vo'kk'k.k vkj fon"kh enk vtu ,o cfgxeus

MBI HUN F Holl DI a0 B AAT IS ARIHA F FHoll Jiord dI TG IADI

AN &R & oY Py SU by € -

> Houk d vkidVDpjy Ldi rFkk cfu;knh <kp #bUYKLVDpj% di fMekbu d
ek/;e Ih

o T Thldl, Us Ud IAUS URIT ¥ o & 9HY WAl W Qi e &1
AT YA |

o T Ucldce DRISR H 3 TI § & [l ST T—37elT ARE & doll cJdoR Ulcal
BT TANT | $HY I WAl B GERdT dedl & AR WEel (Bl g F TId Bl

Ead H gad Bl 2 |

o WM H 3R FMar weEl # 41 Uk S MuiiRd et H A1 R d1 /41 3R U
@Ruaa Ifhoic Tal) & TN HRD dfeddd IMMHUTH & (R R FRIBa
AT |

> 1K vidkfjr Atk mRiknut
o TAIHRUNY Holf FId & ®©U H, AR Hofl GIA dT T4 A¢l LIAE D1 odl 3iR
four & & weafua far o <87 2

o T AT YA BT B, fSUr Ud TERiCaRT H AR U9l 9T SITe |
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T Ao ® 6 aRare™ @R @ SRM ST $oll dfed 65 IR Sl 3veraii
Bl AR Holl F QT BT S| YD HUH AR Holl & VA AThiell TN &
foT IS 99 B R Soll gdd ATaRY & o SoT <& & | e, feamge,
HIUH, BRI 3R ol Td U7 & SR AR § TF A1 il dAfsel )R gfHar drell
T Tl gIRT fhar ST 81T © 1 9R %ol @ URUFRG®Y 3N Ud UH ofrTd |
20 Ufaera & o1fSd oI HHY MU |

MBI HUA 7 A HGT LAl AT @I, T WRUIE Td WRUIC A8 def
HST 99 H HRAUT &1 ST alell $HAS: 31265 & Sog U T4 273 & Sog W
IR U 01 yonferdl & e & forw Aok UAol ®RURIH 3w gfear (T8 g A
AME) & ARIH A AT INE AleR @ ff TR & A1 UEA & IR B forn
=

n{k ck]kixfd;k dk ¢;kx djd ykbfVix ,o ,p oh , Bh fu;=.k

| HgT eI, Hrater, Ul &, g (arrsde), ufdh T e, |ufed fasra et
TAT ITET DI JAUAT dTel T T I H Ia-—Jfaed T § S ATSfeT &l
RN |

RIS Al & ARG Td 918 A¥el | el & oy ol <87 Ual § Sf oiged
& JANT fpar S 2|

99T TRT arel g B SR AT Grell &3 § Soll ) gafal Adba B fog I
3R gemNIfE Waa | faRy @ U9 U SmeniRa IR EE0T goed! |

TRITEG 999 3R gMHar oAl # = 3 9 Uh Sl (dRuad el g1ga)
JMEMRT fIeR wiicy &7 YART| A9 IAEl § 41 R a1 /41 3R % Urenffra &t
WART fhar Sfrar 2 St uRuRe € U JERd giHel & Jorr | 14 gfderd
arfdre <&t 7 |

forhe Td Wbeled @ fow aRved areest aRuae fhaeRil (@ Y 9 Uw) g18a ot
T & Tl ed W fofue @ o el Jie iR Waveled @ forg mgsfei o
Tl Wire #Ie 9a™ $Rarl ? |

py Lvkd d ek/;e 1%
NSRSl @1 AT (Mueds) Uorel! & forv aRuder dieest aRkuder feamddt (@ a @

UH) $18d Sl YS! &I AR & SR $oll I gedd wxdl & | Rorfed
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@- 1- fooj .k 2017&18 | 2016&17
g Ih vkb ,Q wvk/kkj 1J vkdfyr vk;krk dk eY;
() Pu HFEA T T
(i) SR T el Yo NGl NGl
(iii) GOTT I 5,307.19 Nl
g | fukufyfkr 1j fon™kh djilh e 0; ;b
(i) IR Td IR Yo 1,040.06 721.27
(iiy I (S T gacH) 4750 50.19
(i) AfaaT 7,573.20 280.52
(iv) =T 0.17 Nl
T fon"kh enk e vtu ¥
(i) o7 T T3
(i) =T Nl Nl
(i) 3 T T
g | [kir fd, x, %vdk] dyitk ,o HMkj dk eY; ¢
(i) JmaTfrd Nl Nl
(i) T Nl Nl

21- 1;koj.k 1gy

AP HUAT 7 P AW vd fAfdre ARt & 9 sRd d9er @ v Jior
g, feois= fbar € 3R =9 sraif~aa fhar 2| 399 &g Il favwag € <t
=ROT § B WA B AT @l 2| Ol Yd IR—TAIBRONT Soll o FATIAT BT EREA0T
P R IR eae fear o J@T 7 | yafaRer el fafi=r ugel feferRad €

i;Kkoj.k Ij{k.k d fy, Bkl dkVDVK ag St & &1 AMGSl &I efid &=+, SIRT
(vrgmon) f-ERor HEnffRar /Surdl &l U=, JHoll G&fdl @& oy sramg e |l ua
AT ST 90T R, ARASHT & AT TR & IRE giaReiig wd dHiord
U AT BT U &3 @ foly aRASHT & S 8q fdee—s7 diagerd
YIae=, $9 URATSHT Bl GATaRT ®9 F a9 Surdi, AR vd ifAgif3ar a7 oavern
IRA T JER WU W de Rfa # w@ar 2|

vrrjk'Vvh; ekud i;koj.kh; ,o Bkekftd cc/ku ;ktuk b , 1 ,e it gRarSHr
& foHior vd gRere™ @RUT & R UITaReT U4 9t geud @ forg aRarsr
faffre § 0 W @ (@ 15 S<g, Aadvor o) IR & 7E 21 S v O A
qITaRoT Ud AHEIfSTe Jaud H 9IS ARSI Ugfadi omfiel €1 sHal 3l W)
PRI, $H 3T IMIRVT gial aRASHIRA ¥ [Seger = aRareT a9l 7 |
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JMYPT HUAT B AT BRI B @ G Gfdarer 497 =Ror & R g v tH W
IS BT U BR & oy are €1 § T U9 0 QUi & HIRI—T SATAh! Bl
q faf=r feenfAcer @, srarsr fEEvr Sur, A9 9 e & Rl areT, df
i AR ek D P WU e W R Ry g1 s i 9 el w
qIfaRi ERETTT UM BT 9811 H A8 Pl 2 | B I R IRIN qaiareiig AFes!
@ AR AReeRt & fav ve fafid ugfa ¥ QR Agr Yo uRareer @
A1 TiaRei di- el &) Rufd <= &) 718 2|

Jg gAREa w1 @ fou fb FEiT @R & SRM dblicls U Wil uME
AT /e TR A e T @ fufdaa daeTefie el Ried @
AR ®1 S 8 | AFTYR 9T X URASHT & forg A/ 2018 T gRel qaiaroiy
AR @1 Refd < & 8 7|

ih tu 2017 L ifj;ktuk d bn&fxn: ifjo"kh ok;1 x.koRrk LikivVdyV
eVjh dh ekuhvijx
A eR By MU SR B H. 620 AT VI A1Y I[UTa AGe AT a1 4
grT iR a9 A & iR 2|

it 1f) ;ktuk d bn&fxn' ifjo"kh /ofu x.koRrk %jkf= di Ne; /ofu
Lrjh dh ekuhvipx
AHIer fhy U JEva™El @ . 620 TAT 1.45 Ulawrd (9) T O A1 1 gRT
fRefRa eafy w=t & i 9 aifds 2

it K&ty ,o0 enk fu{lkyu YyhpVi
AR fhy Y SfeRIl &1 |, 22 AT USIORIH BISgibTadl doIT WRI eqaii
S A HHAT @ fiaR 2|

ivik vif'k'v ¢c/ku
Rargfha fby Ty FHvr suiRne $1 I[oreacr wiedpd Toiil §RT 8¢ 3ufRre
@& foe™ 70 ufoerd vd 100 wfiera | 1fdd 2 |

ijd uhdj k%m%?ﬁsﬂwwm%rzﬁﬁzﬁmmﬁqﬂ%ﬁ@ﬂ%aﬂﬂmwﬁwﬁﬂw
:I%“f AR | R Ugell & 4T B B g o=

HET Agl o AMYR & Hareiey &y 4 30 RNV P
%‘cfé?ﬂ H 5000 arer (AuferT) &7 AT frar | o

SH W Wl R Sfefary & oy Sugth =
g R S ITRONfAT <X 90 wfoerd & g
Af&d | T YR YOI AGl Vol URATSHT
& oIy STual Sl FasS dfkad d=T-id
ENfT®H — 3RANT HodR BT JANT BR el © 3R 3d Tb 9T 301 gell Bl 90T
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o a7 2 3R Ia ITRSNfAAr &% 100 UG B | MUl U 7 R uRaer sg™
@ fog wer & faf writ & oy (Sufer) vd gefl &1 Jor SR @ o 9918 2|
R H 3 k2 B g&ll Bl PIcd & dolly debiodd Ifavel™ R TIRINUT BT B
TR ¥ |

MBI BUAT 7 Wl R dchel Mo Bl Y6 [HAT & Sf 7 ddd ¥ g3 UK
PRAT 2 dfch 2SR H Plad Heflic Bl $F PR H A1 788 IRAT & | I§ BRATSAT dT,
wied Bl gerar o+, uRde arg & T I8k B, FARGH & oY s ®
ARl G &R AT UM 3 X8 X8 ANl & Sliad Bl UERT 98aR bR & Ieed A
e & H “gPl—ure” fIBRi PR ET & | g8 Al 918 T © (b SH-uTh D
fog S @ MATIHAT BN B /AT D AR Wi b ST I GRT fHar
SITQAT |

gfjr ,e vij Vh , 1} s &l iR 9@ gfefodsr 3
ARG BRA 9a- gk QMg it & A1) & fFid wife
ST UT B B AT IS T 2 | I I, YIS
99 3R fSUT &Y Iro=1 Ug fSoITd 3ng off €Y A1 A &
ITAR b T g AR § a1 feur & forw gasriar
ITIT R B forg g | wIAN & fow ot Regeree
AISIeNT Il R8T & | URASHT | F=foiRad anT 8

° qﬁaﬁwa%qwfﬁaﬁqﬁgm

o HOWT WREV & Hed H UIiRUY U9Ea bl hH
h¥AT & |

o ull U4 Sal ®I WUd Bl HH HRAT

o I JMRYT e (IR Ud WM dex g Q) W AR DI HH BT

o JEIR AT UIERY & HAEIH ¥ INpucd & oy IRM q T

AE S a1 M A WAHGAT 9Tl WRM & A Al WIEl & foy ARTgR 9l XA

IRATSHT BT @IfeTd ST Jae & & fUid QRUIC AR8Y—=] WRUC 3R T |

IfeH ST 38 S &l A 8RA TH IR &1 U ST Uolrell & AR UeH fhar S
qrelT HeT W & forg Jdoss T 2|
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2018 2018 2018

39 UBd W Uy AT W o (A Reafd 9 30 ufowa § efdd) <R oot
(15 wifcrerd | @1fSr) @1 gord B8R 3R 3Mfdd IRM Ud Flawm, oTe &l TP, R
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tkka bl ,or , 1 y[kk 1jh{ké SR A1l & o U sMu@! Ul 7 ANYR Al &
WW@WWWWWWWWWWH%WQW@
%lﬁﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁaﬂﬁzﬁﬁn%wﬁaﬁwmwmﬂw

9% BRIFTSIET AF®) ® U H HRIad 8 iR Ig P i dmifsie gd
gateRefi gderd Arorrell o Sraffad faar S, wads smaftd wHieT wvd § |

AR wfd AT Feed Ao (@ v b), gaiareii geem aiorn € o W),
qAIRITIT BRI AT (BTR U Ul) T YAiaeeud Ud g=di (3R Ud IR) +ifd W
JMeMRT BT § | FdaR 2017 & SRM H § 3R UH §RT USell oRkdl UNIeT &l 78 iR
G 91 g8 2018 BT Ugel! fodRl & R AR AiHeRT okar uienm & 18 | ugel
oIET wieT RUIE &l BReNl 2018 & QR AU Goifldl & sfaciiehef ST I
o T |

VIf'K'V cco/ku b smuat wut F RIS & AT gd aREred @ReT @ forw @gd
AR Jee AT B HY WT TART BT & | AT 2RO & SR Giord JuiRre d
JAd HaT, I Ud ST AURME, HeRT vd Adel eAa & | FEior & RE gl aifdew
&l $1 SGRT SN YSHRIG  (JhhionT), ofewbiUn 3R uRare T gfefordsr 4
AR & forq fHar Sar 21 91 gd $1 SURie &1 I9@! 1l $I 3MMaedd RS &
fog FeiRa sravermrd R gaa fHar Sirar € | el iR G weri &I il 1R 8 dF
RN § g fhar AT § i RAsaeidd uiie, aR—fSUsdad fufiie ok
YaRATh IMURe | RTsdeide ulRrel &l Rugdd dei &l I Sidl 2 | GdiATd
af¥re} &1 wafeRer wy ¥ Wierd FueH gg witied Ragdead & | Siar 2 |
i & SR R Aa &1 a8 gHREd wva & ST Hs—dde, 1 o
AMDI & ATHT &I, IA—SgoRe] Bl Aqe ¥ M (£ie) fdar mar 7 |

Al & URATAT @ ERM, 3MUYPBT HIT Al IR AFd e & fAued & forw &
M, f$ur SR J@=arery § qiR—f2d! <& ™ v fder afisE (ST 3R S 3)
gRT fIpfid ar—srgorer Wenfid &1 wxenfdd il | yRarfaad Wenfra <gAaH
SOl & WA 3R IR Tool BT & A1 dol &7 fdd &d & forw miafas
BT 2| I8 uRFred =RUT & SRME Giora dAidel &1 Ia—ufied o WA &
IR W FHREd ¥l iR gdd A= gaioM & oy SR SUART B S |
31 AR I § e & o fEfaRed §

e HMg U & wR-fRaH TWa w

e

o DS WG BHIA Ud JARAV Yo el

o PIT FHoll JMAYIHAl el

o A FaT waiaRviim R & forg
Jfera 2

o Py LA I Tel

o TEGIMG JYURYT & W I UGHU R |

MAT STl BT Fdg €9 UG I WAl & ol SlaRT SWART § ol T
YT ® |
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[krjukd vif'k'V cc/kul Ta=Te S/ sraRrel Jorr, oifge fheed, dd ¥ HgNd
BT, dfesT Selagied nfe & forv wwffa WeRvr = e fdy U | smufdre &t
o H e & fog emuf¥re dd, Sotd, deRdl, Ul @ foy ewE iR BERR
HSRUT ©IThH U&H fhy 7T 8| I8 &l Bho | FEET &1 & folt wyer g
T R ¥ ¢ @1 WANT fHAr S @ 7 adm g uguur & FRIBE A @ forg
MR Il del H STet effdidbe Tel Bl e | welRa faar Simar 2|

JRIfSISTd iR RAsde ulRre & JRiAd FueM & oy ofer &/ HIRST I1s
AT I W AR BRI R W Yords URIE fHere™ UeH By 7Y g |

ty Dj{.lt omS S & <1 AFEsl & gER Agr uRAeET & fSSsA ¥ I @

[UAN ¥ 30 ufdwd da dHl gHREd Bl € iR I8 WReTT A9 gaur | by

FEsirar fey faar ura feam g | 59 @i, Suas! SHusil IrTaTl Ud |ag e

@ T & oy e STl &1 STENT SRS STl B AR BH BT | foewa Riers

YOIl §RT &R Ud oiewb Ul & ol <2l Ud sraetd a¥id, URANG yghadl &I

T § WIS ST B AT DI ST R HH BT |

k'kk €y Dp;u ivky MCY; ,ph d ek/;e Ity Bj{k.k

e Bd W F-3ME &I Ia-UA FUIT I & foly IR
Sy T ficd 9HIY Y E;

o WYH P Bd, WY (q¥SHS) TAT HIT Pl B W A
3 & foy oINSy, 7o 1 yawer;

o AME fhaderi &1 g 39 TR far ol & f& J-

faffde qa@ R s<an S () ue™ @xar 8
g %

o HAM dHTde [WNT & fory oNfdd WS &1 IERT
SUIRT &3 & oIt Sdal I T oTgd U&= @l Sl 2 |

ok;l cn'k.k dk de djukt @i R wEd e fose@ gawm, ST wie #
AR deg @ folt daR, el 9 I 89 a1l 9o & FREHa & & fog o
flheex @R 0T SuwRvr ud args (/0
w3 ) R I ST e @1 fafaa
. XGREE W SU™ § S e el
W IO QU B RIFT B D
foe aueme Sd €1 T el W
TR Aas B PR AR
@I o & B oraw Hafd g9l @l
FHH X H FErgar e g1 dRars
= grel R S g¢ R & g Bl Fafia
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LoPN fodkl r= L0tMh,e¥ =5 faem 3 RISITH) te 9ok ORT o3 & @i
AR IR & qregd H gafaRoi wnficd & IRTe 7 BT IaR <dl & IR 1T
B BIE Bisc 99 P oG 3ffoTd de- H FerIdT Heal © |

9 URAGHT & 3fid, 3ua] Hul FrefalRad & fofg v Scde &dl (|1 8

o T Wih (ermel) ¥ Rorrfea dfdhT domell &1 w=amT |
o PRI/ TN AsPh RIS B T AEFl (BRI, fal, 2 /3 ufgar =)
H rdSiee IrET B AT NSl § Re wRAv|

diuh dh fa<ha fLrkfr dk cHkfor dju oky: egRoi.k ifjoru vkj
cfre)rk,] ;fn dkb g] th diuh d fa<a o] fel Ll fa<ha fooj.k
Lcfkr g] d vir vkj fjikVv dh rkphfk d chp g, g vkj nh xb gA

duAT a1 foxia Rerfa &1 garfad == a1l dIs difcas aRdd= 8l 8 ST 500 HRIS 3.
AT AN JAMH & Fa Hed arell HUFA §RT OAN OF & [y Hifdls wu ¥
JUFRTT MR of€T HMd Bl YA o & RIarg su= &l fa<ig Rerfa & fa<iig oy
B JHIfaT BR T BT |

fofuskedk ;k Uskskysk ;k vikdj.ke gk akfjr I rkfRod ,o Bkjoku
vin'kk dk C;kjk €tk diauh dh oreku fLFkfr rFkk Hfo"; e diuh d
ifjpkyuk dk cHikfor djrk gkA

At a1 <JrITeral AT BRI §RT VW Bls Hedyul AR dIfcdd ATQe SR 61
fhu U S HU B gadE Rfa den vfds ¥ eul & gRErel & gifaa wRar
&l |

tek
HUAT F HUHT JMAFTH, 2013 B JLUT V B (T STdT W bls ST IFHT 81 Bl
=

depkfj ;k dk fooj .k

HON (FEgBTT BifDl B e iR uRsifie) M, 2014 & 99 5(2) 3R 5(3) &
[T ufdd Ul ARFH 2013 BT TRM97(12) & Aaia Grod fby M & forg sufer
HHATRIT BT 300 & AT BUAl H Dlg HHAR el AT | BRI [Faedhl DI YIar
fg v uiRsifie &1 «aRT faxig 99 2017—18 & foru orEmuifera oramel # faar
=

39 AfaRkxh, MS9re Hed 7 TdegRT I8 Pl © & Uy Husl oI |aHeme= foxig
9§ & IRM HRRYA R AR BT A9 Sdred (Farvn, ufavy iR fARERo)
I, 20117 @& Sicfa ®IS Rrawmad urd 781 g8 2 |

ik @
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26- diiun vi/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kjk 134i3h ) d vullkj  .kk] fuoikk vKj xkjvh
dk fooj .k

TR a¥ & SR HUAl o

& il @l ar fooedt ferfaa e & &1 2o =81 e &

- & i Frem a1 afth @ f&0 /o1 & Hayg H§ dIs TR A1 AP I
8 DI T; qAT

T- U RAEH,2013 BT GRT 186 & Aavid Jorm fafzd fbedl o= ffaa ey &
Aedfh e, WIS AT =T g1, ufopferat «ifsra =281 & 2 |

27- Qke , vk Ih & 2 ei /kjk 188 dh ma/kkjk 4% ei mfYyf[kr Bcf/kr 1{kk d
BkFk Bfonkvk ;k 0;oLFk dk fooj .k

Rareleld a¥ & SR, MBS HUAT F HUT ARAFTIH, 2013 BT &RT 188 BT SU—LRT
(1) ¥ SfeaRaa wefdd ueli & A1 BIs HfdeT A1 aven T8 &l ¢ |

o8- Mkfofkd yi[kkijikdk dh fjikvs

TRd & 3% Ud Aelerasies o faxig ¥ 2017—18 & fofv wusl & wifafds
ETRIED BT H AT S S T8 B, ACS ThrSce, TR Dl g o
2| wifdfrs oramigsl @ RaE, S O Aol &1 9rr 8, dore 2| g
oEifea fewforat & a1 ufsad wifafe oremlere @ Ruld § Sa@ fewforat
WA WE g 3R S8 M 3R W B Pl oTwd 8l 2 |

29- fu;=d ,0 egky[kk 1jh{kd] Hkkjr %dxi dh fjakVi
Wiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁmﬁ—wiﬁmmmﬁﬁw
oraraiegs Rurd av *kl;r fewforar & €

30- Ifpoh; yi[kk 1jn{kds
asq-rﬁsﬁéﬁw 2013 @1 URT 204 & UGl & ARV H HEH UNT AR, BRI
HUT Ifed B fa<ig a9 2017—18 & U wus & Afda or@r giem axd & forv
g far a7 2 | afadia orer wes @ Ruid g9 RUiE @& | e 2

31- dkjikjVv “klu fjakvi
Al Ul U= Wl feharhardl H UREfR, WSl 3R STRETRI Bl AR
PR © oIy HRUNC AT &I FAS Ugadi dI A B oIy eaR TI Bl
2| PRURE = RUid & 39 RUE & A1 Feord fhar 1ar 2|

32- thf[ke cc/ku unfri
AT FATEAT DI GRIET I@ TAT Ig GARET BA1 © 6 FRgA 31 AR Wi
UG Y§eE AT WX P HH T OV | 3MMYdT HUT FHIfad SIRgAl @ 84 9 Ugel
S fafed &7 & forv uftag & a1fe uded fhareardl &) Irs=r 9918 ST A g
IRATSHT & R (AT § 9 HH ST AMTLIHAT B 7T HeRT forar off | 3R
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AT T THBT Ieed 99 S Bl U IR W gD Uil U9l Bl &F HAT A
=

S &I H @A g, 3MUd] BUHl WA wU W SIRgH &b A TgAIRd &I 8
3R F=faRaa fafdre Sewal o fifesd § fbar 2 -

1. I8 gHRREd 1 & Ul & | Aiel vd il Al SIigH TaAdioR
B Gg R fafdqa fear S, e fhar Sirar 8, SHar A fAuiRa @

2. I8 GAREa &A1 6 it wiffiedr arel SIRGAl &1 SRR @ I Jaeg
ISR CREERIBSIN

3. g8 gHRed o= & |l SIRgdl &1 g1 aRArer § feerad S A gdg
[ERIRC I

4. AR B Aol & oY MawId Jgal R Ara—aqHsidr [oig o & fog
Udee & | WRI IR GAAT Bl ATl Y ST BT gerar o,

5. I8l dul o] 8l, Sugad [Af=El b1 rguTe™ GRRed &R |
MU HUAT -1 FARTE IR BT UTe B 3R ITH GIR B & folg Freferiad
SURI BT AT -

o WdA ol WieThi gRT Ul offaRe ofRar wRlell JMAINTG &Rl SHdh!
U7 ST & GRS HRATSIl Bl Sl 2 |

o = WG Wfed W IR MdR® oraT uNehi gRT fFRfid sfaRa R
gReufcaal &1 difas g,

e ST & HIR Ud WSRU & [l SIeT fhRe WENe! &1 YT, S gRe
Td reT el gHed axdl g

e  HUA B yRFUfcad dT 91 HRAT |

33- vkrfjd foRrh; fu;=.k

34-

are 7 uAl yRHufcadl ® GRIET I@HR, FCAl T Gl B ABAH BRSD 3R
JABT gdT MHR, i@l Rebfel oI Aipdl AR goid: gHRaa wxe dor v
i fAaRoll &1 9T W IR BB AR UKIT P AUDB] DU & IIAT Bl
GAIRAT UG q&T AT GMAREd B 8q o1 Al d Ufharal I 3R ¢ |

oke'kd fooj .k dk m)j.ki

DU STAFTIH, 2013 DI IRT 92 B IU—GRT (3) B A fBY T UG & AR
foxia a9 2017—18 & forv aifffe faaroh @1 Sgxor fafed »iH, THoldl — 9 # 4
RUIE & A1 Her T 2|
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35- fun'kd vkj cefk cc/ku dkted id:, et

39 RUl @ IRRg Th FERTE HST Yol HRURYH foafics & (Meva dsa 9IS oifh
TRNaed) H 13 fewe e € 98 9 5 Feee 9Rd WReR & A1l €, 5
ey TeRTT WRAR & AR 2 3R 3 BaeHd Fewd | 3/euel, arad Ud I8
B HAT © Ad & O YRT ORPR & AR & R Y e #eRe ORGR
& Tifafa

35-1 bl fjikV dh righfk rd egk eVk di ckM dk IxBut

@- fun'kd dk uke Ji.kh Mhvkb,u | fu;fa dh

I- rkjh[k

1| 2l g SR s, ot TR IR B 02944212 | 23 /06 /2017
A8 Wl U9 dfua (I faem), BIEGIl

JMATAT TG ™ BRI HAT

2 | &0 gore e, gey Heere, gde feere, HERTS | 07065694 | 18 /02 /2015

HET AT TRGR B AT

3 | st grion BAurdl, fAcers, HRA RER D 06859312 | 18 /02 /2015
Hel WGl Ud |yg<h Afred /faxia BlEGGI
HAABdR (2] faard), 3mara
TG IR BRI HATE,

4 | = gpe HIR =1, e, YRA WRBR B 06774923 | 18 /02 /2015
e ASI U9 o T 9 (g &) iy

IR uqd |gw A (T I
IDTN), 3T Ud AR B

HATAT
5 | T3 UH T, ewe, HET AT TR WRIR B 06900265 | 20 /10 /2016
g feee (IR T § U9 el BRI

) §1 UH R Al Ud dTaR

6 |N T & Uy Mewd, 781 AT TR IR B 07941012 | 21 /08 /2017

Ud WRy ST / fsfor, gferor SIERI
gd AL Yerd, ARTR /ARA WRBR
@ AT
7 | S g @ ©9 "M, feee, A TERTE TRBR & | 03570256 | 02 /05 /2018
UgT U9 IR g Afa, fa AT

a9 T, HERTS,E DR

g | & fafds =R, e, #er Adr TERTE TRPBR B | 01624863 | 18 /02 /2015
Uq v |feg (T8 [Aeri—1), BIGGI]
e faera faumT, AR
RN




RET RS

riees RUE 2017-2018
9 | WRY W@, fAews, HET Hel AERTE WRAR & | 08127958 | 17 /04 /2018
Td TRUMIRT 3Mgeh, JoI TR BUEKI]
| (@ a )
10 | 80 dR=s g, feee, #81 A9 TERTE TRBR & | 08158247 | 04 /05 /2018
Td TRUTfThl 3geh, TR TR BUEKI]
o, (T i)
11 | 21 989 AR, e ([@RIrerE), PUEIIRED 06564150 | 06 /01 /2016
HET "l THRITHS  (HFRTA)
IRENEY
12 | 371 gl AR, Fowe @Ry PREINED 07434150 | 21 /01 /2016
Ud T), HET Hgl Yo (B
IRENED
13 | 0 w9, fRrgwmem, fAgee (faw), PUEIIRED 07534472 | 14 /09 /2016
& A yepTaicHe (eeriel)
IRENED

352 fa<iia 0" 2017&18 di nkjku fun®kd e: g, Ifjorut

9y 2017—18 @ GARM, dIS @ IR d8d Bg| a4 & aRM ezl H FrefaRad

Wﬁﬂ?ﬁgq;

i & gul wex s, @ferd, omarad Ud wEY) BRl HATed, 23 O, 2017 Bl
) RTSTd e, qd Afd, Mard Ud e dR HAGd & W W e H i
gV |

i, S SraAIer uiSy, g Srfwar / AHier, ST qd Hey ¥el, ANTYR 21 ST, 2017
DI &0 el (48, Y& § SI TH § (), Nl dIS & @I W dls H e gu |

iii. %7 31¥ae HaITel, TRUITRT 3MMYeh, ANTYR AR FRTH, 21 S 2017 BT 7 Q0T
gIfGd, 4 3Mgth, ANTYR R 94 (T w9 ) & ©IF R dis # e gy |

35-3 pky: foRrh; 0"k 2018&19 di nkjku Yokf'kd vke cBd dh rkjh[k I 10k

ifjofrir g, funkdi

i, A SRfd=er urel g A, 3R g |fa, fac faum, el fden (Hers
WPR) fadAld 2 A5, 2018 B &0 Q99 HAR OF, Yd AR ¥ Afed, O
T, ol A (HBRTSE WR&PR) & WF W dIs 9 oA gU |

i. & ARY @, TRUfID! Agad, YOI R i, f&ie 17 e, 2018 @1 &0
G, Yd TRUTTDRT AGerd, Yol TR 1 & e R die § enfie gu |

ii. = A== R¥E, TRUIfSIeT aged, AR TR - f&id 4 93, 2018 &I Y&
TRUTTHT YA, ANTR TR 1 & w9 &R dre H 2 gy |
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MBI HUYT H 1 AERY d38F B IRG B Rl & AR, FfeiRad Agcygel
UdLIBII BI¥D B | TR JdEDBII Bl Bl RT e &

lkke inuke fusfa dh rkjhLk

A gorw dferd EEEEECNED 18.02.2015

s o, oA o e /g f<i sifdery 14.09.2016

BEINEIREIRC IS HUAT Al 09.03.2017

ckM vkj Ifefr dh cBdk dk C;Kjkt
ckM dh cBd: ¥

HUT JAAFTIH, 2013 DI GRT 173 & FTAR A< a9 2017—18 & IR [Feed Hsd
Pl 4 93D B3 | 9 dBDI BT ART FHATIRET 3 -

ckM cBd dh I- | ckM cBd dh rkjh[k | mifLlFkr fun®kdk dh B-
1 1 el 2017 10
2 23 RydeR 2017 9
3 6 STa¥l 2018 4
4 9 HRANI 2018 11

ckM dh Bfefr;kk

e 9 IR Su—gfafaar wfeqd #1213 &

IGTORIeTT Ay

gRareT Affa

forer wfafa

A\ FaE A

ST ¥ YRS SU—AA, BT DI UeTsl & AR FHI—FHI R dodh Al © | dle
P ST—AMART BT @R “HRUNS I RUS” & Sfdta fear ar 2 |

fun"kd Saarca fooj .k

focia Aol &1 *fduy Owim forgal & Ryam, 2 SR gl 9o &uHl
AAFH, 2013 & WAl & AJAR IMdbferd fhar AT &, HgWad R W
UICTBTRI oTd URORT & 3fcid AR oljdl AIFd & AJAR b1 7 2 |

Howbd =
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NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

BUAI T FH AN AR @l JFD Bl AUARIT B SR IUAN BT g BRI AN
SINIRM Arfes| & IgAR 3@ fbar Siar € | of@r ifaqdl ol oiaR or fear 8
fa S9® SiEl Y IR f6y U oRAT AFEG BT STRY | MU ST AT HISlaT
oAl Ad ¥ [ 319 dd TANT § & i@ AIfd # uRadd ruferd g1 7 |

PHUAT AR, 2013 B GRT 134 (3) (71), 3R 134 (5) B {EfT Fewdl & IRSRIA
Haell fyavor & dder # o & SrfERor H,

el 7 TdaggRT U8 gie @l -

®) qEG oRATAT DI TIAR HRA | AN AT AFDI BT qATHE el & dael |
T WIHROT & A1 T (a1 T &;

@) fAeere 7 WA o ol w1 9ue B g iR ST AR WA fhar ®
IR TE foly iR o fhar @ o fadia 9¥ & &fd # &ut @& &R @t
Rerfr dom 99 8@y & forg ol & @M Td 81F @ IR H 9 Ud e
faemR <9 & forw wgfad ud fade &wd s

M) fFREel 9 Bu Bl IRAURET B GRET PR dUl giEESl T A
JFRIFTATBIT B bl 3R BT UdT W & foly HUAl ARIH, 2013 &
UaeEl & SIGAR YA oi@l Rabrel & Wg—@d & forg §gfed vd uafa
S T B

H) el 7 9ad MR R aiid o@Rl & daR f&ar §; 3R

S.) Fewel 7 @ dF] Bl © SuGHl BT JgUer GRRFd R duT Ig

FR & Ty 16 T yonforat wat< & ok gl U ¥ gRefera 8l
I8 &, Fgfad gonfersi TaR @ 2|

38- Lor= fun"kdk Fkpk 2kk"k. kkt
I8 BUHl ARG AR AR ABRTE TRBR BT 5050 BRAGR! arell HYeh SeEH & 3R
9 WA Fewrel 1 g &)1 ¥ Be U< © |

39- vkbl Ih , 1 vkb di Rfpoh; ekudt
PUNS B HAGI & AJART b AJERO H, YR HUHl AT G
(eMSHIYHAE) F A, 2017 &I o Hedd & d8dI & IR H ARG AW
(THTH—1) TAT AR 86T & IR H ART A6 (TATa—2) B AfRgfa fhar @
ST 01 JfFCER 2017 A FHTET € | HUH D] IJUTATT PR 8 ¢ |

40- WkHkkj ¥

fIQeIh Hedl RT WRGR, 8RS IRGR, faf e el e witeRal, e
TGN, & Th S=g 3R T UG SI, WRAI T dP, 3Mg < 3N 31 o d%, g+
d%, 3l 3fedn, 9% i HERTE TAT HU- 4 SR ¥ e A= Wahsleed & WgAN &
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o0 S Ufd MR eawh BT ARl & | (Feed Hed 3Dl Ul & AHBINGI, SR
PAcecd B HANCTH IS, AfASIHRI TT 3 % Al §RT Y& &y Y AT
Ud I Ufdgdr &1 gfed STf¥dreT Hral g |

LFkku & ubl fnYyh $r fun'kd eMy]
fnukd % 28-09-2018 egk eVk jy dkikp'ku fyfeVM vkj mudh vkj L
g-@&

nxk “kdj feJdkk
v/ ; {k
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Ifpoh; yi[kijh{kk fjikV

PARAG DASARWAR
“s Company Secretaries

Qkel L[k ,evkj&s
fnukd 31-03-2018 dk Bekir fa<fa o'k di fy,
(@U AfAFTTH, 2013 @ ORI 204 (1) qAT BUN (BIFDRI B FgRe v wReife)
o, 2014 & 99 9 & rgERTT #)
|qar H,
ER
egkjk'Vv eVk jy dkjikjtku fyfevm,
(@ # "R 9 YA dRUNeH fafics” & w9 # 9ma)
HEl B89, 28/2, 3= TR,
A1 & g AF, RAfdd @g=d, ARTYR—440001

9 eghjk'V eVk jiy dkjikj'ku fyfeVM (@@ # "aRTR AgT Y divaree fafice” & w9 #
) (R g8l g9 a1 *diauh®™ @1 a1 8), fSaaT HIemgua— U60100MH2015SGC262054 F,
ERT ], i Iraemi SR S<H HRURS Ygfadl & UIel &I AR oRasie o) ol & |
AR oEuRIET 39 e 9 @ T3 b S99 3 BRURS AR/ HifAEe iUt &1
BT B AR IH W AU I b DI B (oY YT MR AT §aTT |

AR dEaRlen fey S @ SRME U @ afedl, SrTe—uAl, Hrigd afedl, afae fhy g
BT Td fIaRFORIT 3R HU gRT I U =T Rl dam ®u=, sad ARTRIRAT, Ifmdien iR
wirpd TRl gRT ueH @1 TS I @ AAUE & MUR W, H, ydggRT Rue axar € &
W IR H BT A fQFIH 31.03.2018 DI FATK ORI 9Y DI AR B Y AEIRIE AW D
SRME T8l A g ifafe aauml o Ut fhar 7 &R w' W f5 wue # 9w A, Ofa
JorT I8t g9 a8 @1 T8 RUlfeT & el |{gfad a8 ufhamg oiR argurer™ o3 worfud 2
i f=fafad & Suddl @ SFIRIR fQTih 31.03.2018 I FHIW =i a¥ & oY HUAT gRT T
ns‘er%?fr PTG, BRIGT a1, RIS B MR 3 Rapfel &I Ta B ol o

HuAT SrfafaaH, 2013 WMvi/kfu ;e dem S fi| 99mu v fo;

HAZI N ﬁﬂ‘rﬂTao‘ré)aﬁﬁww?s

HET Xl (TR=ETer @ik arReon) ffaf M, 2002;

ST N (Foed) erfarfeaH, 2009

IR aforfa wd fafes 9 s, 1992 (& siffas) @& sidvia fafea fafasi
IR fRenfeel & wagE Sl W AR 98 o, dife du Oy a¥ 2017—18 B
AT BUA & WTIH aadSl IR gAldg ol ol |

H FfaRad & g @i & gurad @1 Al o9 @l ®

geICe 3 DUl dshexiol dh AT gRT SR ARG AFD

T Ay & <R, wu 7 Sudw ifm, frawl faftee, feenfade qem weet @
TGl BT AT b &

el ;g vkj Mpr djrk g fd

BUN & [aed Hed BT ARID WU A TS [BAT TAT 2 | FHEMT Ay & IRM Hazie Hed
% e # fr=faRad aRad g1 &

o w0~




riees RUE 2017-2018 (=
fun*kd eMy d xBu e ifjorus
@- fun*kd dk uke inuke fu;fa dh | dk;dky lBekflr
I- rkjh[k dh rkjh[k
1. | S0 S1a0T yHIG BIfGH UL RN CES)) — 21.04.2017
2. | 2l 3ff¥ae el HauTd T e (Uee) | 21.04.2017 -
3. | 5h e RiE T feee (gee) - 24.05.2017
4. | SN <o THeEr (38 T UN), el Ug AT - 23.06.2017
Afea, =l fAem @3 e [RENIED
5. | # gl wex fAsm, Af@ 3eger qd AT 23.06.2017 -
el e HATe IRENEY
6. | ST 3faIel HAR YISy T Faerd 21.08.2017 -

o'k di nkjku fu;& ce[k cc/kdh; dkied id ,e ik

FHIET /@Y & SRM, Ul g1 Bl yga ydga wifiel (& v ) @1 Fgie 981 &1 T8
gl

s P! dobl B IHR—IRM & IR H @ vl o gl difed fear man, voier @ik Tols
% I H fOgd 918 Ay @1 AR ®U ¥ WS T TAT 9o W U Yol Hal WR AR
AT UG TSRV YT B AT 96 H Areids AN & fold T Jorell e 2 |

ggAd ¥ forg Ty Mo BT AT ST § Sdie AAic] dTel Wedl df G Bl forar SIar ® 3iR
I BRITT & 9T & wU H Rare fhar s 2

el vikx vkj fjikV. djrk g fd ara gaem den < U Rerel & SR W AR drl, R
fafrEl ik feenfden & srgurem @1 AFMRRT &=+ IR 39 gHRed &=+ & foly sl &
JMHR AR GRATA & IHT wu- H gafe yonferar MR ufhamd 2|

el ;g VKj fjikv djrk g fd <remden @ & SR F=foRad & @15 gid T8l o

1. MRl &1 e / -4
2. YT IMAFTIH, 2013 B GRT 180 & AR H el §RT forg U g8 o7 |
3. faees /e / gafaior onfe |

4. fa<=N it eI

Pr ijix nkljokj

diuh Ifpo
fnukd % 30-07-2018
LFkku % ukxij
g-@&
1jkx nkBjokj
diun Ifpo
ckckbVj

,Q Ih , 1 u- 9304
LyXut 1fjf'k'v & 1 Bhih ut 8227
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vuyXud & 1 egkjk'V' eVk 1y dkjikp'ku fyfeVM dh fnukd 30-07-2018 dh

1 fpoh;

vilkka jh{kk fjikV. di ckj et vuyXud&A di ukV

NI Ruie &1 F=feiRaa fewfril & | gl g :

1.

fnukd
LFkku %

g Rere &1 We—@d du Jegd & e 21 39 e g m
SRATIRIETT & YR R g+ ARG Reprel R Ueh I h AT 2 |

T U e ugfoat iR ufhaneii @1 urem fdar @ S dfudm Rarst @
fTg—avg @ IIar & IR H FHRIT AEGRT W B D [y STIH A | AT
faeare & & g8 59 ufsbarell wd ugfadl &1 ura fdar €, 9 g9l g & foy
FYFe MR U&TH R & |

1 Bul & foxiia Reprel SR oikar afedl &1 weaar iR SUYRHd BT FedI+ el
fhar g1 g9a SR, AN @liel & SRy ¥ o< s td 99y
srfefras wnfae =81 2|

AILIHATTAR, {1 BT/ Ml iR fafgdl denr srdedl & e e &
JUTe & IR # Taed &1 Rusiced wrd far 2 |

@1 RFERY B | 8991 Sifd, e R WR Ufhamell & A da Hifid of |

Tfrdra o werm Rad 9 a1 sudr & 9fesy & gagrdar & forg &k 9 &
JUTIHIRAT <eldl I BU-1 & Bl b Falfold b1 8, SHD IR F 3Meara- 2 |

P ijix nkljokj

diun Ifpo
i 30-07-2018
ukxij
g-@&
1jkx nkljokj
diun Ifpo
ckckbVj

,O Ih L1 u- 9304
Ihih u+ 8227
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dkikjVv “klu fjikV
folki; o'k 2017&18 d fy,

HRURC AT UH HFDl BT AT & T Se HUl & Bfd, qerar AR JHEsiRar o
IR BT B | FERTE AT U qdidg du+l -8l g, fohg dfuRke s & fAfka Rigrat
AT Hed, AfIedr iR Afagdr @ &9 H @ gy iR I8 gHRkad &-d gy b & &
2l § BUN BT AT AR Feu AT WY, U & RS HU & Fedl & AR
frferRad daRe wmaa RUIE wvda a<d & -

U BRI & ASIET |, 78T HEI, BUT B IMfched MMB UTHIRITLM, du=l ifSfd, 2013,
AN] 9RAR @l A6, FRIFS Ud Hetelkdl wRied oI wieeRal g_1 fafed fafsT,
AT BT SMABR ARFH, 2005 AR IHG A 99 TQ AT & gragE H AR
R 2T 21 g9a oifaR, HaRal oik dfieIaRl & AraM | &Y 7Y HHerRal &
GRET, TR, YATARYT, BVl & Fel H IS b BIRIBRYN DI AT DR dlell FH AL
AR, aRaren & ywifdd aafeal & forg SR gemast, gHaid g gAiaRe 2q
AT BT AT ©Y W 31T fhar ST 2 |

1- fun'kd eMy

DU b AMCHed 3h TAINITI & JAR, dic DI e AT 3 ozl § 4
T8 BRTT 3R ey FE WRGRI HURI W AN el & A1 Hu- I+, 2013
DI URT 149 & 3fa FRIIRT fhT 7Y sgaR 8rfT | I Fewe a1 a1 QUidlfos HRIkd

(PaRTe) e a1 JiTdifeld Fewd & I6d & |

2- fun®kd eMy dk Bfo/kku

HOAT ANfATTH, 2013 B aRT 2(45) B 3F B AR AT ALl Uh WRBN HUT ¢ |
JAAM H el Fexl AR Yol DI 100 AR AN 9RA WRBR Td AERTE AR R
50:50 & U # 1RA 2| T & BRI &1 Fevsd dsa # 5 el & wifad
FR BT AOBR B IR WHR DI U4 ATACAT H ¥ 3redel B g Het &
APR & | TaIAR, Afd, A Td Te BRI HATed, WRA WRBR HUH D Tad
Jegel ¥ FERTE WRAR HI qu+ —1fdfaal ¥ 9 gag fFesre & Tiffd &)a &1
IIHR 7 |

3- fun'kd eMy dk xBu
9 RUiE @1 Rfd & AR, a1 & 13 Fazrel, 9 9 3 haerd Mo €, sede

afzd 5 Feee YR WRGR gRT AT By 1Y € IR quidrfoe ey fFowe afzd 5
feers weRTy WRAR g TG 5 g ¥ | S A e 9RT WeR & aRS
ARPR &, [d U WRGRI BHEGS I AUD AJHd AR AW Jae=, fFafor
RIS Tee, fSoie e srRIFf, fad onfe afzd 3 fawal  gfasar 2
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d

nkf; Ro

dre @ Y9I APT AFIGRPD Pl ORE Y8 <@l & (b HUTN DI WPR gRI AT 7T
&g RT fhAT Sl & 3R A1eF & TRRERGI & &7 DI GRafl 3R I8H gig B Sl
2| 91 I8 gFRFd o_ar & oo & W deg 8 3R 39 edl @ wiftq & forg
Hifct g a8 Fu & Aifowa el @1 e aRar 8, e srife @
FHIEAT AT B, BRIAINGD Aol $I MOHd  ITdhI AFCRT &Rl 2, e
3rguTe GRARET FRAT © 3R YIRS & f{dl B GRem Rl 2| a1 I8 ghkEa
BT & fb U BT Yge 39 @D I Bl b BauRe! 3 sl 3R AMifisie SHe
o B 98 & dew g W ghREad axd § & S9e o= i@l @1 du &
e & IRl 9 cava 7 B |

fun'kd eMy@ Rfefr dh cBd: vkj ¢fd;k

DLFkxr fu.k; yu dh ¢cf@;k@ckM dh ¢fd;k,!

T BRURS ATHT DI GRINT ®U o R =l dAT drs gRT &g Ud a8 b |
Aol fbu ST @1 fver arel faerdl & forg i Ao gg gonferal va ufshar enfud
B D IGQ |, BUAI H Qe A dAT Sd] Al B 8t & forg gRWifvg
mfshard |

[ ckM@ Bfefr dh cBdk gr ,tMk enk dk fu/kj.k vkj p;u

1. 43P BT A drS & FeIe BT FHIGT W B & qI6 IUYth JAdT ahr
fpar ST g | AT dohrel SToRdl & FHEM =g 9@ 3fcd gl W dis U9 e,
Sl Afd dplel UPid & BId © AR S BUHT fAFIH, 2013 & YU & ATAR
AT B 8, & foy UREmeld gRT 1 WR<Td Ui &xal &;

2. Tolel YR Gafad fvRTeger gR1 TR U S § 3R vy fFeed o1 wRed ey
S ¥ gd HaEd SRR (BRMA) MQud & U ST STAGT W B b
forg wega fvw o 8| Jowt # e, Hefad d@ vd Aot @

I B foIv Fevrel /Il & 7 9HY YEd Y6y Qe & W | sue
afed gRT 9R$ U 9 Srdifad fIwgd gofsl, Aicd yagd Rud &R 3=
ATATHS fJaroT Ugel &1 uRkarferd fdy S &;

3. I GAY, U9 Pls SIS Hel'd AT IS = &1 AT Yol HIGTied TP &l
g, T S U§y fISYE & IHIGH ¥ 98F B AWl W UA fhar e & | faey
3R srareTa gRRfaal #, faRe ik e #g /#&l, it gofer # &1 81 &,
TR 3fedel B IAfT A Rt far S =)

4. dIS B YYW UCAHH /Hal qAT Y T SFFHIEA], 9 H SATawaS €, DI G
& SR B vy FRYE 98 @ dodl H 98 B U &G99I BRIFTSRT |
ST PRI & |

5. 91 & AW B BUAl DI A I T R BT g ATHR 2 |

6. 9IS I 43 AN WRIAR AMDI & IHY AT BT Sl 2 |




! 4

LeIEN

I RUE 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

X

2k

cc/k funkd@funkd Fkjk Ff{klr thudkjh nuk kchtQxh

IS B UAH dob B IRY H, ¥ee [evd /Fewd 9 & I o gRATSHET B
Reofa dfed vgE e orf ok A= &=l 4 sl 9 Hada o= Jecqul
Ul /faer drIf & IR H I STHaRI UeH BRd & IR gl & 9l B
Rl U °d © | oY gdEE & W], WRrHeierarsl iR faRivdre @ fl 9ie @
S BT TAT AR TR o1 & foI germam Siam 2|

ckM dh cBd e: dk;lokfg;k d dk;or dk fjdkM djuk

IS B IAF dod & HIgd B Rfs fBar SIAr & T dRigd &1 9= wrigd
gRdET H Tl fHar Srar 21 99®l @& BRigd & Hu ARFRE, 2013 & wraETEl qen
AN AR ARl JgER gRErferd fhar A 21 die @l 98hi & drigd b
fIeRvT WR 3 & IAgHIGT Ud BWIER B8M & I8 39 STl 98 ¥ g & fory
Td far ST 21 918 @ Su-afifd @l 499 Frigd &1 fAaRe A 98 & U™
SAD! TSR TG IR fHaT S 2 |

M-t vuikyu

foMrmeg ok FRRA (FRMd) Feed Toiel Alcd IR &)d 999 AR S,
AfAfRE, 2013 & | AR UTaem=l SR o1 |ifdfdes smerall &1 srgura gHfRed
FRA 2 |

fo=fa 99 2017—18 & SRM 1 ells, 2017, 23 RAGeR, 2017, 06 SIFaRI, 2018 3R 9
BRARI, 2018 B IS B IR 6 Bg |

qe-rd, fFeerel @ AN, 9 &) fhd-l el ¥ IuReYd e, U aiffe omg dob o
SuRerfay &1 faarer < aRvieg fhar T 2

fun'kd dk uke Ji.kh fun®kd d f€l cBd | fiNyh ,th,e
Lcf/kr el Hkkx Ifnukd
dk; dky di fy sk X;k 23-09-2017
nkjku midh dk vk;kfErk
Vk; kftr ckM L[k el mifLFkfr
dh cBd:

S g eH] A, IR IR b 4 4 g8l
Jege], AET Agl Ud «Afud ferht
(m%ﬁf%rcﬁm),mm@

e B HAT
2. | & gorwr e, EECIN RN 4 4 Bl
e fAeed, H81 Agr R WER D
rfercy
I ERCEEISIREEIE] YR WRER B 4 4 gl

ﬁéﬂ?ﬁ,wﬁ;ﬁ@ﬂgﬁ 1A
Jfea / fo<ig e
(el ), AT TG
e B HAT™




Trities RUIE 2017-2018 f _:)
NAGPUR METRO meimﬂ
4. | 2 gpe {AR R, ARA IR D 4 8l
feers, w'T Agr ud 8N Uy | Al
S @A) R g
Aqgh Afa (e faar)
JMATAT UG e B
HATTT
5. | S T UH <, TRA IR D 4 gl
e, w'T Agr ud fAcere | A
(MR v g Uud 3 vE)
TH 3R A1 T §TelR
6. | SN T & Uiy, WRA IR D 3 el
fcerd, 98T Agr wd g | AT
arfdiar / fmtor, <féror qd
A YeId, ARTR / 9RA
WRBR B A
R AERTE WRER 4 el
feer®, 981 AgT U TR SlEKI|
g Afed, fa< a9
AERTE WRBR
8. | &N fAfdm R, ERIE WHR D 4 gl
feers, A'T A Ud mers | A
afea (I faer—1), o=
PR T, AB8RTE IHRR
9. | 5 HIA FHR, ERIE WHR D 4 el
ﬁéwmﬁ;ﬁqa afeeht
TRUTTRT 3MRITH, YUl TR
GGG )
10. | 50 3R Hare, HERTE WBR b 4 BEll
a9, A'T Agr 4 feeht
TIRUTfeTeRT STYTh, ATYR
TR M, (T uE )
1. | 30 H29 HAR, PUEAIRES 4 g8l
feers (@RArSH), W1 #el | Ueraied®
(Baee) feers
12. | 7 Geildl AR, PUEIIRES 4 Bl
feere QIRUE wd ww), Wel | udrierd
g (waRd) fFeers
13. | & va. RaAeH, Fewe PUEIRED 4 Ell
(forcr), 7T T LRI Gy
(®waeHd)  eed

6-

fun'kd eMy d le{k cLrnr dn tku okyh tkudkjh
WW#WWW@HM@%—WE%WWW A D

fore Y w9 ol R gey fewre o7 wikea garaiid w1 € 1wl

S ol

o B gfhar &1 Fem 991, fa—vfafes & uR=ras & ool o aen aﬁl%'u’sr o9 Tl

B RERT TN &1 & forg wiithal &1 Il (T8 3 1) TR

P AS T AT
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9 AT vd uRenferd fbar war 1 o faw g wiRear J 9 €, 9
9IS & FHET T Off JET © AR 3AH 3 il & Ar—ar f=faRad e 8 -
qifife o, el of Rué ganfe |

ars o 9 ARl N deDl B BRI |

I vRdrg, REE S W IR F faeRa 9 ot drenfiet / wenfiiel aeel #
gRad+ it € |

Tl uxarg, R PIRSR # uRad= o1l e snfe wnfaa 2
gRareHRl @ wfa Rare |

Hufr faerT & A |

HUAl AfATH, 2013 B UG H S Tf¥@l & Heg H I O dTell
T STHBN |

> 991 wfdemil &1 | S

» 3 difcad ®Y ¥ He@yul SIS |

> W9 W die gRT qifod Smufed 3 AR |

7- fun'kd eMy dh Rfefr;ki

gre 7 fFreferRaa Su ARl wenfia @1 © -

1. SIErRier A |

2. URATST | |

3. foawr affa

4. WA G G|
Sul g fafr= wfifadl @ dfaa €1 579 9 98 g-$ Su—dffd B deb BU B
VLTS B JTIAR FHI—FHAI WX IMANST BT Sl © |

dre &1 GiAfeal & d8di &1 g fA=forfad 2

y[ijik Ifefr

DU AT, 2013 B GRT 177 TAT IFDb I chHLﬁW?BWFﬁHeﬂ I
ORI HUFA TR AN Bl & AR, dadl I bui-ai, e forg wad= e
I Frgad far ST SMfErT 8, @ forg SR wie ARy T far S SmifRT e
8| qRnf, sual U @ v deol A o wen Wiy afed @ g1 orn wen
AR &1 |iqgr, B, SRieE fe Frefeiead g

V V VY

YV V VY

XBu

fastiep 31 A€, 2018 @1 RIfd & FFAR oRaRlen dAfa d Fr=falad dew wnfia
g
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a- 1 yi[kkijh{kk Bfefr d InL; inuke

1 qg<h Afdd /fa< FellgdR, AT 3R el B 3feger
AT /AR WRGR & Arfac (S s Hard)

2 a1 wq Al STYTh /WERT WRPR & ATl (qaar | i NESS
e )

3 T T Al I /R, WRGR & ATl (Gaae | i eS|
3R Fairel)

TETeT AR ® e IFgar T ® oIk faxi faaxen & fad=dl by awse H
S AUed SHMeRI gl Feve ([07), oM dHag oyl iR W' wgr @ aRs
AHIRAT, MARD RATINeTh! AR AifAfSd RaraIet b W oraroRieT afifa @r
Johl H 99 o7 @ JARVHR B a7 AT fhar Sar 2

SRaTRIeT AfRfT @ v BRE S 9w |

yi[kighfkk dk dk;! {k=

JERleT | B dEraierdl & @l JAfARe FRET gonferl, ok ulietdt @l
fewforl Afed oreruien & &y & IR H T W fAaR—{aHe &1 3R ar€ &
AT YA PR W UBSl ATIRSD o e Ruret ud arfiies fqeavon o aHier oA
3iR arfaRe fRIFoT qorelt &1 argurer GARTd F= &1 AfHR B |

FHoAl JfRfm @ &iavia fafafde #ci 9 e a1 91 gRT w9 U AW @ S
HR TAT 39 WO & folg, Sarosie |ffd & du & siferdl # Mg dem a=
TheFTed &I Aellg o, I aedd &, BT IR SMABR BN |

AETRIET AT & Sfede], oETuRIeT W Gafd favdl iR Bl UBR BT W IHROT
U B B foIy, wu-N &1 aiffies 39 gur § IufRerd w2 |

cBd vkj mifLFkfr
fa<ir a9 2017—18 & TR 1 Sells, 2017, 15 FAGER, 2017 UG 8 WRaNl, 2018 Bl ol
TR AR BT AT a8l BT IMATSTT Har TI7 |

TGTORIET AT B dobi § I ) SR &1 fAave =1 R 8 —

@- fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dh fLFkfr fa<fra o'k 2017&18 e cBdk e
I- | d vulky y[kign{kk Ifefr d InL; fun*kdk d dk;dky d mifLFkfr
nkjku vk;kftr cBdi dh hi[;k

1. | STl SIS F3TdY, Qredet, oiwam usier 3 3
|y vd Ay A /o aaser
QSUREEIr)!

2. | 81 P FHAR, 3MYh, YUl TR 1, 3 3
TERT WRGR, AW olEmer Affa

3. | 2 3R HaTel, We ol@l u¥iel 3 kU3

| Td amgeh, AMTYR TR,
HERTS HYPR
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9 R o Rafd & rgaR, oiaroien @fifa & 7o o frefaRed fcwe @fa &

@ I+ vk ij{kk Bfefr d InL; inuke

1, AYh Afea /fad FeeR, AEdd AR e BRI FAT, 3feger
ARA WRGR (ST e 2ord)

2. @ UH A ATgeh /HERTS WRDR bl AT o
(37 AR <19)

3. T UH Al Yeh /HERTS ERBR bl ATl BRI
= IR RR)

2. 1fj;ktuk Ifefr

el uRTSTT BRI Jel oI arst gRT 9ol 1Y 31 fI9 &1 Siig Ud RAeriRer &
forg aRATsET |fAfa &1 9 A, 2017 &1 o+ fdhar 7|

fastiep 31 @, 2018 @1 Refd & FFAR RIS AMFT b1 77 fr=red &:

a- 1- ifj;ktuk Ifefr InL; inuke
1. s gorer dfera (Jey Feere) 3rege]
2 s T UH @d (MR WRAR & A1) RiCEe)
3. 2 AT FAR (AERTE WRHR & AT NESS
4 £ AR JaITd (ABRTE WRBR & AT RiCEe)
5 NEIEREE NI SN C e
fafdd & & forw — e (aRare)
qUleiiTd & & fog — fAQerd, (@d efd Ud yorell)

AART @1 &7 988 01 JelTs, 2017 TAT 18 SIAAN], 2018 BT AT BT TS | HaRT B
SuRerfd &1 Refs frsred & :

@- yvi[kij{kk Bfefr d InL; fa<fa o' 2017&18 | cBdk e mifLFkfr
13 el fun'kd d dh B[k
dk; dky d nkjku
vk;kftr cBd:

1. | 30 gorer dlferd (Jae Faern) 2 2

2. | T A Q@ (MRA RBR &I 2
A1)

3. | 3 AT HHAR (HERTE WRDR Bl 2 2
BIER!

4. | 5 ARIT T (AERTE WRBR Bl 2 Ngl
A1)

5. | HeRId R FeId 2 2

R4fdet B & forg—freers
(RIS AU B &
fou—freere (I e vd yormed)
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LN

bl fjikVv dh fLRkfr d vulkj] ifj;ktuk Bfefr di xBu e: fuEufyf[kr
fun'kd “kfey g

@- 1- ifj ;ktuk Ifefr d InL; Inuke
1. | 2 gorer Qe (Jey ere) 3rege]
2. |31 U9 UH @D (MR IRAR HI ATH) NESS
3. | & ARY @ (FERTE WRGR BT A1) NESY
4. |3 IR 98 (AERTE WRGR &I A1) NE
5. | Hafd BaRMd Fed NCre)

fafde a1 & fou — e (@Rars)
TOTTd R & fog — fQed (Fa fd gd Homel)

3- fuo'k Ifefrh
FHU B gRAST AR & 9w R fAaR e iR 9= rgAifed &, faer fa
DI FHEAT BT AT FAURAl BT GG I R de gRT Aol MY AT oy fawy wR
faR &= & foru e afafd &1 e feAie 9 A 2017 &7 fhar war | fAder afafa
&1 T3 f=ferfad 2 -

1. & gorer difera, ey e
2. o 92w IR, Fewre (aRATS)
3. & v, RaarF, e (@)
IuA URIISHT FfEl & SRR 29 & 1/ Y {99 1 3fuer & SMgR R e
|l ®1 fa<iig a9 2017—18 & SR 28 43S s |
4- ekuo Llkku Ifefrd

DU ST 2013 DI IRT 178 AT IHD A AN] AT & WTae=i qom arer &
AR HUFIN IR AN Bel & AR, dbad VAl dual, e foy wad Mo
g o ST ouféra grar 8, @ forw Amie da uiiRsifie wfafa wfsd fasar s
3MaTTF 2 |

39 UBR, fe9e Heol 1 AMihT 3R uiRiffe afffd & a9 fidfRe A-d I
gfefa wfeq & 21

fatier 31 @7, 2018 @1 RAfT & JFAR Aa FAEA AAT BT TS 9 UPR &

@- 1 ekuo Lilkku Ifefr di InL; Inuke
1. £ 29 AR (Fwres gRATSH) 3
2 3 MR STl (HERTE WRBR & A7) qa
3. i g9, RaweE (Fews f9@) NERa!
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AR @1 Ud d8& e 18 RideR, 2017 T g3 |
el o SuRefd &1 Rare:

@- 1- | fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dh fLFkfr | fun®kdk di Bcf/kr | Hkx fy, X,
d vulkj] ekuo Lilkku Bfefr | dk;dky di nkjku cBdk dh
d InL; foRrh; o'k 2017&18 I-
el Vk;kftr cBdi
. 3 A2 AR (FQerd gRAS) 1 1
2. | %0 3RET HeiTdl (RIS WRDR 1 1
& AT
3. s g9, RaweE (s faw@) 1 1

bl fjikVv. dh rkjh[k dh fLFkfr di vulkj] ekuo Llk/ku Bfefr di xBu e
futufyf[kr fun®kd gh

@- 1- ekuo Lilk/ku Ifefr d InL; Inuke
1. 31 A2 HAR (Fqerd uRIIs) 3
2. 3 MR HaITel (ABRTE WRBR & AMA] SESS
3. i g9, RawreE (Fews fa@) N

8- 1c) 1kvh ¢cdVu
I deag gl & AT fBU U 99— B AUR & AN B wd H HRueT
U # By U du gRT el 1l dag Uit & A UA uHes], ewe st
e, IS9P Afegesot 3rar RedeR ofe I I oH—ad sl fbar a1 e afasy
¥ Hyl B Ral & T PIs GRIAT Theg 8 | Hag uifieal & 9t fbu U oF—aH
BT Ubed aiffe Rard # faxig faaxon & e & foar mar 2

o "k:jMjd fkdkzr fuokj.k Bfefr

Hel WGl U WRGRI HUA ©, Iad 3, Bl I&d 100 TR WR Yol IR DR
sﬁ?%?oﬁmwmsosoa%ﬂwﬁwﬁa%lzﬁwwaﬁaﬁmm%‘ﬁm
JAMAFRA, 2013 & AN UGG & AT UIRYRBT bl FATH FAT BT UTeA B B
Al TS T S[Yd HU H ReId B Bl YOS q8 BRI AT Bl UIRERD
Rrerad farer affy afed =8 & 78 2

10- vke BHk dh cBd:
T A I 98F & AN @ fafY, F9d 3R I & fJavor 194 vaR &

rkjh[k ,o le; 23 FUdeR, 2017 PI 12.45 qol IURTEA

vk;ktu LFky gal I, A P&, = TH UA AR S U fAfceT, digr @enl
IR, di5T 3, JHs— 400051

ikfjr fo'kk cLrko I
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11- dituh dh oclkbV

Ul P dIATSS www.mahametro.org ® | TGRSR, faereti, fAfacme, e, et
afehar ok RO, scnfe |fed dul ¥ G ygE THaRI dadse IR & Il 2 |
JedISC H HET Vol URIAISHT & |1 Ae@yul achAl, fharharal dem Wi 3R a1
Hecayul fadbra SR & W FEAT IS B SR 2 3R §H AR e+ fhar S
g

thar dk;ky;

HERTE ¥l Yol Bpiaee fofics,
T3S TF : U60100MH2015SGC262054;
ST Mg+, 28 /2 3MHE TR,

/W > g Anl, Mfda s,

I TYR — 440001

1.k ifj ;ktuk dk;ky;

qul AT NSl GRS

MR fafeew, oH e,

SH IRBT JI Hex B A,
de ART Tel Thl P ASICID,
BING UTh, JOU—411001

diuh Bfpo &
BEINEIREIRCPCIC]

HERTE ST N HRURTH fafies,
HAGI 9ad, 28 /2 3Fa TR,

A & g AR, Rfae Arg=,
ANTYR — 440001

B . : 491 0712—2554217
?z;—fl?f : cs@metrorailnagpur.com




RET RS

I RUE 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD

PUNE METRO

Qke ,ethVh 9
oki'kd fooj.kh dk m)j.k
fasTie 31 @, 2018 BT TG fa<ia 99 @1 Reafcr & AR

(U= IARATTH, 2013 I IRT 92 (3) AT BUl (Y& Td ymad) 34,
2014 & I 12 (1) & IITEROT H)

A- 1thdj.k ,o vl; kb

JNase U60100MH2015SGC262054
GOllhROT dhl dNING 18.02.2015
HUHT BT A HERTE HST Vol HRURYH forfics

(@ # TR AT YA HRUReA fafice & w5 #
Sl

HU DT AN /S0

YW D AR R HUAI fIfAcs (RART HU)

USilhd  dIIierd & Udl 3R HUSD
R

Sl BISH, 28/2 JME TR, A & ARG M,
fafder oTrg=4d, YR — 440001

RHY © 712—2554217

BT 0712—2553300

é—fﬂ : md.nmrcl@gmail-com

Jed g< : www.mahametro.org

T U JAGE ©

el

IVER - Tar 3R ff¥pal, i
PIs BN, DI AT M, Ul AR HUDb
NI

AN 8T |

o diuh d cefk 0:kolkf;d @;kdyki

I S fhatdhe, fSTHdT Hul & |l cHAleR H 10 Ufwd A1 399 D
BT IS B, BT ool {HAT STTIT:—

De e[; mRiknk@ Bokvk dk mRikn@ Hok dk diuh d dy
B[k uke vkj fooj.k ;uvkollh dkM | Vuwvkoj el ¢frkr

1 aresl RIS (= wU 99532213 76.95 Hfcrerd

ey H)

A3 Td Yeldcs ISHRT B

. fu;=h) vu'kxh vkj BEc) difu;k dk fooj.k

BINEE]
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egkjk'v' eVk Jy dkjikjtku fyfeVM
(10 e ukxiy eVk jy digikj*ku d zlk e Kkr)
fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dh fLFkfr d vulkj ryu 1=
(g <. #)
el Lk I 31 ekp] 2018 dh 31 ekp] 2017 dh 1 vgy] 2016 dh
J- o fLRfr di vulkj fLRfr di vullkj fLFkfr di vulkj
ifj LifRr sk
1% xj&pky ifj LifRr;k
) wHufed, HIF iR Su@Her 2 214,267.64 69,428.44 50,403.85
@) =d W Yo SR 3 202,900.05 44,552.95 7,008.01
M) g Rt 4 5,139.63 5,032.85 17.94
7) facia aReufct
i) = 5 89.66 64.69 7.38
i) e facciar uRefufrat 6 6,878.99 225.97 7.87
$.) 3 IR =], uRHufi 7 24,673.59 12,592.65 4.43
) NI HR uRsufear (Frae) 8 - 111.19 -
d 453,949.56 132,008.74 57,449.48
2% pky ifj LifRr;k
) foi uReufer
i) &R g™ 9 15,998.48 3,983.40 -
ii) e vd The wHIA 10 13,662.81 10,215.84 9,182.48
iii) o1 ¥& oW 11 17,029.35 6,309.00 2,737.00
M 5 28.39 13.25 1.35
V) o= facf aReufeat 6 284.76 316.64 287.72
@) o @Te] ufReufet 7 49,142.43 14,267.20 1,610.51
) =T IR aREUfat (Fae) 12 477.59 257.03 59.28
[k 96,623.81 35,362.36 13,878.34
dy iffLiflk;k d+ [k 550,573.37 167,371.10 71,327.82
3faadT ok IaTRar
%) sfaact TR gon 13 104,890.00 42,994.00 15,594.00
Q) 3 3fdad 13d 3,331.05 119.41 287.72
X 108,221.05 43,113.41 15,881.72
eTRat
1% Xj pky: nunkfj ;k
%) fawia a=Rat
i) SR 16 153,270.45 11,698.96 700
i) e faciir SeTRRat 14 299.34 37.77 7.33
Q) ATgET 15 516.3 137.9 3.53
) SRR IR A 8 24,730.47 - 14.91
) SIRATIT STI- TXF e 17 226,446.15 75,466.82 53,166.33
% 405,262.71 87,341.45 53,892.10
2 pky nunkfj ;k
) fawia IaRat
i) @R <7 17,693.79 5,483.61 1,309.39
i) o facia SmraTRa 14 18,225.13 30,107.66 73.09
@) 1= @Te], SARIRYT 18 1,130.60 1,314.27 139.5
1) ST 15 40.09 10.7 32.02
E 37,089.61 36,916.24 1,554.00
dy bfboVh ,o0 nunkfj;k X+ %+ M- 550,573.37 167,371.10 71,327.82
egRo.k yi[kk uhfr;k 1
forrh; fooj.kk d fy, fVIif.k;k 24

th/k tk'kh ,M diiuh
pkvM. , dkmlVV
,Q Vkj ,u 104317w

; 'k d- oek]

ikVuj

InL;rk 14105954
LFkku % ukxiyj
fnukd 4 23-07-2018

fufrdk vxoky
diuh Ifpo

, 1- f'koekFku
fun"kd YfoRr#

IMhvkb, u 075344724

ctk nhffkr
cc/k fun'kd
IMhvkb, u 07065694%
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egkjk'V' eVk Jy dkjikjku fyfeVM

(10 e ukxij eVk gy dkjikjku di -1k e Kkr)

2017-2018

fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Deklr o'k di fy, ykik vkj gkfu fooj.k

T A%
f —™ ;
®
b |

PUNE METRD

(g <. #)
fooj .k fVli.kh B- | 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir | 31 ekp] 2017 dk Nekir
o'k di fy, o'k d fy,
vk;
i) uRaEreEi | o
8T gRASTHRI | o 12,964.01 4,482.23
RETRT | T 274.50 -
i) 31 3T 19 3,608.69 828.98
dy vik; 16,847.20 5,311.21
0;3
i) uReEres =™
911 uRAHT @ 12,611.61 4,388.45
el g 274.50 -
i) HHARY A T 20 235.45 9.08
HRESASIEE] 21 . B
iv) JeUETd SR FURNEA = 284 1,561.47 226.33
V) I B/ 22 3,475.74 977.14
dy 0;; 18,158.77 5,601.00
dj 10 yiHk@'gkfu -1,311.57 -289.79
R
i) @M WX - -
i) SRR TR 8 -24,853.75 124.67
o'k d fy, ykk@'gkfuh -26,165.32 -165.12
o'k d fy, wi; 0;kid vk; @lgkfuy
B (i) @gﬁﬁéwwgﬁﬁgﬂéﬂﬁﬁmw
b
g () W Ae R @™ Ud w1 gatia w8l fear S
RiEa
(®) aRefyd o et / (aRsufea) o
RYEIEaE] 23 -39.13 -4.62
@iy A W A AT g T
wd B H gediiaa w8l fea s
(&) oo o <l / (Rwufe) @1 greiidme 8 12.09 1.43
o'k d fy, vi; 0;kid vk; @igkful -27.04 -3.19
o'k d fy, dy 0;kid vk; @igkfuh -26,192.36 -168.31
¢fr ";j vtu icR;d 10 # dk bfDoVvh “k; jh
ey 24(14) (M) -3.71 -0.05
U;undr 24(14) (M) -2.50 -0.05
egRoil.K yi[kk uhfr;k 1
foRrh; fooj.k di fy, fVIif.k;k 24

th/k €k ,M dituh
pkvM , dkmliViV
,Q Vkj ,u 104317w

; 'k d- oek] fufrdk vxoky
ikVuj diuh Ifpo
InL;rk B-4105954

LFkku % ukxiyj
fnukd 4 23-07-2018

, 1- f'koekFku
fun"kd YfoRr#

IMhvkb, u 075344724

ctk nhffkr
cc/k fun'kd
IMhvkbl, u 07065694%




P
arfifes Raré 2017-2018 _l)
J
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
egkjk'V eVk jy dkjikjku fyfeviM
o e ukxij eVk jy dkjikptku di -k e Kkrk
fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Bekir o'k di fy, bfDoVh e ifjoru dk fooj.k
d. bfDoVh "k;j irth
31 ekp] 2018 dk Bekir o' di fy,
(g <. #)
31 ekp] 2018 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "k o'k di nkjku 1th e ifjoru 31 ekp] 2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "K'
104,890.00 61,896.00 42,994.00
31 ekp] 2017 dk lekir o'k di fy,
(g <. #)
31 ekp] 2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "K' o'k d nkjku irth e ifjoru 31 ekp] 2016 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "k’
42,994.00 27,400.00 15,594.00
[k. vU; bfDoV
31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o% d fy,
(erg <. #)

fooj .k

vkcVu di fy, yfcr
;] ,Iyhd'ku euh

cfrikfyr vtu

dy vU; bfDoVh

01.04.2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "k'% 648.00 -304.37 343.63
Hkjrh; yi[kk ekud Bek;ktu - -224.22 -224.22
Hkjrh; yi[kk ekud Bek;ktu di ckn
31.03.2017 oh fLAfr d vullkj "k 648.00 52859 11941
Hkjrh; yi[kk ekud Bek;ktu -
o'k d fy, ykk@igkfuk -26,165.32 -26,165.32
vk Ih vkb e tek -27.04 -27.04
tek 29,404.00 29,404.00
31.03.2018 dh fLFkfr di vulkj vire "K'k 30,052.00 -26,720.95 3,331.05
(@ 5. #)

fooj .k vicVu d fy, yfcr cfr/kfjr vtu dy vU; bfDoVh
5§ ,lyhdiku euh

01. 04. 2016 (Vvkbth, , 1h) dh fLFkfr di
vulkj "k 648.00 159.00 589.00
igyh ckj viuk, thu ij Hkjrh; yi[kk -301.28 -301.28
ekud lek;ktu
Hkjrh; yi[k Bek;ktuk d ckn 01.04.2016
di fLFdr o vulkj ik 648.00 -360.28 287.72
o'k di fy, ykHk@'igkfui -165.12 -165.12
vk Ih vib e tek -3.19 -3.19
31.03.2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj vire "K'k 648.00 -528.59 119.41
egRoil.k yi[kk uhfr;k 1
foRrh; fooj.kk d fy, fVIif.k;k 24

th/k €k ,M diuh
pkvM. , dkmlViV
,Q Vkj ,u 104317w

;'k d- oel] fufrdk vxoky
ikVuj diuh Ifpo
InL;rk 11105954 IMhvARL, u

LFkku % ukxiyj
fnukd ¢ 23-07-2018

, - f'koekFku
fun"kd YfoRr#

075344724

ctk nif{kr
cc/k funkd
IMhvKDl, u 07065694+




HET A
IIieeE RUE 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRO

eghjk'Vv' eVk Jy dkjikj"ku fyfevM
Imol e ukxij eVk jy dkjikpku di -k e Kkrk
fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o'k d fy, udn c¢okg dk fooj.k

BT A
I/ j)
N

PUNE METRD

(AT %, #H)
fooj .k 31 ekp] 2018 dk lekir 31 ekp] 2017 dk
o'k d fy, leklr o'k d fy,
d. ifjpkyu dk;k I udn cokg
PR gd o™/ (811) -1,311.57 -289.79
frferRad & forg wwmm:
facia aReufeqat w s s -1,200.20 -77.47
Hed BN U4 R
1,561.47 226.33
fravs feuifoie & &< -1,738.97 -730.84
aReufear @ s w® (em) /31 -0.10 0.53
o=t Her (em) /= 22.77 -2,666.60 -871.24
dk; "khy ieh ifjoruk Ii 1o ifjpkyu ykk@'gkfuh -2,666.60 -871.24
FHrIefier gol uRad:
Rearer uReufarl # (gfg) /&0 & forg wem:
el -37.54 -68.46
g IRl aReufeaat -428.86 -1,457.48
IR AT -12,015.08 -3,983.40
o @ e fravs femifoe -10,720.35 -3,572.00
3 faciha aReufaat -6,618.72 -255.26
1] PR Rl (Fad) -220.55 -197.75
Rerem agarelt # @fg) /&0 & foag game:
=y fawhy uReufaar -11,620.98 30,065.01
IR AT 12,210.17 4,174.25
SR ICIGECORIY -183.67 1,174.76
TR 368.66 -29,266.92 108.43 25,988.10
ifjpkyu f@;kdykik 1@lei ¢;Dr¥ fuoy udn cokg id -31,933.52 25,116.86
[k. 1eh vixek fuo®k Bfgr fuo™ dk;dykik I udn cokg
Rer aR™ufcal R goina & -213,146.22 -67,444.45
e 7.55 21.71
yReufeaat @ e w® o/ @1F) 0.10 -0.53
TF I R ¥ A A 1,749.99 739.80
el ga1 @ -22.74 -211,411.32 - -66,683.47
ifjpkyu f@;kdykik 1@le: ¢;Dri fuoy udn cokg %[k -211,411.32 -66,683.47
X. foRrh; dk;dykik 1 udn cokg
3T MR & IR W | ur 61,896.00 27,400.00
T / (o fhy 97Q) BRR Tt w4 29,404.00 -
AT SUR U9 e ¥ Ifn 155,491.81 15,199.97
246,791.81 42,599.97
i farmert |/ @ waq) fad T@e yaw (9) 246,791.81 42,599.97
g Ud Tbe wHGged H Fad gig /(B (B+E+) 3,446.96 1,033.36
9 $ 3RY ¥ THg Ud b Augd 10,215.84 9,182.48
¥ & 3 § TPs U9 TPe IAgA 13,662.81 10,215.84

* TIPS Td AHe TAged H amgad sfaad) U @ 3,0052.00 TG B, (RAIEH 31.03.2017 — 648.00 I B. fAAIE 01.04.2016 — 648.00 ARG T

e €

ST THE FaTE fJaver YRR oRaT AM&—7 “Tde Jarg Bl faaxor’ & gon fuiRa “smee defy’ & offvta dar far mam g |

th/k tk'kh ,M diiuh
IS Thre<e

U 3R T 104317W

; 'k d- oek] fufrdk vxoky , I- f"koekFku
ikVuj diuh Ifpo fun"kd HfoRrk
InL;rk 11105954 iMhvkb, u 075344724

LFkku & ukxiyj
fnukd 4 23-07-2018

ctk nhf{kr
ce/k fun'kd
IMhvkR, u 07065694




NAGPUR METRO

arier R

2017-2018

PUNE METRD

fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Bekir o'k d fy, foRrh; fooj.kk d Hkx di -1 el fVIif.k;k

ukV 2

LifRr] L= ,0 midj.k

(@rg . H)

fooj .k

Hkfe

yitegkYM
Hkou

Quiipj]
fQfVix
, Ol
midj .k

li;=
e khujh

dk;ky;
midj.k

okgu

di;Vj

dy

Idy ogu jkf
fei® 01.04.2017 &Y
RIfa & o

q¥ & IR gRaeH
94 & ERE f9e™

IRA TGl AP

FHTITST

67,743.16

144,034.76

533.57

30.39

344.90

113.32
-5.94

30.98

450.31

286.32

175.45
-0.60

46.46

0.11

597.92

328.98
-2.77

69,583.30

145,133.32
-9.31

fnukd 31-03-2018
dh fLFkfr di
vulkj vire Idy
ogu jkfk

211,777.92

563.96

452.28

481.29

461.17

46.57

924.13

214,707.31

Ifpr eY;zl ,o0
& "kk/ku

f&T® 01.04.2017 DI

ReIfad & a1 gaR

99 & SR wIRA

I8N

e R qegerd

TRAR oGl q9H

REIRINE]

18.70

22.80

28.04

35.69

-0.68

1.28

11.15

46.27

66.64

-0.10

8.79

5.52

51.78

144.76

-0.97

154.86

286.56

-1.75

fnukd 31-03-2018
dh fLFkfr d:
vullkj vire Ifpr
evY;UgkB @Y% .k
"ke/kuh

41.50

63.05

12.43

112.81

14.31

195.57

439.67

fnukd 31-03-2017
dh fLFkfr di
vulkj fuoy ogu
JkF"k

67,743.16

514.87

316.86

29.70

240.05

37.66

546.14

69,428.44

fnukd 31-03-2018
dh fLFkfr d:
vulkj fuoy ogu
JkFTk

211,777.92

522.46

389.23

468.86

348.36

32.26

728.56

214,267.64

qre: 211,777.92 ARG B. BT Bl YA H 79,187.29 G T. DI cilolelcs YA TAT 132,590.63 TR B. Bl
Pleles A e & (31.03.2018 BT FATK U 9 H)




RET A5 e A
it RaE 2017-2018 _‘)
m:!mmm
(@m= 3. #H)
tgkYM ?CS]PI\F/)J] | dk;k
i yeg X 5= kY5 -\i
fooj .k Hkfe Hou o | e"lujh | midj.x okgu | di;Vj dy
midj.k
Idy ogu jkf*k
fadi 01.04.2016 @ 49,567.69 533.57 80.97 8.67 12264 | 39.46 | 81.35 | 50,434.35
RIfa & 1R
9§ & R uRadT 18,175.47 267.76 2231 171.84 | 7.00 | 528.03 | 19,172.41
¥ & <R FMues -3.15 -8.09 -10.94 -22.18
IRA TGl A D -0.68 -0.08 -0.52 -
RIS 1.28
fnukd 31-03-2017 dh
fLFkfr d vullkj vire | 67,743.16 533.57 | 344.90 3098 | 28631 | 46.46 | 597.92 | 69,583.30
Idy ogu jki*k
Ifpr eY;sl ,0 .k
"Kk/ku
fnukd 01-04-2016 dh 1.80 3.35 0.03 1041 | 388 | 11.01 30.48
fLFkfr d vullkj
¥ & SR iR 16.90 24.69 1.25 36.23 | 4.91 40.87 124.85
qederd
fFIUe IR Hoderd -0.37 -0.10 -0.47
YRAR ol@] AT D
SEICISE]
faATe 31.03.2017 I
Refa @
vire Ifor eY;&l@ 18.70 28.04 1.28 4627 | 879 | 5178 154.86
ek kfkun
fnukd 31-03-2016 dh
fLFkfr d vullkj fuoy | 49,567.67 531.77 77.62 864 | 11223 | 3558 | 70.34 | 50,403.85
ogu Jkf*k
fnukd 31-03-2017 dh
fLFkfr d vullkj fuoy | 67,743.16 514.87 | 316.86 29.70 |  240.05 | 37.66 | 546.14 | 69,428.44
ogu Jkf*k

dIc: 67.743.16 G 3. &I Bl YA H 20,040.74 TG B. DI AIoleles A TAT 47,702.42 ARG %. DI Wieles
1 e § (31.03.2017 BT FATK gY a¥ H)

fvii.kh 1- 2 d fy, Li"vhdj.k fVIi.k
1-  Hfe di bc/k e ¢cdVu:

11 AfSPHA Dierl (GO1) BT 4815.5927 qUHAICR I YA ARART 1 M5 € | o A BT HIfdd Heoll HUN GIRT
oI 06.04.2017 H foram 1| i, Poldex  §RT 9918 T3 9 & @NTd W a¥ 2016 & fold @1 !

YHR TN AR TR T wy I fbar 7ar 2|
@ faeg §o RASH @1 332043 TR @1 9 ARFEIT @1 T § ST ygal HiRA

12 Ul =g S AR

Dol o1 i | ARE Dlcidt iR 4 Sg I @ 919 WIA@ & fddq & SR HUAl gRT U S 1 Bl
Feoll UF SR A8l fbar T fobg Sl R Haell AT Ua B TS | Feoll UF SR fBY S @ cdfad




f = 5
IIieeE RUE 2017-2018 G‘)
NAGPUR METRO I’mMEmll

13

22

23

& q® B o T & forg 9 @1 s fwT o form @ &R S @ ATd @1 s Ry forg S 9t
TRIG BT AL XS VbR R S AR W b (b 17|

HERTE Wied faar i (THSISI) R 7495 o A1 4 Huel &1 Al TS| Iad YA BT gd H H99
difffe Alced vs 31 fafics (-t anfde) o R grT uee R fRwr mr o) Awd siffde A
AR I <RI & HeT Il SRR &1 fRIdT hdell UedR & uel H g3l | dul o Ag Sed
RTAT & AR $ [A%g AFFG Seadd IRTed H IR srgafd arfereT SRR @1 Jor A Seadd
IR H A ST -y @ 0 R Wb @ & T8 a1 Gl USRI Bl el d TS fH
FTifagel PRI o v & o v Ary dear feaR—fawet & | yf @1 i & fog soen gy s
o foram wrr qen 9fA @ ArTd @ FEfed XS YETR R B SIER §d BT T E |

LifRr] ;= vkj midj.k d bk e cdvhdj.k b

Aifg® Ha&l & FHRIE I SEROT (STFRM) & IR H Iq~ o1 AR Bl IF 9§ § ¥ AT BT H A=gl
1S 2 R 9 § 98 S gan 7, Ryarg Sua & fadie 31.03.2017 9@ wufd, 699 Ud UG &
ARTET W AR dedlferd Aifad #aI W OHST Rl Bl Hulcd, HIF UG SUBRYT Bl g8 ARTd ¥
FARNTST far & | JegR, IRAR oRdl AM® — 21 @ AR YoiTd a1 3ick &l IR T g 3. B
o) (faTidp 31.03.2017 fe—dbfUcargse 027 I 3., f&A® 01.04.2016 — Yoilhd I A 3.

AR oikgl Hd —36 uR¥ufcadl # efivrar & weag H Yeped |

¥ & IRM, BN A gRAUHIl B o B b fBA1 iR SHD I8 W 7 B e uRaEr
o =RUT H § SR SHHT dar 99g B, uREufcdl @1 fior & foy dIs |ahd Ale el © g4afoy I8
A 7T 2 6 9f & R uREufaat @ wig w5 2

563.95 A %. Yo & Uclc] dTcl clloleles Wdd @I HUH gRI fadid 24 HRAW, 2016 BT ANTR FHEHC
TR W SRNIEd AT T B | Sad Telel Bl Peoll BUl P 14.12.2015 B AT AT Ul Ao B
fawia 99 2017—18 & SR AATT 09.08.2017 HI FeqTfed favam T | gcer 3@y 30 av (feAid 14.12.2015
A 13122045 TP) | AT ¥ 2016—17 & SRT USCT YATOT DI 5 UM U Hod Bl BIgH) 0T AT
far | oikar N 4. 6.3(1V) & AFAR, FYOT gSeT YR BT 30 auf B Al # 0T AR fbar S
2| dEJ9R, 2280 G B, @ R BT fA<iF a9 2017—18 & SR o™ Td 1 fdaxor § giRa o
AT ® difh U UCeT Iafd H 0T W fHU S drel HEl Hed Bl WK AT S Hd | TeJ9AR, 4.19
ARG B, B AR BT ARG o AHSG—17 S AR e sfie fdar 1|

24 f3A® 31.03.2017 T 5000 %. AT SHAA HH AN dTell GUfd, HIF T IUDPROT AR 3 aRFUTA &

TN B AT orRd H yIRT fhar mar| fawiy a¥ 2017—18 & IR, 5000 B, AT SEH HH AT DI
e aRFUfTdl ® WNIE B 9¥ H QX TRE JedBiG fBal T § SR TEgAR 118 A 3. B
o= H gaRa fbar |

25 ANTYR AT Nl URAGHT & Haeg § TRBR @R a1 T3 YA (Preles /wioles) AR HUHl @RI el H ol

T YA & IR H : Feol B ARG I FAfId V&I YR R DI AN TSI Jodidbd fdar T 7, 3fea
o P gETT A T & | T, gor A1 vl uReAe @ |y H, f & adwe gou @ el mor
T TU A P BT AT & JAT SR HeF UG I0HH eI Pl ART ARBR QRT SRI 9 ST 2017 S H
AT & AFAR e & U A P a1 17 B |

26 a1 / yeifderg e 81 (ATT9R)

f00i .k YhgkYM Hkfe yitegkYM Hkfe dy
J- loxelVji loxehVji loxehVji
1 / ueifaera fAsafed 3,56,756.342 4,27,275.640 7,84,036.982
e (ANTYR)
1 / ueifaera fAsafed 1,59,664.000 1,56,155.000 3,15,819.000
T2 (go)
B 5,16,425.342 5,83,430.640 10,99,855.982




P
i Rd 2017-2018 _l)
o
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o'k di fy, foRrh; fooj.kk d Hkx di =1 e fVIif.k;k
fVii.kh 3
py jok 1ehxr dk;!
(@ 5. )
fnukd Hikj rh; fnukd Hikjrh; fnukd
fooj .k 31-03-2018 dh yi[k ekud 31-03-2017 dh yi[k ekud 01-04-2016 dh
fLRkfr di vullkj lek;ktu | fLRkfr di vullkj lek;ktu | fLRfr d vulkj
IhMCY ; vkbih & Hkou 41,546.91 - 5,425.16 - 631.01
IOMCY ; vkbiih &fo | ir 4,018.29 1,113.86 -
BOMCY 5 wkblih &LFkk;h Rk 4,262.64 178.22 -
IMCY ; vkbih & Bijpuk 94,818.38 - 22,293.26 - 5,298.86
IIMCY ;vkbih &fuek.k di nkjku 0; ; ifuoyh 36,299.31 1,047.94 14,346.32 28.54 1,078.14
IIMCY ; vikbiih &py Lvkd 1,460.16 - - - -
IOMCY ; vkbih &d'K.k o fo|ir Likojh 4,892.54
IOMCY ; vikbiih &,Ldy VI 392.15
IOMCY ; vikblih &FExufyx , o nij lipkj 5,628.41 - - - -
mi ;kx (d) 193,318.79 1,047.94 43,356.82 28.54 7,008.01
fuel.k HMkj * 9,581.26 1,196.13
mi ;kx ([K) 9,581.26 - 1,196.13 - -
dy 202,900.05 1,047.94 44,552.95 28.54 7,008.01

* 7,064.13 ARG 3. (AP 31.03.2017 — 1196.13 AT %. fa7P 01.04.2016 — YA 2.) BT AT HSR WATHRI & U TST §AT 6 |
* el P PRER & o/l & T & ol U TUg/ vHell U (MRT WR$R) §RT JAT FHIRIT T & B AR T & |

Li"vhdj .k fVIT.kh b

1. WRAR oRdT AM$—23 "SUR AN & IJAR 520.59 o”d . T 17021 A %. &1 dfcdgar 99R e 8 ([(@F1% 31.03.2017 — 57.
11 dRg %, fH 2276 dF T BT Afdgdr TR WA & iR 376 01.04.2016 — YA T) BT a9 $ IR AT S 37Tz 41 BT faRa

fopar am ¥
fVii.kh 4
ver ifj LifRr;k
(@ %. )
fooj .k 1kQVo;j ,0 ykolil dy
I. Idy (ykd
fnukd 01-04-2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "K' 5,137.87 5,137.87
o'k di nkjku Bek;ktu 1,381.69 1,381.69
o'k d nkjku fuiVku - B
fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "k'% 6,519.56 6,519.56
I. o'k 2017-2018 di fy, Bfpr _ .k"Kwku
fnukd 01-04-2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj k% 105.02 105.02
o'k di nkjku cHikfjr eY;skl@__.k"kku 1,274.91 1,274.91
ifj LifRr;k d fuiVku ij lekir
fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fLRkfr di vullkj "k'% 1,379.93 1,379.93
Ii. fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fLFkfr di vulkj fuoy Cykd (1-11) 5,139.63 5,139.63
(g %. #)
I. Idy Cykd
&l 01.04.2016 @1 Reifd & IFAR Ty 21.48 21.48
9§ & IRM TR 5,116.39 5,116.39
9§ & IR fueH - -
fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj "k'% 5,137.87 5,137.87
I. 0"k 2016-2017 d: fy, Ifpr _ .k*K/ku
&l 01.04.2016 @1 Reifd & IFAR 2Ty 3.54 3.54
9§ & IR FHIRT HeagTd / T 101.48 101.48
fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fLFfr di vullkj "k 105.02 105.02
. fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fLFkfr di vullkj fuoy Cykd (I-11) 5,032.85 5,032.85




’ i
ariees RUE 2017-2018 (= >
\-
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk lekir o'k d fy, foRrh; fooj.kk di Hkx di =1 e fVIif.k;k
fVIi.kh 5
foRrh; ifj LiifRr;k
(@ 5. )
o fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fLFkfr fnukd 01-04-2016 dh fLFkfr
1- fooj .k ) fLRkfr di vullkj ) d vulj _ d vulkj
XJ&pky! pky! XJ&pky! pky! Xj&pky! pky!
¢frikr] mRre ekuk x;k
1 | ,pch, _ .k 53.96 18.58 56.56 9.62 7.21 1.35
2 | dj 254 2.25 154 .83 - -
3 | ,pch, o dkj _ .k ij depkfj;k 27.19 3.50 0.17
I olyuh; (;kt
vefrikr] mRre ekuk x;k
1 | (gmnn'kh; vixe 4,e ih ¥ 470 7.56 2.80 280
2 ,eih, 1j depkfj;k 11 olyuh; 1.27 0.29
] dy 89.66 28.39 64.69 13.25 7.38 1.35
fVii.kh 6
foRrh; ifjLifRr;k & vi;
ARG 5. H)
fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fLFkfr | fnukd 01-04-2016 dh fLFkfr
@ 1: fooj .k fLRkfr di vullkj d vulkj d vulkj
_ Xj&pky! py! Xj&pky! pry! Xj&pky: pky!
1 cknHor C;k€ fdir ,QMh i ni; ugh - 205.88 - 216.90 - 225.87
2 Lfonkdkjk I cklr C;k€ - - - - - 33.27
3 cfrikfr tek vnk 1,087.68 68.85 225.97 99.34 7.87 27.26
4 dimlu euh - - - 0.40 - 0.20
5 Hfe di fy, vunku 5,791.31 - - -
6 vi; - 10.03 - - - 1.12
dy 6,878.99 284.76 225.97 316.64 7.87 287.72
fVIi.kh
IR & foy FiaR 2g ARHN RGO BT Y B TS IR ST BT ARG i@ AMe & fata wer @ fog e # 78 form war
fVIi.kn 7
vU; Xxjé&foRrh; ifj LifRr;k
(@ 5. #)
fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
@ 1- fooj .k _fLkar d vulkj _ fLRkfr di vullkj _fLkar d vullkj
Xj&pky! py! Xj&pky! py! Xj&pky! pky:
1 i0 InRr 0;;
mfpr eY;kdu d fy, n; VKLFXr ykxr
a | dHaN A 32.51 4.07 30.39 252 3.97 0.39
b | fowmar / fawrar iR 3.23 2.89 1.90 1.62 0.46 0.44
c | g&1 P B =Y 11.38 9.27 - - - -
d | IUBSEY T W A Pob 816.74 47.31 864.05 47.31
e | e - 597.55 - -
2 goft arfire 2,159.86 - 2.88 -
3 SRCH RN - 324.35 - 568.33 -
4 T - 103.00 200.00
5 Jmgfcierarait ®r 1M (e, S AT Ta) - 57.16
6 FHHAN BT ARH @R, S w1 TT) 4.92 1.15
7 HIerpRi @1 i\ (mfd, S A= 1)
d | Trd w9l & forg aifm - 1,767.69 - 376.28 -
[k | afcmgorem afim 21,649.87 | 46,288.97 11,693.43 13,163.22 1,351.37
8 WHRI Tl & a9 9y 100.33
dy 24,673.59 | 49,142.43 12,592.65 14,267.20 4.43 1,610.51

Li"vhdj.k fVIi.kh } o= ageia iy 3 gor fRigars R M U9 o TR I 9 99qd @1 S dtell IR
NG
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NAGPUR METRO

2017-2018

PUNE METRD

fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o'k di fy, foRrh; fooj.kk di Hkx d =1 ei fVIif.k;k
fVii.k 8
VKLFkfxr dj

fnukd 31 ekp 2018 dh fLFkfr di vulkj vLFk;h virj ,o vuko'kf'kr eY;lgkl 1 mRilu VKLFfxr

dj
(@ 5. )
a- 1- fooj -k fnukd 31-03- vtk 00 gkfu fnukd 31-03-2018
2017 dh fLFkfr | fooj.k ei ekl;rk dh fLFkfr di
d vulj ckir vulkj
VKLFkixr dj ifflifRir o %vd okyh enk dk dj chiko
/N Ty g W Br AT @ 221.97 256.05 478.02
RS g 74.49 -18.13 56.36
SRIENIE SR ] 356.64 553.95 910.59
8 Ty omg W H AR - 307.77 307.77
qd e dduT e
afergfa ST S e
3 A W P gEE - 12.09 12.09
dy 653.10 1,111.73 1,764.83
2 VKLFkfxr dj ni;rk di %vd okyh enk dk dj chkko
PGk -519.40 -227.02 -746.42
IRA oIl A6 9 3R -22.51 22.51 -
W sy omg 0 # ARl - - -
¥ Seg g W WaT (ergEm) -22.76 -22.76
fmfor & SR W Sy Mg @ g -337.27 -337.27
3= gt -268.02 -268.02
S I R A (@rgEM) - -25,120.83 -25,120.83
dy -541.91 -25,953.39 -26,495.30
ViLFkExr dj ifj LifRr@n;; rk ifuoyt 111.19 -24,841.66 -24,730.47
fnukd 31 ekp' 2017 dh fLFkfr d vulkj vLFkk;h virj ,o vuko'kd'kr eY; gkl It mRilu VkLFfxr dj
(@ 5. H)
@- fooj .k fnukd vk , 0 gkfu fnukd 31-03-2017 dh
I+ 01-04-2016 dh fLRfr | fooj.k e elU;rk fLRkfr di vulkj
d vulkj ckir
1 | ViLRixr dj ifjLifRr di %vd okyh enk dk dj chkko
g St T T @ Refy
A sy omg 0 @1 <fART =TS 221.97 221.97
IR 74.49 74.49
SRR AR 356.64 356.64
dy 653.10 653.10
2 | VKLFkixr dj n;rk d ?%kvd okyh enk dk dj chkko
g St T T @ Reyfy
oI -14.91 -504.49 -519.40
dy -14.91 -504.49 -519.40
VKLFkixr dj ifj LifRr ffuoyh -14.91 148.61 133.70
3 | Wjri; y[i ekud dk;ko;u i dj cHko IMh Vh ,y#% - -
Rrfa S @t sFfAfET W = e - -22.51 -22.51
Hdkjrh; yi[k ekud Bek;ktuk di ckn vkLFkixr dj -14.91 126.10 111.19
ifj LifRr ifuoyh
- diuh d ikl vk;dj vikfu;e] 1961 di cko/kku di vullkj 910-59 yk[k #- ifnukd 31-03-2017 & 356-64 yk[k #-
,0 01-04-2016 &"kU;% dk vuko"kkf'kr eY;zkl gA
2-  diuh dk fo'okl g fd og Hfo"; e viu Hkfrd ,o foRrh; dk;fu"iknu e I/kkj dju e BI{ke gkxhA
ifj.kkelLoz 1] diuh vuko"kf'kr eY;zkl rFk vYidkfyd irthxr gkfu;k dk Bek;kfer dju d fy, 1;Kklr Hkoh
dj kG ykk vier dju el I{ke gkxhA
3+ rnulkj] vukotkd'kr eV ;lgkl vkj VLFK;h virjk ij 24730-47 yk[k # dh vkLFkixr dj n;rk dfnukd 31-03-2017

d fy, VKFdxr dj ifj LifRr;k & 11119 yk[k #] fnukd 01°04-2016814-91 yk[k #4 dk fukd 31-03-2018 dlh

fLRkfr di vulkj elU;rk nh xbl gA




IIieeE RUE 2017-2018 m‘)
-
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o'k di fy, foRrh; fooj.kk di Hkx d =1 ei fVIif.k;k
fVii.kh 9
0;kij cki;
(g . #H)
fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 fnukd 01-04-2016
fLFkfr di vullkj dh fLrkfr di vulkj | dh fLFdr di vulkj
vcirtkr mRre ekuk Xk
TR YT 15,998.48 3,983.40
dy 15,998.48 3,983.40

1- ckgjh ifj;ktuk ¥

FHU A fSUIe & & wU H 9RO I IISHERT TSRO HT 3R F AR TR & IO 7Y TR F Th R
M t wfed IRia AR | UIge Bcd @ Mde Tag iR iR 3ifemifed W@amR | MESHGM ddb FoTgaiiay
T BT B go fhar | Sad 1 & g favga aRarerr Raré (@ & o) v vF T ong @ wRgd AN & T
2| IR <1 Bt B U TH T T oME BN B U AR e ond § ond WX 3 URed @) X W HET Ag)
TR YR ¥R B U UF U S §RT STAIRT dfdd I8 d% oNd W 3 IR @ &% | IR J¥R SR
A% 31.03.2018 T& &y Y B &7 IifeHicd WEARR A MENIGH d6 Hellg 3R IR AHT AT & |

2-,e , 0 vij Mh Ih B gkl &

AR ¥ Hgel T IS TR HART Ahe AR AT 1 ([N & IR R ¥ $ A7 3R gaiaR IR ¥ & Aedd
H HeT AgT Ug (@Isde) & T & fu Sl JfR HeRTs T Aed 9 e ffics (TH T AR ST 9 Ua)
% /1 f&ie 07.07.2017 B FHSIAT AU TR FEAER BT 7Y | 39 FHII U9 & AR qR -7 § qd B 3R
(SRT @I 3IR) MR 3N 91 X & 9T BT e Bu g1 |1 Wil wraf gen, Reru s, JRferd &1 o=F o
S T AR BRUIed &1 gERfedrl &1 7 |ftd wi w9 R S Al fafice @ ok 9 feuifvie oid QR wR
fregfed fasar S 2 | wsiiar Sa # |enfd oTER W @ AnTd 4.37 GRIS B, B | |HSAT S H U8 Sooid
frar 2 f5 wH w AR ¥ W fafics @ off g @ ArTa 9 e B drd Jfg, |6, SR A e, B
faRad A&l @R faRed & e R =R 81 & | du+l g1 fiAid 31.03.2018 & fAwifed &R & arafds
AN 514 RIS ©. & | BUI 7 09.062018 & UF & dqed UH UH AR 1 A1 fafics 4 ke fbar & & a8 o
ERT SUIA IR AN @I Uy B S ST 6.82 PRIS . © | SHAAY, HUHN §RT fald 31.03.2018 Tb I
DI T3 IRAMAS ANTG qAT TH 3T J H IfedtRad 0.77 TR T, @I RN DI UTH TF AR o1 Al fofics 4 agemia
¥ & w9 H R a2

fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o' d fy, foRrh; fooj.kk di Hkx di =1 e fVIif.k;k
fVii.k 10
pky' foRrh; ifjhifRr;k & udn vkj udn lerY;

(g . #H)
a- 1- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 | fnukd 31-03-2017 | fnukd 01-04-2016
dh fLFkfr di dh fLFkfr di dh fLFkfr di
vulkj vulkj vulkj
1 udn vkj udn lery;

F) 9 H DS - - 0.80

[k cd d kD k% - -

T T 10,610.12 -243.50 9,166.72

e T 3,007.42 10,409.02 -

CER 45.27 50.32 14.96

udn ¢okg di vulkj udn vkj udn lery; 13,662.81 10,215.84 9,182.48

* 59 Ty AT SRIGH & WU ¥ 3,0052.00 R . (31.03.2017 — 648.00 AT 3., 01.04.2016 — 648.00 AT )
oMmfAe ®
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fVii.kh 11
pky foRrh; ifjhifRr;k & vU; cid "k
(@ 5. )
o I- fooj -k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh | fnukd 31-03-2017 fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
fLFkfr di vullkj dh fLFkfr d vulkj fLRkfr di vuilkj
1 THSRIR H e
3 W18 9 A f6g 12 718 @ 9 A
ol URdadt & ATl 17,002.60 6,309.00 2,737.00
12 A8 ¥ HH B gRugadm 26.75
dy 17,029.35 6,309.00 2,737.00

* T UYad Sfaac] Sfee™ & ®U H 3,0052.00 WIE 3. (31.03.2017 — 648.00 TRI %., 01.04.2016 — 648.00 TRI .)

fVIi.kh

&

fy;u d virxr /kkfjr fQDLM fMikfeV dk C;Kjk

fnukd 31-03-2018 dh
fLFkfr di vulkj

fnukd 31-03-2017
dh fLFfr di vullkj

(@ 5. )
fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
fLFkfr di vulkj

dIeR 3l Bfse @ forv fre feuifvie  form 4,302.60 6,309.00 2,737.00
d% TR & oy fhavs feuifie foram 25.75
fVIi.kn 12
pky dj ifjLifRr;k ifuoy
(@ 5. )
[ fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh | fnukd 31-03-2017 fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
fLFfr di vulkj dh fLFkfr d vulkj fLRkfr di vulkj
1 vixe dj 22.75 62.03 -
2 vh Mh L 1 - 28.85 20.25
3 Vh Mh , I-2016-17 175.09 166.15 -
4 Vh Mh , 1 -2017-18 279.75 - -
5 | ik BN dvi;djt - 155
6 vk;dj (diiuh)15-16 34.11
7 1jpkt! ivk; dj - - 3.37
dy 477.59 257.03 59.28
fvii.kh 13 d
vU; bfDoVh
(g %, #)
@- 1- fooj -k fnukd 31-03-2018 | fnukd 31-03-2017 dh | fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
dh fLFkfr d vulkj fLFkfr di vuilkj fLFkfr di vulkj
1 vkcVu di fy, yifer *k;j ,Iyhdku euh 30,052.00 648.00 648.00
2 cfrikfjr vtu -26,693.91 -525.40 -360.28
3 wvU; 0;kid vk; dh vU; en:
- ifjHkkf'kr ykHk nkf;Ro dk Tuvkdyu -27.04 -3.19 -
dy 3,331.05 119.41 287.72

i)

wvU; bfbovh d Hirj ¢R;d fjto dh ¢dfr ,o ¢;ktu
Viges «ifaa g1 9@ Maw gefiagu eun

FHUA BT IR TRABIA A0 I Y I R & T (RA1® 31.03.2018 — 30,052.00 I 3.) TAT HERTE & IIoqUTed

cfr/kfjr vtus
gfenRa sre § @ iR &1 &1 ¥R / (ameT) enfie 8| BUH §RT U7 IRERST &1 a™ier & w9 # fJaRa & o1 daa
arelt IR H1 R U & Ay feaRo Jon due sriifRM, 2013 @ el & e # I@d g o ST @

(31.03.2018 — 648.00 TRF ¥.) A UK IR & BRI T |




NAGPUR METRO

arier R

2017-2018

fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o'k di fy, foRrh; fooj.kk di Hkx d =1 ei fVIif.k;k
fVii.k 13
bfDoVh “k;j 1reh

PUNE METRD

(@ 5. )

- 1- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
fLRkfr di vulkj fLRkfr di vulkj fLRkfr di vulkj
; gk dh I- JkEk "k; gk dh I- JkEk "k; gk dh B- JkF*k
ckflker "k;j iith 5,000,000,000 | 500,000.00 | 5,000,000,000 | 500,000.00 | 3,000,000,000 | 300,000.00
tkjh fd sk x;5K 15,594.00
ICIGkoc fd sk Xk vkj | 1.048,900,000 | 104,890.00 | 429,940,000 | 42,994.00 | 155,940,000
ijh rjg Hxrku fd;k
Xk
gfy TR T (10 )
"o gk dh B[k vkj
";j irth cdk;k dk
lek/ku
RS IR golt 429,940,000 | 42,994.00 | 155,940,000 | 15,594.00 - -
Sire: WG /IR BT 4. 618,960,000 | 61,896.00 | 274,000,000 | 27,400.00 | 155,940,000 | 15,594.00
¥ & RME N T
AT DI TS Yoi!
aife IRR gof 1,048,900,000 | 104,890.00 | 429,940,000 | 42,994.00 | 155,940,000 | 15,594.00
4 5 ¢frikr 1 vilkd MKdjr
dju oky: "k;j/kjdk dk
diuh e "k;j
Hkjr di jk'vifr 524,450,000 | 52,445.00 | 214,970,000 | 21,497.00 77,970,000 |  7,797.00
egkjk'Vv' 1jdkj 524,450,000 | 52,445.00 | 214,970,000 | 21,497.00 77,970,000 7,797.00
1. 99 faf, f5ae! gerrs R & o1 &, 9 3% usel &1 981 @) 3@y & R
- Teg # A W Ry A 6@faer @ orgaRer # quid: dawd © ®Y # IRRE @ 1F 9ol siefed el @ e |
- % ¥ A 9w ¥ 999 IRI g Ula: e @ wg # IRt @ drg Aol amefed T @ |
- UM ERTIRRS @ B0 ooft o1 amo T form )
2. % A P FUS T 2
3. B o« Py MU IR T 2
fVii.k 14
foRrh; nunkfj;k & wU;
(@ 5. )
- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
I fLFkfr di vulkj fLFkfr di vulkj fLRkfr di vulkj
Xj&pky pky' Xj&pky! phy Xj&pky! pky!
1 | i <if¥r femifore - 268.70 - 247.93 - 43.84
2 | wfemgfa s 299.34 79.77 37.77 70.44 7.33 20.31
3 | <¥ ufiEgdr wR 20.28 9.07
4 | W@ =TS 179.01 11.27
5 | RA WHR ¥ FOT (i) 13,500.26 28,476.13 -
6 | HHER | < 522.45 - 6.37
7 | <3 iR 3,535.93 706.72 -
8 | Rer uR¥ufeTal &1 &g & 118.73 586.10 2.57
forg <
dy 299.34 18,225.13 37.77 | 30,107.66 7.33 73.09




P
IIieeE RUE 2017-2018 G‘)
NAGPUR METRO I’mMEmll

fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Beklr o' di fy, foRrh; fooj.kk d Hkx di =i e fVIif.k;k

fVii .k 15
cko/kku
(g . H)
fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
?‘ fooj .k fLRkfr di vu lkj fLFkfr di vu lkj fLRkfr di vulkj
‘ Xj&py pky | Xj&ply Y Xj&py pky’
A | depkjh vkt d: fy, ~ _ - -
@ %1'(’ 281.71 6.06 86.26 2.66 - 32.02
TBETHROT 73.18 - 1377 . 3.53 -
SUTHE & %I'Q EIEEIE] 79.47 0.08 32.67 0.33 R R
:;ugrcél'?d SWRid fafesedr gfaen B 2356 B 693 - -
: .
v s %I'Q 81.94 0.39 520 0.78 B B
BIECIE]
dy 516-30 40-09 13790 10-70 353 32-02
fVIi.kh 16
XJ&pky: foRrh; ni; rk&m/kj
(g . #H)
a- 1- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh | fnukd 31-03-2017 fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
fLRkfr di vulkj dh fLFkfr di vullkj fLRkfr di vulkj
Rkof/k ek -
1 IRT PR A F0T (HUBS<) 1,06,074.23 11,273.87
IR WRPR F F0T (TUHS)) 20,425.51
v/kulFk _ .k -
3 qm 20,005.43
4 G 6,765.28 425.09 700.00
dy 1,53,270.45 11,698.96 700.00

Li"Vhdj.k fVIif.k;k

1. BN T DA B, AT BRI UG T B AN B Y RT WER, FERTE WHR AT J T 9 | & fea
R 0T UTT BT | U & forg forg v oy deiaiford ol oI O a8 9199 gdH & a8 F o
5 A ¥ fhwdt # <7 8 M

2. @ UB S () HERTS 9ST Vol PRURIE fIfHcs §RT 9gr & A0 & #egs 3 ARTgR 2R 4 Rl gd
UPHIgd Adel~d IRIET JoTell & PRIFIaIT vg 9IRd WR$GR I gia fhwdl § 300 e [ &1 | xor
TS B & oIy HERd &1 AT ¥ | YRT WRAHR Ud & U S (SFF) & e Fol dRR W 16 01.04.2016
BT EETER fHY TT| & UF g UG HUN & 41 3716 10.04.2016 BT URIATTAT BRR TR geR Y 79| &
Th Sy THAT gRT Uiy foea—ar o7 I ForergarR 2

__.kfdLr Lohsr .k Jkik %; gkt
1 3,10,00,000
2 10,78,00,000
3 14,21,00,000
4 12,87,00,000
5 9,04,00,000
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Sugad @ faRad, wa Sacudc Toidl, Toidl Halgd STawic (T U 1) 7 AFER, Agl Yol uRIeHT &
facdiver & forg 9RA WRER & oy gt 130 Mo IR 01 JaM 3”7 & oy Feafd gae o) @ & | 9Rd
AR TAT T Uh S & 419 B 17.11.2016 BT Disc HRIFGIC] PR TR EXWER fHY TT| T % ST doO1
FHU B dg 3B 15.12.2016 BT IRAGHT IR TR EAER By Y|

o1 IRT T ufsharel sferd afayfed ufshar vd uftagdr 9fshar & SR IRA WRGR B |iAdRd 31 TS 2|
39 O | W Y, R ORGR, HERMG WRGR Ud 78T Al & 919 fAd 14.07.2015 BT exmeiRa GHsiar
A0 & AR FAM IRARI JUT H 919 of vRiece (W1 &1 1) & Ared 9§ 9Rd SRR R HUAl HT af TS |
% UP g Ud T UG S ¥ TSl dTel 0T $I aAl JERAN 0T TR KRR 8 &I dRIG F 5 a9 Bl
ARCSIRTHA 3Fafyy FH B9 & 915 15 a9t PI Gy # &F FAE a1 feal § &1 S 2 |

quT HgT X URATSTT & A H, RA WRGR FAT A1 [ werar (@ < 1) o il & 9=
FOT PR R I TR HAT ST a1t € | Sfery, efi=er vl &l fawig a9 2040—2044 ¥ QTORAT QT
ARG AET T 2 (I8 A Y P S 1 U Auer Tl & e dRR WR 9y 2019 H g¥eR By o) |
Q1@ 01.04.2016 B RAA & AR, 700 G T. BT R F0T ST BT | (b a1 AT FRifs HUI
IR TG AFd 101 H U B BT 0T fordm 2

WRHN Y & Y U S : I ARBR §RT USH Bl g A/ Juerd! (bleles / Aoleles) &I AN &l
fRTg Feall o @ ARG BT FAfeld Ve XBR TR B IMIR W ST 7T 8 | Bl §RT GH JoI BT "2
Rfed efiFRer o’ & U H g fbar AT 8 AT IR e AR aHH I P 9 R BT IGIE D vU A
g far T 2|

fVIi.kh 17
VKLFKEXr vk; & Bjdkjh vunku

(g . )

-1+ fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 | fnukd 31-03-2017 | fnukd 01-04-2016

dh fLFkfr di dh fLFkfr d dh fLFkfr di vullkj
vulkj vu lkj

AW WN P

TF 37g < AR 35,016.67 5,398.67 3,598.64
fF & forg erge™ 16,897.18 67,743.16 49,567.69
T ag & (IR @) ; ; 73.67
LERSASICKIE 36,100.00 - -
efITRer FoT & forg Srgar 1,38,432.30 1,824.99

Total 2,26,446.15 75,466.82 53,166.33

Li"Vhdj .k ukV:
Hkjr yi[kk ekud&20 *1jdkjh vunkuk d fy, yi[k vkj Bjdkjh Bgk;rk dk cdvu® di bic/k e ¢dVu

=1 JRISTHl & forg faies 31.03.2018 T UTW WERIAT e &I ART FFad &

futufyf[kr di fy, vunku fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh | fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
fLFfr di vullkj fLFkfr di vulkj fLFkfr di vullkj
STaT 3fRTaT (3 T 1) T I < 6,716.67 5,898.67 3,598.64
HERTSS AXHIN dT RGN 1985.22
— ARA DR 25276.33 1824.99

ekfnd vunku d? 33,978.22 7,723.66 3,598.64
I 3wEE (Juedl) T a1g & 28,300.00 28,300.00 21,782.07
ST 9 (F T o) TH U [T 36,100.00 36,100.00 27,785.62
vunku egkjk'v 1jdkj 82,458.50 3,343.16 -
e TR (g T §1) 9 uH W 45,609.43
XJ ekfnd vunku Y[k 1,92,467.93 67,743.16 49,567.69
dy vunku ckir 4d$[k 2,26,446.15 75,466.82 53,166.33

WHN 1 & U T ST : I AHR §RT U&H B T A /JUeAdl (Bleles / doieles) 1 ANTd &1 (2919
Heoll o DI ARG DI Tl XS NGR &R & AMR W - T 8| HUA gRT I oI dl "= f2d
FR RO P BU H gD HAT AT § qAT S eI AR GIA eI B 49 IFR DI AR D ¥U H gD (HAT
T B |




RET RS
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NAGPUR METRO
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fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk dekir o'k di fy, foRrh; fooj.kk di Hkx d =1 ei fVIif.k;k

fVii.kh 18
vU; ni;rk,: & pky
(@rg . H)
7 1- f00i .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fnukd 01-04-2016 dh
J- fLFkfr di vulkj fLRkfr di vulkj fLRkfr di vulkj
1 ARRE I 3 55.16 502.83 31.25
2 A A 619.58 811.44 108.25
3 <Y g% Td AT PR 177.01 - ;
4 T [qAT TR 37.44
5 D ¥ AH 241.41 - .
Bl 1,130.60 1,314.27 139.50
fVIi.kh 19
vU; vk;
(5. og #)
2- 1- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fLFkfr
fLFkfr di vullkj d vulj
1 fhavs feuifsle w® &t 1,738.97 730.84
2 3= fafder sma 237.46 17.60
3 NiESEI) 63.41 .
4 ESEEIER 53.24
5 TP T TS I A 307.93
VKLFkEXr vk; dmfpr eV ;kdu ij% - -
6 SUHRI W AT B AT 1,184.44 75.99
7 BHAR A WR TS BT MR 9.79 3.80
8 gfefd ST R a1 $1 SR 13.45 0.75
dy 3,608.69 828.98
fVIi.kh 20
depkjh yktk 0 ;
(5. aIg #)
o- 1- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh
fLRkfr di vulkj fLRkfr di vulkj
1 I, UTRSAG Td 9= 223.45 6.56
2 Yiuw, SUTH Ud o= fAfdi # efereE 12.00 252
dy 235.45 9.08
fVIi.kn 21
foRr ykxr
(. g #)
[ B fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fLFkfr | fnukd 31-03-2017 dh fLFkfr
d vullkj d vullkj
1 cfrikfr tek ni; 1j C;kt
TR ST <9 WR T I B SFRRT 12.32 2.46
AV fetor & SR am # siaRa -12.32 -2.46
ih ,0,y fooj.k e dy virfjr - -
2 v/ikulFk .k 1j C;kE
RS 0T W AT FI Bl AT 1,035.62 26.07
AV fmior & SR e § efaRa -1,035.62 -26.07
yitk 0 gkfu fooj.k e dy wvirfjr - -
dy @1+2)
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fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Dekir o'k di fy, foRrh; fooj.kk d Hkx di =1 e fVIif.k;k

fVIi.kn 22
vi; 055
(@rg . H)
@ I fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh | fnukd 31-03-2017 dh
fLFkfr di vulkj fLFkfr di vulkj
1 TETRIET Yo
wifafdre orar e 8.47 5.75
PR AT 2.36 30
2 UegHl, S GUP UG Ao g 258.85 198.36
3 I TG SR g 2.60 40.08
4 fafre vd gitas @ 663.71 31.58
5 fhre aide @1 9 w =1fy - 0.53
6 fAfy = 117.97 104.43
7 Frafera o 16.72 16.77
8 ST v orgs ARl 102.21 65.88
9 HIIhH, MO, WHAR T 956 daell o 460.01 305.37
10 foran, ) 19 ) 308.78 67.83
11 AT VT I—XETT 1,515.57 126.86
12 AP TF Sexe TR 18.49 11.40
dy 3,475.74 977.14
fVIi.kh 23
vU; 0;kid wk;
(@rg <. #)
a- 1- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fnukd 31-03-2017 dh
fLFkfr di vulkj fLFkfr di vullkj
1 SUSTE dHifbdIT o /1 24.16 4.62
2 Jartgied o dEifhara @r /71 14.19 N
3 i o fmifeara o /g1 0.78 .
39.13 4.62

dy
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eVk jy dkjikj'ku fyfeVM

(10 e ukxij eVk gy dkjikjku di -1k e Kkr)

fVIi.kh thk fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Nekir o'k d fy, fa<fia fooj.kk d Hkx g

fVIi.kh 1
fa<f fooj.kk dh wU; fVIif.k;k
diuh Bpuk vkj egloil.k yvi[kk uhfrzk
d- diuh bpuk
1% fjikévx BLFku

2%

AR Hel X ®UreE fafics (‘dul” @ wu # SfeailRad) #FERmg, ¥Rd #
Rerd wd fvfig & (f1 Mg TH . U60100MH2015SGC262054) fTRTH HERTSS
WHR TAT URd WHR & G gfaadt wrfie 8| o &1 oliga
BRI AR H | U & ®U A HERE I & ANYR 3R gor H Hg
Y uRasHRl @ AT iR uRare H Wi B U B 9N awy H
e ikl & forg AT S &R o WAl g wWre Wi ¥

vuikyuk dk fooj.k&vkdyu vkj egloi.k y[k utfr;k dk ri;kj dju
dk Vk/kkj

AT BT o fqaRor o/ & Wigdd MR WX IR dul Irfafe, 2013 &
AT HUAl (RA oG AMD) 9, 2015 (FATHEE) & TEd IJAGRA
IRAY @l #196 3R 3 N Waer=l T Rd H AERad] Wipd 31
@ Rrgidl & AR GIR fbu U B g9a AR, ARG dTal S@aR
AR (@ W U ) gRr o Atedi fewfrat /avwens R, Siel wel
AL B, faaR fear mar 2 dudl 9 Ugd Sfaf & RN olEr il Bl
A ®Y F AN fHar B

FHON 7 HUAT W FAT AN T WRAI @l AFGT B RER wR forar '
TAT T8 IAMHRUT ARAI oGl AP 101 “ARAG i@l AFGI & Ugall dR
SRfTEROT & STgAR fhar | gifoied, &udl (dn) M, 2014 & oA 7 &
g ufed du IfafeW, 2018 @ ORT 13 @ Ifqiia uen fafeq wRa #
A wY W Wihd ol Rigidl (RA™ S T U W) | fear T

ﬁ?ﬁﬁsymﬁ,zmsﬁwaﬁ%mﬁ?ﬁammmwzﬁ

ﬁ%%wmaﬁﬂéwﬁasﬁqqrﬁé@:ﬂﬁ?ﬂ@% LRI
TEIIR, ARG okl #F$ & AJAR ARMEG ol I3l gﬂ’aﬁ?ﬂ forg
AR fRar 7| RGN oRgT | IIE @ aRkg | & TR
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Ud BRIER B fadid 01 dd, 2016 & RIfd & orfaAR ufdenRa swiqi &
qegH W ycgel WU W ARGl & g | 39 aR H WEeRy b f6d ger
R4 ol A9e H giveM 9 dul @ gfaad, faxim Refa, fakm
FRIfTITET 3R SHGI AHS YaTg ydIfad gom ©, fewoft & 16 ¥ fam Tam 2

oEr Aifcl a1 FROR wu 9 arg fear a2 RE 9, o8 fedl 9
SRl ol AFd DI ARI H FMDHR fhar T & AT AGEr o A4 D H
A & g /9 dp v H & oar Aifd § gRad Suferd g

pky cuke XJ pky oxiidj.k § =i uR¥ufral den ARl & HuHl & A
R ash qAT U ARTIE, 2013 DI g 1l H Ifeaalad srg AFES) &
AR @ A1 IR A & w9 H Fiea feawr T g1 du A
URFURT /qIdlel BT @] Td IR A H GNDPROT D FANH b [y 37U
aRATAT I B 12 A8 b WU A AWARET AT 7

3 vkdyu dk vk/kj

foig faamon &1 f=fiRed @ Rag WfaeiRie ammg omR R IR fhar
TR

@) fo<ia aREuRE iR <eIRel, @ by SRa Ieg W fdHar omar
(focirar forgadl & IR # o Afd @1 <)

Q) yRWIYT &™ AT T ARG UREYRRET &1 ffhed IR o W)
fopar S 2|

M) \ESIT S99 @ ATER URAGHT & oy I WRAR H U qA B
AMMHe VS YR R (S qou) R far Smar 2

IRT I BT Abed BT D flY Wh aNIdl W oTEl o faxiy fqavon @
femforat & @ TE 2|

4% vuekuk dk ¢;kx vkj fu.k;

AR ol Ad & Al T hed Rigial @ argeR facia faaver daw
B W TEEA R STAMI UG GRUTRH HI SISl Uedl W ufafed
mﬁ%%msﬁ?maﬁﬁﬁﬁvﬁﬁawﬁﬁuﬁwvﬁaﬁﬁ@aﬁ
aRuRI, <Rl @I e RN TAT ATBRAG AR b bl bl
THIAT BRA B | BB SURl B oY oI @ Jo H S WRI [0 @ Anf
foy S @1 aruem BNl B Wdud UG A SR IAUT IHT W MERT
I Al vd FofEl BT AR feuiee Rl ® SR 99 fawa ® P
ff faa=ol &1 IR &9 § ugeh oA fade §d ud WHRE
qrefae gRomE g9 Wﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁﬁcbd%l&ﬁcb@%ﬁ?ﬁwﬁ’cﬁ
Wﬁwﬁsﬁ?aﬁﬁzﬁéﬁaﬁ?aﬁwmﬁﬁwé‘raﬁﬁ%w
g ST a1 AR B 2 |

foia faaron @ @9sT 9gM & o, oM @ Ag@yul &, oiar =ifaal &l
AN AR H AMREaar iR HAeayel FoRl, fSFer o< Faro 3 wier &
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JRI R Faid Agw@ayol uwEg 8, & aR H o Saedd 2| He<dgul

Al a1 ol | Hefta e FrefolRaa =

d

2k

3

elk sReaRmY d vuekfur mijkxth thou vkj ykxr d %vdk dk
fu/kj .k

AMEEd Aed' & Hag H JIR Bl uRFuR/El &1 sfeid SuAr sm@fy
G A & Ad H e SRl Hou dUr Heuer dXia Bl raeRa
T B IE U R AT B BUAl DI UREURTT B IUIRT @iy
TqAT RN A P, YRFURT Bl IIId B TAT FHEAT BRA D AHI
I8N @ dd & 91 JEEE gRT AR fhar SIrar 21 S9al SudRf
afergi Ul € uReuRral & @rer Ufaeiie arva SR Al "eHhAl, S
IAD! AR Bl FAIAT PR Fhd o, IAT el 4 uRadd, & gaigae
TR IMIRA BT g1 SR Siad & TTedidd & URUTRawY dfasy #
o= g H YRadd 8 Hhdl g1 b 39 IR # fhar oirar € o
fh Tcdl Td ARTd BT golidd fhar g |

velk aRaRmr di vuekfur mijkxh thou Vvkj ykxr di %vdk dk
fu/kky kA

cko/kkut sl BT WA 9@ & O § 99 duel @ O faa @
gedl & URUME®Y IR & R U 9wa § 6 i@ @1 wHeme
I B forg GmEl w1 9fEE e B e aR # ue oy
A fHIT S FHhdT | I§ Jold U9 @ dRIG DI AT BT A
a*A @ forg Smferd wdeM ot W enRa e Sirar 2

vidfLed <seiRar /aRguRiar:  smofye <Ryl /uRdufral &l
Y& /ads fagmsl & v & R R R ARl & Al & w5y
A Udhe fHar S g1 g0l FHET U6 JeUd Bl ARRg DI DI ST
2 R gAAM TEE M @I ufudfed exe @& fo sHdT A
forar ST 2|

fu;ktu mijkr ykk ;k€uk,b sHast o™ R@l &1 eed dMifha
YRUMSAT & AR W fhar Siar & 99§ SR 3Te’eT &R qT derdl
R A 9 [P ¥ Gdfd grRong, 999 gig B SR SR GERmIfa B
N A €1 U BT fooR 2 6 S9a <if¥@l &1 st & & forw
SENT @ g oRUY Sugeh 3R Yolfgd €1 i, 9 grvmsi H
gRad=t &1, IRUM e TR difcad y¥Td B Hhal 2 |

xj fo<im uReuRmar dh {hkrk thpt & & § @ agert afr @
Th-Id! faost @1 aromet @& Aoy & MR W eaenRd fhar S ® |

39 IR § sl uRadd &1 ageqa IR & AMdhed W dlad 99
g AT 2 |
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4

Nb VKLFkExr dj oRsafaar dh ell; rik oot g Rueki= safr @ ofF
H oRefid o) uRGuRpal & agd ¥ & FHen ol 21 o A
TP IR B IRFURRIT Bl A=A UeE @ Wl 8, 98 $I+l Bl 99
A B ARY I DI GIEAT S AMhad IR IAEMRT Bl & o e
R IRARTT HY IRFURTAT BT SUART fHar o bl 2| s9b AR,
foedl fafde a1 anfde AR & wva &1 Jeaidd o) H Agwquul Ay
Jfera grar 2|

th fa<da fy[krk dk mfpr ev;i fa<ia fy[krk d mfpr eY; d fy,
dVkrh njA

5% mfpr eY;k dk vkdyu

FUAT BT o Al H R fomdl 1 SR qedl R sTdford fhar ST
U 2| Hu A ST g @ MPed & Wy H A waae wenfua fear
2| BN VAT B Tl &1 WINT ddl & of aRRIfEl § Sugsd 81 3l
e forw S o9 &1 aded &1 @ foy qai@ efidel SUael & difd
G U Y BT SUANT IGTH B TAT IUIEHIT §AYS BT YA
JAqH B |

Udee #e<dqUl STUTEd YS! A wu W e dRar | S qod Bl

A dh-ldbl -1 Tgth SAYSl @ IMER W IghA & A~ ®RI d afigpd o

T & o e w

R 1 $IYC : QihI IR H die fbar T ARG 9 |

R 2 $1Y¢ : DI BT U o0 9 =, S J¥& A1 b ®U o Ul
&l |

TR 3 9 : AU YL |
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egkpk"Vt eVk jy dkjikj'ku fyfeVM

fVIif.k

;K] tk fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk Nekir o di fy, fa<fra fooj.kk di Hkx g

fVii.kh 1

[k

egUoil.k yi[k uffr;k

1 dk:kRed VAj cLrfr djih

ENl

foxig faaroll &1 wRdg Suv # wgd fear S ® S du @) drRieiw

A B
2- "ufd] b= ,0 midj.k vkj ver uR¥ulran

21

22

IRAY o@l d4d d ¢ifoRE & 9§ dudl F gd S T U 0l & IR
e fadid 01 M, 2016 @1 RIfd & AR, (o= F|l HuRy, ¥ Uq
SUBRVT & g8 Hed Pl SN @ qAT I g8 Hod Bl SUANT Hull, I
Td QYR Pl AT AR & wT H HRA 84 Bl [dbed AT © | dEI9R,
HURy, WIF U9 SUBRY  dAT (Y  URHUREAT Bl IAdl SRR
TR / Ui oFTd & w9 H SAr AT B

ReR uR¥ufT @1 amma # Bl e g 3R el &I & 3 @
g dem aReuRT &1 9 AR W & fay IR &)9 R =@, RrEd
SY AN dd, oid gREURT o el WA @ oy AR B, e Rer
aREURRT & SRR & fou SR R <l wife 8 don fedl @R werd
IR Rde &R o9 ouifies =@ dom W &1 e+ M dur e, o9
W YE IEARYT B, IR DS 8, W IW I FM DI ANGI B ARMD AFAH
Afed WRIT 4o WA 2 |

WAl ARTAl DI IRFURT B g8 R H A fhar S 2§ A1 I yAS
IREART & ®Y H ARG & O 7, I g8 999 8 b 39 Ag W Hefed
HIG SN o dul BT B8R 3R b And @1 faved i wU W 3Nded
a1 ST Fhdl 8| o/d HURT, WA TG SUBRU dI fhdl A€ & W7 & fafa=
SUART Sifed & A1 ST ol AP Hal (B °eh) & wU ¥ bl Sl & |

gREIRRT @ ST ¥ e ) Rafd # 98 SdeRrl & Wi fddl @1
ifay fue™ fFar w1 9w 2 Sifdy fAues & 9v & mavas gErRieH &
oA B IR IR MR W YSiaRoT fhar ST 2
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3- Hkfe

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

35

3.6

3.7

3.8

g A
I RUE 2017-2018 &

PUNE METRO

g wU W SARDUE B TS A UREURTT BT e AN TR ARMD
AT RO fRar ST 71 oRMe Agar & 91w, JFd URHURR, e
SO /BN Bl TSI aid & IMER R AeiRd 8y 2|

A BT IRAT ofEl dFdl & AR R f[AaRel &I TIR a’+ 3R U
T B oIy wAgd gRT AT ouferd A & oMER R uR¥uRr & wu #
BIR I ICIR I

faf~ WReRI Morl g fvrT dfed qenf@al gRT |iU 0 G BuHl gRT
Feoll, folU U Y—dSi BT USHPROT HUAl §RT YA BT deoll o FHI AT
I B q9d, SF A1 ugel 81, fhar S o g9a oy dudl & 9 ¥
faorg & dofiawor @ wcfier & @1 SmeE |

Yo, T vd gTaRent § SR UReR Ud UREREr @7 SifieR
HfAfgd, 2013 & Iavd 9Q¢ MY Farraol, AT Pl B, Bl d9 oi@l H forar
S S A <F BE i R A T8l & S |l 2 |

URATSHT | yaTidd RhaAl & YadiE &1 AnTd W Hefed Feraa, AT
e &7 ol ol Sog e W W @ TIar § 9T O BN WS §afdd
fffa oREufml @ arma | S S 2

deol H ool Bles YA Afed Y ¥ HaRT Nt A1 Farmaon & o fdy 7w
JERH YAl /UeM B s <Al VAl WREAmR @l Al 9 mra IRy @l
Tl PR ARIARH D SISO B AN Bl qH AT S Blee YA B AN
HET SITYAT |

IR IMER R AR A & oy oFfam wu 9 fby U = /ue= &l
TS IIAT BT A D Feoll AT H FOrRNRET fHar S 7

fFaior & fou 4 75 9f, 1 (= wRert Mol iR faur &1 Mg
g, foaT FrFer /e sl ¥ [fed 8 @ o 4 & SRa 8 W
AMGAT &1 S 7, RT®T e NSl VbR @ MR W fhar Sdm g |

M (30) auf am I @ ucer <Al arell WfiviEles WA @ fad ucer AMT
ST 8 d 9 NS bR X (SfUd o) & SR A &1 Wil ® |
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7T
LN

4- py jok iehxr dk;!

41 fAtoT orafd & Hefd oMy Jem, owfvRY T UG sfdacl @ folu sreudifeld
SHT BT A Ud B & famer § wErfoa e Sar g1 i smafyr W@
Hdd oMy I, B UH S Ud U UH S 9 KU B UM oI UREH
@ & v W Afid @ iR gRIe T GfdemeRl & ueM fhu Ty ehRM
fafaer <waas @ m onfe &1 waRioE AT & RME @ @ ufa fdar
SITaT B

42 I MR Afed IM@1 B SAP! WP e W o@r § form S g |
43 URFATE JHAAl BT 3 9T & FHAEM WR oiRdl fHIT S 2 |

44 RIS | Ued: Gdg YNGR AWM EEl ((Fae :ma) &1 eEed
I fhy SIM & "' @ A B JTIR R bR Yol H Yoiipd
aR¥ufrll & oua # fHar ST ¥

45 UREURMET & ycel, oM Iiavid Wi & SIRIAl iR YREBRI & Hedyol
T $I Ycelhdl §RT @1 Sl &, &I BRI Ueel & wU A aiiigd fdhar
ST 8| Hreel ueer & fMid ucel YidN &I aiftiiad uRdre i & URd
BN & GRASHT B AR BT 9T AT ST 3 |

5 fuek.k d nkjku C;k€t dk vkcVu
9§ & SRE A B TS Ed URWuREl @& Hey H W & RM e s
U H ar&fed fhar Sar & S U Al dI s uREuREl & Hed 3R ATl
TRA B AE D AT H ED A g ME W B I T 2| I AHAT H, IS
S A BT MEed AfTH AT B GOfiBRTT B IR B MUR W fHAr e 2|

6- eY;a&l @ _ .k"kk/ku
6.1 WURT, WIF Ud [UMRU W Hege™, FHfRed uREuRnl /aR|uRml &
gchl DI BISHR, S8l SYANT @R Thild] BT & MR IR JqETRT D

STl 8, PU AfRREE, 2013 B Al — || H fAlRT SuIRN af & AR
e dsd Age W yeH fhar oidr 2

gR¥ufy /gl IdikuVi dh ¢cafr mi ; kxh
thou Yo"k
el ¥ = HHAIRAT Bl USH fhU U Al oedc 3
BeTaR, fhaToR, PRI SUBR 3R Al &l IR 4
DY BRI H IUAR BRI Ts I Ryt
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6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

HET RS
’ ,:,_
Qi

I RUE 2017-2018

PUNE METRO

IR a0, IUART Sliae der oy qedl &I |Hen gdd Rufér @y &
TAY B AN T TAT BT STYH U ARG fHAr Sar 2

aREuREl & gcdl B fRftad a7 @ folv &\ § W Y AFGs:
gREaRml, fSF@T e 10 g 3. JAqal (e 2 3R dH<d, [SHaT
@ HaI & Hed H 10 Uferd | oY/ 7, Bl E dHad HHMTIORM b
fau form wm 21 ocd & If¥ean Siad @I 9=d UREURT @& Siad d@
AT @ 2

& Hod ¥ JRedar &1 &I W 991 e 91 defd R e a2

I geh I IR ATAYUl W BT gg uREURT & Ay fem fear g
ST Bles Wadl @I gcd H MMM Aa) fHIr Sar & dife g9dbT diel @l
afy # ol IaW & A & SR W Forie fhar o 2

qr8, R JUBRON, 35 I YUlell, BRITAT IJUBRY Ud BraR IR [haRfer
Pl Gch W WA Tl fhar ST & R@ife 39 uRGURRT &1 Jod Sl B
G uRAuRE & qeu @ o § 987 B 2|

5000 %. AT S/ HH DI AN dlell FURl, §IF U SUPRY 3R 3Ff
IRFURMAT BT [ IRE ede / FURIEE ©IE & ay # fhayr @ g |

AR IUIRN Sliae arell opfd uRAURRT &I SUIRN A1 Silas ! 3fafe
# For Mfdd fhar ST € R W9 Bl I8 Fod ° fb uReuRy # efforar
;M Tl =, evrdr & o S9aT e fhar Srar 2| AidedaR, Sl gdfed
JIMHPR ® AT AT 5 a9, S W UBS B, H I oAlZd HAS WX FOT IS
foar ST &1 ude RAféT eafy & ofd # o1 o d¥ie (Hre) Ud eafy
DI FHIET BT S B YUY I B dgd AAE A8l B BT AGAM © AT
safery 39 I AT T B

A P BISHR dlleles WURMEI &1 RURNET Uec & @I R A 3AD
ST Sfted, ST WY HHaR 81, B forv fhar Smar 2

AS[er aREIR, ST UEdl qofipd o1 T8 g aRuRmEt a1 s ofm ® A
IRIGT /PRl & Hag H Hed=rd SH UREURT & ¥ IWIRN Siad & foy
fopar e 2|

S ¥, e @i FRIEY Buel @ U A8 B, R o, U gy by
S arel 99 # Iora # yARd fRy S €

g™ (5) URIA BT AT A SEl Il B WEEEl b AR WMl T
aR¥uferal & fore w@r a2

6.10 Uf ®U ¥ Heugifid gR&ufy, it arfl f wanT # 2 @1 foia feror § <@

ST 2 |
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7.

fon"kh ek

74 faQel g1 H OF-—<F P 9 oF—<d d Y ydferd Y @R W Rafs
frar Smar 2|

72 fa3eh ga1 & HAifts #< gae @ fOfy & (g ) w faRa & ol 2|

73 Afgd #ql & WHEE I SN W IO Iy iR & |99 94, foraH
Ig SO~ B O 9 AT eIy 9= Sher 2

gRduferal dk gkfudj .k

aREUREl & 989 Hedl @ Y-S g UF UX BINGRU ¥g FHIET &I Sl © |
Ife W BT BT PI§ Hdhd BT § Al VAT UREURT & I geRIRT &7
AP fhar ST & IR Eexer afed fhar S 21 = TR
IJHaE @ B3 B) B 99 a9 @ M iR B fReRer woywiRa A Siar @
o aReuRT & aftid & wU d ygaM @ ol | I} ageg IR &
o # uRadH B 8 a1 yd @ orEr srafdEl # oifwsma w1 @1 uee femm
ST B

lelu Iph

Yol IR 3R BIaA HiSc Aled AWM B odidd, 9IRG 3\ ER - W
JFIIRT AN & FAad WR IR Fad wiftd Irg g FgiRd fbar i 2 |

10- JktLo ekl;rk

101 ST ORIl B dHRIT AR TN ARL &R Bl &9 H @ gU STl
MR W ARGl & Sl 8

102 H=acedl /faer WarRl W M ®l oEr fwifed e @ aRdfd®
I /ddd R & R WR fhar S 8, 89 "5l Bl BlISd] ofgl
ATl 3§ T yrau far AT 8 |

10.3 A2 RIS S A IoRE Bl 7 JPR A WHR B S 2 |

10.3.1 Gfda] AT NGRS &I el & JJAR Uil Ao+ dfed g
@I UTA WAST A& B AT B gY WIHR B S 7 |

1032 I Hou wfder — o SR guiar & wfiRid dRId &1 [IUIRT A 8U
AU AIfo dfed wfdar R fHy T & @ ard qeiar g1 B
quidT &1 AR el &1 Refd & oar Fwnfad &l &1 srgara dfdan
ARTd @ | Iud @ wu H iR far S 7

104 30 R eIl oM &7 wiftd SMYR W A=gdl &1 Sl @ |




4 .-;
I RUE 2017-2018 &

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

11- QarrgRT ykik

11.1 &0l 9@y @ fog @iy MY # sfee™ & = aF7 Sar 8 3R oM g
B oRam H pIRA fham Srar 2| warfgRy uwerd i &R SIS W, dER
DT, AT ATDTL, JAHI I NI HT I MR AR wraerm= fwan
AT 7

M2FBT o ARG Sfigd G fvm & 91 v I gxe Y wenfig @ 2
AR HHeRAT @ UGS IIA B Waed Al JeAidbd & R W
foar <mar 2

11.3 gatieperd, e difdbara o vd il i € den AoHnTd gkl
R RET 3R faa aRwIftd <=em /uREuRal R o =1 # enfaar <afdn
P 9 AR Bl FY UG M AR b fddd & Jr=gar <7 ol 2 |

11.4 TRAINT T ATSHT | FefRId T BT HHANT ANTT & © H A=Al <1 Sl 2 |
12- chek nko
;ﬂﬂTcuq[av‘rcrlw—uﬂ@n gral d WHR fhy M @ MR R IR fHar Sar
|
13- 10 vof/k 0;; VK vk;
ud afy @I Td M, S 1,00,000 YAF W GG eI Al W IIf¥F B,
B HET ST R

14- ¢hiM en:
100,000 /— BUT W HfYH & WUS AT BT INcT—IT Al bl AT &l Sl 2 |

15- jdkj@LFkk;h fudk; b Bgk; rk vunku

151 URFURAT & Jod & U Yoifd & & iy 9Rd WWGR BRI
PR /T WHE MRl § dul gRI U< FeId—31a™ HI 3RA H
ARIMT A & WU H U™ AT 8| 5 99 H FFEIgAR A b WY H

A=A <1 TS ©

djk d fy, ,1 Mh | e oed R W AR Ul Bl @i
ddb |

Hfe d fy, ,1 Mh b we dgd Ued R 3@ W g gETa
URURTT B =] HRA B I8 AR T
P AT AT TR

ithxr dk;' d fy, vunku § S99 oReRkEll R g™ & Igud H
gTa aREHRRN @ e # |
15.2 WRBR /IR—ERBRI AT A WAV A A6 & 0 o e bl 3>
3T MY & IFeid o9 Ud B fdaxer § wrear <1 g g
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16-

17-

18-

153@?@@%%&@%%%@?&?@%@%@
ST o W Adhe w0 H RafS fBar Sirar & don sufed Iuaril Siaq ik
AT UREURT & o™ & STM & Ued # oy fdmer § Reliw o
SIS

mijh yixr

16.1 IRITSHT & foy fa9y wU & SUR off 8 o S9a 9 fafeqad AR w
SYR ANTd & GRANHT & dle] B & AAI dd I S 91N & forg
T VT db od b Wy H w9IRd fhar o 2|

162 AR & SUR W Hdfd <O ANTd, 8T dd dfed uRURTI @ SifSuET ¥
ye ®U W HEfRId ® BT kO PI @ H oo iR ' faamer § uywiRd
foar Smar 2

djk/ku

171 AR & FERoT smgax AT, 1961 & UGl & AR fhar Srar 2

172 3MRIATT B BT faxig faaxon & aRGuRral vd <gart & 989 fdr dom &x
AN A B FIOAT H JANT fbU ¢ GHTT PR SMERI & dre AR 3R]
R AT 1 ST B IRYfd R IREERE B aM=Iaar 89 ST dd
T P I RN R & forw A=gar &) it ® W'l I8 9Wd © P
PR ANY IV ST B e U S99 Bl AT IRATAT JART BT TART
fpar I gedr 2

17.3 MRAATT B SIS T URFURTAT Bl S B oI UR 3AMHhferd fHar SIrar &
e S0 oafd, R <adr &1 gaeE fear Siar @ ar aREuRy drer s
2, H AN W @ AWM T S S IR SN (@A B BIA) R STIIRG BRM
St Rufér eaf & ofd do ff~afdd fear T & w1 9Ra= wU |
Ffrfafaa fear mar 2

1743M0 X o, Rad =] 1d oRIfd o wnfie € @S9 9mr & Ram,
S8l d% I8 S UG M IT sfdad] ¥ U¥el ®U W ANIdl U Hal 9o
T BT B, o9 A BN H HRUAT WS Bl Ol B N dWel § o™
A A s A sfRS ¥ Agar ueE @Y W 2

cko/kku] vkdfLed ni;rk, vkj vkdfLed uR€ufrai

foefl TTau= B 99 JRIAT <7 Sl ® ofd fhell faia 'edr @ uRum Ay Busl
R gadE SIRE@ B IR UE 9vg © b i@ @ fMuem @ fou Sl &
yare 3uferd R SR e Hey H Ue fdvawiy oA fhar o e | grawmEi
# FuRo @ & Muem & fofv e wdes o/ R Ja—ud &1 fafer
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19-

BT fHar SIar g1 veEE /Was faRwsl & A @ MR WR MHREd <udmel B
ydhed fhar Sar 21 Ud% Jod-ud @l fAf B @I §Her B Sl § 3R
aqe] dEE NI @ S & fou 5% wEEIG fRA Smar g1 smaReEd
gR&ufrl w9 @ i faaRen § SR fear Smar @ iR 9 8 SHET Udhed
fopam Sirem 2

udnh cokg fooj.k

IPpe] are faaRor Hoal garg Aarel’ R IRA™ o T #9d —7 H HuiRa smcue
Ugfd & AR IR a1 AT B oI UF W Adbe UG Adbe AAgedl W ddb H
R U TSl ¥ R, AN GREl | Bes TS did S, 3 HIE 9 HH uRudddr
el I AABIId IANeG forfdae faer, S 9®we # uRada & iR S g3
# gRadi @ 980 & $F AIRIHI & 3T 8, AHA T |

20- BfinX/k kb ,or vixek d fy, cko/kku
dfe wolf /afiHl & forw waw™ @@ fear S @ W9 YA WM @) 91d
TG 8F IR 9% <F Ud dcc W Bl IEf Bl e[ H A8l Y@ 8¢ YA
S @ AT ' R

21- IxeV fjikEvx
BUN W Bad T RUIE IFY PR WHS 2 Wl AMYR UG gu H HE N
yonfert &7 fawfia, uRerford vd orRfed @x e 21 deger, facfm faavor #
Sfeafad AR U & (o FaET A F Fadd g orar fewfri # ar
IRATSTIRN, WA Td 3R HRIBGAT & JAFDHROT Bl G dlell ATl Bl Tbhe
frar Smar 2|

22- fa<ira fy[kr

22-1 ekU; rk] vkjfikd vkdyu vkj ekl;rk Bekir djuk
2211 fo<fim oYUl vd o iRl & |9 caaiRal @ A, (g oy #

M Td BN @ AR W IR e W dHied [HAT ST 7, BRER AR

o

ERT RN ST Jou R IRW # AFIdl & Sl & 3R S9dT Adherd
ST € |

2212 fo<ig oYUl & 9T 99 9E @ Sl 2 o9 faig uREuRy 9 Adhe

UaTE & GidaIcHd SIfYBRI P Ay WHIW B Wl § AT o9 fa<ig uR<ufy
Td W) IR SIRgA dem REGR SfaRd fhu Wi ¥ RN i <seRar
D AT qd TG P SN B Old g8 AT & Sl ', 9 feaRa fasar
SIAT &, X fhar SIrdm & a7 s afy @ 8 S B
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22-2 fa<tm aR¥ufrar dk oxiidj.k ,o ijorh vkdyu

2221 WAl MMbHAT b WA & forg, foxim oReufRkmal & oiRfYe a=aar w
fr=rfeRaa st | @i favan <mar 2 -
o T W X (€ S AR) BT ST FRJ gY KU od WA
A
o WM AT BIM & HEIH 9§ I oI W Ry gR|ufRrn
o I UG I & "reIH W ST Yod R i aReufRmd

2222 UH 4 @1 @ v R foxiy aRgueal & ReEmm, 9 O oRybucar &85 9
HH TIe RuIfeT aiR@ &1 efivrar & fog aHien & o= 8 8

22-3 cHkoh C;k€t nj bl vkb vk dk futufyf[kr cdkj §i vkdyu fd;k tkrk
gl

2231 HHAIRAT @ U M — U® UBR @ dEdlas JAH o foIw maes
AfAFRE, 1961 @ ofTid HHAIRAT & URART oI & Mo & oy WIh T
R (@I foxiT 99 & RY H IRA e 96 b RX)

2232 foig oR&uRml &R fociw q9eIR¥, M R IR R 9 &l o T
2 9 "Hal § U e &R (€ 9N eR) forEad @ el X & ARG € |
2233 I foxim oREuRml @ i SqeiRal & fou o SR o =16
2 alfde Suqer Iafy & forw fodiy 9¥ @ oW # 9RA W d utw W

Ul R /99 X

22-4  fa<ira nunkfj;k dk oxhdj.k ,o ijorh vkdyu

f<i <aeIRAl &1 mded, @R @& forw a1Ra a1 w6 & & @ va w® feiRa
foxi <7eRe & Rram, = arg & @ o1 =1f & Argar wra ot an =i
& W I eI W o ST Sl ®, Ul Tl dRIbl BT SUANT PRe 918 H
FORIET Rt WRfhar Srdr & 9 goa ki foradl &1 Jer—<ien % df
& 0 e | far S 2

23- ¢frtk;j vtu
23197 MR o A B AU A IRURST BT BW a9 @ & fad
A AT BN BT @ & SRIE BT Sfdac! TR & 9IRG Aad H@ar | 9RT
@ S B

TIR
23290 ¥R RENPHA A BT MHAT B & YA & oy gfaad] AIRgRDI Bl
B Aol ¥ oAl B fad @m A wf qen o[ & QRM gemEn Wl @)
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24- 1VVK

24139 99 F FURO F= & @®1 B8 Fawen ucer ¥ A1 $9H ucel e g,
UCC B IRA H AR $ dcd W IABTRT €| A P 59 a1 & oIy JeAldhd
fpar Smar & & @ sgaven & g fHar o faRee aReufr a1 aReuR@l &
ST WR R Rar @ A1 e uREURT A1 URAURET &1 SUANT HRA - DI
IPR ol &, e I8 APR W ®Y ¥ Faq § faffdsee 9 @ 81| uRufy
$T Ycel Sfel duAl Bl W@ & ¥ SIRgH iR JRGR 8, & fad ucer &
®u # gefipa fear Simar 2

242 RA oA A& H R (SIRTe) e 10 3id, 2016 | Yd @I T8 IRl
% forg, ool 4 I8 FuiRd fear € & T saRen # fdRor (SIeM) &1 R
®T Aroer dedi vd gRRYIfR & R W ueer e B

243 UCCHINI & w9 H HUAl
Ucel Pl IARY Bl ARRI DI Udb o Ycel IT Uh R Uyeel & wd H aifigad
fear T g1 99 Ucer S HU B Ucel A8 Wi ¥ IMufTe Wil SiiReH
IR &M PUN Bl ARAM ®U H JART HX d 8, B Ycel W &I s FURT &
ST 4o WR Uee b URW B & WHI Yolipd [HAT Il 2 |

244 IR UCSl WX & g URAURT BT JoIgrd USeT 3@ I g SUAN
rafy, S W FH B, W BT B

245 RIS Ycel fad ucer 9 =1 ucer & | MM @Y & SRM 4\ ¥ = #gl
% oIy IUa SRR Ueel YraEl &l FHior & SRM 9 & wu H Agdr o
Sl 31 9D qre, BRIl ucel YAl dl dv 3R BN & fdeRer § U
FRNT &g & ®T H AWgAT & I B

246 HUA Th Uceldhdl (oR) & wU H
U geel, foFH @uel i & 9l SIRgAl @R o™i & ARaE ®Y 9§ idRd
H@fméaﬁwﬁsﬁamﬁwmﬁaﬁé%aﬁ@wﬁak
fiar, S8 sehiicd Ucel JERWIfe U9d ®I SeIal B, gOud USc @l Iqae H
@awwwwﬁaﬁ%ﬁmmméw@wﬁﬁ
39 Ay & forw anafad fRm grT far Sram 2

247q€éaﬁﬁﬁq€é$wﬁaﬂﬁwﬁo—mw% Sq ¥ & 99 SIkgdl ud
REPRI B ARAE wU 9 Ycchdl @I faARd fHar Sram 2| g uee & sfdeid
JedaRt W T VRN BT oar @Rt @y amefed fhar ofiar ¥ i uce @ e
§ qorr faa FRY ® Red ) wad omafde o) @1 quiar o 6 |

25- fjikévx vof/k di ckn %Vuk@e

ger T NI & 91q B dldl UG WHRIGA BRA dldl "ednhdl @l Ik
ferell # A=gar &1 SRl g1 Jod UF ARG @ 916 B Al IR—AARISH

(ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ$ﬂ$ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂ?ﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁ@$@ﬁﬂ?§?%
S fo<fa Rerfdr @1 gwifdd a1 arel Aswayol gRadd vd wftegar & &9,
o1 fFeee ded @ Rueh # gee fvar S g
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26- gky dh yi[kk kk'k.kk,!

AU U9 AR 9RA™ oRdl HIMd Bl oF] fhar ST : BRURS AHel HATed gRI
SR UG AR W AR ol Wih U9l & dol §8 Ul @ fold gEId
T AN B B GHET O HeE@yul ol il & fau a4 forr S g

Ul frfafed Tv vd GG ARy Qe wel o o] Te fear § R
HRUNC A HATAI §RT A/ 2018 H IR UG ARRI fbar T g1 3 |eiee

FRIETT ol 9% dre @S U U9 4l) §RT {6 Y 81 & GEEl & JJaR
21 FU foxi faRel R g7 Fofal & gva @1 qeied wR e 2

Hkjrh; yi[k ekud 115 & xkgdk di BkFk Bfonkvk Nt jktLo ¥ fastiws 28 =,
2018 ®I HRURE AMe #Ae™d (“Td A U7) 97 YR ol 996 115 — UTEDI D
|y el W o AR B g1 A AMe @1y i 98§ P
WA DI UTEDHI DI god ol g a3l 1 Japll & IfaRoT bl [T &) &
forg S AR # IoRE BT A=IAT < A1y S 99 Ufawd @ qwiiar @ e
foy e 39 axgell a1 WaRll & 990l EHER BM @I JAUET HAT T TAD
AfRD, A0 AF® @ oy UED & T UM &I GfASRi | ST Ao UG
he ATE DI UG, R, I Td JHREdd & R H AUE Tdhed SMUfe |

qed H ITRM @ &1 GHIfdd a8l &1 gAfd © -

o yadell I — 39 I & Ifdid, #Me & WRAG okl AMd 8 — ol A,
ol Al Td Ffedl # uRadd & IER WA Ude gd RUIfeT @ wqdeef
g ¥ AL fHAT STe |

o IRY H Ar] Py T @I IR P AT UG AFD Bl ARA H AN A b
O UG @ AT Yddlell UMd ®Y 9 (FEl dHE—ey i), WRA™ ol dHd 115
BN JUAT G H oy Tl dRIG 01 3, 2018 B T IAD A& ARH B drell
fo=ir srafdr 2|

HUN RA H AN fhy S R ARG ST AMD 115 & 9 BT Jedldhd DR

o wfrar # 2

Hkjrh; yi[k ekud 21 dk ifjf'k"v [k fon"kh djilh dkjkekj ,0 vfxe
cfrQyt f&=i® 26 A/, 2018 HI BIRUNS A HAG (‘T AT T) o HUY
(RAR ofEgT A9®) AR 94, 2018 ARG fhar & REH 9RO ol
AM® 21, IS ST FRER &R IF Ufdwa &1 uRRe @ wHa © S
W uRAURT, g A1 A P AIRMH AT W TN &)+ & fafFma &
FEiRd A & TG 8 PRAR B GRRI I BAT o, ofd (bl G
Pl facell & A AW ufdwe ura gom § A1 S gHaT YA fhar B |
Tg e feAid 01 e, 2018 ¥ AN & ST |
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egkjk'Vv' eVk jy dkjikjku fyfevM
(gd & TR FT XeT BRURYH & ®Y F 37e)

31 ekp] 2018 dk Mekir gku oky: o'k di fy, fa<ha fooj.k di Hkx cuu oky: ukV
ukVv 24
fa<f=r fooj.k d ukV

1-

diuh faarser iVu

2017-2018

HET A5

QR
N

PUNE METRO

HERTE HET Xl HRURYE foAfics &l wu= ifafd 2013 & fcaia frrfad foar
g qAT IE HU A 2013 BT 9RT 2(45) & f & MR TH WRBRT HUAT ¢ |

PUA DI ARG DR AT HERTE IR & 41 U FYh

ST b w9 H werfud

frar T 7 foRe 50:50 & SrguTd H WA SfAAdl WIReRar 7 SR @ S ANTYR
Td gor weRt # UG ol ORIl @I Fifad @R g | SrAfed fawder ded

fr=falRaa @ -
@- fooj .k ukxij eVk | 1.k eVk
I- ifj ; ktuk ifj ; ktuk
1 | 9Rd WRPR gRT Sidacl 1,11,400 1,31,000
2 | RGO WRBR ERT DA BRI B (o0 SRS T 44,100 64,400
3 | IBRIY WRPHR g§RI sfdacl 1,11,400 1,31,000
4 | FERTE TRAR GRT Dol BRI & (ol NI 0T 44,100 64,400
5 | HERTS WROR AR JUedl gRT I9d PRI & oy UHS! 18,100 58,100
6 | g Tl &l gRI 3rda 22,000 2,850
7 | U @ g AR @& fou sfee™ 64,400 93,200
8 |® UH S« U U% I 3G | kU1 & Wi Ul < U 4,52,100 5,83,150
9 | FBRTE WRAR /Y Td 1 gRT AT & IRE & — 13,900
CIESIED)
ifj;keuk dk 1gk dju be/kh dy ykxr 8]68]000 |  11]42]000
2- vkdfLed nkf;rk,:
fnukd fnukd fnukd
@- f00i k 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016
I- J- dh fLFfr | o fLRkfr | dh fLRkr
d vulkjy | dvulky | d vulkj
®) | DA B URT T ST T B wY H WIHR A8l
fry U € @ik 399 fA=falRed @ foro fagsh
BT AT IS &
—  goftrd fEfor $rd Rl Rl Rl
— 9 A # 477.33 Mgl Mgl
dy 47733 N N

A SRS Fefder 7 15,911.07 ARG %, HI Afoid (ol 4 &1 Bl aFTd W) 3 Jferd
P TR W 477.33 ARG B, D RAUAT AR WAUAT YHRT BT J7T B 8| U 7 TERTES
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wET A%
arieies R 2017-2018 &
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WHR ¥ R a1 2 & 98 Ia9d PRI & Y7ad A B IS & | 390 IR & R
# iy AR WRAR & U <fd B |

IRTYR TR M (T 8 1) o7 H8T Hg1 Bl af T8 Y & B8 ghsl R oF a
& 50 Uferd & ART A8 dHed 8¢ DI 7 b qH aIfiias SwanT & forg off | #&n
ST BT <1 T8 Y BT IUART 30 wU | Wl & fAr & fog fsar <1 @1 2 7
f6 aiftiges waoE @ fog ok safey 4 &1 o § A g &l wnfid
PRAT SUYA A8l © | HU o AP 23.082017 & UF & T8d ANTYR TR H A
IRY fHAT & [ 98 ASRIE WRHR & FITHIGT & AR 3H Fal B of qefl
TEJAR G Wag o digal § T8l fBar w2

IR TR 0 QT 09 W) 7 FF @ 99 H 37 @ Agl YATHe & aR H
ST MBI & oIy 216.56 IR ©. @ A B 8| T W AR & IR ASH &
dra # o W AgI varHe & fog ag i siitreer e frar war g sue A
& 23.082017 & UF & d8d ANR TR FH F FRY fHar 2 & Ise 30w
9 & U T & I & ®Y H FEl PR of | AR TR e 19 e 28.00.
2017 & UF P qEd B B AR A GEART USE @) | gafo, gHET WTae
oigr afeal # T8l far T g |

HUAT T AN W YIT—Thr FE qAT ATH Giaamsh & [ & oy Ay
qul Al & YA dRd Wgde TIDRI I 1 & $B hel B TG DI T |
I qA BT AFTYR TR 79 §RT 9 UeTbRI bl yee WR faar v | Ais@r Aifd
@ IER, UeH fHY MY qI (514059 a7 #1) @& 1.5 A W 8 ufoRrd @ R |
AR, ARYR TR 9 gRT U1 I BT 78 € | ARTR TR 979 @1 q10 & JaR
<Y WM 1.97 BIS B. 931 € | DU GRT IAEYSY B T YA DI SYINT A
®I § LIA W Jde—6rd Ga=1 a1 IEl o giawmsi & o o oy e
e, | fh aifoiisge driearal & fau| $uel T fadie 02062018 B UH B
ded AR TR H ¥ R fhar § fb a8 AnT @l dHien B | AR TR
T A uTed & @fdd e 9@ AR &1 wraue o 9fedl | el fhar T
g

vifLed ifj LiifRr & "kU;
3 cfre)rk
di 1ehxr cfre)rk, b

UoiTd oiEr wR fAwifed fe o & forg oy sl @ faqeh ol dfaer fHad
|fed |faemRil @1 T anTd IR fSTd1 uraar 81 fhar 2 5,85,647.88 &G
%. (fesT® 31.03.2017 BT 358421.55 IRG ., faTidh 01.04.2016 BT 37,441.31 ATE

) Bl

[KevU; cfre)rk,!

g ARl & 7t Awifed fhy oM are st & faceh sl dfaer faa
|fed Afqemsll &1 AT AR [STFbT Jraen= &1 fha1 AT &, 56,175.71 ARI .
(fe=Tie 31.03.2017 — 31,909.16 &G . f&AI®H 01.04.2016 BT LH) ©
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4-  Nkfof/kd yi[kkijn{kdk dk Hkxrku
(e . #)
fooj .k 2017&18 2016&17
G Yo 7.00 5.00
PR AETRIET Yodb 2.00 2.00
Sl UE S /Hdl aR 162 1.05
5 i fon"kh djilh ,Dhikty dk C;kjk €k O;RIUk fy[kr ;k wU;Fkk B cHkkfor
u gk &
yk[k #- e
&- fooj .k djilh Hkjrh; #i, di cjkcj jkf'k
I- 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016
dh fLRkfr | dh fLRfr | dh fLFkfr
d vulkj | dvulkj | d vulkj
®. | Uigd ol Aigd fdbg TR < R I I I
EESEIN PSS
@ | fafdy orerar /<wr den ufquRer | R 870.78 184.50 Nl
KU JUES| 1,615.79 43.31 I
T | fafdy FommEr iR d& R0 IR N IR
qUHS N A N
g | Fwrfed ey o & fog uw R 25,136.14 17,083.18 IR
HAfaerer &1 IR—frfea JUES! 67,546.85 67,369.28 I
6- diuh vikfu;e 2013 dh vulliph m d vulj.k e virfja bpuk
(& g H)
@- 1- | fooj.k 2017&18 2016&17
® Ih vikb ,Q vk 1j ifjdfyr vk;krk dk ev;
1. el A Nl Nl
2. WSR Ud Halyol Nl Nl
3. GoiTd 5,307.19 Nl
kS| fon"kh ek e futufyflkr 1j 0; ;4
1. IEATRI® Ud URMR Yeh 1,040.06 721.27
2. R T4 IE 47.50 50.19
3. wfaq 7,573.20 280.52
4. 39 017 I
T fon'kh ezk e vtu
1. IR Nl Nl
2. & N N
3. 3 Nl I
g | UGt Hchl, dol—gull Ul YR B HeA
1. 3T N N
2. ol I I
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2017-2018
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7- 1{kdkjk di AN Mfcv@@fMVv "k 1f'V ,o Bek/kku di v/;/ku g] mBdk ifj.kkeh

chkko fuEufyflkr g ¢

(& g H)
fnukd 31-03-2018 dh fLFkfr di vullkj fnukd 31-03-2018 dh
MfcV "K'k fLFkfr di vullkj
: 03kakj CKI; vU; TukV 5] 6] 7 BV "K'k kv
fooj.k kv & 9 n[kk 012 n[id 1415] 17] 18 0
0;kikj ni; dk nifks
jik e e| gk J@)e| ik | (%) e
Y s oy gite yaror o
T B3N AT U8l / A B
1ot AT fhar T 15,998.48 100.00 65,989.26 13,667.35 3.28
WRHR /U1 UF I A Feferd oy - - 7,946.36 3,95,626.87 94.80
BT BRIANEAT b A
HHC — — — — -
XINET STHT — — — 285.41 0.07
EISEUIRUR — — — 1,478.83 0.35
RS — — — 54.20 0.01
T b dead Y — — 6,767.81 6,210.32 1.49
q2dl B AR Hel
sfdc /afee o 15]998-48 | 100-00 80]703-43 | 100-00 | 4]17]322-98 | 100-00
U sfihs PRIIR Jod & 9 & I qed
8- N{e] y%* ,o0 e/;e m]ek d hc/k e Fpuk
(& o= #)
a- - f00j .k 2017&18 | 2016&17
1 Bl amgfderdl @I erdad W& g GARIRT = T
P) oI o
Q) 9 W T A
2 Fad e & a1g MYfdddl @I Hax G@RIR & AF ged, Nl Nl
Y qAT HegH S [dbr ARH 2006 B OORT 16 D
FFARY H Had IS DI FARIRT
3 A B H [dofd @I (@Y & folt ST Td |qd & NGl I
@ g ((eT 98 & dRM e B o1 gar
fog Foa o9 & @1®) fog ged, ofg T Heq Sed
fJra =M 2006 @ oA faffde &9 &1 Wie @R
4 SUTford dfT THad el &l GaRIT N N
5 AY U AT ITRa gu H 0 I IR dF dQd AT N Nl
@ SR IR, S/9 SUAT <F TS Bl GeH, ofg qell
qem S fde IfifTH, 2006 @ ORT 23 @ dEd U
AT T & ®Y H JWIGA & JAGTd Y e
B IRAAD wI T fHAT S 2|




NAGPUR METRD

s U

Hkjrh; yi[kk ekudk dh cdVu vidk,:

9- Hkjrh; yi[k ekud & 1 foRrh; fooj.kk dh ¢cLrfr o bc/k el ¢cdVu

1th ¢c/ku

2017-2018

a2

wEr
QR

PUNE METRO

HU D Yol JdeT B o 3G RRURDI & Hed Pl ST HIAT & | DU
Sfae : gfdact srgurd, S dreidrierd 0T B WM B Bl Yoil A AN adhR U1 b
ST 8, BT STANT IR AT Yol FaT BT AR Bl B

(& o= #)
fnukd 31-03- | fnukd 31-03-2017 | fnukd 01-04-2016
fooj .k 2018 dh fLFkfr dh fLFkfr d dh fLFkfr d
d vulkj vu lkj vu lkj
(®) B FT 1,66,770.71 40,175.09 700.00
() |l gidadt 1,08,221.05 43,113.41 15,881.72
U Sidac! U (b /%) 1.54 0.93 0.04

ST B GO wEE &y B forg, Ul 6, oy @ € e oiR Rerd e €

0T § earfered o R SUR T @ & T 9 g
10- Hkjrh; y[k ekud & 11 *fuek.k Ifonk* di Lc/k el ¢cdVu
(fe=ties 31.03.2018 & Reftt & AR o <. H)

- o'k di nkjku 0k di nkjku xkgd b | xkgd Ii nj;
DI @l L2 ekl; rkckir j!ktLO mixr ykar \9fxse gjkf'k

U U U 37T 12,504.80 12,152.40 I 15,875.09

Uq U9 3R S 4l 459.21 459.21 N 121.34

dy 12]964-01 12]611-61 N 15]996-43

(fe=Ties 31.03.2017 & RAMT & AR o”g 3. #)

xkgd dk uke o'k di nkjku o'k di nkgku Xkgd I | xkgd 1i nj;
ekl; rkckir jktLo MIXr Ykxr vixe Jkf*k

U9 U9 T 3 4,482.23 4,388.45 NG 3,983.40

dy 41482-23 4]388-45 L 3]983-40

11- Hkjrh; yi[k ekud %, , 0% & 17 piéR di Ncek e cdVhdj.k

) PUN F HHIRAT @ fou IRERT B U /fR W) forar B ¥ ug G ey
ITREWRE ®Y W Feafao=g Idf IR Urg: qdiexofig gl 2| 9§ & R budl o

340.22 oG %. (fAHl® 31.03.2017 — 157.95 oIRG . 3R f&HIH 01.04.2016 — 44.51
ag %) R /ug (@gell @1 fad) @ forg R & dr 3 @g-—dad ud
oI /g i & i wnfier fbg v g
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G

arieies R 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

i) DU T Ul Ud I AGT N (BeREe) fafice ¥ Ued R U 3 B B QI b
fog €1 ucel TR IR 99 @ Ay & forg ® RT3 99 o dAfd—39 @y 2|
T TRR P AT B UTHRI & §1d KR FegAfa I < ffaRaa aut @t srafy &
foU ger™n S ¥adr 81 99 & IRM BUN A 1,770 ARG B, B Ucel (BT (H
RIRRN) &1 oA fhar & (RraH 91 1,232 dRg 3. @ AR @ik OUs &9 & w9 H
538 i@ 9., faid 31.03.2017 I, faTi 01.04.2016 YL WA )

iy HUN A TRATAT ST MR WR 3+ fh=er ¥ gRFuRrl & o7 & SR <
€ S M) e ) FE o & qunfd, o & A SRR WifSraRot | T
A & Rl I & oy HfdeTdR F 1.12 aRF %. (f&id 31.03.2017 — 1.25
AT 3., f3HAI® 01.04.2016 — 1.34 TR B.) DI AR U< §s & |

Hkjrt; yi[k ekud & 17 d vullkj yie 0;0l0k; ifjLiflk;k ij Idy fufgr eY;
vkj eV ;zkl dk cdVut
(g 5. #)
fo0i K iffLiflk;k dk 1dy fufgr eY; Ifpr eY;=kl o'k d fy, eY;zl

J- 2017&18 2016&17 2017&18 | 2016&17 | 2017&18 | 2016&17
a1 563.96 533.57 41.50 18.70 22.80 16.90
Eas 563-96 533-57 41-50 18-70 22-80 16-90
12- Hkjrh; yi[kk ekun.M %, , 1% & 19 "depkjh ykik*d: Bic/k er cdvhdj.k

12.1 fafa=r aRYIT HHE=RT A AT &1 I faaror fA=falRad &

di Hkfo"; fuf/ki

FUAT B A [ &1 yEE &Py wids A emge gRT A S €| due gd
fuiRd ) W wigsr [ # fad sfere™ <t 81 <1Rar & FUgor R W SifasTa
fopam ST 2|

[k minkub

BUN DI GEARFTT T UG AT 8| TP HHARI S Ui aui a1 3Afdd B
fFRER |ar @1 2, g8 AfSaffan, s, sl qon bl 3fEr o R Hdl &
e R by 7Y af & for 15 R & a9 B X I (15 /26X 3o MR qoT 9
+ma§?/mw)wwﬁmw%|wmwﬁwwm
fepar T 2 |

9 AT BT Jde= RO Siiad 147 =i gy fobar < ver & foaa forw st 3
Ueh HCY UTfordl off 2|

59 ¥ B AUNer HU gRT BT SIam 8| RA™ ol JHd —19 b JAaid
JATUIET FAAT BT Uhed IHIPdI Jid & AR BT T & iR <zl
JHIfPDHII T & JHR W ARGl & Sl & | dHifbad edied & IIgaR
I ¥ 2018—19 & U S BT HISS AFAM IuaE [ 3fera™ & o 118.54
g 5. © (A a9 2017—18 & foIg 73.18 @ . & dHifbag Oc Afzd)




RET A

wET A%
arieies R 2017-2018 “"‘)
pY |

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

A, HUYAT IRATI Sia AT R §IRT &1 378 A1T & TFAR [ 3feee ax &
g |

xh nku
gIFgTh HHART & HeY H, UM SRS B IO, LRI WIS, IR ARBR &
Ml & AR &1 SRl & IR Herl JMUR W FIAIfSd 8l & |

%% Bokfuofr mijkr fpfdREk ykik
U H AR SURIT Ffhedr o™ AT 2@ s Jidid Aar-igd SHanRal 3R
I ufer / afeTal &1 S &R W, S FafAa wsHaiRal & oy a8, SR g &
fog fafrear gfaer ggar o oIl 2
N WY SAGR) BT IS Jedidhd & MR WR AIdl & Sl ¢ |

M-t vire Vfeuy ykHk b
JfeE o™l § 8 TR AT 9RA H VY I W, W8l HHAR AT IHDI URAR G610
TTEAT &, TARATIT TAT IHSD folg A T ot 2 |
N WY SAERI BT ARSI Jedidhd & MR WR AIdl & S ¢ |

ph vodk"kh
DU U HHATRAT & oY AT DB & o (TR srguRerfa Afga) Torm o
I JATHIY TG Hdl & Wl ufay spoen 30 &9 vd 20 o1 swiford & 2| dad
THSTHROT AFY IABIY [T H 59 IR BT Adlhld § Ub helvsk 94 H Th IR
qAT AT oR SfddmaH 300 oAl (@XCe & fI97 Swfaad sf@drer iR IR
THAIHROT A AT AfRA) BT THSIBIT fHaT ST HHT & |
9 oRd ¥ Wafd IR @1 dWifha e & SMUR W ARIAl & Wikl © |
TfAFIRE el HHATRAT & Hdg H Iaher Id IS MR a9 HeMg dad iR
fRy 99 9fed g1 999) & 11 Ufoed R S g fO9RT @1 <7 8iar ® &R sHaT
oIl Gl WETa MR WR fhar Siram 2 |

N% vodk™ ;k=k fj;k;r %,y Vh Bh

HUAT AT AT & AR BHARAT AR I IRART BT AAH WU F AT
T8 TR AT Bl 3R A8 a1 FARSH & foy S & H&afd arar 3 &g $l G_T e
& fog foRT \E™Ar USM &Rl © | 89 Aga <Idl Bl dHIhdd e & IR
R AT &SIl 2 | QAP 31.03.2018 B R & IR Faebrer AT RIRIT <l
3356 o %. (&1 31.03.2017 & RAMT & AR 6.93 T %) 2|

122 ™ Ud BT fdaR0, 3= U oy (3 AT §) IR ol U5 UG 319 Udbel A
AT U fafe=T @l &1 aRier frEfaiad §




IRl Rure 2017-2018 (=
NAGPUR METRO PIHMHIID
ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf; Rot (g <. #)
f00i .k XP;LVh L ih vk e ,Q vodk'k Vieuy ykHk
J- Ixj&foUkikfkr | Ixj&folkikf'krk | 4xj&foUkikfkrk
gR¥INT a™ ST EIGEER] (93.39) (79.55) (246.88) (12.48)
fora af | (27.55) (33.00) (88.92) (5.98)
AT SR uRsgufral | =1l 9y 20.21 Nl Nl N
a1 S qed frg af | 1378 gl gl =T
facaryor Rerfa EIGEER (73.18) (79.55) (246.88) (12.48)
fora ad | (13.77) (33.00) (88.92) (5.98)
RHAYTTT AT BT 9491 | aref, a9 NGl Nl Nl Nl
et | g T T LS
ﬁrcl?_{ qﬁﬂﬁﬁ T EIGEER (73.18) (79.55) (246.88) (12.48)
TRt () fora ad | (13.77) (33.00) (88.92) (5.98)
ifjHkf'kr yiktk nkf;Ro e Tpyu (g %. H)
ol XP;,Vh| ih vkj ,e ,Q vodk*k Vieuy yktk
J- Ixj&foUkikf'krk | Yixj&foUkakfkirh | tixj&foUkakf kirh
IR oI el — | 3ol a9 2755 33.00 88.92 5.98
a§ BT AR fererer o 353 T 32.01 I
EIGEER] 21.83 29.92 22.01 528
ik S o ad 2.60 33.00 7.38 5.98
EIGEER] 2.04 244 594 0.44
I e e ay 0.27 Nl 243 Nl
. EISECL] Nl Nl (17.29) Nl
Hed am™
@ ad | o T3 T3 T
faRTd Har AT — EIGEER] 18.33 Nl 36.43 Nl
' KN IEUGECL] . .
ATSTAT AT 12.33 Nl 50.42 N
gt — T I 23.64 14.19 110.87 078
BT 8/ (@) | fawra af 8.82 = (3.32) =
TR & eifdeg — | AT a9 93.39 7955 246.88 12.48
ag BT 3 faere o 2755 33.00 88.92 5.98




It RaE 2017-2018 “"‘)
PmMEmD
Jktuk 1fjLifRr;k e Bpyu
(@rE 5. #)
P,V ih vk e ,Q vodk*k Vieuy ykHk
fooj .k Ixj&foUkikf'kry | txj&folkikf'krk | Ixj&foUkikfkirk
a§ & SR H Ao | Tlef 99 1378 Td Td Td
aReufet &1 SfId 1o | fanrg o gl gl gl gl
EISECL] 1.23 NGl NGl Nl
TS ICHGECH 0.35 Nl Nl Nl
r : EIGECL 572 Nl Nl Nl
T a9 9.23 Mgl Mgl Mgl
- e a9 T T T T
Hacd o
et ad T T T T
AolfeaT—dmifbar | @ a9 b T T T
EIRVAGIS) forer o Nl bl T3 T
g eli—®erdl &% | | =T 9y (052) Nl Nl Nl
3l / (69) ToTNTd forer o 420 = = =
et e R NG NG N
a¥ & ofd § AroEwrg | A 99 20.21 T T T
gRHAUfeTal o1 ST qed | fanrg a9 13.78 T T T
yikHk VK gkfu fooj.k e ekl; rkckir gkf*k
(@rE <. #)
f00i k XP31, Vh ihvkj,e,Q vodk'k Vieuy yktk
J- Ixj&foUkikf'kry | ixj&foUkikf'krk | ixj&foUkikf'krt
are], I 21.83 29.92 22.01 528
1L, Wl AT foorg a 2.60 33.00 7.38 5.98
Ty e ofrTe —arSrr | A 9y 9.49 IR IR IR
RAUICK fammd ;;f el T T T
S T (s el Nl Nl Nl Nl
®Heldl dNTd (shfee) Wﬂ? ot apt apt o
: e el Nl Nl Nl Nl
AT oHTd / (shfec) W;;( ot apt apt o
7], 31.32 29.92 22.01 528
S T (@) forg a 2.60 33.00 7.38 5.98
[RECIEIRSIECESIE] are], 9y 0.81 2.44 5.94 0.44
< / (aRsufedal) | faorg 99 (0.08) Nl 243 I
aa =t (%))
(aT™) / BIRAT @1 deabTed | @Te] a9 N Nl 110.87 =
A3 e | farg a9 Ol N (3.32) Nl
DHANRT I ISl
=Tef 9y 32.13 32.36 138.82 572
foorg a 252 33.00 6.49 5.98




arieer R

2017-2018

HET A5

QR

VU; 0;kid ykik e ekl; rkckir jkf*k
(g <. #)
Gl I XP;L,Vh | ah vk e ,Q vodkk Vieuy ykik
J- Ixj&foUkakf'krt | Yixj&foUkakf'krh | Yxj&foUkikf'krs
ST d1 o g9 & EICECE 27.50 17.75 120.95 1.04
BRUT i = -
) /2 e 9y 8.11 I (5.67) I
RO GREd & PR a1, a9 (3.86) (3.56) (10.08) (0.26)
qifdr (@) /8 [ fara as 0.71 = 2.35 T
araf & oRM 9= | 9L ¥ 23.64 14.19 110.87 0.78
qifddr (@) /8 [ fare ag 8.82 NIL (3.32) NIL
PRl &R | EICECE 052 NIL NIL NIL
(3E a_as)ﬁ/ Wi' qj ﬁa:isl T | o (4.20) NIC NIL NIL
AT AT et H =Te] 9y 24.16 14.19 NIL 078
AT dHEifbera | fard o 4.62 NIL NIL NIL
(etm) / =11
Lonukhyrk fo"y'k.k (31.03.2018 & AR T #)
Ji K My Kk e | xP;,Vho|ih vk ,e ,Q vodk“k Vieuy ykik
J- ifjoru Ixj&foUkikf'kry | Yixj&foUkikf'krk | ixj&foUkikfkrk
NP +8.58% (5694) (8(.)89é (15.49) (0640)
-0.50% 57 10.4 17.15 44
+1.00% 13.96 - 36.43 -
a1 e R -1.00% | (11.59) (30.21) -
+1.00% - - 0.93
T JETEHI -100% - (0.80)
Rrferear Wﬁ +1.00% 22.61 -
= -1.00% (16.58)
+3 years (5.53)
R -3 years 5.40
(31.03.2017 & AR )
i MK e i vig e ,Q | vodik | Vieuy vk
J- ifjoru Ixj&foUkikf'krk | ixj&foUkikf'kr | fixj&foUkakfkrk
0.50% 1.72 5.69
eIl & Do 369 Co0
+1.00% 4.02 13.36
T qgie 1.00% | (3.35) (11.08)
+1.00% - -
A FAIRIT -1.00%
+1.00%
R T
+3 years
EER -3 years




It RUE 2017-2018 “"‘)
N
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
chekfddh; /kkj .kk
- XP;1,Vh ih vkj ,e ,Q vodk'k Vieuy vk
e sl ixjefollikPirs | ixj&folkikPhrt | ixjefolkikpiry | »Y VI I
AR TP | A ay
gfhe Hige | gAta gie | orgaiea gfie | orgAita gite | gfhe wise
(retn) Bi¥e (M) | #ide @) | #ise @ ) (diretn)
NER SNER
fora ay | srgHa ERGIRG
gfe ®ise | srgHra gfte ATt gfie Iga Ife | e sfse
(Gt e (figeh) | Hide () | ofse (@) ()
SNEQ NG
v EIGECL] 7.70% 7.70% 7.70% 7.70% 7.10%
< faa oy 7.40% 7.40% 7.40% 7.40% 6.30%
EIGECL 6.00% 6.00%
9 g% [EUGHGE] 6.00% 6.00%
4T JERHIa | =l ay 5.00% 5.00%
w favra av 5.00% 5.00%
ferferear e I 6.00%
HER®IT & | e 9 6.00% - ]
qg <X I | R e 9g = ARG TR | ARG AR | R
JATeA 96—98 (W | SfiaT 7y NICEE | KINGIGRVICE]
NICEIR| I X GgR H | (2006-08) Ult. (2006-08) Ult. G
=mY]) (2006-08) Ult.
fara o | W > > 5 HRCRT o
e T RICERS| RICERS| RIESR:SS c
(200606} (2006-08) (2006-08) (2006-08) Go0e-08)
vif{kr ykH Hoxrku
(g %, H)
- - 1 I U I
? Hkxrku dk o'k XPsL VI b vy e : ;9 Ixcli ol | vieuy vl
F I j&foUkakf'krk | Ixj&foUkikf'krt | tixj&foUkakf krk
1 | 31 979, 2019 1.24 0.08 6.29 0.40
2 | 31 #d, 2020 434 0.94 11.56 2.21
3 | 31 #d, 2021 8.87 1.90 15.43 2.28
4 | 31 A, 2022 10.75 2.95 17.77 1258
5 | 31 AT, 2023 31 & #4, 228.74 54.02 25541 34.34
2027




arieer R

NAGPUR METRD

Jktukxr ifjLifRr;k e fuo™k dh Jikn

2017-2018

HET A5

4

QR

PUNE METRO

fuo"k dh J.kh

situkxr afj LifRr;k d mfpr eyY;

Tel s A —URURe Sde

100%

13- Hkjrh; yi[kk ekud 21 & *fon"kh enk nj e ifjoru d chko™ di Kc/k e cdVu
o 3R ' faarer # Sfde fhy U g1 iR (o) &) fr 2274 @ <. (Rrwen

¥ 027 G %) B

14- Hkjrh; yi[kk ekud 24 & Rbicf/kr 1{kdkj cdVu d Rc/k el cdVup

d- e[; cceu 0;fa

1 gorer <iferd, vy s

o 729 HAR, Fawe (aRare)
2N Girel AR, e (I wie)
it v RraareM, e (@)

[ ce[k ccéku 0;fa;k d BkFk diuh d 10;ogkjk dk cdvhdj.k

(5. IR #)

f00] .k 2017&18 2016&17

EEERCI] 138.03 111.84
qfgsr (Y iR o [T, SueH SR wrffed drm #

SNEE] 574 411

3 AT 92.71 53.18

dy idepkjh ykxr "kfeyt 236.48 169.13

ay & <M T Ud A B aRgel! - -

q¥ & SR Ty 37

T Ud AT BT dfeH oAy

mi;&a ifjdfed d virfjah

I,  quUidIold Feedl &I BUT & Ml & IR el & SEFH W% BR Bl TANT B

(Froh ammell wfea) @t srgHfa < TS B

ii. SUSH, 3B THaIHRY, JAMFGRT SURIT FHfbedr @ qn sifom o™, S dEifda
qAHT R JAWFREd fbar Tar 2, & oy sfee™ g8g waem™ 18,53 o™ %. (f&=id 31,

032017 B! ReIfT & IFAR 7.12 AT 3.) oI |

xh dituh di Jkexky mijkr yktk sktukvk d fy, Bfer VLV di BIF dkgkekj dk ¢dVu §

(@rg 3. #)
fooj .k 2017&18 2016&17

IS g H e
T (aE) ¥ Rws 572 9.23
L NGl




e Rae 2017-2018 &
NAGPUR METRO PUNE METRO
% diuh d jkexk) mijkr ykik sktukvk dify, Ifer VLV doakl "k
(@mE 3. #)
@- 1 ni; Jkf*k 2017&18 2016&17
1 SUQl g 39.88 13.78
M- Hkjrh; y[kk ekud & 33 ¢fr'k;j vtu d b/ e ¢cdVu
(@rg . H)
f00j .k 2017-18 2016-17
@1 3R ET & HaRT & AR PU & e e (26,165.32) (165.12)
Jp $fFadT RRT Fr oRa aa dE:
S 70,47,75,726 30,98,30,411
Sl 104,65,32,229 33,55,89,541
ofd R A 30 (7)
@fd R 3TFT FeT 10 %) (3.71) (0.05)
ufd R A 36 (2)
(@ T IR Fed 10 3) (2.50) (0.05)

15- Hkkjrh; yi[kk ekunM ¥, , 1437 Bcko/kku vkdfLed nf;rk, ,o vkdfLedpr di Bic/k

e ¢cdvhdj .k
(g . )
13pray) eI 01.04.2017 | ¥ F R | a¥ & | 9§ & gk | ¥ & R feeien
$r afa & SHATABIAROT | e ARSI g 01.04.2018 &Hr
AR HRBIH AW 30T FoEd | A & 3gEr
sifas AW
Qar AgheT @ 137.90 378.40 516.30
22020 10.70 35.11 (5.72) 40.09
B HRITEYT & MU Jraer= 67,743.16 (67,743.16)
(@rg . H)
[HaROT Eoic ay¥ & R ay & qy & SRIT | a§ & g feien
01.04.2016 ST BT g ARSI | a9 ©0@d | 01.04.2017
$r Tafa & 3TN $r ufa
3R & AR
IRBIF AW RS AV
Jar ﬁ?{% CIE 3.53 134.37 137.90
ey 32.02 (21.32) 10.70
3{\@; STRITTEOT Gl 49,567.69 18,175.47 67,743.16
BT gradre




gt

4

wEr
Gl

arieies R 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

16- Hkjrh; yi[kk ekud &101% *Hkkjrh; yi[kk ekudk dk 1gyh ckj viuk;k Ekuk*

;t fnukd 31-03-2018 dk leklr g, o'k d fy, diuh d igy foRrh; fooj.k gA
fewol 1 4 IfeatRad orar ol &1 31 A1, 2018 BT A 99 & fog i fexor
oI 31 A, 2017 B AT 99 & forg s oy f[avoll 3 wRgd el g
IR &1 QAT fAI® 01 3id, 2016 (HUH @I gifvle o aRE) o RAfT & AR
IRMH ARG G AMD JoTud DI IR B H AL fhar M1 g | IRA™ o
AMe H gifvied & fog ol 9 IRA™ o|r J96 101 & JgER Aeforiead
I art / dfouds Bet &1 o™ IoTT §

%) ufed, FIF SR SUBRU HI AT AN U A ARG bl AFG 101 B
aRR¥re g & IRT S—78F & JdTd B &I oM Ior & o e St v g o
& IITAR 3Dl ARG T AFDh JaR0T D dRIG D R & R 41 4 g
@ oI 981 Yo &I SR W & oy Ugell R AUAIY S Bl AR <al & |

Q) RS AT & 9 fawig dRYufcaai o focia <aanRt &1 aifiexor ud sfa
AT JAMHe

ARARI ofEl AMG H AR $H IRRG o1 RAfT & IR Aol Tl & ER R Ay
uREYfeTdl Td gl BT aified fhar 71 €| s AfaRead, kT &1 8 Tor ¥ 20 &
T B H ARV Bl ARG Bl T IFb d1& [bY T¢ REAR & [y AR oRdl HIDh
101 T ITUETRN & UATRIT Telldbe @l AT B |

39 IR H WRIHRY b 59 R o ST U U 4 9 9RA oiGT 996 § [T I
Sl o facia Rafa, facia erifwred don Fee ars wifad goT &, -ird difadrel gd
fewforat & faar ar 2

YR @l AFd 101 H WA A JUel B g & fb g8 ol @l & fou sfdadt |a
G 3T TAT Adhe Jare &1 o & | =falRad arfarareil & fise S v v @t &
AR oIGT 996 & A &I ST T ©




arieies R 2017-2018 “"‘)
NAGPUR METRO PMMEWD

1- fnukd 31-03-2017 vkj 01-04-2016 dh fLFkfr di vullkj] dy bfDoVh dk feyku

(g =. )
@- fooj .k fnukd 31-03-2017 | fnukd 01-04-2016
I dh fLFfr di dh fLFfr di
vu lkj vu lkj
d | feTiw 1 3, 2016 @1 R & R ARA S g -304.37 -59.00
T 4 oieT WifEd I & e ddl Afenia st
[k | Hkjrh; € , , ih & 10 vof/k d Bek;ktuk dk
foRrh; 0" 2015&16 ei nkckjk mYyi[k fd ;k X ;k
|| e g 2 @ forg wrmeiararet @ fore gaE -3.99
li | frre b = & fog g - -300.03
li | arferery Heggrd araw faRad 214
foRrh; 0"(2017-18
|| A< ay 2016—17 & folu qrar URiSHT & oM H
BEIN
- ol o 2016—17 & forw sma & &+ ~285.25
- g a¥ 2016—17 & foQ oMy ¥ 9fg 24.51
li | O ay 2016.17 H <9 fbY U 7 B AR -11.92
X | Hkjrh; vk ekud Xi virj .
I | gfoefar ST (Qan) & fog &It &g &7 gadciaseT -2.77 -0.31
AVk: Tt @ focd arTa @ W Sy o W H 2.77 0.31
o SR T
li | gferifar S (@REURE) & TadciaxeT IR &Tel 3 1.11 0.37
li |9 T A 9 U R & foU SfaRAI =TS I 3.97 0.17
v | gfepifar (aR¥ufcd) & forg famn =g &1 oreies -1.19 -.0.40
AVk: Temiaxer ot facd arTg @ W Sy g W H 119 0.40
o ST T
V| 39 3@ @ ol SiFRY 0T WR AN Y -26.07
AVk: Tt @1 fad arTg o 3 Sy o H 26.07
o ST T
Vi | 39 @l & oy erfiRer kvl R @ @ 75.99
Vi | g ST U U T & AR U R TR TSl &l -3.23 -0.18
Rater
Viii | dHifeera geaied Rue @RAT d@r qMd) & 0.24 0.24
AR IUKH UG Bl GATGaRor
Ix | 3T ¥ 3ME JUSH o™ / (B1H) &I A -4.62
X | JUEH U R dHIfBHI Jeaie RUIC & J91a Bl -2.52
BIRIGI
Xi | MR oRdT A& SRl (i) & 99 & SR -22.51
T SR R <
% | fuoy chHkko -224.22 -301.28
T&I%Eh; vk ekud foRr di vullky dy ckf/k/kkj .k 508,50 360,28




T U 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

QR

2- fnukd 31-03-2017 dk Neklr ok d fy, dy 0;kid vk; dk feyku

(@rg %, #H)

igyh ckj viuk, fnukd 31-03-2017
thu di ckj e dh fLFkfr d:

fVIT.kh vulkj
0Bl ST T T 9 & MR &< & SURId o / (811) (245.37)
i) YRR oG A1d FHRISHT OR JRIRT R IHTd (22.51)
il) Forenferd ara wR fawi aRyufcaal va <aant o 102.76
SICE]
iil) TRINT o ATl BT geatidhad
dy lek;ktu 80-25
Hkgrh; yi[kk ekud d virxr dj mijkr ykk@lgkful (165-12)
Hkgrh; yi[kk ekud d virxr dy 0;kidj ykHk@'gkfuy (168-31)
fVii.kh & 1

VKLFkEXr dj

IR ol@l A9 & 3AaTd, MR B B o fU8e Sl T T U ¥ g, o8l 999 4
TR B FhHeusl Bl AN AT ST o1, R IR AR Bl AR SRARAT IfTRT PI &1 H
Gd g JoIA AIfd BT AN wRS fHAT S 81 U RS9l MR ol AMd
FARGE H 1 RIRIT ) v 7 o Al faaver # wrar & 8 2 |

VI & 2

_K'kkf/kr ykxr 1y foRrh; ifjbiafRr;k ,o n;rkvk dk vkdyu

el ST U U 0 & oidvd, 9 fawia uReufcqal ik facfa <gdmei & ard W
funfed fevan Srem 2 | R oRdl AMe & Bfavia, diaua It aReufaal wd At
AT BT FOTNET AT R T ©Y F MMbford fBar SIar 8 R g9l &t a¥is
PI AN fHAT SITar € | JTel &ITSl &) 98 &) © Ol [ gReufeqal ar facfia gdrnei o
AR & dNG B 3Sfd Jou IR 9 fawia aReufcal @ i <gansi & g
ST & ATETH | HEl—el ekl AT ATdY g Id a1 wiftrat gl €|

fVli.kh & 3

wvU; 0skid wk;

IR AAEH 3T B FhedT fUsel St T U 0 & fala Al a1 off | aRA oRkal A1
& 3fd, TRl Aty § AT U S UG < @1 91 AGl DI I @y & fog A A
g H wfie fear S =ity o9 9@ 6 Ame & fog oo smuféra & srgwfar wiEl &1
3T Td & Y S 7S oI AT &1 # wroamre e € fvg R o ar g1 & faawor o
3 AU T & wU H fe@mn &, # aRaiiia o aiormeil &1 grstiae i © |

fVii.kh & 4
cfr/ikfjr vtu

faTd 01 3, 2016 B R & JFTAR ARG 36T BT FARIIS IUYd WRARI olRdl
qd AROT (SIRTeF) RIS @ IRV RGSY fhar T g |




NAGPUR METRD

fVIi.kh & 5

fnukd 31 ekp] 2017 dk Deklr o'k d fy, udn cokg 1j Hkjrh; y[k ekud dk
viuk, tku dk cHkko
fioel S U U 01 & oiceid, 91 §% AW o U9 Fde I9ded $ 9T o | qAMf, 9RA™ ol AG &
ITAR, T A8 F $H P J1 IRUFAAl dTel dadd JDbIeh havs fSUNIE qdH& Ud Adhe AAged &
AR BT | JegdR, faf S (€4 fSUIfde) &1 Wi oikdl AMe # 31 IR @Te), aREufeal” & wu 4
ifiepd fobar rem €| oafe S (eH f3uifsie), e e vd 9o qaged & U 4§ difidd del fbar

arieer R

2017-2018

QR
N

HET A5

PUNE METRO

SITaT 8, H uRad=

e varg faaxor § uRare™ drieedl & 9FT 8 € |

egkjk'Vv eVk gy dkjikj*ku fyfeVM
ryui= ij ctkko d fy, 1o €h,,ih rFkk Hkjrh; yi[k ekud d chp feyku

(erg 5. #H)
@- fooj .k fnukd fnukd fnukd
I 31-03-2017 fnukd 31-03- 01-04-
dh fLFkfr 31-03-2017 | 2016 dh 2016 dh
Vi | d vulkj ; dh fLRkfr | fLRdr di ; fLFkfr d
| fingk | TESREU D Gvomg | vag | TESRRY | Gung
th, , ih Hkkjrh; fiNyk Hkkjrh;
yi[k ekud | th,,1ih yi[kk
ekud
ifj LifRr;k
1 | xj pky ifjLifRr;k
@) | WO, e o 2 69429.70 -1.26 69428.44 | 50401.72 2.13 | 50403.85
Q) | I I8 goia B 3 45697.39 | -1144.44 44552.95 7235.29 -227.28 7008.01
WEESEESESE 4 5032.85 5032.85 17.94 17.94
) o uRgufeaar
i, == 12103.59 | -12038.90 64.69 47.47 -40.09 7.38
i. o= 225.97 225.97 7.87 7.87
s) | SRt B ]
Retafeara (Fra) 8 133.70 2251 111.19 4.43 4.43
7) | 3= IR =AY
St 7 6.12 | 12586.53 12592.65 0.43 -0.43
2) | pky ifjLifRr;k
%) | el g
@) | facia aRedfa
i. UR 9T 9 3982.59 0.81 3983.40
ii. TP SR TP 10 16476.67 | -6260.83 10215.84 | 11904.52 | -2722.04 9182.48
I d&b A 11 6309.00 6309.00 2737.00 2737.00
iii. or 13.25 13.25 135 1.35
iv. 3T 14394.57 | -14077.93 316.64 1468.14 | -1180.42 287.72
) | I e, uRwfT 14267.20 14267.20 1610.51 1610.51
§) | dref BR aRafrm
(Fraen) 12 340.10 -83.07 257.03 462.62 -403.34 59.28
dy 167597.28 -226.18 | 167371.10 | 71538.13 -210.31 | 71327.82




Jrites RaE 2017-2018 _‘)
NAGPUR METROD PUNE METRO
bfDoVh vkj ni; rk,
bfDoVh
N EGEERES 13 42994.00 42994.00 15594 15594.00
@) | =g sfaady SOCE 624230 | -6122.89 119.41 4113.97 | -3826.25 287.72
n; rk,!
1) | Xj pkyi n;rk,
i. SR 16 13573.87 -1874.91 11698.96 700 700
ii. 39 fac<ig <gamd 14 37.77 37.77 7.33 7.33
@) BIERIN) 15 126.79 11.11 137.90 35.79 -32.26 3.53
N ERIEREENN 8 14.91 14.91
q) | ARer IgEH 17 75466.82 75466.82 53166.33 | 53166.33
2) | pky ni;rk,
i. QAR 9T 5483.61 5483.61 1309.39 1309.39
ii. o= faci <wamg 14 30107.66 30107.66 73.09 73.09
EHEREGEIGN 18 36908.59 | -35594.32 1314.27 1501.23 | -1361.73 139.50
N ESEISEEEE] 15 67751.73 | -67741.04 10.70 | 49578.23 | 49546.21 32.02
167597.28 -226.18 167371.10 71538.13 -210.31 71327.82
egkjk'V' eVk jy dkjikj'ku fyfeVM
ryui= ij ctko d fy, 10 th,,1h rFkk Hkjrh; y[k ekud d chp feyku
(e %. #)
fooj .k fVIi .k fnukd lek;ktu fnukd
1- 31-03-2017 dk 31-03-2017
leklr o'k di dk Teklr
fy, fiNyk ok di fy,
th, , 1h Hkkj rh;
yi[kk ekud
vk;
|. gRETAAT | ST 4482.59 -0.36 4482.23
II. 3T 37T 19 751.49 77.49 828.98
dy vk; 5234.08 77.13 5311.21
055
. gR=ETe 2 4104.92 283.53 4388.45
II. HHARY TTH Y 20 6.56 2.52 9.08
RERASING 21
IV. JeIg™ Ud RUTRNE I 226.34 -0.01 226.33
V. 3 g 22 988.35 -11.21 977.14
VI. qd 3@y #a (+1der) 301.88 -301.88 0.00
dy 0;; 5628.05 -27.05 5601.00
dj 10 ykHk@igkiuk -393.97 104.18 -289.79




Frees RUE 2017-2018 .“")
PI:MHHD
dj 0;;
pky: dj
VKLFkfxr dj 148.6 -23.93 124.67
o'k di fy, ykHk@igkfuh -245.37 80.25 -165.12
wvU; 0zkid wk;
%ﬁﬁmﬁrﬁwsﬁqgﬁﬁm 462 46
ST ' '
I1. TR o™ ATSTTST BT geatidhet
VK U ARl 9 e eIl R o 143 143
A SR B # gAdigd el fhar S ' '
1. =Y 7 57 o™ iR 81 H geaiid
fopar S
o'k di fy, vU; 0;kid vk; @igkfu® -3.19 -3.19
o'k d fy, dy 0;kid vk; @'gkfu® -245.37 77.06 168.31
17- Hkjrh; yi[kk ekud 107 *foRrh; fy[kr & cdVu®* d lc/k e ¢cdVu
17-1foRrh; fy[kr
() J.kh&okj foRrh; fy[kr
S—aR ot foreal &1 Afza ge freefefRea 2
(@rg . H)
31.03.2018 31 RIfT & SR 31.03.2017 31 RIRT & AR 01.04.2016 1 RIRT & AR
faraeor Foref Tl W | womite | wdd | wed | woeitE | wed | o
AT diver RIRICIE AN LR RIGIEIN AT v | aifiens
foRrh; ifj LiifRr;k
3‘{{;) (f%’cq‘uﬁ 5 118.05 77.94 8.73
= fawi
gReufeaat 7,163.75 542.61 295.59
(fewoh 6 <)
(ai;;—:ﬂq?é_@) 15,998.48 3,983.40 0
g Ud ddha 13,662.81
FAged (fewoh 10,215.84 9,182.48
10 <)
d;y 36,943.09 14,819.79 9,486.80
foRrh; nunkfj ;k
?:rg_{%%quﬁ 15,3270.45 11,698.96 700.00
= ot
g (fewoft 18,524.47 30,145.43. 80.42
14 )
R <9 17,693.79 5,483.61 1,309.39
d;y 1,89,488.71 47,328.00 2,089.81




NAGPUR METRD

(if)

(iii)

HET A5
y

T U 2017-2018

QA

PUNE METRO

mfpr eY; vude

I Jou W abiord faxiia uReuRidl vd S9aRAl &1 Sfed 4ed o gshd & oA
W § Fffea e g1 o3 09 W P MEed & Wewayol SYe @l
SIUTEIIT & MR W aRWIRT frar war & <7 fr=forRad € -

Lrj 1% w9 fa<ig forgdl @ fow afdby aroRi d e fdy 1u (rErifse) o
TR 9 JMHAT T TG DI <G (TRITH) FhaT 8 |

Lrj 2t v focim foradl &1 Sfa qeu, e @R by aoiR #§ =81 fear s
2, P JAIHT dHAIDI B STNT HRe fauiRd fhar smar & Rrad gaa
U IR $TYC BT IUIRT SHIH 3R IR U §YC B STAN R[ATH
Bl 8 |

Lrj 3 3fd U a1 U 9 38 He@yol Y SIUulel-id deiR §Yc WX IR
T BT € O foraa & Sfa o ogmd @& Wk § affga fsar s 2

_kKfskr ykxr ij vkdfyr folkh; ifj Liflk;k@nunkfj;k feud fy, mfpr
eY; dk cdV fd;k tkrk gi

(eI BUy #)
G 31032018 o fLAfr d | 31032017 ch fLrgr | SHO32016 o
Lrj vulkj d vulkj vulj
fufgr mfpr fufgr mfpr fufgr | mfpr
eyY; eyY; eyY; eyY; eyY; eyY;
foRrh; 1fj LiafRr;k
g% ( > Lrj&l 118.05 118.05 77.94 77.94 8.73 8.73
= fai
BINGEIRp] Lrj&2 7,163.75 7.163.75 542.61 54261 | 29559 | 29559
(feoqolt 6 <)
dy 7]281-80 7]281-80 620-55 620-55 | 304-32 | 304-32
foRrh; nunkfy;k
I i
TIAg (feooft Lrj&2 18,524.47 18,524.47 | 3014543 | 30,14543 | 8042 | 8042
14 <)
dy 18]524-47 | 18]524-47 | 30]145-43 | 30]145-43 | 80-42 | 80-42

(v) mfpr eY; voekfjr dju d fy, ¢;&a evY;kdu rduhd vkj cfd;k

®) 12 A8 ¥ HH P uRugaaar arell o< aRuRT vd qaIRal & Mfzd 1ea &l
S ST {ed BT BIdD AHT ST & |

) FOTNET AN WR g R yREURRN Ud I9aIRAl &1 SfRId Hed, denil ),
oY oi@r N F. 22 & JgaR uRAINT AT AT 8, BT SUIRT HRDb ADha JdTg
@7 Bkt TR eI fhar S 2|
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2017-2018 (=

arieer R

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

17-2 folkh; tkf[ke ccéku

d

1- folk; tkf[ke dkjd

HUHl BT AT ki forgal 9 afod A= SiRawt & g1 81 dusl @ Sofi—ar
iy aREURRIT vd SaIRAT &1 AR SR IT AT & | U JhR & SIREH
IR SIRgH, sfee iRgd Td fafdafsdt SiRew | dusl & WIRgT s d IRer
for 9OTRT @ U91d BT SH—A—HH BRD HU-T © T | ABIeld The UdTal Bl
APy wU A GRIET B R A Diod fbar & & | 59 daites wga =i
SIRAT ¥ BUAT BT AHAT BIAT ®, SHGT avi9 A1 fhar a1 g |

cktkj tkf[ke

FHo H IR SReA & wU H faqel go7 SiRew @1 B SU H BIg Al &)
SIRgw T2 &ar @ difd U & W FO W T @9 ) AR B & | AT 8
BUN W HoI SIIRgH &1 I8l @ ddifd Ul H bly goa~ iy aREURT 8l il

=

H IAR—<IGA BT

SIRgH 2T 21 Hu # fAqEh ga1 SiRed & daR R @ forg g gRew foraa T8

=

fa=forRag drferarsil & foxi foradl 9 facsh w3l SiRgw &1 Az fhar T &

(31 A, 2018 @1 Refd & FTAR G JUY H)

f00] .k

2, 0 Mh

dy

Idhq Ud Fhq AIg

vU; djilh

IR U1y

I fdwig gR|ufca

IR <

1,615.79

2,486.57

=g faai SaaRaT

Hol IRl / TIATY

(31 A, 2017 @1 Rl & ITAR g JUY H)

f00] .k

;0,1 Mh

vU; djilh

hg U Fhq qIgA

GUYR U1y

I fa<ig gReufcra

IR T

Iy I SR

Hol aRHfcadr / TIdTy




arieies R 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD PU

‘ :

E METRO

[ @MV tkf[ke
wfse SIRgT &1 ded ufd UefdR (Heex Urel) gRT S9d U9 <l #
SR & 2 ot fa<i &1 gl 8 | & &1 |rr fafr=t facfa foredt <
ISRV & oY HHaTRAT B AR, Uedl A U R, Al S anfe |
W@Waﬁeﬁﬁ@ﬂwa@wwg@wﬁﬁwﬁmw
ot gt @ ffza ¥ & gam 2|

e IHS UG The FAG TAT I 9 oY

o IUR UMY f

FORNET TN WR 3MHhierd 319 ol aR|ufr

GBI, FARHTd ®U A I HUA gRT fafed Ued! vd o9 ufd uefdRi (@reex uret)

& Dl B FMAR AFCRT AT & AR 57 FIAAT PI 307 Hise Sigd Frazon #

oA BT B | el AT ANTd WX SUSRT B § a8l 9T dise ST &R /A

gﬁﬁsﬁ?mwﬁqmwﬁqﬁwaﬁaﬁﬁéaﬁ?mwmm
|

di @MV thf[ke cceku
AHg 3R Adha T
TPhe R The ARGl | WO Hfec SIRgH &1 yeud MRl &1 W A

qIORI® dbi § YEHR fhar o 8 S 9Ra Rod §6 &1 faffame AR @
fegef= B € ok g7 dfhw Hdul &1 TaR FHe B ol @ |

YR g1y ITf:

HUAT & U fadid 31 A, 2018 3R 31 A, 2017 B HHI: 1599848 ARY B. AR
3983.40 G . I IR IHAT AR W (o) & | AUR U HHRITAT AT
B § 3R S UEhl O Iid o e fhar Sidr 21 eu kor uifRal @
BfSc Iradr B TeT FHERT Hdl 2 3R Bfee & U I Rl & T & o
Pl T

3= foxira aRsfR:

=y fo<ia aR<ufrat # wHaRal & fAu U o1 v 1M den koreifed &) orTd
TR 3Mhferd 3 A B |

[k vif{kr @MV gkfu;k

U ffeRad & oMaR R ferd wfse wfvam ua™ axal § -

IR 9T AR

TR YT 037 &fior Bl 2 STd g IR DI e —AT AR F U I B
fou ol gRT FMmfed a9l fawelvor & omuR W iy #191 SIar § | BUHl I8
A9 & 5 Sudw o faci oRufmd, o effor 8 'l € iRy R
aniEt & fog famra & < < afemfi= € S99 wfse umar &) g § |

13




It RUE 2017-2018 &
Td RUET ARG BT IR YT B 37aReqT b7 fageiyor e & f=ferfaa g -
(g JUy #)
f00j .k 31-03-2018 dh_fLkar d | 31-03-2017 dh_fLkar 01-04-2016 dh_fLkar
. vulkj d vulkj d vulj
Idy gkl Idy (4 Idy &1
fara &1 <a T8t 14,015.89 3,983.40
F AlE | HH a1
i _ _ _
A9 AR ¥ Al fdhg
BE AIE AP D [AI7d Bl - - -
g
B HIE U e fobg
U% ¥ & & faTa &t 1,982.59 - -
g
Uh Y ¥ A fdhg A= B B B
I9 qF & fOTd &1 <
I 99 & 1w & fawra
BT B - -
dy 15]998-48 3]983-40

FOTINT &7 B UR 3fThferd 3 fa<ig uRuf:

W%W@WWW@WWW%WW I9 IURT B

gfe fcrga i %" s forv sHaRal & o1 ye fear oiar g1 39 =g foig

IRAURRT ¥ HERd ®fse SIRgw &1 Udud U ORI @ ageiadl & RIaR
AR R a1 S § STafd |y 81, Ifud ofidRe vl gormell a8

PRl & b gRIRr aRwida sl & Wiar 81| 3 39 foxig aRAuiEl & fag oce
RaféT dRg @1 RAfT & R H18 249 yrau™ =8l & | duen Rufér ariai & Refd

@ AR IUYeh T Ty uReufrdl &I I Hiee I[uraxr &1 A © |
xt fyfDofMVh Licékh tkf[ke

HUN b1 fIfdafSEl maegsdhdrsll o AFICRY, ARG Td d1fid HoiaR[ & IR W
aﬁaﬁ%liﬁﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬂ%ﬁiﬁﬂﬁ@ﬁ% Waﬁ'\fﬁmQHng gRemer Al
o e, S g Al g EepTields 0T, TSl IfSd SRS 30T, TR Yol Ud

STgarT |
BH AU ATha JAYATEl Bl TR AFICRT PR AR GG qdha Vg ddha Fagedl

Bl g0 TGHY 3T forfaafedy sasgadreil &1 "dud ad 2| fel sfEa @
3raeTRa &R & foly e Fag Metail & ol Sudel e | & Sl 2 |

T pIferd forfdarec! el H yae Ruifér airg & Rafd @& , FqA™ D
WA P b aRM & wU 9 Ay FRuRrd, <3 @™, dHARl 93, of oy W U
FOT B AT URTGAAT qAT UREIROT Td ST IS ¥ | HU U STeUdbIAD




NAGPUR METRD

arieer R

2017-2018

HET A5

QR

PUNE METRO

fofdafSE amerall o 91 B+ & U Fhe Td Fhe AAGSAl I TATT AT Y

T B |

g ddarfors fafdafsd smemst &1 mafdid MR R Aodidd &_d & iR SrdRe®
w0 AGd R & AegH ST T8 BRA & | HU DI IR—ATe] aAIRAl H o
AMs A U RO, 9T Ifed MR 0T, YfAURY Ud STAT TA HHARI o & fofu
SHIRAT M 8| 3D IR, IRT AR I W @ & T & HaeT H AN Bl
FATITSTE oF 38 1 T /0T | 1T foham o |
FefoRad arferer § IR—gea=1 faxii <9eTRAl &1 dfdgrere aRugadisl | Hefed
SRT ya™ fhar 1 & | $9 difofdT &I Wead and, Raal du+l gR1 yiae fear

STHT JMUfEST &, & SMYR WR ok <HEIRAT @ Adhe Y8 & SMUR W IR fdbar
2 | AIfIdT # ot 3R Tl AHS Il HT JaTe A 2 |

(31 A, 2018 B RAMT & TR TR JUY H)

6 ekg I

1 0% I

30% I

50% I

98l de 1o% | 30% | 5o0% viid dy
IR (fewol 16) 36,241.72 | 1,17,028.73 1,53,270.45
it _ _ _
=1 i SeTRa 18,524.47
(fewoft 14) <= 17,873.30 143.60 255.70 251.87 —
IR T 17,693.79 - - — — 17,693.79
dy ;kx 35]567-09 143-60 25570 | 36]493-59 | 1]17]028-73 | 1]89]488-71
(31 97, 2017 @ RIfT & IR g Iy #)
B 6ekgli |6ekgh| 1ok 3ok I 50% I
108 de 1o% | 30% | 5o0% viid dy
IR (fewoh 16) - - - - 11,698.96 11,698.96
Gl
=1 i 29,391.16 641.68 95.43 17.16 - 30,145.43
eIRat (fewoh
14)
IR T 5,483.61 - . - - 5,483.61
dy ;kx 341874-77 641-68 95-43 17-16 11]698-96 47]328]00
(31 A, 2016 @1 Rl & ITAR g BUY H)
- 6ekgll |6ekgl| 10k I 3okl | 50k
) de 1ok | 30% | 50% | vikd dy
SUR (fewoft 16) < — — — - 700.00 700.00
9 fawia S 80.42 - - - - 80.42
(fewoht 14) < ' '
IR T 1,309.39 — — — — 1,309.39
dy ;kx 1]389-81 — — — 700-00 2]089-81
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18- Hkkjrh; yi[kk ekud 108 % ™¢cpkyu Hkx* di Bcek e cdVu

d- 0;00k; Hdkx §
N7 Heell G ST R & foTg U WS W Bl AFI Bl HHEE sfEfed

chN QE[ 3 c)(7I¢II"|'3~HCZ"I DT “LI\OQJICb"I h X Eﬁ %I'Q CbH"II HGIbI"I g NI Hgﬁ’) 31Id|‘<cb
Rarel @& omr wR fafed fHar S 81 dU0 @ UIH FadT ¥R 8, A1Ard

[k Hkx jktLo ,010;; b

ckgjh Ifj;ktuk, & =@ o urm GiaedHs #al R arguifae fawrfa suRl &1
AT BB ST DT H=IAT < Sl 8 |

jke’k 4dulYVilhh & wRrrel iR ffder &Ml @ fIml | My |fed v (WHe) o
el W I HdfRrd Yorg R faar fhar omar 2

TS 9N (ATHe) | I8 ®U ¥ 9afed 9 3R aRueg dRid | Idfed Asm <
R 9N () g & ©9 § faaR fear Sr 21

X- Hekx Hlxevd ifj Liflksk o nunkfj 5k
W(W)Uﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁaaﬁmwﬁwﬁﬁsﬁ?mqw E IS IEECI DEI]
Td Fdl W8 Yointd i, i WeRi ud i & fAear 9 wdfda W (@) #
T uRarem aR¥EuRen enfie €1 9T (@) SHeRal H G ¥rT (FEe) W
Ty wU o 4T <AeRAT T yrae wnfie € |

(@rg 3. #H)
fooj .k k& ify;ktuk, 1jke"k wvi; dy
2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
d | Hkx jktLo
BTN 3T | 12964.01 | 4482.23 27450 13238.51 448223
=T Ay 3608.69 828.98 3608.69 828.98
Wi | 9B ST 1738.97 730.84 1738.97 730.84
T
dy jktlo 12964.01 | 4482.23 27450 1869.72 98.14 | 15108.23 4580.37
Wk | PHEARI AT 235.45 9.08 235.45 9.08
uRarerT ok | 12611.61 | 4388.45 2745 3475.74 977.14 | 16361.85 5365.59
3
[k [ Hkx 1fj.ke 116.95 84.70 -1606.02 -879.00 | -1489.07 79430
YibichMhVh,
Ak: | TomE 1561.47 226.33 1561.47 226.33
SN
x | dj 10 ykk 116.95 84.70 -3167.49 | -1105.33 | --3050.54 | -1020.63
Yahchvig
tek: | §% o 1738.97 730.84 1738.97 730.84
2T
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tek:

SMRFTT BHR
Bfee

-24853.75

124.67

-24853.75

124.67

fuoy yhkHk

116.95

84.70

-26282.27

-249.82

-26165.32

-165.12

%

vU; Tpuk

%.1

T

e

15996.45

3983.40

274.50

534302.42

163387.70

550573.37

167371.10

dy

15996.45

3983.40

274.50

534302.42

163387.70

550573.37

167371.10

%.2

ifj Liflk;k
HRT <IATg

ORI

442352.32

124257.69

442352.32

124257.69

dy ni;rk,

442352.32

124257.69

442352.32

124257.69

%*.3

irthxr 0;;

146505.70

24266.62

146505.70

24266.62

%.4

12504.80

4482.59

12504.80

4482.59

19-

fiNy o'k d vkdvk dk fQj I leg cuk;k x:k g@mig iul;ofLFkr@iuoxtr
fd;k x;k g rkfd mudh ryuk pky o'k dh ¢cLrfr Ii dh tk 1dA

20- vkdM: dk fudVre yk[k #- el 1.kfdr fd;k x;k gA

th/k €'k ,M dituh
pkvVM , dkmUVivV
,Q Vkj ,u 104317w

'k d- oek]
1kVuj

InL;rk 1-4105954

LFkku & ukxij

fnukd % 23-07-2018

fufrdk vxoky
diuh Ifpo

, I- f'koekFku
fun"kd YfoRr#

IMhvKD, u 075344724

ct"k nhffkr
cc/k funkd

IMhvkb, u 07065694%
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Lor= y[kiji{kd fjikV.

th/k €k ,M diuh
pkVM -, dkmUViV

Lok e] InL;] egkjk'Vv' eVk Jy dkjikj“ku fyfeVM

Hkjrh: y[kdu ekud forrh; fooj.Ke ij fjikV

4 eghjk'Vv eVk Jy dijikj'ku fyfeVM & vRda orgiea a9e facia faavon @
SETORIET HI & 3R 31 A9, 2018 & ATAR T U, dchlei FAT 99 & oIy o 3R
B (30 US AT Algd) TAT hg Yarg fdervr R gfdaeT # uRad &1 fderor 3R
AEAYUl SETHRYT AR BT IR T4 I ARIHG SHBRI died f[Aaig [qavol & oy
feforgt (g8l S99 9% RGN odidd AMG g f[damr’ @ ®u # SfeafRad) amfie
g |

Hkjrh; y[kkdu ekud foRrh; fooj.kk di fy, cc/ku dh fEEeokjh

HON B Qs HSd § ARG ogidd A [ AaRoll & IR @ ggd &3 &
e H wuAl AIfSfRE, 2013 B GRT 134(5) H SfeaiRad Al @ fov ReeR & 1 due
(TR T AMG) | 2015 @ R gemdefed @ et ufsd eifaf e @ aRT 133 @
FI AR ol A9 Afed IR H AMRI w9 9 Wigpd o™l Gl & AR Ul
3! focia Rafa, @mue ma wfza fowia fsred, Fee garsl iR gfaadt @ uRadr &1
IRfIs e et for oRga a2 |

IFP! o=@ # Sl @ uREUfd o1 GRET @e & folg dor gEeel der a1y
ARl @ AGA™ HRA TAT AT oFTH, IUYdd oRkdl Al & T Td STRINT
THATd Ud fadeyqul o7 SR Ud g oI dol Fyfed idRe fawig Rzl
IR, TN U IR R, S R ol A4 fawiig fdaroll &1 dant vd ufa &
fog wwa o@r aifetal & uRyggar den aRyeiar gHRkead &1 & fou gl @1 9
PRRA ¥, & oIy M & Iuddl & ATERT H IR oRkdl JffWeldl BT Rev 41
e & R adfde ok Mwe o ura 81ar 8 ok S drfcas fAear fdaror, S
SIRITEET Jqar e & HROT 8T, F qad 2 |

yi[kkijh{kd dh fEEeokjh
TR RN S0+ SRITIKIET & MR TR 39 9RO o€l #96 faaiy fAaroi o erg=
T Fdd BRAT & | B9 ARATH & Sudell, oiRgT Ud TGO & HIFeS! a2l S HIEAl

P g A @ 2 e ffm b Sudwt den SHe Sidid 99 fEt sfik srfaftm @
gRT 143(11) & Al SINT 3MSY & i oaraRlerr Rure § wnfier fovar S srufera 2 |
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’ 4
y =

QI

T SAIH 143(10) & oA fAMfde clarodien Heaell AMES! & IR 9RAR oIl
D faciy f4eRor &1 3ol oRaTa¥ie &1 & S Aas § auferd € fd gq Aifdwe
VLTS T IFFUTAT X TAT SH IR H THEITT SMLARIA U B D oIy A@Tuien &
AT 991 o 39 Fifed X s i faavor arforer fear fGaror & qaa 2 sferar
&l |

Pl oiEr wRlem ¥ AR ol AFe iy [Garon d geRIR G ghciarv & aR H
ETRIET |ed U< $) Bq fhanfaftl &1 e e s g g &1 =wafha
fepaT—faferal faciy fdarvll & difcas e fdarvl, 92 98 aiRares! @1 aofs | 81 3efd
Ffeaer, & SIRTH & JAbd Aled oRuNIEd & MR R R FdT g1 ST AaH
Bl DI BT H RIS (AT f[JaRol B IR BT H DU & I RS
o fFrRiFer R AR #xar & N9 arRafds g e =—F o< 8.r © drfe oRarosier
o A1 franfafat IR @1 wa 1 39 aRRufoal § Sugad 8| oramRien § ugad o
Aifcl & sfif den el & Fowel gR1 By TU o@r grabel & Ghddadr qofl
IRA ol 9% faii faavoi o a1 IR &1 qedied &1 W f2d gar 2 |

T fwat g & & wud oiEarodie ey WRA™ ol AMa Awia fJaRol w gan
GRS T & oI MR &M a7 & foy uafa vd Iuygad 2 |

Jk;H

AR Y H TNl BARNI Haldd SIMeRT dofl 8H AT Y WEdR0l & AR, Sy
AR oRdT A4 Il fdaron | g2 srufea d¥ie | i g| g1 ruferd &= & 718
2 3R faia 31 7, 2018 @1 RIT & AR HUAl & Bl & IR § YRT H AT w9

W WIPpd i@l gidl & fg®d ¥ Ud wel I o1 39 dRIg &l 9Ard ay & fofg
T I e Ydrg Ud sfdact # uRddd &1 =RT foar a2 |

VvU; ekeykl

wfri; vyt etud 16 & *Hiffr] L= vif midj.«* d vulkf] iff ok d fy,
viffir tife d *Ilxr #x* d viixg.« d By, tuokl ,o rul;oLFiu ikl ,o
vif4 d enn mixr yixr dk Hife di gh yvixr et thuk girk gA 8 077 di
diuh Mt vuityu dh xb' ektnt yvifi uifr d vultf Ih WY vikb' ih d Hikx d
S0 e etk x;k g th g yifk etud 16& *Eiffr] L= ,o0 midj.f d vu:i
ugh gA

vU; fof/kd rFk fofu;ked vidkkvk bt Bcf/kr fjikVi

1) AMRAFRA BT gRT 143 & SUERT (1) S IFARY H 9RA B g WRBR §RI SN
Bl (ERieTd $ RUIS) QY 2016 §RT JAT UME, 89 AT & URT 3 Td 4 H
fafafde Ael & Hda # e ad—a # UH fIavoT IR e B |

2) YRd & 3% Ud Heleldl Wigd - dU-1 IffATH, 2013 @1 ORT 143 & IUERT 5
@ JATERVT H @ S dTel &3 Bl $AT B 8¢ ey SR fby 8 et sruTer
e a—d # yaRfa fHar mar 2|

3) IfAfT® @1 gRT 143(3) ERT I AT TH JfUd axd g fo;
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4

®) TA d G N U WGV A 7 3R Ui wR ot € S FARNT HdlwH
TSR Td favard & IR SR SEuIe & FAiorel e o |

W) AN I ¥ WA d@Eel, o b A gRT siufea 8 duel gRT Il g B
S8l d S FEIddl Pl AR S d W i8Il g |

M) 39 RUc | ST Jo—ud, d™ 3R BN &1 [daR0T (3779 aarues oy i) e
THe yarg faavor &R gfdadt § uRad=i &1 faaver o@red! & 3wy ¢ |

H) FAN I H SWYF YRA oRdl A iy fdaren § duel 1S & ofaifa
SR g el @ | ufed i @ ORT 133 @ dgd fafafde wrdm
Gl AIGS] Bl JFUTer e rar 2 |

$) BH QI g Yol UG WGV & JTAR BUAT TRBN BUAl & | 37, A o
YRT 164(2) BT IUGY WRA IRDBR ERT SRI (S9SN ORI Heal 463, [aid
5 [, 2015 & ARV H AN &1 2 |

) BUAl B fawig Ruel w andRe i M=ol & Iugaddr dur oo o
DI GRETAT YHTIHINGT & Heel H A h—T" H AR YIsh RUIS &I Fav o |
BRI Rure 3 i< RAfET R dul & sfiaiRe facia M=ol o Sugdddr vd
IREATA FHIHTRAT & IR H Rafia g arad &) T8 2 |

B) BUAT (TG URIEAT TAT @l WNIeTdh) | 2014, @ R 11 @ RO HoRAT
WRieTd o R # et fey S arel )T Jvell @ dee H 89N I W
BARI Hald SIHDRI Td 84 AU Y Wearoll & 31AaR:

() DU A 3T ARG &l A6 A faaron # s+ fawiy Rafa wr &ifed
gHaHaToN & JHTE Bl Jdbe fbar 2 |

(i) HUN D UE FI~ AT AT By Addad dGda] T8 7 o foy
BIS drfcad qafaRiy &1+ g2 o |

i) dS VA geRI A€ off R Bu gRT Feve R va EReor [ @
JIIRA fHar ST srufera o |

th/k €k ,M diruh
pkVM , dkmUVivV
Qe I+ 104317wh

SDI-

fnukd 4 23-07-2018 Ih, ;" oek
akViugh

LFkku % ukxij 4InL;rk 1-105954%



I RUE 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

’ 4
y =

QI

Lor= yi[kk 1jn{kd fjikv. dk vuyXud &d

imI rkjh[k dh gekph fpikVv. dh wvU; fof/kd vkj fofu;ked wvifkkvk 1j fjikV
d virxr ijk 1 e mfYyf[krk

fedtied 31 A, 2018 @1 AN a9 & forv fawia faa=on w egkjk'V eVk jiy dkjikji“ku
fyfeVM ‘auit’ & dexil & oy was dammdieas Ruie 9 SfeaRad e & e |
g9 frefeiRaa RUIC &d &

(i) (b) DUl 7 Hufcd, FIF TG IUBRVT & AFTHS @R Td ReIfd dfgd @ @aRT 2id
g afad Rafs v £ |
(=) |ufcd, §IF Td IUBRVT Bl e FAUd 59 YA yega gRT e qres
Toidl gRT fhar 3T & | i Famd, A & FRIid SrRieH & SR fhar T
S BRI R H e iRt H 9l |ufcd, WIF Ud SUSBRY @ Hifdd Fud b
o e a1 21 &4 & T GEAT SR WRGRU & AR, U 99T & 915 Blg
qrfcqep fagTierar =€l urg 7S § |
(1) 3IfERrEyr & IS e yRwufcadl I, A U9 ¥aq & Gdy H gH & T8 g
AR WEPRU TAT BAR gRI S by MU Repfsi & AR 3R Uolipa fae!
faeRg /3faRvT faerg / di-=ai< fdeikg dem 88 U™ by U o=y Sxardsll & Shid &
IR W BH Jfad oxd & & ¢ qEsi & AW d 2, 86 fJoid, o-—ud &l
ARG 3 RIfY & AR du & 79 H &1Rd 2| (e @ &I g 4. 1 &1 <)

(i) DU & AT faaRol & AR S & IR TAT 84 Uawd ol Ud WA &
MR WR 31 AE, 2018 T H RAMT & AR HUAl & U Pls Al A8l o | 3N
MY & WRATH 3(ii) YA W AN T8 & |

(i) AN I H JAr BH & TS GAT Td IR0 B AR HUAI 7 HU AR
2013 I GRT 189 P 3l W Y AGRER ¥ WA HUA BA IT 3 Y&l DI Dlg
FOT, TR 31eraT SR, el & | ofd: e &1 WRTUTH 3(ii) U R AR el
=l

(iv) BIET 7 DI FOT & ol [HaT g TAT AT & ORI 185 B A HAR GETHRI
DI Plg U AT ARSI AT Al T8I <1 2| Pl o AT 186 & A Ha”
UeThRI Pl PIg TRET A1 gferfer =81 <1 2|

(v) BRI I H TAT BH QT g GOl UG WRIBRY & AAR, HUA 7 HUAT a9 B
YRT 73 I 76 AT IGB IJqd 94 faf & siaifa drg o Al WeR T8 @ 2

(vi) g WRHR F DU §RT Uad BT T o dar & forg mfaf s a1 ary 148(1) &
FefF oTa & Repfe W &1 fRaiRa =81 fbar 2

(vii)y Fifafre <admel & IR H

(@) & & TE o U6 WG b AGAR A HUAl & Rpfel & AR i B
AER R 9w [, s, [l R, SR Gfaar &x, 9] Ud dal &R, IuHR ql



XET At

g A
I RUE 2017-2018 &

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

=g difcas Tifafde e wfed Ffdarfea wifafre <admel & ddy o oamader #
PTST T |

IS gRIRT BUAl §RT 99 & SR IUYad TSNl & U R w0 4 o
DI IS T BANI I H TAT BH &1 S FAAT Ud WEIDBRO B ATAR 31 AT, 2018
SURR, AT 3T dlfedds AifAfSd <Iael & Feel § Wed dis Afdarfad a=Rmd daa
B P ARG I 6 78 I AP B @y dd ghrai | Tl o |

n; rk dh ¢cafr yk[k #- e jkf*k vof/k VH; Dr;k
JdT BN 39.23 2017—18 foeip 26.06.2018 I
A fdby U <

(@) 89 <1 TS G Td WRIHRN b AR, AR, bl PR, a1 HR, HHAT Yoob,
TS Yoh, Jed AT ), ag Ud Al IR H Bls < A8 & o foedt faare &
HIROTIT YA WASTREAT & =T ST &1 foar 147 7 |

(viii) BRI I H R FH & TE GG RV & ATAR BUAI A IRER BT RN AT

(ix)

)

(xi)

SUR BT IO FHM | Gh 8l DI § | DU BT By (Sdox el 3 fH facia dwen
Ud §% T8I T |

AR I W IR BH A TS AT AR WEIGRY & JAR, BUN A 9Y B QRN
ARMAF dfectd MHR AT T ufeetd iR (Frvr forgdl Afed) a1 99 & SR ATafd
FOI & HAEgH | AR S S 7 | GEER, IS & T 3(iX) BN W AL TEI
g |

BN |dicd S AT 84 a1 g AT 3R WEIBR B IJAR BART oldl qRIer bl
AT & RN BN gRT JAAT 3D JTBIRAT AT HHARAT gRT HUAI R Hlg
aifcads eERrST T <l Jrar gfad & T8 2

T & TS I IR WY 6 AR, BUAl TRBN HUAI 7 | 3N, AR Bl
YRT 197 BT I HRUNT BRI HAG, IR ARHR §RT SR o197 AT S
T 3R 463(31) &b 5 TA, 2015 & ATERY § AF] el BIAT & | TGJAR, FagbI
JMMQET ®T URT 3(xi) HU TR AR el BT & |

(xii) BART M H 3R B 1 T8 FIAT IR WP & AAR, DU [J8db &1 gRT 406

@ ded fafzd M Su=l 981 2| AGTIR, 3Mee & W7 (xii) HUN W AL 781 2|

(xiii) BH ST TS G AR FLIHIO & ATAR T HUN & RblS B TR 9 & R

R T uel & A HhdeR S @l gRT 177 dAT 188, W&l W] &,
JAUTAT H & TAT VY ISRl BT KART AN okl AGe! gRT J2AT AU ARG
oiRgT we fawii favont # gee fasar T 7

(xiv) B9 QT g T IR TEIHRU & AR TAT BUAl & Reblel Bl TANI Sd & IR

TR BULI 4 gY B QRM R JAT YUIdAT fefaT I YR fEdeR BT Iy
ATy e A1 ol e T8l a1 8| 9egER, e B URT 3(Xiv) HU W
EINGEE]
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(xv) B & TS G R WEIGRO & FAR TAT BUAT & Rbfel &l TANI T & IR
R HUAl 7 Qe Er S99 Hafd Afdadl @ A1 ®Ig IR Adhal AAdeR T8l
BT & | TR, MM BT WRRIH 3(xv) HUFT TR AN] 8l BT = |

(xvi) BRI I ¥ 3R BH 1 T8 AT 3R WIS & AR HUAl bl IRAI RSTd db
AT 1934 BT IR 45—1F & AA USHPd B DI MAIGAT ol © | TGGAR,
MY &7 IWRTATH 3(xv) HIAT TR AN el arell 2 |

th/k €k"kh ,M dituh
pkvVM , dkmUVviv
Qe I+ 104317wh
fnukd 4 23-07-2018
LFkku & ukxay
Ih, ;" oek
IkVujh
WInL;rk 1-105954%
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Lor= yi[kk 1j{kd dh fjikV. dk vuyXud & [k

diuh vifkfuze 2013 i*vikiuze™ dh Mjk 143 db miMkjk 5 d v/iu Hejr d
fus;=d ,0 egky[k ijikd Yjk tjh fun'ke ij fjikv

1- D;k diauh di 1kl Y,hgksYM rAk yht gkYM d fy, @e'kh LoRo@i1VVk foy[k 0]
;fnugh rk &1k YhgkYM rRk yhe gkYM Hfe d {k= dk mYy[k dj feld
fy, 1VVKk miyC/k ugh gA

faff=1 Il W 11,12,964.709 @ X 4 Gs A= WReHRI goifdl iR urgde
YeThRI I U fbu T € | 9, o faerg &1 fAwres dfsd g1 59 e & forw
YT fdelg Suctel J8] 8, SHdT ART f=faRad &

fooj .k YhgkYM Hife | yit gkYM Hde | dy Yox eh

lox eh-h lox eh-h
[EEAVASISESISAE L ICNEG N GIRIT 3,56,761.342 42727564 |  7,84,036.982
sl /et Srs freifed =81 (go) 1,59,664.00 1,56,155.00 3,15,819
A 5,16,425.342 5,83,430.64 | 10,99,855.982

2- D3k __.k@m/kkj@C;k€ bR;kin dh ekQh@cVV: [kr Mkyu dk dkb' ekeyk g] ;fn
S0k g rk mbd dkj.k ,o fufgr /ujkf*k dk mYy [k djA
g9 A g GAAT Ud WRIGRY & AR, HUN o 99 & QRF Dlg R0,
SR, 6T MfE B geC W | 78] STell § |

3 Dk by a{kk o 1kl 1Mh eky Dph rRk Hkjr Bjdky vFok wU; cki/kdj.ke T
migkj@vunku d zlk e ckir ifjLifRr d fy, lefpr fjdiM j[k €kr g\
g & TS I Ud WRIGR0 U7 R gRT ReE @ &g & 39K,
AT Rpls (U9 Pelder & 3fdTs oiek, Jad uell & urd v JeR &1
BT T ST & |

th/k €k"kh ,M dituh
pkvVM , dkmuVviv
Qe 1+ 104317wh
fnukd 4 23-07-2018

LFkku % ukxij

Ih, "k oek
IkViujt
WInL;rk B-105954%



I RUE 2017-2018

NAGPUR METRD PUNE METRO

i

QI

Lor= yi[kk 1jn{kd dh fjikV. dk vuyXud & x

legkjk'v eV jy dkjikpku fyfevM d InL;k d fy, e fnukfdr gekjh
fpikVv. di *wU; fof/kd ,o fofusked vifkk 13 fpikVv* Hkx di virxr ijk 3iph e
mfYyfkr

diuh vikiu;e 2013 ivfkiu;eh dh /kjk 143 dh mi&/kkjk riu di [kM ik d
v/ku foRrh; fjikfvix 1j vkrfjd foRrh; fu;=.k I bcfkr fjakVv

T 31 A, 2018 @ RIfA & JTAR HERTS AGT Vol HRUNTA foffics ("Hu”) @l
facia Rufdn R aaRe i =0T o Emsiear 39 dRIE & 9A< 8¢ ay & forg
HUA & AR A@iH AFD AT fIaRol o ey oRaradien & 1ef @l 2|

vkrfyd foRrh; fu;=.kk d fy, cc/ku dh fEtteokjh

DU BT Y98 IRAI dics YhIe<e Gl (M A1 U 3ME) gRI oIkl fawia RaiféT o
JNARS A< FEFer & oRar wdlerr |ael Arfeed Ae ¥ Sfeaiad sfaRe FF &
AR Tehl B &M H E@d gY BUHl gRI w@Iiud fawia Rufér AmeEs R eniaRes
30T & MR W oNdRe fawiia Mz & wnfid &k 3R I Y a9 & foy
IaRe™l 7| 37 ReeiRal § uaia ofaRe fOcia fREel &f IR &%, 9@
DRI TAT IRETVT AMAS & Sl BUAT bl AfAdl & AT $Hb! uR¥Fuld & el
IR GrETS! 3R FfSAT BT ABAT TAT IHI Il o, @l Repfsl &1 aRegar der
IRYUIAT T faeas i s SN & 979 R IR R Aid 39 & HMHEDIS &
AR Yd \eTd Ao GRRad w- & fofg g9l g7 & uRenferd & @ o, o« &
HUT TATH 2013 T A MU 7 |

y[kkijh{kd dh fEEeokjh

AR RR1aN) g ol WiEm & JER R I RuifdT ) su & aiaRe fawiy
fFFo R 3@ ed w21 g i Rufdr w eraRe fawfa feson @ o
e Heel wrtesiE A (qrtesE Ae) der org W U s gRT SRl Ug s SriRifE
2013 @I GRT 143(10) & Ted fAf2d AN T8 <I@n udie Heel ArFes & Igavy H U+l
Il Wer, JfaRe facii M=ol &1 ofgl Wiel R Ay 9ol IRAg acs  (dls<e
WM, M1 §RT ORI AH T& &I | S9 AMGS! aUl AN Alcd # el &f T3 & &
AfTIRE  SUeArl BT SUTAT X TAT 9 IR H Thad Meardd Ui &’ & folg
e @1 facia RuféT w wgfea onidRe e wenfid iR srRiera o iR @
W =0T oTTell @1 drfcad AMEl W UEEl 1 W BRI dRd o |

AR ot wier H faciy Rufdn w oraRe i F=aor gomell & Sugaddr den
SD! URATST FAERIRGT & IR H oI UNIE Fed Ul DR o [pATAerdl BT foreare
1 (fRa =) fawia RufdT w amaRe facia FrEel & sk o/ear wen | i
RUifdT R anidRe g FEEen o SMaERI, 39 SIRgH &1 Jedidh BT & 3T 3
difcae &+ HiS[E © qAT FSHIgT 1 9 Ud i BHRAT TAT Jeifdhd SIRaH & AR
W ARG FHA B GRATAT THIGDIRT MAS & | I harfafedl qRd oier A
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facia faeren & arfcas fRear fAaRvr I8 gEsSt & dRUT 9 serE Ffeaw, & SIRgH &
9 edidd Afed oamled & o wR R & 2

BRI 99T 2 fb 89R gRT U orammier dieg facihy Rufém w® wul &1 3ndRe
I R0 YoMell IR 89T RATIRIE I BT JATER Y& $HR 8 YA« Ud SUGe o |

foRrh; fjukfVix 1j vkrfjd foRrh; fu;=.k dk vitkck;
WWWMWWWWWWQ Hd oRTHRYT Rygidl
& AR facia R @ faeaasiaar dor a8 Hw\ﬂﬂiﬁﬁfmﬁc_vﬁﬂﬁa@ﬁaﬁﬁaw
P B FHIT H Tb FIA AREMNEA TS PR vd IR B TS TS ufhar 2| fAci™
Raifdt R susl & offaRe facia fFamor & 9 ot don et wfve € o
(1) 371 Rofsl & @@ | F6fd & St $uit o1 gReufed & Hegaer qem Refa a1
usﬁsm WWWW%()WW%E%WHWWW
?{Gfﬁm\—rrré m%%wmwmmzﬁmwwﬁéwzﬁwé?ma%

AR B By S 2 & (3) SMUMIGHd 3o, SUINT Bl AHATH AT FHI W DT Tal
wﬁawwﬁa%wﬁ@ﬂ%raﬁﬁuﬁﬁ@aﬁaﬁ@mwéﬁéw
faciha faavon w difcas o919 us IhdT 2 |

foRrh; fjukfVix 1j vkrfjd foRrh; fu;=.kk dh virfufgr Rhek,

TS Y < QWWWWWWWWWWWH%
Jfafifed AWl & HRU FRHFCN BT Seciad FfS Al HIERIS! © BRI dlfedd [HeAT
faqRoT SO B Adhd & 3R SHBT UdT Fel IR S Al ® | A 8, i Rafédr w
AAR® facig Mzl & Jeaidd &1 91 (@l § 9 (AoiaR) 39 SIigH &
emelE ® o fachy RaifdT wr erfaRe fawia s wdt § aRads & aoig 9 muaia
B Fad & 3 iR A At & srgurem @ Refa fare el 7 |

Jks

BRI R H BUAl & g |l difcad gBRI 9 fawia RaifdT R wgfed aiale fawia
=T gomell 7 iR fawia Ruifds o= o oniaRe fawia == 31 #14, 2018 d& @
R & IR 7Tl @7 & gRATferd &1 8 9 S WRA |9a] ogihR A I (3778 4
T 3E) ERT ON fawia Raifé w araRe facfa st @& aamoRier &1 Arfes= |
# IfeatRad faRe fEer & et geal & gferd sut g1 <enfid fawia Rafdr
AFGS] WR ARG = W menRa 2 |
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fnukd 31 ekp] 2018 dk lekir o'k d fy, egkjk'Vvv eVk jy dkjikjku
fyfeVM d foRrh; fooj.kk ij diuh vi/kfu;e 2013 dh /kkjk 143i6%[k: d
viku Hkjr di fu;=d ,o egky[k 1jn{kd dh fVIif.k;k

31 A, 2018 &I AT 99 & folU A8RTE HgT Yol HRURIH foifics & faaiy famol w
HUT AR 2013 (@MRAFTH) & o9 fAafzd fawi RUféT gf=n & AR TIR A=A
O & yEeEE B IR | i TH @ ORT 139 (5) @ M YR @ fA¥Eer U4
HeTeRdl WIS gRT Fgaa Fifafds oRamadies, A ad @1 arT 143(10) & 3= fafza
SGTORIET Gl AGsl @ ATIR WaH ol Wl & AR W ARATRIH B gRT 143 &
I i QR R I ad o= & fofv RaR 8| T garn AT & 6 a8 s\ a
g1 faTid 23 g 2018 @ I r@mRlen Ruid & ded fawar 11 2 |

¥ IR & 09 ® U9 T8l WRIeTh P IR A HERTE HST Yol diRuneH foifics & 31
AT, 2018 B HATH 99 & o1y faiig faavor @ 1| &1 aRT 143(6)(31) & 3 R
ST WRIET B 2| Ig YR @l WRIeT HifAtd oRkdl wiedl d afdhT UR wrw fhy e
AT U F DI g © qAT I8 AfAOH oRITIRIETDT qAT HUAT & PIHBI AR B Jodrs
TAT BB AGIHRUT Rbis| bl FIAHD Sfid deb AT 2 |

R R ETIRIET & AR TR W AIFGN § o9 8 4 Agayel T8 omar 8 R
AT B aRT 143(6)(@) B Aa Aifafs oaRigs o Rud w® feuolt & <1 9@
a7 39 WYRT e ST W |

&1 Hkjr d fu;=d ,o egky[kkijh{kd
,0o mudh vkj L

Ixyekjh yky'
okf.kfT; d yi[kkijn{kk egkfunkd
rAk inu InL;] yi[kkajh{kk ckM&l
LFkku % eEch:
fnukd % 21 flrcj] 2018



ROUTE MAP

NAGPUR METRO RAIL PROJECT

. LLine 1: North - South Corridor: Automotive Square to MIHAN . Line 2 : East - West Corridor: Prajapati Nagar to Lokmanya Magar . Line 3 : Maha Mero Trial Launch Route
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MAHARASHTRA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly known as Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited)
A joint venture of Govt. of India & Govt. of Maharashtra

Metro House, 28/2 Anand Nagar, C K Naidu Marg, Civil Lines, Nagpur 440 001
T: 0172 2554217 | F: 0712 2553300

www.mahametro.org
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